
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


 
  


City Council Agenda 
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 


  
1.                   Call to Order         
  
2.          Roll Call of Members      
  
3.          Pledge of Allegiance  
            
4.          Public Comments regarding items not on the Agenda (Speaker Slip 


Required)  
  
5.           Tabled Ordinances with Special Guests  


  
a)    Ordinance 35-24 authorizing appropriations for the calendar year 


beginning January 1, 2025; to reappropriate all unexpended OPWC 
project appropriations for 2025, to authorize general Fund Transfers in 
2024 and to confirm the appointment of Marc Fishel as City Attorney, 
introduced by Jess Saad on October 22, 2024. This ordinance is tabled. 


  
b)    Ordinance 39-24 to establish compensation rates for non-bargaining unit 


employees of the City of Bexley, effective as of January 1, 2025, 
introduced by Jess Saad on October 22, 2024. This ordinance is tabled. 


  
6.          President’s Report 
  
7.          City Attorney Report 
  
8.          Auditor Report   
  
9.         Administrative Update 


  
a)       Mayor’s Update 


  
b)       Development Department, Megan Meyer 


  
c)        Finance Department, Karrie Martin 


  







d)       Service Department, Andy Bashore 
  


10.       Consent Agenda (No Speaker Slip Required)     
       


a)        Meeting Minutes from December 3, 2024 
  
11.         Third Readings (No Speaker Slip Required) 


  
a)            Resolution 11-24 to establish the dollar threshold of blanket purchase 


orders in the City of Bexley, introduced by Jess Saad on November 12, 
2024. 


 
  


b)            Ordinance 41-24 authorizing the Mayor and Auditor to sign a Consent and 
Hold Harmless Agreement on behalf of the City of Bexley with the property 
owner 2409 Plymouth Ave. (Parcel No. 020-000309-00), regarding 
improvements made upon and within the City owned right-of-way between 
the sidewalk and the property line, introduced by Sam Marcellino on 
November 19, 2024. 


  
c)            Ordinance 42-24 to grant area variances, with conditions, from the 


minimum lot requirements to the property located at 700 Grandon  Avenue 
zoned R-6 residential in order to allow that single lot to be split and to form 
two new lots that would not meet existing R-6 minimum lot requirements, 
and to grant additional variances to the applicable R-6 development 
standards for minimum yard requirements, introduced by Sam Marcellino 
on November 19, 2024. 


  
d)            Ordinance 43-24 authorizing the Mayor and Auditor to sign a Consent and 


Hold Harmless Agreement on behalf of the City of Bexley with the property 
owner 44 S Parkview (Parcel  No. 020-004348-00), regarding 
improvements made upon and within the City owned right-of-way between 
the sidewalk and the property line, introduced by Sam Marcellino on 
November 19, 2024. 


 
  
12.       Second Readings (Speaker Slip Required)     
  


a)            Resolution 12-24 to enter into a professional services agreement 
between the City of Bexley and Koch Engineering Group, LLC for general 
consultation and engineering services, introduced by Jess Saad on 
December 3, 2024. 


  
13.   First Readings (Speaker Slip Required)  
  
  







 
  
14.   Tabled Ordinances  


  
a)    Ordinance 24-24 to create Section 452.24, Electric Vehicle Charger 


Metered Parking, in order to provide for the placement and 
enforcement of metered parking for on-street electric vehicle 
charging infrastructure, introduced by Alex Silverman on August 13, 
2024. 


  
  


16.  Public Comments (Speaker Slip Required) 
  
17.  Safety Committee – Troy Markham, Chair 
 
18.  Service and Environmental Committee – Alex Silverman, Chair 
 
19.  Finance Committee – Jessica Saad, Chair  
 
20.  Strategic and Health Committee – Danny Hurley, Chair 
   
21.  Recreation and Parks Committee – Lori Ann Feibel, Chair 
  
22.  Zoning and Development Committee – Sam Marcellino, Chair 
  
23.  Adjourn 
 
 
  
  
  







 
 


BEXLEY CITY COUNCIL POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
For the purpose of receiving comments from all speakers desiring to offer comments at City 
Council meetings, Council adopts the following policy:     
 


•      Speaker Slips are not required if you wish to comment on the Consent Agenda, at the 
Third Reading, or on a motion to adopt.  Speaker Slips are required at all other times. 


•       If a Speaker Slip is Required, any speaker wishing to address Council shall complete a 
Speaker Slip and turn it in to the Clerk of Council or the City’s Executive Assistant prior to 
the start of the meeting or during the designated agenda item requesting Speaker Slips 
be turned in.    Such Speaker Slip must include the speaker’s legal name, address, email 
address and phone number.   


•      All speakers must share their legal name/address when offering public comments.  
•      All public comments should be directed to City Council and should pertain to City of 


Bexley business only and where applicable, to the relevant Ordinance/Resolution.     
•      Comments must be made within a maximum of five (5) minutes (this limitation is the same 


rule that applies to City Council members per 220.01 (rule 13). 
•      Please avoid offering points of view that have already been addressed by other speakers, if 


possible.   
•      Undue interruption or other interference with the order of business is not permitted.     
•      Comments that are abusive, disparaging, threatening, intimidating and/or are personal 


attacks are always out of order.    
•       Violation of this policy may result in termination of the speaker’s comments and/or 


removal from the meeting.   
•      Council President reserves the right to limit the length/scope of Public Comments.     
•      You are also encouraged to email City Council Members(citycouncil@bexley.org) if you’d 


prefer. 
 


Presentations and Guests:     
We are grateful to have you attend a City Council meeting; please be sure to keep your 
presentation to a maximum of five (5) minutes in order to keep the meeting moving in an 
efficient and productive manner. Thank you for your understanding.     
     
City Council Policy for Correspondence:     
All correspondence addressed to City Council or requested to be distributed to City Council by 
the named sender is a matter of public record and will be placed on the City of Bexley Website 
(www.bexley.org) at Public Documents/City Council/Council Correspondence. If the subject of 
the correspondence is not on the Council Agenda, but pertains City business, the sender may 
discuss the issue during Public Comments. If the subject of the correspondence is on the Council 
Agenda, the sender may discuss the issue at the time the issue is addressed during the Council 
meeting.    



mailto:citycouncil@bexley.org

http://www.bexley.org/















6
'-


9
"


2
3
'-


0
"


22'-4"


42'-4"


6
.3


4
.0


8


31.81


1
7
.9


1


20.3


2
.4


5


SITE PLAN


SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"    


NORTH


PROPOSED 


614-935-0944
COLUMBUS OH 43214


4886 OLENTANGY BLVD
JULIET BULLOCK ARCHITECTS


10/31/24


BEXLEY OHIO 43209
700 GRANDON 


4
0


4
0


4
0


127'


G
R


A
N


D
O


N
 


A
V


E
N


U
E


A
P


R
O


N


C
O


N
C


R
E


T
E


2
5
' 


R
E


A
R


Y
A


R
D
 
S
E
T


B
A


C
K


6.66' SIDEYARD SETBACK


 footprint
1276 sf house/porch


4
0


1507.68 sf
residence
existing 


373.52 sf
garage
existing 


4
0


6.66' SIDEYARD SETBACK


6.66' SIDEYARD SETBACK


2
5
' 


R
E


A
R


Y
A


R
D
 
S
E
T


B
A


C
K


G
R


A
N


D
O


N
 


A
V


E
N


U
E


60% of lot width is 24' maximum width of garage
GARAGE SIZE 506.2 SF MAXIMUM SIZE PERMITTED 624 SF 
proposed bldg cover 1782.2 sf or 34.9%
35% OF LOT AREA 1636.95 SF
LOT AREA 4677 sf
R6 ZONING


LIVING
                  


PANTRY
                  


DINING
                  


KITCHEN
                  


MUDROOM
                  


POWDER
                  



mklingler

Text Box

Existing residence @ 700 Grandon on Lot 131







4
'-


0
"


7
'-


1
 
1
/
4
 
"


6
'-


9
"


2
3
'-


0
"


22'-4"


4'-1 3/4 "


30'- 1/8 " 20'-4 5/8 "


42'-4"


SITE PLAN


SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"    


NORTH


PROPOSED 


614-935-0944
COLUMBUS OH 43214


4886 OLENTANGY BLVD
JULIET BULLOCK ARCHITECTS


BEXLEY OHIO 43209
020-001248


10/16/24


4
0


127'


127'


G
R


A
N


D
O


N
 


A
V


E
N


U
E


A
P


R
O


N


C
O


N
C


R
E


T
E


2
5
' 


R
E


A
R


Y
A


R
D
 
S
E
T


B
A


C
K


6.66' SIDEYARD SETBACK


6.66' SIDEYARD SETBACK


GARAGE 506.2 SF
NEW DETACHED 


 footprint
1276 sf house/porch


4
0


garage width is 23' 
60% of lot width is 24' maximum width of garage
PROPOSED GARAGE HEIGHT 18' MAXIMUM GARAGE HEIGHT 18'
PROPOSED EAVE HEIGHT GARAGE 9' MAXIMUM EAVE HEIGHT 9' 
GARAGE SIZE 513.5 SF MAXIMUM SIZE PERMITTED 624 SF 
proposed bldg cover 1782.2 sf or 34.9%
35% OF LOT AREA 1787.3 SF
LOT AREA 5106.56
R6 ZONING


LIVING
                  


PANTRY
                  


DINING
                  


KITCHEN
                  


MUDROOM
                  


POWDER
                  



mklingler

Text Box

New development on Lot 132







42'-4"


6'-0"


2
6
'-


8
"


10"6'-8"3 1/2 "33'-8 1/2 "10"


7'-6 3/4 "14'-9"8'-10 7/8 "2'-5 3/4 "


2
'-


1
0
 
3
/
4
 
"


2
0
'-


1
0
 
7
/
8
 
"


2
'-


1
0
 
3
/
4
 
"


3'-4"


5
'-


5
 
1
/
4
 
"


7
'-
 
3
/
4
 
"


6
'-


1
1
 
5
/
8
 
"


5
'-


5
 
1
/
4
 
"


10"6'-8"3 1/2 "33'-8 1/2 "10"


42'-4"


1
0
"


3
'-


8
 
1
/
4
 
"


4
"


9
'-
 
1
/
2
 
"


3
 
1
/
2
 
"


3
'-


0
"


3
 
1
/
2
 
"


8
'-


4
 
3
/
8
 
"


1
0
"


2'- 5/8 "8'-9 1/4 "20'-4 7/8 "2'-5 3/4 "


1
0
"


2
5
'-


0
"


1
0
"


3
'-


0
"


2
2
'-


8
"


22'-4"


FIRST FLOOR PLAN


SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"    


NORTH


PROPOSED 


GARAGE PLAN


SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"    


NORTH


PROPOSED 


614-935-0944
COLUMBUS OH 43214


4886 OLENTANGY BLVD
JULIET BULLOCK ARCHITECTS


BEXLEY OHIO 43209
020-001248


10/16/24


ref


DW


HARDWOOD


LIVING
                  


PANTRY
                  


DINING
                  


KITCHEN
                  


MUDROOM
                  


HARDWOOD


HARDWOOD HARDWOOD


TILE


POWDER
                  TILE


TILE







10"10'-9 1/2 "3 1/2 "6'-8"3 1/2 "10'-4"3 1/2 "12'-0"10"


42'-4"


1
0
"


1
0
'-


2
 
1
/
8
 
"


3
 
1
/
2
 
"


1
4
'-


6
 
3
/
8
 
"


1
0
"


2
6
'-


8
"


1
0
"


1
6
'-


8
"


3
 
1
/
2
 
"


8
'-
 
1
/
2
 
"


1
0
"


3
 
1
/
2
 
"


7
'-


3
 
1
/
2
 
"


3
 
1
/
2
 
"


4
'-


2
 
1
/
2
 
"


3
 
1
/
2
 
"


5
'-


8
"


6'-6"3 1/2 "7'-4"3 1/2 "


10"13'-11 1/2 "3 1/2 "26'-5"10"


3'-6 1/4 "2'-5 3/4 "


42'-4"


5'-7"


3
'-


4
"


3
 
1
/
2
 
"


3
'-


4
"


3
 
1
/
2
 
"


3
'-


0
"


3'-0"


3
'-


2
 
1
/
8
 
"


4
'-


1
0
 
3
/
8
 
"


4
'-


1
0
 
3
/
8
 
"


7
'-


7
 
5
/
8
 
"


4
'-


2
"


2
6
'-


8
"


2
'-
 
3
/
8
 
"


6
'-


1
1
 
5
/
8
 
"


5
'-


6
 
3
/
8
 
"


5
'-


6
 
3
/
8
 
"


4
'-


7
 
3
/
4
 
"


5'-5 3/8 "


4'-4 1/4 " 3'- 3/4 " 3'- 3/4 "


4'-11 3/8 "


5'-0"


SECOND FLOOR PLAN


SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"    


NORTH


PROPOSED 


614-935-0944
COLUMBUS OH 43214


4886 OLENTANGY BLVD
JULIET BULLOCK ARCHITECTS


BEXLEY OHIO 43209
020-001248


10/16/24


KING BED
K
IN


G
 
B
E


D
K
IN


G
 
B
E


D


36"


BEDROOM 1
                  


BEDROOM 2
                  


HALLWAY
                  


BATH 1
                  


BATH 2
                  


LAUNDRY
                  


CLOS 1
                  CLOS 2


                  


TILE


TILE


TILE


HARDWOOD


HARDWOOD


HARDWOOD


HARDWOOD
HARDWOOD







3
0
'-
 
3
/
8
 
"


3
0
'-
 
3
/
8
 
"


9
'-


0
"


1
8
'-


0
"


2'-0"


1
8
'-


0
"


2'-0"


11'-4"


1
'-
 
3
/
8
 
"


22'-8"


SOUTH ELEVATION           


SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"      
  


                          


NORTH ELEVATION


SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"      
  


                          


NORTH ELEVATION


SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"      
  


                          


WEST ELEVATION


SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"      
  


                          
EAST ELEVATION


SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"      
  


                          


EAST ELEVATION


SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"      
  


                          


WEST ELEVATION


SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"      
  


                          


614-935-0944
COLUMBUS OH 43214


4886 OLENTANGY BLVD
JULIET BULLOCK ARCHITECTS


BEXLEY OHIO 43209
020-001248


10/16/24


colored brick
brick or light 
painted 


eave detail
dark painted


asphalt shingles
dimensional 


max. 50% of width of facade


setback
req. 







3
0
'-
 
3
/
8
 
"


3
0
'-
 
3
/
8
 
"


9
'-


0
"


1
8
'-


0
"


2'-0"


1
8
'-


0
"


2'-0"


11'-4"


1
'-
 
3
/
8
 
"


22'-8"


SOUTH ELEVATION           


SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"      
  


                          


NORTH ELEVATION


SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"      
  


                          


NORTH ELEVATION


SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"      
  


                          


WEST ELEVATION


SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"      
  


                          
EAST ELEVATION


SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"      
  


                          


EAST ELEVATION


SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"      
  


                          


WEST ELEVATION


SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"      
  


                          


614-935-0944
COLUMBUS OH 43214


4886 OLENTANGY BLVD
JULIET BULLOCK ARCHITECTS


BEXLEY OHIO 43209
020-001248


10/16/24


colored brick
brick or light 
painted 


eave detail
dark painted


asphalt shingles
dimensional 


max. 50% of width of facade


setback
req. 





		DESKINS_SHEET 1 SITE 700 GRANDON

		DESKINS_SHEET 1 SITE

		DESKINS_SHEET 3 FIRST FLOOR

		DESKINS_SHEET 4 SECOND FLOOR

		DESKINS_SHEET 5 ELEVATION (1)

		DESKINS_SHEET 5 ELEVATION






Current Rear yard view Current Front yard view Current Side yard view 2


Current Side yard view


Current Auditor Aerial view
2007 Auditor Aerial view


Exhibit A







48"

Arched 



gate


12'

Flat top double gate 



to match fence panels


48"

Arched 



gate


Garage


House


Front Porch


PLYMOUTH AVE 


D
AW


SO
N


Sidew
alk


48" tall aluminum 
"Sierra puppy panel" 
fence will be black. 



Existing border bushes 
will be removed, 



and new landscaping 
(hydrangeas, 


boxwoods, etc.) 

will be planted.


3-4'


40'


53'


70'



mklingler

Text Box

Exhibit A



mklingler

Text Box

Requested fence layout as as submitted by Owner`







mklingler

Text Box

Exhibit A



mklingler

Text Box

Fence style requested by Owner





		Final fence layout

		Fence style






Matt Klingler <mklingler@bexley.org>


2409 Plymouth Ave Site Plan Comments
Elena Andrews <eandrews@bexley.org> Fri, Oct 25, 2024 at 12:14 PM
To: Matt Klingler <mklingler@bexley.org>
Cc: Grant Archer <GArcher@bexley.org>


Good afternoon, Matt.


I went out and walked the site at 2409 Plymouth regarding the fence in the ROW. Attached is a quick site plan I sketched
that includes my comments. The submitted site plan was not clear and I had some concerns about the scale.


The existing City tree is 5' behind the sidewalk along Dawson. I confirmed with Grant on site that if we had a fence
located 4' behind the sidewalk and centered a panel on the tree, that would keep the posts approximately 3' away from
the tree on either side which would be healthiest for the tree. (This assumes a 6' standard panel.)


The Tree Commission has been requesting either a 1' lawn panel immediately adjacent to the sidewalk or groundcover
that can be maintained in a low strip next to the sidewalk. There are concerns always about lawns sloping down to the
sidewalk and mulch obstructing traffic. On this sketch, I am showing a 1' lawn panel (which already is there) and a 3' bed
in front of the fence. 3' is a good side bed for them to include boxwood and hydrangea, etc.


The driveway has an angle so I am assuming the north fence line runs straight and provides a 3' bed between the
driveway and fence which is ideal for more plants/screening. Obviously there would be a break wherever the 12' double
gate is located.


I do need to see a landscape plan that is more detailed than some hydrangea and boxwood. What type? How many?
Boxwood and hydrangea are good choices for the site and will provide some winter interest but a plan is needed before a
final sign off.


Let me know if this makes sense or not.


Best regards,


Elena


Elena Andrews
Landscape Design Staff Consultant


The City of Bexley
2242 East Main Street
Bexley, Ohio 43209


p (614) 559-4240


www.bexley.org


ROW_2409 Plymouth_Site Plan Comments.pdf
640K


11/14/24, 3:58 PM The City of Bexley Mail - 2409 Plymouth Ave Site Plan Comments


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c907dff22e&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1813903172445354086&simpl=msg-f:1813903172445354086 1/1



http://www.bexley.org/

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=c907dff22e&view=att&th=192c47532a8f3866&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_m2oxl1ki0&safe=1&zw

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=c907dff22e&view=att&th=192c47532a8f3866&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_m2oxl1ki0&safe=1&zw







		2024.10.25_ROW_2409 Plymouth_Site Plan_Staff Consultant Sketch






 
 


RESOLUTION  NO. 12-24 
 


By:  Jess Saad 
 


An ordinance to authorize the Mayor and Auditor to enter into a professional services 
agreement between the City of Bexley and Koch Engineering Group, LLC for general 


consultation and engineering services. 
 


Whereas, the City of Bexley has an established relationship with Koch Engineering Group, LLC 
for and engineering consultation and services for City infrastructure projects; and 
 
Whereas, a professional services agreement has been developed collaboratively between the 
City of Bexley and Koch Engineering Group, LLC to better document and define the purpose 
and scope of this relationship; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEXLEY: 


 
Section 1.  
That City Council authorizes the Mayor and the Auditor to enter into the contract which is 
attached as “Exhibit A”. 
 
Section 3. 
That this Ordinance shall go into full force and effect from and after the earliest period 
allowed by law. 
 
 


 
Passed:_______________, 2024 


 
_______________________________ 
Monique Lampke, President of Council 


 
Attest:  __________________________ 


          Matt McPeek, Clerk of Council 
      


      _______________________ 
      Ben Kessler, Mayor 
 
 
 


First Reading:  December 3, 2024 
Second Reading:           
Third Reading:  








 


City of Bexley  |  Professional Services Agreement  
Page 1 


PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
CITY OF BEXLEY 


AND 
KOCH ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC 


  
This Agreement entered into this ___ day of _____________, 2024 by and between the City of 
Bexley, Franklin County, Ohio (CITY), with offices at 2242 East Main Street, Bexley, Ohio 
43209, acting pursuant to and under authority of Resolution No. ______ passed by the Council 
of the City of Bexley on ____________, 2024, and Koch Engineering Group, LLC (ENGINEER), 
Professional Engineers registered in the State of Ohio with offices at 3971 Hoover Road, #145, 
Grove City, Ohio 43213. This agreement shall be in effect until _______________. This 
agreement may be extended beyond the identified term with mutual agreement of both parties.   
 
         WITNESSETH, that the ENGINEER and CITY do hereby agree as follows: 
  
SECTION I:  GENERAL CONSULTATION & ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 


A. The ENGINEER shall assist and advise the Mayor, Director of Public Service, Director of 
Administration and Development, Director of Building and Zoning, and City Council on 
engineering, inspection and construction management matters as the contracted City 
Engineer.  This may include but is not limited to professional engineering services 
necessary to support the development, planning, construction, acquisition, 
administration, operation, maintenance and repair of storm drainage systems, 
wastewater systems, potable water distribution systems, bike paths, municipal parking, 
road signage, streets/roadways, sidewalks, rights-of-way, and other City infrastructure. 
The CITY, at its sole discretion, will determine when to engage the ENGINEER under 
this Agreement.  


 
B. Engineering, Inspection and Construction Management Services may include but 


are not limited to: 
a. Assist CITY with prioritization of the needed improvements as part of the annual 


street, sidewalk and sewer improvement program. 
b. Preparation of concept exhibits for projects and the evaluation of alternative 


project approaches.  
c. Preparation of preliminary cost estimates, and identification of alternative and 


outside funding sources, including Federal and State grants and loans, and other 
resources. Preparation and submission of applications for such resources as 
applicable.  


d. Provide, assemble, and advertise bid packages. Assist at all lettings, tabulate 
proposals and bids, and report same to CITY.  


e. Furnish to CITY at cost the necessary copies of detailed plans, specifications, 
estimates, and contract documents required for the prosecution of work. Plans, 
field books, and field records shall become property of CITY and electronic (PDF 
copies) provided to the CITY. 







 


City of Bexley  |  Professional Services Agreement  
Page 2 


f. Construction observation services.  
g. Coordination with outside agencies and project partners to include MORPC, 


ODOT, Franklin County, City of Columbus, as well as private developers, etc. 
h. Develop studies of existing engineering data, reports, etc., which have been 


made previously by City, County or other agencies and give full consideration to 
same. 
 


C. Developer Reimbursed Services 
a. The ENGINEER shall be reimbursed through application fees and developer 


deposits for the following professional services: 
i. Private site improvement plan reviews (Engineering/Construction Plan 


submittals) 
ii. Plan reviews of public improvements that are constructed in conjunction 


with private site developments (utility extensions, public roadway 
extensions, etc.)  


iii. Construction observation services 
iv. Coordinate efforts with Franklin County Soil and Water Conservation 


District to monitor, place, and maintain stormwater and erosion control 
measures 


 
SECTION II:  ENGINEER RESPONSIBILITIES  
 


A. ENGINEER shall be responsible for the technical accuracy of its services and 
documents. The CITY shall not be responsible for discovering deficiencies.  ENGINEER 
shall correct deficiencies without additional compensation except to the extent such 
action is directly attributable to deficiencies in CITY furnished information including but 
not limited to unknown / unforeseen site conditions or underground utilities. 


B. ENGINEER may employ such subconsultants as ENGINEER deems necessary to assist 
in the performance or furnishing of the services with prior written approval of CITY.  


a. Any subconsultant shall procure and maintain insurance coverage pursuant to 
Section V.C of this Agreement. 


b. ENGINEER shall be and remain solely responsible to the CITY for the acts 
ENGINEER performs or faults of any subconsultant and of any subconsultant 
officers, agents or employees. 


C. ENGINEER shall comply with applicable laws or regulations and CITY mandated 
standards.   


 
 
SECTION III:  CITY RESPONSIBILITIES 


A. The CITY shall provide full information, which shall set forth the CITY’s objectives, 
schedule, constraints, and budget within reasonable contingencies and criteria. 


B. CITY shall make decisions and carry out its other responsibilities in a timely manner and 
shall bear costs incident thereto so as not to delay the services of the ENGINEER. 







 


City of Bexley  |  Professional Services Agreement  
Page 3 


C. CITY shall provide requirements, programs, instruction, reports, data, and other 
information to ENGINEER pursuant to this Agreement. ENGINEER may use such 
information in performing or furnishing services under this Agreement. 


SECTION IV:  PAYMENT TO ENGINEER 
 


A. Fees for Engineering, Inspection and Construction Management Services   
a.  For rendering the Engineering Services as stated in Section 1.A and 1.B, the 


ENGINEER shall be paid the rate agreed upon by the parties by the CITY as 
approved for the individual project proposals as executed by the authorized 
representative(s) of the CITY. 


b. Fees and expenses for all work performed under this Agreement shall be paid at 
a rate(s) as listed on the ENGINEER’S rate sheet, current for the year that the 
work is provided. A copy of the 2025 Rate Schedule sheet is attached as Exhibit 
A and made a part of this Agreement.   
 


B. Fees for Developer Reimbursed Services 
a. The CITY agrees to pay the ENGINEER for services completed under Section 


1.C. The CITY shall be responsible for collecting all applicable funding for these 
services from the Developer as defined by the City’s administrative or legislative 
actions. ENGINEER may prepare proposals with estimated fees for construction 
phase services prior to initiation of deposit-based Developer Reimbursed 
Services. This proposal shall be submitted to the CITY for prior authorization. 
 


C. Reimbursable Expenses: Reimbursable Expenses include expenses incurred by the 
ENGINEER in the interest of the Project for: 


a. Expense of transportation in connection with travel required to carry out the 
scope of services; 


b. Fees paid by the ENGINEER for securing approval of authorities having 
jurisdiction over the Project; in general, all approval fees shall be paid up front by 
the ENGINEER and reimbursed by the CITY and as such are not within the not-
to-exceed fee limit established by the ENGINEER; 


c. Reproductions; and 
d. Postage and handling of Drawings and Specifications. 


 
D. Invoicing 


a. The ENGINEER shall provide detailed, itemized billing on services performed 
and shall provide the CITY 30 days to pay invoices. These invoices shall reflect 
detailed, itemized billing, and will include any fees or payments to 
subcontractors. Itemized billing shall include hours billed, hourly rates, charges 
for subconsultant services and itemized reimbursable expenses. 


b. For projects paid by outside agencies: The ENGINEER shall submit to the CITY 
all invoices to be billed to outside agencies on behalf of City projects and provide 
14 days for the CITY to approve and forward these invoices to the outside 







 


City of Bexley  |  Professional Services Agreement  
Page 4 


agency, including but not limited to projects paid directly by the Ohio Public 
Works Commission. These invoices shall reflect detailed, itemized billing. 
 


E. Taxes 
a. Any and all taxes, except income taxes, imposed or assessed by reason of this 


Agreement or its performance, including, but not limited to, sales or use taxes, 
shall be paid by the ENGINEER.   


b. The ENGINEER hereby further agrees to withhold all municipal income taxes 
due or payable for wages, salaries and commissions paid to its employees and 
further agrees that any of its subcontractors shall be required to agree to withhold 
any such municipal income taxes due for services performed under this 
Agreement or subsequent Service Orders. 
 


c. The CITY represents that it is a tax-exempt entity and evidence of this tax-
exempt status will be provided to the ENGINEER upon written request. 


   
SECTION V:  GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 


A. Documents:  Upon completion or termination of the Agreement, pdf copies of all work 
documents associated with this agreement   prepared by the ENGINEER, including 
tracings, drawings, estimates, specifications, field notes, investigations, copies of 
computer/electronic files (original application files in .TIF or PDF format for drawings), 
studies and reports shall become the property of and shall be delivered to the CITY upon 
full payment of monies owed to the ENGINEER.  
 


B. Confidentiality: The ENGINEER shall not disclose, or permit the disclosure, of any 
confidential information except to its employees and/or sub-consultants and other 
engineers who need such confidential information in order to properly prepare 
authorized services.  No information shall be released by the ENGINEER for publication, 
advertising or for any other purpose without prior written approval of the CITY. 
 


C. Insurance: Prior to the commencement of any work under this agreement, ENGINEER 
shall furnish to CITY certificates of insurance showing that ENGINEER has obtained the 
following insurance policies with insurance companies licensed and authorized to do 
business in the State of Ohio. A new certificate of insurance shall be provided to the 
CITY each year at the time of policy renewal. 


a. Worker's Compensation Insurance: ENGINEER shall procure and maintain 
during the life of this contract, Worker's Compensation Insurance, including 
employers Liability Coverage, in accordance with all applicable statutes of the 
State of Ohio. 


b. Commercial General Liability Insurance: ENGINEER shall procure and 
maintain during the life of this agreement, Commercial General Liability 
Insurance on an Occurrence Basis with limits of Liability not less than 







 


City of Bexley  |  Professional Services Agreement  
Page 5 


$1,000,000.00 per occurrence and/or aggregate combined single limit, Personal 
Injury, Bodily Injury, Bodily Injury and Property Damage. 


c. Motor Vehicle Liability: ENGINEER shall procure and maintain during the life of 
this contract Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, including Ohio Coverages, with 
limits of liability of not less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence combined single 
limit Bodily Injury and Property Damage. Coverage shall include all owned 
vehicles, all non-owned vehicles, and all hired vehicles. This insurance is not 
required for non-company owned or leased vehicles used by employees to travel 
to and from their assigned work locations. 


d. Professional Liability: Professional Liability Insurance on a Claims Made Basis 
with Limits of liability of not less than $1,000,000.00 per claim/aggregate; 
 
 
 


D. Indemnification: The ENGINEER agrees to indemnify, protect, defend, and hold 
harmless, the City of Bexley, Ohio, its elected and appointed officials, officers, 
employees, agents, representatives, and volunteers from and against all claims, costs 
(including reasonable attorney’s fees and court costs), expenses, damages, liabilities, 
losses, or judgments to the extent directly arising out of, or in connection with, any claim, 
demand, or action made by any party, if such are sustained as a direct consequence of 
the services performed by the ENGINEER under this Agreement, and do not result from 
the negligence or intentional acts or omissions of the CITY, its elected or appointed 
officials, officers, employees, agents, representatives and volunteers. 
 


E. Assignment of Contract:  
a. The CITY shall not be entitled to assign/delegate this Agreement. 
b. The ENGINEER shall not be entitled to assign/delegate this Agreement or any of 


its rights/duties hereunder without the prior express written approval of the CITY. 
 


F. Relationship of Parties:  The Parties acknowledge and agree that the ENGINEER is an 
independent contractor (or vendor) and is not an agent or employee of the CITY.  
Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to constitute the relationship between the 
ENGINEER and the CITY as a partnership, association, or joint venture. 
 


G. Modification of Contract:  It is understood and agreed that this Agreement may not be 
changed, modified, or altered except by an instrument, in writing, signed by both Parties 
in accordance with the laws of the State of Ohio. 
 


H. Discrimination:  
a. No discrimination for reason of race, religion, sex, age, disability, military status, 


or country of national origin shall be permitted or authorized by the CITY and/or 
the ENGINEER in connection with the Services. 


b. Nothing in this Agreement shall require the commission of any act contrary to any 
law or any rules or regulations of any union, guild, or similar body having 







 


City of Bexley  |  Professional Services Agreement  
Page 6 


jurisdiction over the services of the ENGINEER. 
 


I. Ethics:  
a. ENGINEER agrees that its performance under this Agreement would not be 


contrary to the terms of the Ohio Revised Code Section 102.03 and Section 
102.04, as applicable (ethics and conflicts of interest). 


b. Specifically, the ENGINEER shall not solicit or accept anything of value from 
individuals, subcontractors or other businesses in the course of the execution of 
their duties with the CITY, including but not limited to participating in projects with 
the ENGINEER on behalf of the City. 
 


J. Applicable Law and Dispute Resolution: Any controversy or claim, whether based 
upon contract, statute, tort, fraud, misrepresentation or other legal theory, related directly 
or indirectly of this Agreement, whether between the Parties, or of any of the Parties’ 
employees, agents, or affiliated businesses, will be resolved under the laws of the State 
of Ohio, in any court of competent jurisdiction in Franklin County, Ohio. 
 


K. Duration and Termination:   
a. This Agreement shall be effective from the date of execution until December 31, 


2025. 
b. This Agreement may be extended for additional two (2) year concurrent periods 


upon written consent and approval of the CITY and the ENGINEER. Should the 
ENGINEER intend to increase their rate schedule for either of the concurrent 
periods, the ENGINEER shall provide the CITY with a written rate schedule 
update for the upcoming year no later than 30 days prior to the anniversary of the 
effective date of this agreement.  


c. The CITY may, by written notice to the ENGINEER, terminate this Agreement 
prior to the expiration date. The Agreement will be considered terminated after 
receipt of, and expiration of, a thirty (30) day advance written notice from the 
CITY.  Any improvements upon which the ENGINEER has performed a 
reasonable amount of labor shall be carried to completion by the ENGINEER, but 
no new improvement/project shall be commenced after the CITY has properly 
served notification upon the ENGINEER. 


d. The ENGINEER may, by written notice to the CITY, terminate this Agreement 
prior to the expiration date.  The Agreement will be considered terminated after 
receipt of, and expiration of, a thirty (30) day advance written notice from the 
ENGINEER.  Any improvements upon which the ENGINEER has performed a 
reasonable amount of labor shall be carried to completion by the ENGINEER, but 
no new improvement/project shall be commenced after the CITY has properly 
served notification upon the ENGINEER. 


e. In the event this Agreement is terminated by either of the Parties to this 
Agreement, the ENGINEER shall be paid the amounts for work actually 
performed, to the CITY’S satisfaction, in accordance with this Agreement to the 
date of termination, being thirty (30) days from the date of receipt of written 







 


City of Bexley  |  Professional Services Agreement  
Page 7 


notice. 
 


L. Notices:  Any notice required by this Agreement shall be conclusively presumed to have 
been received, if in writing, and if delivered personally or sent by registered or certified 
mail, postage prepaid, to the Party to be notified at that Party’s usual place of business. 
 


M. Effect of Invalidity:  If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid or unenforceable, 
such provision shall be deemed deleted from this Agreement and shall be replaced by a 
valid, mutually agreeable and enforceable provision which so far as possible achieves 
the same objectives as the severed provision was intended to achieve, and the 
remaining provisions of the Agreement shall continue in full force and effect. 
 


N. Paragraph Headings:  Paragraph headings are inserted in this Agreement for 
convenience only and are not to be used in interpreting this Agreement. 
 


O. Counterparts:  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall 
be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same 
Agreement. 
  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


City of Bexley  |  Professional Services Agreement  
Page 8 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement, the effective date of which 
is indicated on Page 1. 
  
CITY OF BEXLEY 
FRANKLIN COUNTY, OHIO 
 
  


City of Bexley                                                Koch Engineering Group, LLC  
         (CITY ENGINEER) 


  


By:                                                                                   By:                                                          
                    Mayor                                                                                   Authorizing Agent 


  
Name:                                                                          Name:                                                         
  
  
Date:                                                                               Date:                                                            
  
  
  
  
APPROVED AS TO FORM 
  
  
By:                                                           
         City Attorney 


  
  
Date:                                                          
 


David B Koch, PE


11/22/2024







 


City of Bexley  |  Professional Services Agreement  
Page 9 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Exhibit A 
 


Rate Schedule 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


City of Bexley  |  Professional Services Agreement  
Page 10 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Exhibit B 
 


General Project Proposal Format 
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


City of Bexley  |  Professional Services Agreement  
Page 11 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
[Date] 
[Name of Recipient] 
[Title] 
[Address] 
 
Subject: [Professional Services for…] 
 
STUDY AND REPORT PHASE 
Determine need for and prepare studies and analysis as directed by CITY's project 
representative. Name and detail services to be provided by subcontractors in this phase. 
 
DESIGN PHASE 
In consultation with CITY, determine general scope, extent, and character of individual project. 
Provide technical design, technical criteria, topographic or other survey as needed, preparation 
of easement descriptions as needed, prepare bid documents, plans, and specifications, prepare 
and pursue necessary permits, furnish drawings, prepare opinions of probable costs, assist in 
bidding and preparation of construction documents.  
 
In essence, provide CITY with complete level of design services from original scope detail 
through the bidding and selection of contractor. Name and detail services to be provided by 
subcontractors in this phase. 
 
CONSTRUCTION PHASE 
Offer to CITY construction engineering services as authorized by CITY project representative. 
Such services may include general administration of construction contracts, site observation of 
construction, interpretation of contract documents, assisting City obtain needed materials testing 
services, dispute resolution, review  and approval of change orders, review and approval of 
contractor pay requests, preparation of final inspection reporting and review and/or preparation 
of as-built drawings. Name and detail services to be provided by subcontractors in this phase. 
 
ADDITIIONAL SERVICES 
There may be special services needed to meet the goal and objectives of the CITY. Name and 
detail additional services to be provided by subcontractors. Services include but are not limited 
to the following: 


 Attend community meetings or represent CITY at County, State, or Regional meetings. 
 Assist CITY in preparation applications for grant funding. 







 


City of Bexley  |  Professional Services Agreement  
Page 12 


 Right of Way/ Easement Acquisition. 
 Preparation of master utility plans, including technical modeling, reliability, and capacity 


analysis. 
 Perform wetland or other environmental engineering analysis. 
 Preparation of management plans. 
 Geographic information services. 
 Traffic/Signal engineering or traffic calming studies. 
 Other related services as may be requested and directed by the CITY's Project 


Representative. 
 
 
ANTICIPATED HOURS/COMPENSATION 
Services shall be provided on an hourly basis as determined by the CITY and ENGINEER as 
described in this professional services agreement.  Detail whether the project fees shall be paid 
directly by the CITY to the ENGINEER, or if the ENGINEER will be compensated by an outside 
agency on behalf of the CITY. 
 
Specify fees for any subcontractor to be engaged in the execution of the above stated services.  
 
SCHEDULE 
Provide schedule of services. 
 








 
 
 


KOCH ENGINEERING GROUP, LLC 
Rate Schedule 


Effective January 1, 2025 to December 31, 2025 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER    - $ 135.00 PER HOUR 


 
 
 
 INSPECTOR      - $   85.00 PER HOUR 


 
 
 


 ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN      - $   95.00 PER HOUR 
 
 
 
 CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR      - $   95.00 PER HOUR 
 
 
 
 TRANSPORTATION     -              $    0.67 PER MILE 


 
 
 


 STAKES, PRINTS, POSTAL,  
        MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS                        - AT COST (AS REQUESTED) 
 
 
 
 SUB  CONSULTANTS                               - ACTUAL FEE + 5% 
            


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 


 








Ordinance 24-24 Electrical Vehicle Charging Parking Meters Page 1 of 4 


Ordinance No. 24 - 24 


By: Alex Silverman 


An Ordinance to create Section 452.24, Electric Vehicle Charger Metered Parking, in order to 
provide for the placement and enforcement of metered parking for on-street electric vehicle 


charging infrastructure. 
 
Whereas:   The City is in the process of expanding public electric vehicle charging 
infrastructure, with the assistance of Greenback Grants that will cover infrastructure installation 
costs; and 
 
Whereas: After many years of experience with public charging infrastructure, the City is 
opting for non-networked charging infrastructure due to the lower cost and higher reliability of 
the associated equipment; and 
 
Whereas: Providing for a method to charge for the use of electric vehicle charging parking 
spaces via an enforceable parking meter code is the most efficient and effective means of 
collecting revenue to offset the costs associated with the provision of electricity to the vehicle 
chargers; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Bexley, Ohio: 
 
Section 1. 
 
That Section 452.24 be created as follows: 
 
452.24 ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGER METERED PARKING. 
 
452.24(a)  PURPOSE 
Recognizing the importance of providing for high-quality and accessible electric vehicle charging 
infrastructure, this Section has been created in order to offset the costs associated with the 
installation, maintenance, and provision of electrical service to publicly accessible electrical 
vehicle charging stations. 
 
452.24(b)  DEFINITIONS 
The following definitions shall apply to terms used in this chapter: 
 


(i) “Electric Vehicle Charging Space” means a parking space located adjacent to an authorized 
electric vehicle charging station. 


(ii) "Electric Vehicle Parking" means the standing of a vehicle that can be powered by an electric 
motor that draws electricity from a battery and is capable of being charged from an external 
source, whether occupied or not, otherwise than temporarily for the purpose of and while 
actually engaged in loading or unloading, or in compliance with directions of a police officer 
or traffic control device. 







Ordinance 24-24 Electrical Vehicle Charging Parking Meters Page 2 of 4 


(iii) "Individual off-street parking space" means a portion of the paved surface of the off-street 
parking lot approximately twenty (20) feet in length and nine (9) feet in width. 


(iv) "Individual street parking space" means a portion of the paved surface of the street 
approximately twenty (20) feet in length extending from the sidewalk curb into the street a 
sufficient distance to accommodate a vehicle when the same is parked parallel to the curb 
with the right wheels thereof not more than four (4) inches from such curb or on a one-way 
street where parking is permitted on the left side of the street, when a vehicle shall be parked 
parallel to the curb with the left wheels thereof not more than four (4) inches from such curb. 


(v) "Meter day" means any day that parking meters are enforced. 
(vi) "Off-street parking lot" means any lot, piece, or parcel of land owned by the City and 


designated by the Mayor for the purpose of metered, time-regulated storing or parking of 
vehicles. 


(vii) "Parking Meter Signage" means signage which indicates thereon the length of time during 
which a vehicle may be parked in a particular place, which has information thereon for a 
means of paying for and tracking time remaining prior to the expiration of permitted parking. 


(viii) "Vehicle" means any device in, upon, or by which any person or property is or may be 
transported upon a public street, except such devices as are used exclusively upon stationary 
rails or tracks and such devices as are propelled exclusively by human power. 


 
452.24(c)  METER SPACES LIMITED TO VEHICLES ONLY 
 


(i) Nothing shall be parked or stored in an individual street or off-street parking space where 
Parking Meter Signage is installed other than a vehicle as defined in Section 452.24(b)(ii). 


(ii) A violation of this section constitutes the commission of a parking infraction to be handled 
pursuant to and governed by the provisions of Chapters 408 and 410. 


 
452.24(d)  INSTALLATION OF METERS AT ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING SPACES 
 


(i) The Mayor is authorized and directed to cause to be placed and installed any Parking Meter 
Signage in the vicinity of individual street or off-street Electric Vehicle Charging Spaces within 
the right-of-way or upon any City owner property.    
 


452.24(e)  ADMINISTRATIVE RULES 
 


(i) The Mayor is authorized and directed to make, modify, change from time to time and 
promulgate such administrative rules as in the Mayor’s discretion shall be deemed necessary 
to effectuate the provisions of this chapter. 


(ii) The Mayor is hereby authorized to establish, modify, and change from time to time, 
regulations which set forth the days of the week, hours of the day, and the intervals of time for 
which parking is permissible, and the amount of United States money required for parking in 
Electric Vehicle Charging Spaces so designated and marked as provided for in this Section, 
provided that the parking rates shall be calculated to, at a minimum, recapture costs 
associated with the provision of electricity to associated electric vehicle charging stations. 


(iii) Such regulations shall be signed by the Mayor, filed with the clerk of council, and published on 
the City website. 


 







Ordinance 24-24 Electrical Vehicle Charging Parking Meters Page 3 of 4 


452.24(f)  DEPOSIT OF CURRENCY REQUIRED; OVERTIME PARKING 
 


(i) Whenever a vehicle shall be parked in an individual street or off-street parking space where 
Parking Meter Signage has been installed, during the days of the week and during the hours of 
the day for which the Mayor has established regulations as provided for in Section 452.24(e), 
the person parking such vehicle shall immediately deposit or cause to be deposited the 
required amount of United States money via the City-administered payment system. Upon the 
deposit of such money, the parking space may be lawfully occupied by such vehicle during the 
period indicated on the City-administered payment system. Any vehicle which remains in an 
individual street or off-street parking space after the prescribed time for parking is determined 
to be illegally parked and in violation of the provisions of this chapter.  


(ii) A violation of this section constitutes the commission of a parking infraction to be handled 
pursuant to and governed by the provisions of Chapters 408 and 410. 


 
 
452.24(g)  ILLEGAL PARKING 
 


(i) All parking is prohibited in any individual street or off-street space where Parking Meter 
Signage is installed unless a deposit of the required amount of United States money is made 
as provided in this chapter. Any vehicle parked in contravention of this section shall be 
deemed to be illegally parked under the provisions of this chapter. The fact that the vehicle is 
in an individual street or off-street parking space where Parking Meter Signage is installed 
when the parking payment system for the same shows no parking permitted unless a deposit 
of the required payment is immediately made as herein provided shall be deemed prima-facie 
evidence of the unlawful parking of such vehicle by its owner. 


(ii) A violation of this section constitutes the commission of a parking infraction to be handled 
pursuant to and governed by the provisions of Chapter 408 and 410. 


 
 
452.24(h)  DISTRIBUTION OF PARKING METER INCOME 
 


(i) Parking meter revenue will go to the General Fund, in order to offset costs associated with the 
installation, maintenance, and provision of electric service to Electric Vehicle Charging 
Spaces. 


 
 
 
 
 
 


  


Commented [BO1]: Need to make sure this reference is 
adequate for enforcement? 







Ordinance 24-24 Electrical Vehicle Charging Parking Meters Page 4 of 4 


Section 2.    
 
That this Ordinance shall go into full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by law. 


 
 
 
Passed __________________, 2024 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Monique Lampke, President of Council  
 
Attest: __________________, 2024 
 Matthew McPeek, Clerk of Council  
 
      Approved: _________, 2024 
   
 
      ______________________ 
                      Benjamin Kessler, Mayor  
 
First Reading:    August 13, 2024 
Second Reading:   
Third Reading: 
 
 
 
 






Proposed Amended Ordinance No. 24 - 24

By:	Alex Silverman

An Ordinance to create Section 452.24, Electric Vehicle Charger Metered Parking, in order to provide for the placement and enforcement of metered parking for on-street electric vehicle charging infrastructure.



Whereas: 	 The City is in the process of expanding public electric vehicle charging infrastructure, with the assistance of Greenback Grants that will cover infrastructure installation costs; and



Whereas:	After many years of experience with public charging infrastructure, the City is opting for non-networked charging infrastructure due to the lower cost and higher reliability of the associated equipment; and



Whereas:	Providing for a method to charge for the use of electric vehicle charging parking spaces via an enforceable parking meter code is the most efficient and effective means of collecting revenue to offset the costs associated with the provision of electricity to the vehicle chargers;



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Bexley, Ohio:



Section 1.



That Section 452.24 be created as follows:



452.24 ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGER METERED PARKING.



452.24(a) 	PURPOSE

Recognizing the importance of providing for high-quality and accessible electric vehicle charging infrastructure, this Section has been created in order to offset the costs associated with the installation, maintenance, and provision of electrical service to publicly accessible electrical vehicle charging stations.



452.24(b) 	DEFINITIONS

The following definitions shall apply to terms used in this chapter:



(i) “Electric Vehicle Charging Space” means a parking space located adjacent to an authorized electric vehicle charging station.

(ii) "Electric Vehicle Parking" means the standing of a vehicle that can be powered by an electric motor that draws electricity from a battery and is capable of being charged from an external source, whether occupied or not, otherwise than temporarily for the purpose of and while actually engaged in loading or unloading, or in compliance with directions of a police officer or traffic control device.

(iii) "Individual Off-Street Parking Space" means a portion of the paved surface of the off-street parking lot approximately twenty (20) feet in length and nine (9) feet in width.

(iv) "Individual Street Parking Space" means a portion of the paved surface of the street approximately twenty (20) feet in length extending from the sidewalk curb into the street a sufficient distance to accommodate a vehicle when the same is parked parallel to the curb with the right wheels thereof not more than four (4) inches from such curb or on a one-way street where parking is permitted on the left side of the street, when a vehicle shall be parked parallel to the curb with the left wheels thereof not more than four (4) inches from such curb.

(v) "Meter Day" means any day that parking meters are enforced.

(vi) "Off-street parking lot" means any lot, piece, or parcel of land owned by the City and designated by the Mayor for the purpose of metered, time-regulated storing or parking of vehicles.

(vii) "Parking Meter Signage" means signage which indicates thereon the length of time during which a vehicle may be parked in a particular place, which has information thereon for a means of paying for and tracking time remaining prior to the expiration of permitted parking.

(viii) "Vehicle" means any device in, upon, or by which any person or property is or may be transported upon a public street, except such devices as are used exclusively upon stationary rails or tracks and such devices as are propelled exclusively by human power. For the purposes of this Section, a “Vehicle” does not include e-bikes, or any vehicle with wheel diameters of less than 10”.



452.24(c) 	METER SPACES LIMITED TO VEHICLES ONLY



(i) Nothing shall be parked or stored in an individual street or off-street parking space where Parking Meter Signage is installed other than a Vehicle as defined in Section 452.24(b)(vi).

(ii) A violation of this section constitutes the commission of a parking infraction to be handled pursuant to and governed by the provisions of Chapters 408 and 410.



452.24(d) 	INSTALLATION OF METERS AT ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING SPACES



(i) The Mayor is authorized and directed to cause to be placed and installed any Parking Meter Signage in the vicinity of Individual Street or Off-Street Electric Vehicle Charging Spaces within the right-of-way or upon any City owner property.   



452.24(e) 	ADMINISTRATIVE RULES



(i) The Mayor is authorized and directed to make, modify, change from time to time and promulgate such administrative rules as in the Mayor’s discretion shall be deemed necessary to effectuate the provisions of this chapter.

(ii) The Mayor is hereby authorized to establish, modify, and change from time to time, regulations which set forth the days of the week, hours of the day, and the intervals of time for which parking is permissible, and the amount of United States money required for parking in Electric Vehicle Charging Spaces so designated and marked as provided for in this Section, provided that the parking rates shall be calculated to, at a minimum, recapture costs associated with the provision of electricity to associated electric vehicle charging stations.

(iii) Such regulations shall be signed by the Mayor, filed with the clerk of council, and published on the City website.



452.24(f) 	DEPOSIT OF CURRENCY REQUIRED; OVERTIME PARKING



(i) Whenever a vehicle shall be parked in an individual street or off-street parking space where Parking Meter Signage has been installed, during the days of the week and during the hours of the day for which the Mayor has established regulations as provided for in Section 452.24(e), the person parking such vehicle shall immediately deposit or cause to be deposited the required amount of United States money via the City-administered payment system. Upon the deposit of such money, the parking space may be lawfully occupied by such vehicle during the period indicated on the City-administered payment system. Any vehicle which remains in an individual street or off-street parking space after the prescribed time for parking is determined to be illegally parked and in violation of the provisions of this chapter. 

(ii) A violation of this section constitutes the commission of a parking infraction to be handled pursuant to and governed by the provisions of Chapters 408 and 410.





452.24(g) 	ILLEGAL PARKING



(i) All parking is prohibited in any individual street or off-street space where Parking Meter Signage is installed unless a deposit of the required amount of United States money is made as provided in this chapter. Any vehicle parked in contravention of this section shall be deemed to be illegally parked under the provisions of this chapter. The fact that the vehicle is in an individual street or off-street parking space where Parking Meter Signage is installed when the parking payment system for the same shows no parking permitted unless a deposit of the required payment is immediately made as herein provided shall be deemed prima-facie evidence of the unlawful parking of such vehicle by its owner.

(ii) A violation of this section constitutes the commission of a parking infraction to be handled pursuant to and governed by the provisions of Chapter 408 and 410.





452.24(h) 	DISTRIBUTION OF PARKING METER INCOME



(i) Parking meter revenue will go to the General Fund, in order to offset costs associated with the installation, maintenance, and provision of electric service to Electric Vehicle Charging Spaces.
















Section 2.   



That this Ordinance shall go into full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by law.







Passed __________________, 2024



						_______________________________

						Monique Lampke, President of Council 



Attest: __________________, 2024

	Matthew McPeek, Clerk of Council 



						Approved: _________, 2024

		



						______________________

   					             	Benjamin Kessler, Mayor 



First Reading:  		August 13, 2024

Second Reading:  

Third Reading:









Ordinance 24-24 Electrical Vehicle Charging Parking Meters	Page 1 of 4




Ordinance 24-24 Electrical Vehicle Charging Parking Meters Page 1 of 4 


Proposed Amended Ordinance No. 24 - 24 


By: Alex Silverman 


An Ordinance to create Section 452.24, Electric Vehicle Charger Metered Parking, in order to 
provide for the placement and enforcement of metered parking for on-street electric vehicle 


charging infrastructure. 
 
Whereas:   The City is in the process of expanding public electric vehicle charging 
infrastructure, with the assistance of Greenback Grants that will cover infrastructure installation 
costs; and 
 
Whereas: After many years of experience with public charging infrastructure, the City is 
opting for non-networked charging infrastructure due to the lower cost and higher reliability of 
the associated equipment; and 
 
Whereas: Providing for a method to charge for the use of electric vehicle charging parking 
spaces via an enforceable parking meter code is the most efficient and effective means of 
collecting revenue to offset the costs associated with the provision of electricity to the vehicle 
chargers; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Bexley, Ohio: 
 
Section 1. 
 
That Section 452.24 be created as follows: 
 
452.24 ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGER METERED PARKING. 
 
452.24(a)  PURPOSE 
Recognizing the importance of providing for high-quality and accessible electric vehicle charging 
infrastructure, this Section has been created in order to offset the costs associated with the 
installation, maintenance, and provision of electrical service to publicly accessible electrical 
vehicle charging stations. 
 
452.24(b)  DEFINITIONS 
The following definitions shall apply to terms used in this chapter: 
 


(i) “Electric Vehicle Charging Space” means a parking space located adjacent to an authorized 
electric vehicle charging station. 


(ii) "Electric Vehicle Parking" means the standing of a vehicle that can be powered by an electric 
motor that draws electricity from a battery and is capable of being charged from an external 
source, whether occupied or not, otherwise than temporarily for the purpose of and while 
actually engaged in loading or unloading, or in compliance with directions of a police officer 
or traffic control device. 







Ordinance 24-24 Electrical Vehicle Charging Parking Meters Page 2 of 4 


(iii)(ii) "Individual Off-Street Parking Space" means a portion of the paved surface of the off-
street parking lot approximately twenty (20) feet in length and nine (9) feet in width. 


(iv)(iii) "Individual Street Parking Space" means a portion of the paved surface of the street 
approximately twenty (20) feet in length extending from the sidewalk curb into the street a 
sufficient distance to accommodate a vehicle when the same is parked parallel to the curb 
with the right wheels thereof not more than four (4) inches from such curb or on a one-way 
street where parking is permitted on the left side of the street, when a vehicle shall be parked 
parallel to the curb with the left wheels thereof not more than four (4) inches from such curb. 


(v)(iv) "Meter Day" means any day that parking meters are enforced. 
(vi) "Off-street parking lot" means any lot, piece, or parcel of land owned by the City and 


designated by the Mayor for the purpose of metered, time-regulated storing or parking of 
vehicles. 


(vii)(v) "Parking Meter Signage" means signage which indicates thereon the length of time 
during which a vehicle may be parked in a particular place, which has information thereon for 
a means of paying for and tracking time remaining prior to the expiration of permitted 
parking. 


(viii)(vi) "Vehicle" means any device in, upon, or by which any person or property is or may be 
transported upon a public street, except such devices as are used exclusively upon stationary 
rails or tracks and such devices as are propelled exclusively by human power. For the 
purposes of this Section, a “Vehicle” does not include e-bikes, or any vehicle with wheel 
diameters of less than 10”. 


 
452.24(c)  METER SPACES LIMITED TO VEHICLES ONLY 
 


(i) Nothing shall be parked or stored in an individual street or off-street parking space where 
Parking Meter Signage is installed other than a Vehicle as defined in Section 452.24(b)(vi). 


(ii) A violation of this section constitutes the commission of a parking infraction to be handled 
pursuant to and governed by the provisions of Chapters 408 and 410. 


 
452.24(d)  INSTALLATION OF METERS AT ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING SPACES 
 


(i) The Mayor is authorized and directed to cause to be placed and installed any Parking Meter 
Signage in the vicinity of Individual Street or Off-Street Electric Vehicle Charging Spaces within 
the right-of-way or upon any City owner property.    
 


452.24(e)  ADMINISTRATIVE RULES 
 


(i) The Mayor is authorized and directed to make, modify, change from time to time and 
promulgate such administrative rules as in the Mayor’s discretion shall be deemed necessary 
to effectuate the provisions of this chapter. 


(ii) The Mayor is hereby authorized to establish, modify, and change from time to time, 
regulations which set forth the days of the week, hours of the day, and the intervals of time for 
which parking is permissible, and the amount of United States money required for parking in 
Electric Vehicle Charging Spaces so designated and marked as provided for in this Section, 
provided that the parking rates shall be calculated to, at a minimum, recapture costs 
associated with the provision of electricity to associated electric vehicle charging stations. 







Ordinance 24-24 Electrical Vehicle Charging Parking Meters Page 3 of 4 


(iii) Such regulations shall be signed by the Mayor, filed with the clerk of council, and published on 
the City website. 


 
452.24(f)  DEPOSIT OF CURRENCY REQUIRED; OVERTIME PARKING 
 


(i) Whenever a vehicle shall be parked in an individual street or off-street parking space where 
Parking Meter Signage has been installed, during the days of the week and during the hours of 
the day for which the Mayor has established regulations as provided for in Section 452.24(e), 
the person parking such vehicle shall immediately deposit or cause to be deposited the 
required amount of United States money via the City-administered payment system. Upon the 
deposit of such money, the parking space may be lawfully occupied by such vehicle during the 
period indicated on the City-administered payment system. Any vehicle which remains in an 
individual street or off-street parking space after the prescribed time for parking is determined 
to be illegally parked and in violation of the provisions of this chapter.  


(ii) A violation of this section constitutes the commission of a parking infraction to be handled 
pursuant to and governed by the provisions of Chapters 408 and 410. 


 
 
452.24(g)  ILLEGAL PARKING 
 


(i) All parking is prohibited in any individual street or off-street space where Parking Meter 
Signage is installed unless a deposit of the required amount of United States money is made 
as provided in this chapter. Any vehicle parked in contravention of this section shall be 
deemed to be illegally parked under the provisions of this chapter. The fact that the vehicle is 
in an individual street or off-street parking space where Parking Meter Signage is installed 
when the parking payment system for the same shows no parking permitted unless a deposit 
of the required payment is immediately made as herein provided shall be deemed prima-facie 
evidence of the unlawful parking of such vehicle by its owner. 


(ii) A violation of this section constitutes the commission of a parking infraction to be handled 
pursuant to and governed by the provisions of Chapter 408 and 410. 


 
 
452.24(h)  DISTRIBUTION OF PARKING METER INCOME 
 


(i) Parking meter revenue will go to the General Fund, in order to offset costs associated with the 
installation, maintenance, and provision of electric service to Electric Vehicle Charging 
Spaces. 


 
 
 
 
 
 


  







Ordinance 24-24 Electrical Vehicle Charging Parking Meters Page 4 of 4 


Section 2.    
 
That this Ordinance shall go into full force and effect at the earliest period allowed by law. 


 
 
 
Passed __________________, 2024 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Monique Lampke, President of Council  
 
Attest: __________________, 2024 
 Matthew McPeek, Clerk of Council  
 
      Approved: _________, 2024 
   
 
      ______________________ 
                      Benjamin Kessler, Mayor  
 
First Reading:    August 13, 2024 
Second Reading:   
Third Reading: 
 
 
 
 








administration & development
DIRECTOR’S UPDATE  |  DECEMBER 2024


•	 The Community Builders (TCB): Over the course of the last two months, TCB hosted several focus groups and  
community meetings to gather feedback on proposed plans for two affordable housing developments at  
420 N. Cassady and 2300 E. Livingston. At their second community-wide meeting on December 9, TCB 
presented a revised set of plans based on the feedback collected. We anticipate those plans being submitted 
for architectural and planning review yet this week. General information about the meetings was shared on 
the City’s homepage, with more specific details forthcoming as plans are submitted.  


•	 Bexley’s Green Energy Aggregation Program Wins State-wide Award: On December 11, the City will 
receive the Power Clean Future Ohio’s Clean Energy Aggregation Award for the successful implementation 
of our program with Dynegy. Year-to-date, the program has saved Bexley’s residents a collective $1,176,722 
while offsetting significant carbon emissions. Kudos to Mayor Kessler and Sustainability Programs Coordinator 
Elizabeth Ellman on a job well done! With the current program ending May 2025, staff are working with energy 
consultants Aspen Energy to review the results of a new request for proposals for a potential future program. 
Details will be shared back with City Council in early 2025.  


•	 City Website Updating: A big shout out to communications-guru Natalie Vawter for the many, many website 
updates she’s pushed over the finish-line over the last two months. Highlights include major improvements in 
layout and usability on the street project page, FOIA request page, and Police Department pages, with more 
improvements to the Building and Zoning Department pages in the works. Well done, Natalie! 


•	 Holtzman Landfill: The City is nearing a final joint agreement with the property owners at Ferndale-Mayfield 
to apply for an environmental assessment grant through the Ohio Department of Development’s Brownfield 
Remediation Grant Program. While multiple assessments have been completed over the course of the last 
decade on the site of the former Holtzman Landfill, this will be the first assessment conducted in line with the 
Ohio Environmental Protection Agency’s Voluntary Action Program (VAP) standards. Staff are hopeful that a 
grant application can be submitted by January 2025.  


•	 LinkUs - East/West Bus Rapid Transit (BRT): With the LinkUs Levy adopted by voters in November, COTA is 
working toward provided an updated timeframe for 60% plan submission, with May 2025 being the soonest 
the City should expect plan sets. In the meantime, the City is working with COTA on proposed betterments 
(streetscape improvements desired by the City beyond the scope of the BRT project). More information will be 
shared as it comes available: bexley.org/linkus 


•	 Land Use Strategy Update 2.0: Document drafting has officially begun and staff are working with planning 
advisors OHM to develop illustrations for core focus areas. The Commission anticipates bringing a draft 
strategy to City Council in early 2025: bexley.org/landuse 


•	 Other On-Going Projects: 2024 Annual Report and Budget in Brief development; Winter Bexley Times 
newsletter editing; Mayor’s Court software upgrade evaluation; One Bexley outreach assistance; Parking 
management system contracting


Megan Meyer  |   mmeyer@bexley.org   |  614-559-4252








City Council Update 
12/10/24 


 
 


Recreation Board Meeting: 


• The Recreation Board met on Wed., Dec. 4th. 


• Kristen Schweitzer presented the board with the 2024 Senior Services Year End Report. 


• The board reviewed a draft memorial tree planting policy to provide feedback. 


• The board voted on the 2025 Recreation Board meeting schedule. 
 


2024 Senior Services Year End Report:  


• Bexley Senior Center Membership reached 316 in 2024.  This was a 27% increase since 2022. 


• 65% of members participated in at least one activity on a monthly basis. 


• We had a roughly 10% increase in class participation year over year. 


• In 2024 our monthly lunches were moved to Jeffrey Mansion which has been a big success.   


• Look Ahead – New Programs for 2025 
o ABS’s of International Cuisine – Mystery lunch for adventurous eaters. 
o Bingocize – A socially engaging, group-based program that combines exercise, health 


education, and bingo. 
o Zentangle - The art of Zentangle encourages mental clarity while promoting relaxation. Each 


tangle, or doodle, is created with a series of lines that form stunning designs. 


• We have continued to meet with the Community Builders to discuss potential redevelopment of the 
Senior Center site.  Community Builders have been very responsive to our feedback, especially when 
it comes to parking on site.  Their latest design iteration made great strides in addressing parking.   


• Huge thank you to Kristen Schweitzer for all her wonderful service to our senior population.   
 


Pancake Breakfast: 


• The Annual Pancake Breakfast was held on Sat., Dec. 7th at Jeffrey Mansion.   


• Thank you to all the amazing volunteers that helped us poll of this community event.   


• Thank you to Bobby the Elf and Mrs. Claus for joining us to decorate cookies. 


• Thank you to Scout Troop 166 for the many volunteer roles they took on during the 
breakfast.   


 


Tree Lighting: 


• What a beautiful day for the Annual Tree Lighting event on Sun., Dec. 8th at Drexel Circle.  


• We had a great turnout to celebrate the lighting of the 
tree and to visit with Santa Claus.   


• The event included holiday music from the Bexley 8th grade 
choir and the Bexley High School Vocal Ensemble under 
the direction of Amy Blosser.  Thank you to the choirs and 
Mrs. Blosser for providing wonderful music.    


• Following the concert, Santa rode in on a historic fire truck 
to help Mayor Kessler light the tree and to meet with all of 
the young boys and girls.   


• While it might have been 50 degrees out, thanks to the 
magic of the holiday season, and a snow machined from 
the City of Gahanna, we had seasonal snow falling during the event.   








 


CITY OF BEXLEY FINANCE DEPARTMENT | DIRECTOR KARRIE MARTIN 


Key takeaways 
 


 


 


october 2024 FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
 


 


GENERAL FUND REVENUE 


Outlook: Meeting expectations 
Total revenue remains aligned with expectations, with 89.3% of projected receipts received through 
October. Revenue has increased by $614,670 compared to October 2023, primarily due to the following 
factors:  


• Higher real estate tax collections 
• Increased interest earnings 
• Increase in grants revenue 
• Growth in miscellaneous revenue, including expense reimbursements, real property tax 


rollback/homestead collections, opioid settlement funds, and the repayment of the Streetscape 
TIF loan to general fund. 


• Income tax revenue collections through October were $370,484 below the year-to-date forecast. 
This shortfall is attributed to a decline in Individual collections due to timing of payments. To 
date, we have collected 82.52% of the projected income tax revenue, which is consistent with the 
trend observed in previous years. 


 


GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 


Outlook: Meeting expectations 
Overall, total expenditures represent 78.7% of the budget, with an $887,178 increase compared to 
October 2023. This increase is primarily due to the following factors: 


• Increased salaries and benefits 
• Increased Technology Department expenses due to the reclassification of software costs from 


capital expenditures to operating expenses, alongside rising prices and licensing fees for various 
software. 


• The Building Department has experienced elevated consulting fees and professional contract 
expenses, some of which will be offset through development fees.  


• The Building and Parks maintenance  
• The decrease in expenditures for Jeffrey Mansion and the increase in Parks are due to the 


reallocation of salaries and benefits from Jeffrey Mansion to Parks. 
 







Month 2020 2021 2022 2023  2024 Expected  2024 YTD 
 2024 Expected 


vs ytd 
 Variance from 


2023 
January 973,449$            812,612$            1,085,424$         1,515,730$         1,364,863$         1,309,158$         (55,705)$           (206,572)$      
February 1,262,528           1,522,457           1,329,860           1,932,421           1,514,437           1,876,262           361,825            (56,159)           
March 666,176              665,203              760,338              896,691              1,103,108           882,551              (220,557)           (14,141)           
April 857,560              939,022              1,168,946           1,485,815           1,233,985           1,445,175           211,190            (40,640)           
May 1,003,410           1,493,036           2,908,919           2,425,235           2,505,364           2,632,548           127,184            207,313          
June 696,297              2,413,218           1,431,680           2,358,152           2,729,725           1,707,679           (1,022,046)       (650,473)        
July 975,760              1,781,838           1,900,435           1,647,496           1,215,289           1,651,514           436,225            4,017               
August 2,625,074           947,108              1,177,790           1,038,029           1,420,953           950,219              (470,734)           (87,810)           
September 963,831              1,020,306           1,359,352           932,611              1,215,289           1,187,004           (28,285)             254,393          
October 1,470,824           1,488,074           1,668,227           1,647,832           1,495,740           1,786,161           290,421            138,328          
November 980,243              1,118,188           1,614,614           1,507,580           1,589,224           
December 534,293              794,542              881,808              835,360              1,308,771           
Total 13,009,446$    14,995,603$    17,287,393$    18,222,951$    18,696,748$    15,428,269$    (370,484)$      (451,743)$    


Month 2020 2021 2022 2023  2024 Expected  2024 YTD 


January 7.48% 5.42% 6.28% 8.32% 7.30% 7.00%
February 17.19% 15.57% 13.97% 18.92% 15.40% 17.04%
March 22.31% 20.01% 18.37% 23.84% 21.30% 21.76%
April 28.90% 26.27% 25.13% 32.00% 27.90% 29.49%
May 36.61% 36.23% 41.96% 45.30% 41.30% 43.57%
June 41.97% 52.32% 50.24% 58.25% 55.90% 52.70%
July 49.47% 64.20% 61.23% 67.29% 62.40% 61.53%
August 69.64% 70.52% 68.05% 72.98% 70.00% 66.62%
September 77.05% 77.32% 75.91% 78.10% 76.50% 82.52%
October 88.36% 87.24% 85.56% 87.14% 84.50%
November 95.89% 94.70% 94.90% 95.42% 93.00%
December 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%


MTD Accumulated % of Annual tax received


973,449 812,612 1,085,424 1,515,730 1,364,863 1,309,158


1,262,528 1,522,457 1,329,860 
1,932,421 1,514,437 1,876,262 666,176 665,203 760,338 


896,691 
1,103,108 882,551 857,560 939,022 1,168,946 


1,485,815 
1,233,985 1,445,175 


1,003,410 
1,493,036 


2,908,919 


2,425,235 
2,505,364 2,632,548 


696,297 


2,413,218 


1,431,680 


2,358,152 2,729,725 1,707,679 


975,760 


1,781,838 
1,900,435 


1,647,496 
1,215,289 


1,651,514 


2,625,074 


947,108 


1,177,790 


1,038,029 
1,420,953 


950,219 


963,831 


1,020,306 


1,359,352 


932,611 1,215,289 
1,187,004 


1,470,824 


1,488,074 


1,668,227 


1,647,832 1,495,740 
1,786,161 


980,243 


1,118,188 


1,614,614 


1,507,580 1,589,224 


534,293 


794,542 


881,808 


835,360 1,308,771 


 $-


 $2,000,000


 $4,000,000


 $6,000,000


 $8,000,000


 $10,000,000


 $12,000,000


 $14,000,000


 $16,000,000


 $18,000,000


 $20,000,000


2020 2021 2022 2023  2024 Expected  2024 YTD


January February March April May June July August September October November December


CITY OF BEXLEY FINANCE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT |October  2024


income tax revenue by month


NOTE


The "MTD 
Accumulated % of 
Annual Tax Received" 
table reveals minimal 
variance in historical 
totals. 


As of October, we 
remain on target 
when compared to 
previous years. 







Target 83.33%


 2024 Budget 2024 YTD 2023 YTD
$ Variance 
from 2023


% Variance 
from 2023


% of 2024 
Budget


City Income Tax 18,696,748$         15,428,269$       15,880,012$        (451,743)$        -2.84% 82.52%
Local Government 575,000                  451,091               474,876                 (23,785)             -5.01% 78.45%
Real Estate Tax 580,000                  736,871               615,095                 121,775            19.80% 127.05%
Interest 400,000                  838,511               644,063                 194,449            30.19% 209.63%
Building Permits 400,000                  378,046               428,082                 (50,036)             -11.69% 94.51%
Franchise & ROW Fees 200,000                  89,675                  113,870                 (24,194)             -21.25% 44.84%
Grants 321,000                  601,571               232,216                 369,355            159.06% 187.41%
CIC Revenue 176,000                  210,000               97,500                   112,500            115.38% 119.32%
All Other 432,500                  721,851               355,503                 366,349            103.05% 166.90%


Total Revenue 21,781,248$      19,455,886$    18,841,215$      614,670$       3.26% 89.32%


GENERAL FUND Revenue


CITY OF BEXLEY FINANCE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT | october 2024


GENERAL FUND revenue


$19,455,886
City Income Tax, 


$15,428,269 , 79%


Local Government, 
$451,091 , 2%


Real Estate Tax, $736,871 
, 4%


Interest, $838,511 , 4%


Building Permits, 
$378,046 , 2%


Franchise & ROW Fees, 
$89,675 , 1%


Grants, $601,571 , 3%
CIC Revenue, $210,000 , 


1%


All Other, $721,851 , 4%







Target 83.33%


 2024 Budget 2024 YTD 2023 YTD
$ Variance 
from 2023


% Variance 
from 2023


% of 2024 
Budget


Mayor's Office 493,977$               380,680$             389,963$              (9,283)$             -2.38% 77.06%
Grants 571,908                  214,261               446,548                 (232,287)          -52.02% 37.46%
Auditor's Office 1,029,286              718,756               669,574                 49,181              7.35% 69.83%
Attorney's Office 161,500                  113,249               85,565                   27,684              32.35% 70.12%
Civil Service 93,710                    68,161                  7,834                      60,327              770.05% 72.74%
City Council 74,831                    55,415                  47,829                   7,586                 15.86% 74.05%
Mayor's Court 201,172                  150,327               140,038                 10,289              7.35% 74.73%
Development Office 394,850                  220,676               165,376                 55,301              33.44% 55.89%
Technology 496,916                  398,273               360,748                 37,525              10.40% 80.15%
Building Department 830,639                  685,704               507,999                 177,705            34.98% 82.55%
Senior Programs 237,630                  171,193               154,571                 16,623              10.75% 72.04%
Boards and Commissions 20,576                    5,039                    6,842                      (1,803)               -26.35% 24.49%


Police Department 6,740,803$            5,337,517$         4,902,550$           434,967$         8.87% 79.18%
Fire Contract 2,750,136              2,626,429            2,619,177             7,252                 0.28% 95.50%
Distaster Relief 20,456                    20,456                  19,167                   1,290                 6.73% 100.00%
Street Lighting 403,521                  245,411               236,861                 8,550                 3.61% 60.82%
Health Department 143,560                  141,445               139,569                 1,876                 1.34% 98.53%


Service Administration 341,009$               211,175$             178,750$              32,426$            18.14% 61.93%
Building and Parks Maintenance 1,851,599              1,380,311            1,326,804             53,507              4.03% 74.55%
Street Fund Transfer 450,000                  450,000               370,000                 80,000              21.62% 100.00%


Jeffrey Mansion 168,200$               102,130$             223,591$              (121,462)$        -54.32% 60.72%
Parks 649,505                  513,626               343,700                 169,926            49.44% 79.08%
Recreation Transfer 270,000                  270,000               250,000                 20,000              8.00% 100.00%


Total Operating Expense 18,395,785$      14,480,232$    13,593,054$      887,178$       6.53% 78.71%


Recreation


Service


Safety


General Government


CITY OF BEXLEY FINANCE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT | october 2024


GENERAL FUND expenditures


 $-


 $1,000,000


 $2,000,000


 $3,000,000


 $4,000,000


 $5,000,000


 $6,000,000


 $7,000,000


 $8,000,000


 $9,000,000


General Government
Safety


Service
Recreation







Target 83.33%


 2024 Budget  2024 YTD  2023 YTD 
 $ Variance 
from 2023 


 % Variance 
from 2023 


 % of 2024 
Budget 


Total Revenue 21,781,248$     19,455,886$     18,841,215$     614,670$         3.26% 89.32%


Total OPERATING EXPENSE 18,395,785$     14,480,232$     13,593,054$     887,178$         6.53% 78.71%


Total Debt Service 1,224,438$       1,224,438$       1,230,213$       (5,775)$            -0.47% 100.00%


Total Other Financing Uses 2,205,000$       2,205,000$       4,000,000$       (1,795,000)$    -44.88% 100.00%


Total General Fund Expense 21,825,223$     17,909,670$     18,823,267$     (913,596)$        -4.85% 82.06%


Total Revenue over Expenditures (43,974)$           1,546,215$       17,949$             1,528,267$      -8514.69%


GENERAL FUND  EXPENDITURES


Debt Service


Other Financing Uses


CITY OF BEXLEY FINANCE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT | octber 2024


GENERAL FUND Balance SUMMARY







Target 83.33%


Revenue  2024 Budget 2024 YTD 2023 YTD
$ Variance from 


2023
% Variance 
from 2023


% of 2024 
Budget


Auto License Tax 7.5% 4,686$               3,896$               4,016$                 (120)$                -2.99% 83.13%


Gasoline Excise Tax & License Tax 7.5% 42,811               36,145               35,500                 646                    1.82% 84.43%


Interest 605                     2,126                  1,514                   611                    40.37% 351.35%
Total Revenue 48,102$          42,167$          41,030$            1,137$            2.77% 87.66%


Expenditures
State Highway 63,755$            47,336$             14,200$              33,136$            233.36% 74.25%


Total Expenditures 63,755$          47,336$          14,200$            33,136$         233.36% 74.25%
 


Revenue Over (Under) Expense (15,653)$        (5,169)$           26,830$            (31,999)$        -119.27%


Revenue  2024 Budget 2024 YTD 2023 YTD
$ Variance from 


2023
% Variance 
from 2023


% of 2024 
Budget


Auto Licence Tax 92.5% 57,000$            48,047$             50,940$              (2,893)$             -5.68% 84.29%
Gasoline Excise Tax 92.5% 527,000            445,791             437,461              8,330                 1.90% 84.59%
Permissive Tax (State) 80,000               66,565               68,113                 (1,548)               -2.27% 83.21%
Permissive Tax (County) 47,000               50,000               50,000                 -                          0.00% 106.38%
Interest 1,600                 9,398                  4,569                   4,829                 105.70% 587.36%
Transfers from General Fund 450,000            450,000             370,000              80,000              21.62% 100.00%


Total Revenue 1,162,600$    1,069,801$     981,084$         88,717$         9.04% 92.02%


Expenditures
Street Construction 1,089,984$      748,502$          748,681$            (179)$                -0.02% 68.67%
Debt Service 73,421               73,421               73,421                 -                          0.00% 100.00%


Total Expenditures 1,163,405$    821,923$        822,102$         (179)$              -0.02% 70.65%


Revenue Over (Under) Expense (805)$              247,878$        158,982$         88,896$         55.92%


Revenue  2024 Budget 2024 YTD 2023 YTD
$ Variance from 


2023
% Variance 
from 2023


% of 2024 
Budget


Recreation Programs 470,000$          490,518$          402,246$            88,272$            21.94% 104.37%
Mansion and Facility Rentals 150,000            141,711             132,008              9,703                 7.35% 94.47%
Jeffrey Summer Camp 618,000            646,874             559,461              87,413              15.62% 104.67%
Preschool 342,000            301,965             169,717              132,248            77.92% 88.29%
Before and After Care 573,000            394,203             299,593              94,610              31.58% 68.80%
Miscellaneous 5,000                 8,794                  11,669                 (2,876)               -24.64% 175.87%
Transfers from General Fund 270,000            270,000             250,000              20,000              8.00% 100.00%


Total Revenue 2,428,000$    2,254,065$     1,824,695$      429,370$       23.53% 92.84%


Expenditures
Recreation Administration 762,394$          619,532$          536,419$            83,114$            15.49% 81.26%
Recreation Programs 435,330            326,166             300,622              25,543              8.50% 74.92%
Jeffrey Preschool 381,808            249,425             275,288              (25,863)             -9.39% 65.33%
Before and After Care 452,185            324,311             309,715              14,596              4.71% 71.72%
Jeffrey Summer Camp 502,381            462,867             436,937              25,929              5.93% 92.13%
Transfers 111,965            111,965             111,747              218                    0.20% 100.00%


Total Expenditures 2,646,063$    2,094,265$     1,970,728$      123,537$       6.27% 79.15%


Revenue Over (Under) Expense (218,063)$      159,800$        (146,034)$        305,833$       -209.43%


State Highway Fund


Street Maintenance and Repair Fund


Recreation Fund


CITY OF BEXLEY FINANCE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT | october 2024


non-general operating funds







Revenue  2024 Budget 2024 YTD 2023 YTD
$ Variance from 


2023
% Variance 
from 2023


% of 2024 
Budget


Receipts from Residents 2,944,624$      2,829,208$       2,534,277$        294,931$         11.64% 96.08%
Capital Fee 288,194            282,170             253,041              29,128              11.51% 97.91%
Miscellaneous -                           -                           38,515                 (38,515)             -100.00% 0.00%
Transfers 567,605            -                           -                             -                          0.00% 0.00%


Total Revenue 3,800,423$    3,111,378$     2,825,834$      285,544$       10.10% 81.87%


Expenditures
Water Administration 2,460,264$      1,709,456$       1,577,087$        132,369$         8.39% 69.48%
Water Distribution 719,472            383,533             495,527              (111,994)          -22.60% 53.31%
Debt Service 340,276            279,430             251,234              28,196              11.22% 82.12%


Total Expenditures 3,520,012$    2,372,418$     2,323,848$      48,570$         2.09% 67.40%


Revenue Over (Under) Expense 280,411$       738,960$        501,986$         236,973$       47.21%


Revenue  2024 Budget 2024 YTD 2023 YTD
$ Variance from 


2023
% Variance 
from 2023


% of 2024 
Budget


Receipts from Residents 2,922,067$      2,786,254$       2,570,560$        215,694$         8.39% 95.35%
Capital Fee 304,181            86,669               85,885                 785                    0.91% 28.49%
Miscellaneous -                           -                           561                       (561)                   -100.00% 0.00%


Total Revenue 3,226,248$    2,872,924$     2,657,006$      215,918$       8.13% 89.05%


Expenditures
Sewer Administration 2,201,639$      1,530,006$       1,507,760$        22,247$            1.48% 69.49%
Sewer Services 1,066,475         341,169             617,304              (276,134)          -44.73% 31.99%
Debt Service 84,922               49,656               67,144                 (17,488)             -26.05% 58.47%


Total Expenditures 3,353,035$    1,920,832$     2,192,208$      (271,376)$      -12.38% 57.29%


Revenue Over (Under) Expense (126,787)$      952,092$        464,798$         487,294$       -104.84%


Revenue  2024 Budget 2024 YTD 2023 YTD
$ Variance  
from 2023


% Variance 
from 2023


% of 2024 
Budget


Receipts from Residents 1,471,457$      1,398,893$       1,337,453$        61,440$            4.59% 95.07%
Total Revenue 1,471,457$    1,398,893$     1,337,453$      61,440$         4.59% 95.07%


Expenditures
Refuse Administration 1,935,148$      1,216,967$       1,231,225$        (14,258)$          -1.16% 62.89%


Total Expenditures 1,935,148$    1,216,967$     1,231,225$      (14,258)$        -1.16% 62.89%


Revenue Over (Under) Expense (463,691)$      181,926$        106,228$         75,698$         71.26%


Revenue  2024 Budget 2024 YTD 2023 YTD
$ Variance from 


2023
% Variance 
from 2023


% of 2024 
Budget


Memberships, etc. 305,000$          $310,064.43 $306,433.91 3,631$              1.18% 101.66%
Transfer 125,000            125,000             120,000              5,000                 4.17% 100.00%


Total Revenue 430,000$       435,064$        426,434$         8,631$            2.02% 101.18%


Expenditures
Swimming Pool Operations 479,878$          422,502$          429,525$            (7,023)$             -1.64% 88.04%
Pool Concessions 4,000                 670                     28                         642                    0.00% 16.75%


Total Expenditures 483,878$       423,172$        429,553$         (6,381)$          -1.49% 87.45%


Revenue Over (Under) Expense (53,878)$        11,893$          (3,119)$             15,011$         -481.34%


Refuse Fund


Swimming Pool Fund


Water Fund


Sewer Fund







Fund Description Beginning Balance Revenue YTD Expense YTD
Unexpended 


Balance % Change
1 GENERAL FUND 5,072,491$           19,455,886$         18,154,668$      6,373,708$             25.65%
2 STATE HIGHWAY 86,291                   42,167                   53,807                 74,650                      -13.49%
3 STREET MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 145,191                1,069,801              881,283               333,709                   129.84%
5 RECREATION 933,589                2,254,065              2,095,293           1,092,361                17.01%
6 BOND RETIREMENT 467,734                1,773,602              335,413               1,905,923                307.48%
8 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 212,082                43,301                   996                       254,386                   19.95%
9 WATER 831,594                3,111,378              2,468,127           1,474,844                77.35%


10 SEWER 3,122,607             2,872,924              2,202,782           3,792,749                21.46%
11 REFUSE 1,151,886             1,398,893              1,348,382           1,202,397                4.39%
12 POLICE PENSION 218,528                847,419                 663,363               402,584                   84.23%
13 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 2,000,425             1,700,000              1,200,400           2,500,024                24.97%
14 SWIMMING POOL 476,841                435,064                 440,953               470,952                   -1.23%
18 LAW ENFORCE. TRUST FUND 37,738                   9,157                      37,738                 9,158                        -75.73%
20 BEXLEY BEAUTIFICATION FUND 3,808                     -                          -                        3,808                        0.00%
23 FRIENDS OF JEFFREY PARK FUND 1,010                     -                          -                        1,010                        0.00%
24 ENFORCEMENT & EDUCATION FUND 21,550                   610                         1,358                   20,801                      -3.47%
25 BLDG. STANDARDS FEE ASSESSMENT 18,407                   27,644                   3,166                   42,885                      132.98%
26 BEXLEY YOUTH ATHLETIC FUND 23,707                   7,625                      -                        31,332                      32.16%
27 TOURISM PROMOTION AND COMMUNITY EVENTS 10,834                   2,972                      10,000                 3,806                        -64.87%
28 EVENTS AND EQUIPMENT FUND 3,289                     -                          -                        3,289                        0.00%
29 MARYANNA HOLBROOK SCHOLARSHIP 84,735                   16,883                   -                        101,618                   19.92%
30 BUDGET STABILITY FUND 1,925,000             50,000                   -                        1,975,000                2.60%
31 MAYOR'S COURT COMPUTER FUND 3,184                     1,399                      -                        4,583                        43.92%
32 UNCLAIMED FUNDS 13,826                   -                          -                        13,826                      0.00%
34 ROADS AND ALLEYS 1,459,987             2,024,988              1,478,628           2,006,347                37.42%
35 TAX INCENTIVE FUND 3,537                     -                          -                        3,537                        0.00%
36 MAIN ST PUBLIC IMP. TAX INC. E 2,330,549             415,481                 430,108               2,315,922                -0.63%
39 SEWER CAPACITY FUND 14,873                   -                          -                        14,873                      0.00%
51 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOND SERV 0.41                        -                          -                        0.41                           0.00%
52 URBAN REDEVELOPMENT TAX INCREMENT EQIVALENT FUN 69,500                   124,700                 1,407                   192,793                   177.40%
55 BROAD STREET 8,580                     -                          -                        8,580                        0.00%
56 FRIENDS OF JEFFREY PARK FUND 6,039                     -                          1,960                   4,079                        -32.45%
57 NEIGHBORS HELPING NEIGHBORS FUND 3,231                     -                          -                        3,231                        0.00%
58 FARMERS MARKET 125                         -                          -                        125                            0.00%
59 BEXLEY CELEBRATIONS ASSOCIATION AND EVENTS FUND 112                         1,070                      -                        1,182                        955.37%
60 POLICE OFFICER OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT FUND 11,583                   1,049                      4,482                   8,149                        -29.64%
62 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND 719,100                1,280,636              1,045,371           954,365                   32.72%
63 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION FUND 88,734                   30,000                   56,006                 62,727                      -29.31%
64 ASHBOURNE AND ROOSEVELT PROJECT FUND 164,884                -                          -                        164,884                   0.00%
70 BEXLEY LAND BANK FUND 53,113                   -                          -                        53,113                      0.00%
71 LOCAL CORONAVIRUS RELIEF FUND 0.04                        -                          -                        0.04                           0.00%
72 SOUTH DREXEL AND GRANDON AVE. IMPROVEMENTS 25,481                   169,372                 170,372               24,481                      -3.92%
73 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 1,204,700             -                          -                        1,204,700                0.00%
75 INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT FUND 2,946,060             100,000                 40,177                 3,005,883                2.03%
76 STANBERY AND CHELSEA IMPROVEMENTS FUND 230,980                3,057,261              3,162,505           125,737                   -45.56%
77 POOL REPLACEMENT FUND 200,000                200,000                 -                        400,000                   100.00%
78 N. COLUMBIA AND S. REMINGTON IMPROVEMENTS FUND -                          517,226                 517,226               -                            0.00%
79 BEXLEY SENIOR SERVICES -                          2,654                      -                        2,654                        0.00%
81 CRAIG KLEIMAN FUND TO SUPPORT FAMILIES WITH SPECIA  -                          1,000                      -                        1,000                        0.00%


TOTAL 26,407,515$      43,046,227$      36,805,974$    32,647,767$        23.63%


CITY OF BEXLEY FINANCE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT | octoBER 2024


statement of cash position BY FUND







bank
Beginning 
Balance Revenue mTD revenue YTD Expense mtd Expense ytd other ytd Ending Bal.


FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 226,371$             193$                      1,894$                   -$                     -$                          -$                  228,264$             
OHIO STATE BANK 250,000               -                          -                          -                        -                             -                    250,000               
OHIO STATE SAVINGS 3,193,064            12,667                   139,188                 -                        -                             (500,000)          2,832,252            
PAYROLL BANK - PNC -                        -                          -                          811,169               8,734,326                8,734,326        -                        
GENERAL CHECKING - PNC 1,163,178            5,186,026             36,850,615           2,837,138           22,721,873             (8,233,855)      7,058,065            
STAR 100,000               -                          470                         -                        -                             (470)                  100,000               
US BANK TRUST 21,474,901         29,314                   704,396                 -                        112                            -                    22,179,185         


TOTAL 26,407,515$     5,228,201$        37,696,563$      3,648,307$      31,456,311$        (0)$                 32,647,767$     


CITY OF BEXLEY FINANCE DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REPORT | octoBER 2024


Bank Report





		Income Tax Chart1

		GF Revenue

		GF Expense

		GF Balance Summary

		Non-General Operating

		Stmt of Cash Balance

		Bank Report






11/14/24


1


By: Jess Saad


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEXLEY:


  Section 1. 
 That appropriations for calendar year beginning January 1, 2025 are authorized as follows:


 GENERAL FUND DEPARTMENTS


Mayors Office and City Hall
  Total Personal Services 408,808                             
   Total Other Expenditures 94,480                                
Total Mayor's Office 503,288                             


Grant Reimbursed Expenditures 1,410,000                          


Finance Department
  Total Personal Services 404,247                             
   Total Other Expenditures 535,250                             
Total Finance Department 939,497                             


Auditor's Office
  Total Personal Services 34,908                                
   Total Other Expenditures 75,000                                
Total Auditor's Office 109,908                             


City Attorney's Office 162,000                             


Civil Service/HR
  Total Personal Services 76,070                                
   Total Other Expenditures 40,130                                
Total Civil Service/HR 116,200                             


City Council
  Total Personal Services 64,240                                
   Total Other Expenditures 11,500                                
Total City Council 75,740                                


Mayor's Court
  Total Personal Services 95,150                                
   Total Other Expenditures 110,250                             
Total Mayor's Court 205,400                             


Development and Communications Office
  Total Personal Services 210,357                             
   Total Other Expenditures 209,000                             
Total Development Office 419,357                             


     Whereas, Section 26 of the Bexley City Charter requires City Council to adopt an operating budget for the ensuing fiscal 
year on or before December 31 and to adopt an appropriation ordinance authorizing an appropriation for each program 
or activity by department or major organizational unit:


Draft Amended Ordinance 35-24 - Version 3.0


An ordinance authorizing appropriations for the calendar year beginning January 1, 2025; to reappropriate all 
unexpended OPWC project appropriations for 2025, to authorize general Fund Transfers in 2024; and to confirm the 
appointment of Marc Fishel as City Attorney







11/14/24


2


Technology
  Total Personal Services 134,457                             
   Total Other Expenditures 460,364                             
Total Technology Department 594,821                             


Building and Zoning Department
  Total Personal Services 454,099                             
   Total Other Expenditures 368,325                             
Total Building Department 822,424                             


Senior Programs
  Total Personal Services 138,894                             
  Total Other Services 98,780                                
Total Senior Programs 237,674                             


Boards and Commissions
  Total Personal Services 7,576                                  
   Total Other Expenditures 14,000                                
Total Boards and Commissions 21,576                                


Police Department
  Total Personal Services 6,467,543                          
   Total Other Expenditures 546,199                             
Total Police Department 7,013,741                          


Fire Contract 3,075,633                          


Emergency Warning 22,655                                


Street Lighting
Total Personal Services 104,271                             
Total Other Expenditures 322,500                             
Total Street Lighting 426,771                             


Health Department 150,547                             


Service Department 
  Total Personal Services 506,597                             
   Total Other Expenditures 14,050                                
Total Service Department 520,647                             


Vehicle and Grounds Maintenance and Urban Forestry
  Total Personal Services 1,247,823                          
   Total Other Expenditures 744,000                             
Total Vehicle and Grounds Maintenance and Urban Forestry 1,991,823                          


Jeffrey Mansion
  Total Personal Services -                                       
   Total Other Expenditures 169,600                             
Total Jeffrey Mansion 169,600                             


Jeffrey Park
  Total Personal Services 569,214                             
   Total Other Expenditures 137,250                             
Total Jeffrey Park 706,464                             


Debt Service - Transfer to Bond Retirement Fund 1,224,358                          
 Debt Service - Transfers to Eco. Development Bond Retirement
   Total General Fund Operating Expenditures 20,920,124                       







11/14/24


3


Capital Transfer (to Capital Improvements Fund) 800,000                             
Transfer to Street Fund 250,000                             
Transfer to Recreation Fund 270,000                             
Transfer to Infrastructure Development Fund 100,000                             
Transfer to Swimming Pool  Fund 125,000                             
Transfer to Pool Replacement 200,000                             
Transfer to Employee Payout Fund 30,000                                
Transfer to Police Pension Fund -                                       
Transfer to Budget Stability Fund 50,000                                


1,825,000                          


Total General Fund 22,745,124                       


NON-GENERAL FUND DEPARTMENTS


State Highway Fund
  Total Personal Services 18,755                                
  Total Other Expenditures 40,000                                
Total State Highway 58,755                                


Street Maintenance Fund
  Total Personal Services 679,959                             
   Total Other Expenditures 323,000                             
Total Street Maintenance 1,002,959                          


RECREATION FUND 


Recreation Administration
  Total Personal Services 716,316                             
   Total Other Expenditures 68,350                                
Total Recreation Admin. 784,666                             


Recreation Programs
  Total Personal Services 32,656                                
   Total Other Expenditures 435,400                             
Total Recreation Programs 468,056                             


Jeffrey Preschool 
  Total Personal Services 406,691                             
  Total Other Expenditures 21,000                                
Total Preschool 427,691                             


Before and After Care
  Total Personal Services 417,512                             
  Total Other Expenditures 50,200                                
Total Before and After Care 467,712                             


Jeffrey Summer Camp
  Total Personal Services 484,114                             
  Total Other Expenditures 94,500                                
Total Jeffrey Summer Camp 578,614                             


Parks Capital 190,000                             


Transfer to Bond Retirement 111,897                             


Total Recreation Fund 3,028,636                          







11/14/24


4


Bond Retirement Fund 1,788,374                          


Water Fund


Water Administration
  Total Personal Services 127,665                             
   Total Other Expenditures 2,327,234                          
Total Water Admin. 2,454,899                          


Water Distribution
  Total Personal Services 351,957                             
   Total Other Expenditures 342,000                             
Total Water Distribution 693,957                             


Debt Service 413,945                             


Total Water Fund 3,562,801                          


Sewer Fund


Sewer Administration
  Total Personal Services -                                       
   Total Other Expenditures 2,234,000                          
Total Sewer Administration 2,234,000                          


Sewer Service
  Total Personal Services 197,788                             
   Total Other Expenditures 815,000                             
Total Sewer Service 1,012,788                          


Debt Service 101,369                             


Total Sewer Fund 3,348,157                          


Refuse Fund
  Total Personal Services 131,660                             
   Total Other Expenditures 1,575,500                          
Total Refuse Expenditures 1,707,160                          


Police Pension Fund
  Total Personal Services 808,560                             
  Total Other 10,300                                
Total Police Pension Expenditures 818,860                             


Swimming Pool Fund


Swimming Pool Operations
Personal Services 30,470                                
Other 464,100                             
Total Pool Operations 494,570                             


Pool Concessions 4,000                                  


Pool Capital 50,000                                


Total Swimming Pool Fund 548,570                             


Road and Alley Fund
Operating Expenses 1,532,000                          







11/14/24


5


Transfer to Bond Retirement 432,372                             
Total Road and Alley Fund 1,964,372                          


Mayor's Court Computer Fund 1,500                                  


Main Street TIF  Fund 591,500                             
Main Street TIF Fund General Fund Repayment 195,000                             
City Hall TIF Fund 127,000                             
Capital Improvements Fund 840,490                             
Health Insurance Fund n
Friends of Jeffrey Park 1,000                                  
Bexley Youth Athletic 12,500                                
Tourism and Community Events 3,000                                  
Maryanna Holbrook Scholarship 30,000                                
Neighbors Helping Neighbors 3,231                                  
Employee Separation Fund 60,000                                
Special Assessments Fund 94,000                                
Friends of Jeffrey Preschool 3,000                                  
Law Enforcement Trust Fund 8,000                                  
DUI Enforcement and Education Fund 8,000                                  
Mandatory Drug Fine Fund 5,000                                  
Building Standards Fees 4,966                                  
Infrastructure Development Fund 1,443,333                          
Craig Kleiman Fund to Suppot Families with Special Needs 1,000                                  


Section 2. To reappropriate all unexpended OPWC project appropriations for 2025.


Section 3. To authorize the following transfers from the General Fund in 2024:
Capital Fund Transfer 500,000                             
Water Fund Transfer 600,000                             


Section 4. To confirm the appointment of Marc Fishel as City Attorney for 2025.


Section 4. That this ordinance shall go into effect and be in force from and after the earliest 
period allowed by law.  


Passed:__________, 2024


_________________________
Monique Lampke, President of Council


________________________
Mayor Ben Kessler


Attest:_____________________
Matt McPeek








12/3/24


1


  Total Personal Services 408,808 
   Total Other Expenditures 94,480 
Total Mayor's Office 503,288 


Grant Reimbursed Expenditures 1,410,000 


Finance Department
  Total Personal Services 404,247 
   Total Other Expenditures 535,250 
Total Finance Department 939,497 


Auditor's Office
  Total Personal Services 34,908 
   Total Other Expenditures 75,000 
Total Auditor's Office 109,908 


City Attorney's Office 162,000 


Civil Service/HR
  Total Personal Services 76,070 
   Total Other Expenditures 40,130 
Total Civil Service/HR 116,200 


City Council
  Total Personal Services 64,240 
   Total Other Expenditures 11,500 
Total City Council 75,740 


Mayor's Court
  Total Personal Services 95,150 
   Total Other Expenditures 110,250 
Total Mayor's Court 205,400 


Development and Communications Office
  Total Personal Services 210,357 
   Total Other Expenditures 209,000 
Total Development Office 419,357 


Technology
  Total Personal Services 134,457 
   Total Other Expenditures 428,864 


Proposed Amended Ordinance  35-24 - Version 4.0


By: Jess Saad


An ordinance authorizing appropriations for the calendar year beginning January 1, 2025; to reappropriate all 
unexpended OPWC project appropriations for 2025; to appropriate all remaining ARPA funds in 2024; to authorize general 
Fund Transfers in 2024; to appropriate unappropriated funds to accurately reflect 2024 payroll expenses in various fund 
and departments; and to confirm the appointment of Marc Fishel as City Attorney.


     Whereas, Section 26 of the Bexley City Charter requires City Council to adopt an operating budget for the ensuing fiscal 
year on or before December 31 and to adopt an appropriation ordinance authorizing an appropriation for each program 
or activity by department or major organizational unit:


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEXLEY:


  Section 1. 
 That appropriations for calendar year beginning January 1, 2025 are authorized as follows:


 GENERAL FUND DEPARTMENTS


Mayors Office and City Hall







12/3/24


2


Total Technology Department 563,321                             


Building and Zoning Department
  Total Personal Services 454,099                             
   Total Other Expenditures 368,325                             
Total Building Department 822,424                             


Senior Programs
  Total Personal Services 138,894                             
  Total Other Services 98,780                                
Total Senior Programs 237,674                             


Boards and Commissions
  Total Personal Services 7,576                                  
   Total Other Expenditures 14,000                                
Total Boards and Commissions 21,576                                


Police Department
  Total Personal Services 6,467,543                          
   Total Other Expenditures 546,199                             
Total Police Department 7,013,741                          


Fire Contract 3,075,633                          


Emergency Warning 22,655                                


Street Lighting
Total Personal Services 104,271                             
Total Other Expenditures 333,500                             
Total Street Lighting 437,771                             


Health Department 150,547                             


Service Department 
  Total Personal Services 451,071                             
   Total Other Expenditures 14,050                                
Total Service Department 465,121                             


Vehicle and Grounds Maintenance and Urban Forestry
  Total Personal Services 1,247,823                          
   Total Other Expenditures 694,000                             
Total Vehicle and Grounds Maintenance and Urban Forestry 1,941,823                          


Jeffrey Mansion
  Total Personal Services -                                       
   Total Other Expenditures 169,600                             
Total Jeffrey Mansion 169,600                             


Jeffrey Park
  Total Personal Services 569,214                             
   Total Other Expenditures 137,250                             
Total Jeffrey Park 706,464                             


Debt Service - Transfer to Bond Retirement Fund 1,224,358                          
 Debt Service - Transfers to Eco. Development Bond Retirement
   Total General Fund Operating Expenditures 20,794,098                       


Capital Transfer (to Capital Improvements Fund) 610,000                             
Transfer to Street Fund 250,000                             
Transfer to Recreation Fund 270,000                             
Transfer to Infrastructure Development Fund 100,000                             
Transfer to Swimming Pool  Fund 125,000                             







12/3/24


3


Transfer to Pool Replacement 200,000                             
Transfer to Employee Payout Fund 30,000                                
Transfer to Police Pension Fund -                                       
Transfer to Budget Stability Fund 50,000                                


1,635,000                          


Total General Fund 22,429,098                       


NON-GENERAL FUND DEPARTMENTS


State Highway Fund
  Total Personal Services 18,755                                
  Total Other Expenditures 40,000                                
Total State Highway 58,755                                


Street Maintenance Fund
  Total Personal Services 679,959                             
   Total Other Expenditures 323,000                             
Total Street Maintenance 1,002,959                          


RECREATION FUND 


Recreation Administration
  Total Personal Services 716,316                             
   Total Other Expenditures 68,350                                
Total Recreation Admin. 784,666                             


Recreation Programs
  Total Personal Services 32,656                                
   Total Other Expenditures 435,400                             
Total Recreation Programs 468,056                             


Jeffrey Preschool 
  Total Personal Services 406,691                             
  Total Other Expenditures 21,000                                
Total Preschool 427,691                             


Before and After Care
  Total Personal Services 417,512                             
  Total Other Expenditures 50,200                                
Total Before and After Care 467,712                             


Jeffrey Summer Camp
  Total Personal Services 484,114                             
  Total Other Expenditures 94,500                                
Total Jeffrey Summer Camp 578,614                             


Parks Capital 190,000                             


Transfer to Bond Retirement 111,897                             


Total Recreation Fund 3,028,636                          


Bond Retirement Fund 1,788,374                          


Water Fund


Water Administration
  Total Personal Services 138,228                             
   Total Other Expenditures 2,636,500                          
Total Water Admin. 2,774,728                          







12/3/24


4


Water Distribution
  Total Personal Services 371,753                             
   Total Other Expenditures 409,000                             
Total Water Distribution 780,753                             


Debt Service 413,945                             


Total Water Fund 3,969,425                          


Sewer Fund


Sewer Administration
  Total Personal Services 16,080                                
   Total Other Expenditures 2,293,050                          
Total Sewer Administration 2,309,130                          


Sewer Service
  Total Personal Services 217,584                             
   Total Other Expenditures 815,000                             
Total Sewer Service 1,032,584                          


Debt Service 101,369                             


Total Sewer Fund 3,443,082                          


Refuse Fund
  Total Personal Services 131,660                             
   Total Other Expenditures 1,575,500                          
Total Refuse Expenditures 1,707,160                          


Police Pension Fund
  Total Personal Services 808,560                             
  Total Other 10,300                                
Total Police Pension Expenditures 818,860                             


Swimming Pool Fund


Swimming Pool Operations
Personal Services 30,470                                
Other 474,100                             
Total Pool Operations 504,570                             


Pool Concessions 4,000                                  


Pool Capital -                                       


Total Swimming Pool Fund 508,570                             


Road and Alley Fund
Operating Expenses 1,532,000                          
Transfer to Bond Retirement 432,372                             
Total Road and Alley Fund 1,964,372                          


Mayor's Court Computer Fund 1,500                                  


Main Street TIF  Fund 591,500                             
Main Street TIF Fund General Fund Repayment 195,000                             
City Hall TIF Fund 127,000                             
Capital Improvements Fund 840,490                             
Health Insurance Fund n
Friends of Jeffrey Park 1,000                                  
Bexley Youth Athletic 12,500                                







12/3/24


5


Tourism and Community Events 3,000                                  
Maryanna Holbrook Scholarship 30,000                                
Neighbors Helping Neighbors 3,231                                  
Employee Separation Fund 60,000                                
Special Assessments Fund 94,000                                
Friends of Jeffrey Preschool 3,000                                  
Law Enforcement Trust Fund 8,000                                  
DUI Enforcement and Education Fund 8,000                                  
Mandatory Drug Fine Fund 5,000                                  
Building Standards Fees 4,966                                  
Infrastructure Development Fund 1,443,333                          
Craig Kleiman Fund to Support Families with Special Needs 1,000                                  


Section 2. To reappropriate all unexpended OPWC project appropriations for 2025.


Section 3. To appropriate all remaining ARPA funds for the payment of eligible public 
safety personnel expenses.


Section 4. To authorize the following transfers from the General Fund in 2024:
Capital Fund Transfer 500,000                             
Water Fund Transfer 600,000                             


Section 5. To appropriate unappropriated funds into the following accounts in order to accurately reflect 
payroll expenses to the correct departments in instances where budget appropriations
did not properly forecast wages, overtime, and benefit costs:


Fund 01, Department 100, City Hall Personnel 11,000                                
Fund 01, Department 130, Civil Service Personnel 3,000                                  
Fund 01, Department 170, Development, Communications, and Sustainability 9,500                                  
Fund 01, Department 340, Street Lighting 1,500                                  
Fund 09, Department 365, Water Administration 2,000                                  
Fund 10, Department 360, Sewer Administration 2,000                                  
Fund 10, Department 367, Sewer Distribution 3,000                                  
Fund 11, Department 370, Refuse 1,000                                  


Section 6. To confirm the appointment of Marc Fishel as City Attorney for 2025.


Section 7. That this ordinance shall go into effect and be in force from and after the earliest 
period allowed by law.  


Passed:__________, 2024


_________________________
Monique Lampe, President of Council


________________________
Mayor Ben Kessler


Attest:_____________________
Matt McPeek








ORDINANCE 39-24  


By Jess Saad:  


An Ordinance to establish compensa>on rates for non-bargaining unit employees of the City 
of Bexley, effec>ve as of January 1, 2025.  


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEXLEY, OHIO  


Sec>on 1. That all non-bargaining unit employees shall be paid in accordance with a<ached 
Exhibit A.  


Sec>on 2. That all part @me, temporary and casual employees in accordance with a<ached 
Exhibit B.  


Sec>on 3. That the provisions of this ordinance shall take effect as of January 1, 2025.  


Sec>on 4. That all ordinances or parts thereof which are inconsistent herewith are hereby 
repealed.  


Sec>on 5.  
That this ordinance shall go into effect and be in force from and aJer the earliest period 
allowed by law.    
 
  
Passed:__________, 2024    ______________________________ 


Monique Lampke, President of Council 
 
A<est: __________________________ 


Ma< McPeek, Clerk of Council 
      Approved:___________, 2024 
 
 
      _____________________________ 
      Mayor Ben Kessler 


First Reading: October 22, 2024 
Second Reading: 
Third Reading: 
 


 


  







 Exhibit A:  Non-Bargaining Unit Pay Rates for 2025 


 


 


 


  







 
Exhibit B:  Part-Time/Casual/Seasonal/Temporary Pay Rates for 2025 


 


POLICE DEPARTMENT  
Communica@ons Technician  $33.96  
Parking Control Officer  $22.30  
Administra@ve Assistant  $36.27  
Court Bailiff 
Dispatcher  


$52.26  


STEP 1 $27.58  
STEP 2 $32.45  
STEP 3  $37.36  


 
PARKS AND RECREATION - To be determined by Recrea>on Director  
General Recrea@on Leaders  $10.70 - $19.50/hour  
Umpire / Referees  $10.70 - $75.00/hour or game  
Scorekeeper    $10.70 - $15.00/hour  
Jeffrey Mansion A<endant  $10.70 - $21.50/hour  
Park A<endant  $10.70 - $19.50/hour  
Swim/Dive Team Coaches  $100 - $4,500/season  
Camp Counselor  $10.70 - $16.00/hour  
Camp Director   $12.00 - $21.50/hour  
Assistant Camp Director  $11.00 - $19.50/hour  
Camp Administrator   $11.00 - $21.50/hour  
Specialized Camp Director  $10.70 - $16.00/hour  
Before/AJer Care Site Director  $12.00 - $21.50/hour  
Before/AJer Care Assistant Director   $11.00 - $19.50/hour  
Before/AJer Care Counselor   $10.70 - $18.50/hour  
Site Supervisor  $12.00 - $18.00/hour  
Sports Instructor  $10.70 - $17.50/hour  
Recrea@on Office Aide  $10.70 - $17.50/hour  
Assistant Preschool Director   $18.00 - $25.50/hour  
Lead Preschool Teacher  $17.00 - $24.50/hour  
Assistant Preschool Teacher   $15.00 - $20.00/hour  
AM/PM Teacher  $15.00 - $19.00/hour  
Part-Time Jeffrey Park Service Worker  
 
MISCELLANEOUS  


$11.00 - $20.00/hour  


Volunteer Coordinator  $17.49 - $24.04/hour  
Code Enforcement  $18.58 – $25.13/hour  
Front Desk Opera@ons  $16.40 - $21.85/hour  







Secretary of Minutes   $14.21 – $18.58/hour  
 








PROPOSED CITY OF BEXLEY


AS SUBMITTED DECEMBER 3, 2024
REVISION 4.0


2025 BUDGET







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
General Fund Overview 4 


  


Department Budget Detail 10 
  


General Administration  


Mayor’s Office 11 
Auditor’s Office 14 
Building and Planning 17 
City Attorney 20 
Development 22 
Finance 25 
Grant Reimbursed 28 
Human Resources/Civil Service 30 
Mayor’s Court 33 
Technology 36 
Boards & Commissions 40 
City Council 43 


  


Public Health and Safety  
Police  45 
Other Health and Safety 48 


  
Recreation and Parks  50 


Jeffrey Mansion 53 
Parks 54 
Senior Programs 55 
Recreation and Parks Department Enterprise Funds 56 


  


Service  61 
Service Administration 64 
Vehicle and Grounds Maintenance 65 
Street Lighting 66 


   Service Department Enterprise Funds 67 
  


contents 


PAGE  |  2







CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Enterprise Fund Overviews 74
Bond Retirement Fund 75 
Capital Improvements Fund 76 
Water Fund 78 
Sewer Fund 80 
Refuse Fund 82 
Road and Alley Fund 83 
Street Maintenance Fund 85 
State Highway Fund 86 
Recreation Fund 87 
Swimming Pool Fund 89 
Police Pension Fund 90 
Mayor’s Court Computer Fund 91 
Streetscape (Main Street) TIF Fund 92 
Urban Redevelopment (City Hall) TIF Fund 94 
Infrastructure Development Fund 96 


Capital Budget Overview 97


PAGE  |  3







GENERAL
FUND
OVERVIEW







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
The 2025 Budget represents $22,407,352 in General Fund revenue and $20,794,098 in operating expenditures 
inclusive of debt service. This represents a 2.5% decrease in revenue and a 10.6% increase in expenditures over 
the 2024 Budget. The budget surplus will be used to fund $1.959 million in transfers from the General Fund to 
Enterprise Funds, including a $650,000 transfer to the Capital Improvement Fund.  
 
Even with these transfers, the General Fund is expected to have a year-end 2025 balance of $4.996 million, 
with an additional $2.025 million in the Budget Stability Account. According to the Government Finance 
Officers Association (GFOA), bond rating agencies generally associate a healthy unrestricted fund balance for a 
community of our size at 25% of annual General Fund operating revenue. The table below illustrates how the 
City has exceeded this recommended unrestricted reserve minimum. Specifically, by year end 2025, the City 
anticipates an unrestricted fund balance at 32% of General Fund operating revenue. 
 
Table 1. General Fund and Budget Stability Reserve Balance v. Recommended Reserve 
 


 
 
 
 


 $-


 $1,000,000


 $2,000,000


 $3,000,000


 $4,000,000


 $5,000,000


 $6,000,000


 $7,000,000


 $8,000,000


2018 Actual


2019 Actual


2020 Actual


2021 Actual


2022 Actual


2023 Actual


2024 Budget


2025 Budget


 Ending Unencumbered General Fund Balance Budget Stability Account Reserve Recommended Reserve


General fund  


PAGE  |  5







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Revenue Highlights 


Table 2. Fiscal Year 2025 General Fund Revenue by Category 


The decrease in General Fund revenue is attributable to projections indicating that 2025 income tax revenue 
will be approximately 6.4% less than the 2024 Budget. This is based on current year projections as well as the 
trend of residents returning to the workplace after working from home during the COVID-19 pandemic, 
meaning less of their income tax stays in Bexley.  


Table 3. 10-Year Income Tax Revenue Trends 


City Income Tax, 
$17,500,000 , 78%


Local Government, 
$575,000 , 3%


Real Estate Tax, 
$845,716 , 4%


Interest, 
$900,000 , 4%


Building Permits, 
$500,000 , 2%


Franchise and ROW Fees, 
$200,000 , 1%


Grants, 
$1,410,000 , 6% All Other , 


$439,636 , 2%


 $8,000,000


 $10,000,000


 $12,000,000


 $14,000,000


 $16,000,000


 $18,000,000


 $20,000,000


2016 Actual


2017 Actual


2018 Actual


2019 Actual


2020 Actual


2021 Actual


2022 Actual


2023 Actual


2024 Projected


2025 Budget


$22.370 
MILLION 


PAGE  |  6







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
While operating expenditures show an increase, most operating accounts have modest increases, mostly to 
accommodate staff cost of living adjustments (COLAs) and rising technology and material costs. The largest 
source of the overall expenditure increase is attributable to $1.41 million in anticipated grant reimbursements, 
including a grant from the Ohio Department of Natural Resources for the new bridge over Alum Creek at 
Schneider Park. These grant reimbursable expenses are directly offset in incoming grant revenue (as indicated 
in the revenue table above). If not for this $1.41 million in grant reimbursed projects, the total operating 
expenditure increase would be closer to 5%. 
 
Outside of operating expenses, the General Fund Summary on the next page also indicates that the City plans 
to transfer $1.10 million in previously unbudgeted funds in late 2024 to Enterprise Funds. This unbudgeted 
transfer is possible due to the City’s final American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) allocation offsetting police officer 
salaries, freeing up resources in the General Fund. Specially, before year-end the City plans to transfer over 
$600,000 to the Water Fund to support debt service payments on past water infrastructure projects.  This is in 
addition to a $284,000 transfer to the Water Fund in the 2025 Budget. 
 
Table 4. Fiscal Year 2025 General Fund Expenditures by Category 


  


 
 
 
 
 
 


General 
Government, 


$5,348,711 , 26%


Police Department, 
$7,013,741 , 34%


Fire Contract , 
$3,075,633 , 15%


Other Health and Safety , 
$173,202 , 1%


Public Service, 
$2,844,715 , 13%


Recreation, 
$1,113,738 , 5%


Bond Retirement , 
$1,224,358 , 6%


$20.794 
MILLION 


PAGE  |  7







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


General Fund Summary 
2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 


Operating Revenue  Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


  City Income Tax  $17,237,644   $18,222,951   $18,696,748   $17,500,000  -6.4%
  Local Government           573,079            572,758            575,000            575,000  0.0% 
  Real Estate Tax           582,634            615,095            580,000            845,716  45.8% 
  Interest           212,742            824,978            400,000            900,000  125.0% 
  Building Permits           390,454            486,637            400,000            500,000  25.0% 
  Franchise and ROW Fees           159,162            143,078            200,000            200,000  0.0% 
  Grants           571,883            236,216            321,000        1,410,000  339.3% 
  CIC Revenue           220,000            101,667            176,000  - -100.0%
  ARPA  -  -        1,204,700  -  -100.0% 
  All Other            408,364            422,576            432,500            476,636  10.2% 
       Total Operating Revenue  $20,355,963   $21,625,955   $22,985,948   $22,407,352  -2.5%


Operating Expenditures 


General Government 
  Mayor's Office  $      413,493   $    463,091   $    493,977   $    503,288  1.9% 
  Auditor's Office -  -  -            109,908  100.0% 
  Building and Planning           574,048            638,189            830,639            822,424  -1.0%
  City Attorney           153,724              97,445            161,500            162,000  0.3% 
  Development           144,013            217,053            394,850            419,357  6.2% 
  Finance           780,504            824,941        1,029,286            939,497  -8.7%
  Grant Reimbursed           227,533            563,892            491,908        1,410,000  186.6% 
  Human Resources/Civil Service             37,392              11,319              93,710            116,200  24.0% 
  Technology           344,559            442,634            496,916            563,321  13.4% 
  Mayor's Court            153,856            167,695            201,172            205,400  2.1% 
  Boards and Commission             23,089                 6,974              20,576              21,576  4.9% 
  City Council             61,287              60,147              74,831              75,740  1.2% 
      Total General Government  $   2,913,498   $   3,493,380   $   4,289,366   $   5,348,711  24.7% 


Public Health and Safety 


  Police Department  $   5,660,233   $   5,904,029   $   6,690,803   $   7,013,741  4.8% 
  Fire Contract       2,527,510        2,619,177        2,750,136        3,075,633  11.8% 
  Emergency Management Contract             18,120              19,166              20,456              22,655  10.7% 
  Health Department            132,106            140,529            143,560            150,547  4.9% 
     Total Public Health and Safety  $   8,337,969   $   8,682,901   $   9,604,955   $10,262,576  6.8% 


Public Service 


  Service Administration  $      203,008   $    223,029   $    341,009   $    465,121  36.4% 
  Vehicle, Grounds Maint. & Forestry       1,462,361        1,536,343        1,851,599        1,941,823  4.9% 
  Street Lighting           298,021            271,625            403,521            437,771  8.5% 
    Total Public Service  $   1,963,390   $   2,030,996   $   2,596,129   $   2,844,715  9.6% 


Recreation 


  Jeffrey Mansion  $      215,300   $    281,211   $    168,200   $    169,600  0.8% 
  Parks           331,246            442,350            649,505            706,464  8.8% 
  Senior Programs           140,315            175,628            237,630            237,674  0.7% 
   Total Recreation  $      686,861   $    899,188   $   1,055,335   $   1,113,738  5.5% 


2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 


PAGE  |  8







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Total Operating Expenditures Before Debt Service  $13,901,719   $15,106,466   $17,545,785   $19,569,740  11.5% 


 Debt Service Transfer to Eco. Dev.  Bond Retirement           740,053                 2,744  -  -  0.0% 
 Debt Service Transfer to Bond Retirement           942,660        1,230,213        1,224,438        1,224,358  0.0% 
  Total Operating Expenditures and Debt Service  $15,584,432   $16,339,424   $18,770,223   $20,794,098  10.8% 


Estimated Appropriations Pending Finalization 


 Estimated Additional Appropriation -  -   $    50,000   $    50,000  0.0% 
 Estimated Additional Human Resource Appropriation  -  -  -  -  -  
 Estimated Social Services Appropriation  -  -              35,000              35,000  0.0% 
 Estimated Unspent Appropriations - (267,000)         (267,000) 0.0% 


 $   -  $  -  $    (182,000)  $    (182,000) 


 Total Operating Expenditures  $15,584,432   $16,339,424   $18,588,223   $20,612,098  10.9% 


 Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures  $   4,771,531   $   5,286,532   $   4,397,725   $   1,795,254  -59.2%


Other Financing Sources 


 TIF Advance Repayment   $    52,630   $    -   $    195,000   $    195,000  0.0% 
 BWC Rebate  -  -  -  -  -  
 Health Insurance Adjustment -  -  -  -  -  
 Total Other Financing Sources   $    52,630   $    195,000   $    195,000  0.0% 


General Fund Transfers 


Capital Improvement Fund *  $   1,400,000   $   1,050,000   $   2,200,000   $    650,000  -70.5%
Street Fund             66,000            370,000            450,000            250,000  -44.4%
Recreation Fund Transfer           250,000            250,000            270,000            270,000  0.0% 
TIF Fund Loan - 1,950,000 -  -  -  
Infrastructure Development Fund       1,300,000            600,000            100,000            100,000  0.0% 
Pool Fund           200,000            120,000            125,000            125,000  0.0% 
Pool Replacement Fund -            200,000            200,000            200,000  0.0% 
Employee Severance Payout Fund             30,000              30,000              30,000              30,000  0.0% 
Water Fund* -  -            600,000            284,000  -52.7%
Police Pension Fund - 50,000             50,000  - -100.0%
Budget Stability           150,000              50,000              50,000              50,000  0.0% 
  Total Other Financing Uses  $   3,396,000   $   4,670,000   $   4,075,000   $   1,959,000  -51.9%


Total Late 2024 General Fund Transfers  $   1,100,000  


Beginning Cash Balance  $   4,207,555   $   5,067,698   $   5,072,493   $   4,965,363  -2.1%


 Net Current Year Cash Increase (Decrease)        1,428,161            616,532            517,725              31,254  -94.0%
 Prior Year Encumbrance Expenditures          (568,019)         (611,736)         (624,855) -  
 Ending Cash Balance   $   5,067,698   $   5,072,493   $   4,965,363   $   4,996,617  0.6% 
 Year End Outstanding Encumbrances  
 Ending Unencumbered Fund Balance  $   5,067,698   $   5,072,493   $   4,965,363   $   4,996,617  0.6% 


Budget Stability Account Reserve  $   1,875,000   $   1,925,000   $   1,975,000   $   2,025,000  2.5% 


Total Unencumbered Reserves  $   6,942,698   $   6,997,493   $   6,940,363   $   7,021,617  1.2% 


PAGE  |  9







DEPARTMENT
FUND 
DETAIL







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 


Department Overview 
The Mayor serves as the Chief Executive Officer and Safety Director for the City of Bexley. As well as 
overseeing day-to-day operations at the City and supervising City personnel, the Mayor is also tasked by 
the City's charter with creating and implementing the City's strategic plan, recently updated in 2023. Core 
responsibilities and objectives of the Office of the Mayor include: 


• Directing and supervising the administration of all departments and functions of the City;
• Preparing City Council and Board of Control agendas and packet materials, attending all City


Council meetings, and ensuring that all laws, charter provisions, ordinances and resolutions of City
Council are faithfully executed;


• Preparing the annual budget and capital improvement program, and providing an annual update
on City progress by way of a State of the Community event;


• Executing all contracts and agreements on behalf of the City;
• Developing and implementing the City’s Strategic Plan with the advice of City Council;
• Being responsive to the needs of the Bexley community To be responsive to needs of the 


community and to advise citizens regarding the structure and activities of the City organization.
• Liaising with various Bexley partner organizations and planning committees;
• Representing the City on regional and state boards, commissions and committees;
• Serving as a leader in sustainable municipal services.


MAYOR’s Office and city hall 


PAGE  |  11







 


 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Mayor’s Office included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Mayor 1 1 1 


Executive Assistant  
to the Mayor 1 1 1 


Operations and Creative 
Coordinator* 


.47 .47 .47 


 
*47% of this position is budgeted in the Mayor’s Office, 21% in the Building Department and 32% in  Recreation and 
Parks Administration. 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Mayor’s Office Budget highlights for 2025 include: 
 


• Continued funding for the City’s continued membership in regional partnerships such as the Mid-
Ohio Regional Planning Commission and the Central Ohio Mayor’s and Manager’s Association 
(COMMA); 


• An allocation for tuition reimbursement for employees interested in obtaining additional education 
relevant to their area of work; 


• Increased funding for training and professional development; 
• An overall decrease of 10.92% in operating expenditures.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  12







 


 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Mayor’s Office Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 
Mayor's Salary & Wages   $      242,123   $      271,501   $      268,580   $      268,580   $      282,927  5.34% 
Special Events Overtime             12,756              23,890              25,000              22,949              25,000  0.00% 
OPERS             34,122              36,981              37,601              43,347              43,110  14.65% 
Workers Comp               1,836                2,854                3,168                2,636                3,632  14.65% 
Health Insurance Transfer             41,189              42,013              42,013              42,013              42,013  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               1,762                1,673                1,706                1,592                1,706  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                         -                          -                    251                          -                    251  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   147                    128                    203                    172                    203  0.00% 
Medicare               3,816                3,893                3,894                4,168                4,465  14.65% 
Mayor's Car Allowance               5,500                5,500                5,500                5,107                5,500  0.00% 
Total Personnel  $      343,250   $      388,433   $      387,917   $      390,564   $      408,808  5.39% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 
Mayor's Office Travel and Meetings  $              200   $              109   $              200   $              200   $              200  0.00% 
City Hall Meeting Meals and Refreshments               2,533                3,831                4,500                4,500                4,500  0.00% 
Tuition Reimbursement               4,000                          -                6,000                          -                6,000  0.00% 
Mileage Reimbursement                     27                1,471                1,500                    350                1,500  0.00% 
Training                   729                          -                1,500                    650                2,000  33.33% 
Utilities             20,000              19,971              20,000                          -              20,000  0.00% 
Repairs and Maintenance               2,017                5,645                5,780                3,200                5,780  0.00% 
Special Accommodations Compliance                         -                    240              15,000                1,070                5,000  -66.67% 
Employee Awards                   186                      32                1,500                1,500                1,500  0.00% 
Memberships             13,000              13,000              13,000              12,500              13,000  0.00% 
Office Supplies               3,524                5,217                7,080                5,200                6,000  -15.25% 
Operating Expenses               9,382                8,223                9,500                7,000                9,500  0.00% 
Cleaning and Janitorial             12,684              13,947              15,000              15,000              15,000  0.00% 
Repairs and Maintenance Supplies                1,961                2,973                4,500                2,400                3,500  -22.22% 
Furniture                         -                          -                1,000                          -                1,000  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        70,242   $        74,659   $      106,060   $        53,570   $        94,480  -10.92% 


       
Total Mayor's Office  $      413,493   $      463,091   $      493,977   $      444,134   $      503,288  1.88% 


 


PAGE  |  13







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The City Auditor is an elected official and performs the functions of the City Treasurer tasked with 
evaluating finances to ensure compliance with laws and regulations while promoting efficiency and 
effectiveness. Core responsibilities and objectives of the Auditor’s Office include: 
 


• Ensuring the City’s compliance with local laws and regulations; 
• Directing, managing, and administering a comprehensive internal audit program;  
• Making recommendations to minimize operational and financial risks and promote the efficient use 


of City resources; 
• Managing the external contract for the Annual Financial Audit; 
• Enhancing operations, risk management, internal controls and governance. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Staffing Summary 


Auditor’s office 


PAGE  |  14







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Auditor’s Office included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


City Auditor 1 1 1 


 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
The 2025 Budget for the Auditor’s Office includes dedicated funding to support citywide auditing operations. 
Previously, these expenditures were incorporated within the Finance Department budget but are now 
allocated directly to the Auditor’s Office. 
 
Key expenditures include: 
 


• Salaries for the City Auditor; 
• Audit fees for the City’s annual audit; 
• Audit fees for ongoing internal audits of the Finance Department and other departments managing 


cash operations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 


PAGE  |  15







  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Auditor's Office Expenditures 
2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $    -    $    -    $    -    $    -    $    30,000  100.00% 
OPERS -  -  -  -                4,200  100.00% 
Workers Comp -  -  -  -  354  100.00% 
Medicare -  -  -  -  354  100.00% 


Total Personnel  $    -    $    -    $    -    $    -    $    34,908  100.00% 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Audit Fees  $    -    $    -    $    -    $    -    $    25,000  100.00% 
Third Party Audits -   -   -   -               50,000  100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $    -    $    -    $    -    $    -    $    75,000  100.00% 


Total Auditor's Office  $   -  $  -  $  -  $  -  $      109,908 100.00% 


PAGE  |  16







  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Building and Planning Department is fully certified by the State of Ohio to approve and inspect all 
commercial and residential construction. Serving as a “silent partner” in public safety, the department is 
dedicated to keeping properties in our community safe for everyone. The department’s professional staff 
oversees projects throughout the construction process to ensure compliance with State Construction 
Codes and Local Ordinances. Core responsibilities and objectives of the Building Department include: 
 


• Overseeing the administrative aspects of residential and commercial construction, including 
meeting with citizens and contractors, reviewing plans, and issuing building permits; 


• Inspecting new construction and renovation projects for building construction, plumbing, 
electrical, and HVAC mechanical systems to ensure conformance with applicable codes and 
ordinances; 


• Enforcing the City of Bexley’s Planning and Zoning Code, the Ohio Building Code and the 
International Property Maintenance Code; 


• Ensuring development proposals align with the City’s adopted Land Use Strategy and Zoning Code; 
• Conducting code and property maintenance enforcement; 
• Managing plan review, permit issuance, code inspections for commercial and residential 


construction and renovation, and issuing zoning occupancy certificates; 
• Helping residents and construction professionals navigate the design approval and permitting 


process.  
 


Building and planning 


PAGE  |  17







  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Building Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Building Director 1 1 1 


Building Department 
Assistant Manager 1 1 1 


Code Enforcement 1 1 1 


PT Building Department 
Assistant 1 1 1 


Operations and Creative 
Coordinator* .21 .21 .21 


 
*47% of this position is budgeted in the Mayor’s Office, 21% in the Building Department and 32% in  Recreation and 
Parks Administration. 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for the Building Department is continued funding for the staff and our 
subconsultants.  
 


• Continued funding for salaries and benefits for the new Director of Building and Planning as well as 
the Building Department staff including the new department assistant position created in 2024; 


• The funding for subconsultants includes: 
o Chief Building Official and building inspectors, Mike Boryca and associates 
o City Planner, Jason Sudy 
o Staff consultant Architect, Karen Bokor  
o Franklin County Public Health, Plumbing Inspection Services 
o Landscape Consultant, TBD  
o City Engineer, Dave Koch 


• An increase in funding for abatement services to support expanded code enforcement efforts; 
• An increase in funding for contract professionals in anticipation of increased construction activity and 


corresponding plan review. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  18







  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Building and Planning Department Expenditures 
  


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      240,303   $      270,324   $      311,884   $      319,084   $      337,510  8.22% 
Building Department Overtime                     72                    126                          -                    131                          -  0.00% 
OPERS             36,706              40,824              51,644              44,623              47,251  -8.50% 
Workers Comp               1,961                3,050                4,351                4,161                3,981  -8.51% 
Health Insurance Transfer             56,643              57,776              57,776              57,776              57,776  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               1,722                1,635                1,668                1,556                1,668  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   489                    690                    537                    527                    537  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   356                    310                    481                    418                    481  0.00% 
Medicare               1,887              11,835                5,349                4,840                4,894  -8.51% 
Total Personnel  $      340,139   $      386,570   $      433,689   $      433,116   $      454,099  4.71%        
 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Travel and Meetings  $              901   $                 58   $              950   $              272   $              950  0.00% 
Abatement Services               4,181                4,024                6,000                1,790              12,000  100.00% 
Printing                   380                          -                    500                      87                    500  0.00% 
Contract - Professional          133,171           112,166           210,000           178,432           201,250  -4.17% 
Design Review and Planning             95,000           135,000           177,000           140,341           151,125  -14.62% 
Operating Expenses                   278                    372                    500                          -                    500  0.00% 
Deposit Refunds                         -                          -                2,000                          -                2,000  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      233,910   $      251,619   $      396,950   $      320,922   $      368,325  -7.21%        


Total Building and Zoning Department  $      574,048   $      638,189   $      830,639   $      754,038   $      822,424  -0.99% 


 


PAGE  |  19







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The City Attorney advises the Mayor, Council and the various department on all legal matters concerning 
the City. The department provides the City with a full range of legal services, including litigation, real estate, 
human resources, labor relations, and general counsel.  Core responsibilities and objectives of the City 
Attorney include: 
 


• Protecting the legal interest of the City, enabling the Mayor, elected and appointed officials, and 
department heads to better serve the citizens; 


• Efficiently preparing legal documents and addressing legal issues that affect the City; 
• Providing legal research and opinions to all departments to promote informed, legally sound 


decision-making;  
• Assisting in the preparation and/or review of ordinances, resolutions, contracts, bonds and other 


instruments related to the City’s business. 
 


 
Staffing Summary 
 
This section does not support any staff members directly.   
 
 


City attorney 


PAGE  |  20







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for the City Attorney is continued funding for the contracted City Attorney 
positions, as well as additional legal support for appeals, litigation and special projects.   
 
 


City A"orney Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Retainer  $        77,193   $        65,257   $        84,000   $        82,500   $        84,000  0.00% 
Appeals Hearings             25,000                4,198              25,000                7,600              25,000  0.00% 
Litigation/Special Projects             51,495              27,993              52,500              46,000              53,000  0.95% 
Aggregation Legal                     36                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $      153,724   $        97,447   $      161,500   $      136,100   $      162,000  0.31% 


       
Total City Attorney  $      153,724   $        97,447   $      161,500   $      136,100   $      162,000  0.31% 


 


PAGE  |  21







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Development Department encompasses the City’s economic development, communications, and 
sustainability functions. The department also includes oversight of Mayor’s Court (although this service is 
accounted for as a distinct department). Core responsibilities and objectives of the Development Department 
include:  
 


• Coordinating with property owners, developers, the Building and Planning Department, and 
appropriate City boards and commissions to advance appropriate, high-quality redevelopment; 


• Liaising with local businesses and implementing a business retention and attraction program; 
• Managing the City’s community reinvestment areas, tax increment financing and development 


incentives, and façade improvement grant program;  
• Administering the City’s sustainability initiatives, and liaising with the Environmental Sustainability 


Action Committee, by way of the Sustainability Programs Coordinator 
• Providing project management assistance in capital improvement planning, budgeting, strategic 


planning and bidding processes;   
• Coordinating the City’s communications and media relations functions—with the help of a City-wide 


communications committee—including the City’s website, e-newsletter, social media accounts, print 
publications, and press correspondences. 
 
 
 


DEVELOPMENT 


PAGE  |  22







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Development Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Director of Administration 
and Development 1 1 1 


Sustainability Programs 
Coordinator* 0.5 0.5 0.5 


 
*50% of this position is budgeted for in the Refuse account.  
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Budget highlights for the Development Department for 2025 include: 
 


• Continued funding for salaries and benefits for the new Director of Administration and Development 
and the Sustainability Programs Coordinator. Funding for regional associations and conferences for 
both positions; 


• $15,000 for various City plans and studies including updates to the Land Use Strategy; 
• $25,000 for a new home energy audit pilot program facilitated in partnership with the Mid-Ohio 


Regional Planning Commission (MORCP); 
• An increased marketing budget to allow for additional print publications and videography assistance, 


as well as funds for updated camera equipment to aid in digital communications efforts; 
• Sustainability funding for recycling drop-off days, air quality monitoring and other green initiatives.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  23







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Development Department Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $        76,400   $        77,343   $      144,004   $      152,267   $      166,656  15.73% 
OPERS             10,671              13,619              20,161              21,317              23,332  15.73% 
Workers Comp                   564                    887                1,699                1,413                1,966  15.73% 
Health Insurance Transfer               2,789                2,844              15,166              15,166              15,166  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   740                    703                    521                    625                    521  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   152                    198                    150                    164                    150  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     74                      64                    150                      86                    150  0.00% 
Medicare                   911                1,374                          -                2,124                2,417  100.00% 
Total Personnel  $        92,300   $        97,031   $      181,850   $      193,162   $      210,357  15.68% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Memberships  $              500   $           1,500   $           2,000   $           1,200   $           4,000  100.00% 
Marketing               4,146                5,962                6,000                6,000              15,000  150.00% 
Newsletter and Mailings             11,580                7,484              21,000              10,994              21,000  0.00% 
Strategic Planning                       -                          -                25,000              25,000              15,000  -40.00% 
One Bexley Coordinator                       -                          -                40,000              40,000              40,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses                       -                          -                          -                          -                  5,000  100.00% 
Development Programs               9,755                9,301              30,000              27,000              30,000  0.00% 
Tax Incentive Grant             25,733              24,850              35,000                        -                30,000  -14.29% 
School Reimbursement                       -                61,924              30,000                        -                          -    -100.00% 
Main Street SID                       -                  9,000                9,000                        -                  9,000  0.00% 
Sustainability Programs                       -                          -                15,000              14,000              40,000  166.67% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        51,713   $      120,021   $      213,000   $      124,194   $      209,000  -1.88% 


       
Total Development Office  $      144,013   $      217,053   $      394,850   $      317,356   $      419,357  6.21% 


 
 


PAGE  |  24







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Finance Department is responsible for accurately recording all receipts, disbursements, assets, 
liabilities, as well as maintaining an accurate account of taxes and assessments. The department supports 
the Mayor and City Council in the preparing the annual budget and addressing all other financial matters.  
The City utilizes the services of the Regional Income Tax Agency (RITA) for income tax collections.  Core 
responsibilities and objectives of the Finance Department include: 
 


• Providing financial expertise and support to City administration and other departments; 
• Preparing monthly financial reports to City Council that are used to evaluate the City’s financial 


position and proactively manage its strategic position; 
• Delivering financial services such as payroll, accounts payable, accounts receivable, debt 


management and investment management; 
• Maintaining capital asset records; 
• Preparing the City’s annual Basic Financial Statements and providing field support for the annual 


audit; 
• Promote transparency and accountability to the City of Bexley residents and taxpayers. 


 


 
 


Finance department 


PAGE  |  25







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Finance Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Finance Director 1 1 1 


Assistant Finance Director 1 1 1 


Finance and Personnel 
Coordinator 


1 1 1 


 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Budget highlights for 2025 include: 
 


• Continued funding for investment management; 
• Increased funding for staff training and conferences; 
• Property and Casualty Insurance charges; 
• Increase in postage due to higher postal rates; 
• Income Tax Collection fees, paid to the Regional Income Tax Authority (RITA); 
• Charges for Franklin County Auditor for Property Tax Collection Fees; 
• Reduction in Contract Professional fees due to the addition of a full-time Assistant Finance Director; 
• Additional funding for technology upgrades, which includes budgeting software (accounted for in the 


Technology Budget); 
• A notable decrease in operating expenditures section due to the audit fees being moved to a new 


City Auditor budget section.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  26







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Finance Department Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 
Salary and Wages  $      174,008   $      225,059   $      278,129   $      277,304   $      301,547  8.42% 
OPERS             20,603              33,103              38,938              36,117              42,217  8.42% 
Workers Comp Group Rating               4,990                5,140                6,000                5,400                6,000  0.00% 
Workers Comp               1,028                2,471                3,281                2,730                3,557  8.42% 
Health Insurance Transfer             30,000              30,600              30,600              30,600              30,600  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               2,220                2,108                2,150                2,006                2,150  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   481                    643                    500                    491                    500  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   221                    192                    304                    258                    304  0.00% 
ODFJS             11,363                          -              13,000              13,000              13,000  0.00% 
Medicare               2,515                5,671                4,033                4,186                4,372  8.42% 
Total Personnel  $      247,428   $      304,987   $      376,935   $      372,092   $      404,247  7.25% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 
Printing  $              777   $           1,956   $           2,500   $              324   $           2,500  0.00% 
Contract Professional             88,830              44,000              45,760              37,675                          -  -100.00% 
Investment Management             11,581              15,365              18,750              16,500              18,750  0.00% 
Bank Fees             43,730              46,165              47,000              47,000              47,000  0.00% 
Training                   100                    100                2,700                2,700                4,000  48.15% 
Accounting Fees             11,020              11,000              12,000                7,333              12,000  0.00% 
Audit Fees             20,872              20,390              25,000              22,000                          -  -100.00% 
EMMA Continuing Disclosure               3,500                          -                3,500                3,500                4,000  14.29% 
Third Party Audits                         -                          -              60,000              55,000                          -  -100.00% 
Income Tax Collection Fees          216,036           239,351           226,685           210,000           230,000  1.46% 
Prop and Estate Tax Collection Fees             18,518                7,619              20,000              20,764              23,000  15.00% 
Insurance Prop and Casualty          110,768           119,861           161,456           159,178           165,000  2.19% 
Property Taxes                         -                          -                8,000                8,000                8,000  0.00% 
Office Supplies                 (200)                   177                1,000                    300                1,000  0.00% 
Postage               5,843                9,269              12,000              11,000              14,000  16.67% 
Subscriptions                          -                          -                1,000                          -                1,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses               1,702                4,701                5,000                4,500                5,000  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      533,076   $      519,954   $      652,351   $      605,774   $      535,250  -17.95% 


       
Total Auditor's Office  $      780,504   $      824,941   $  1,029,286   $      977,866   $      939,497  -8.72% 


       


 


PAGE  |  27







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Section Overview 
 
Grants is not a department, rather this section functions to capture those City service, program and capital 
expenses that are reimbursed by grants from outside partners like the Bexley Community Foundation and 
programs like the State of Ohio Capital Fund. Because these grants are reimbursement-based, the City 
appropriates funds from the General Fund into this section of accounts at the beginning of the year to allow 
for timely payments to various vendors. Once the program or project is complete, funds are reimbursed by the 
partner organization and deposited back to the unappropriated portion of the General Fund.  
 
This section captures the annual budget for those programs planned by the Bexley Celebrations and Events 
Committee (BC&E) such as the Main Event and Jazz in the Park. In recent years, it has also included funds for 
major initiatives such as Year of the Parks. In 2024 alone, the City received over $490,000 in grant 
reimbursements—a testament to the City’s diligence in securing non-tax revenue to support meaningful 
programming and reinvestments in Bexley. 
 
 


Staffing Summary 
 
This section does not support any staff members directly.   
 


 


GRANTS 


PAGE  |  28







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Budget highlights for the Grants section for 2025 include: 
 


• Funding from the Ohio Department of Natural Resources (ODNR) and State Capital Fund for the 
pedestrian and cyclist bridge, connecting the Schneider Park to the Alum Creek Trail, a Central Ohio 
Greenway; 


• Increased funding for Bexley Celebrations and Events (BC&E), the main source of resources for the 
City’s signature community event series such as The Main Event, Fourth of July and Jazz in the Park; 


• $130,000 for the final phase of the “Year of the Parks” grant appropriation to support community-
enhancing initiatives like the outdoor reading room at the Bexley Public Library and the skate spot in 
Schneider Park. 


 
Grants Section Expenditures 
  


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 
Grant and Donation Reimbursed Expenses  $      168,704   $      148,468   $      130,000   $      134,606   $      200,000  53.85% 


State Capital Grant Expenditures               3,476              23,250                          -                          -        1,000,000  0.00% 


Bexley Celebration and Events             55,353              63,082              75,000              60,030              80,000  6.67% 


Year of the Parks                         -           329,092           240,908           240,908           130,000  -46.04% 


Aggregation Renewable Grants                         -                          -              46,000              44,944                          -  -100.00% 


Total Operating Expenditures  $      227,532   $      563,892   $      491,908   $      480,488   $  1,410,000  186.64% 
       


Total Grant Reimbursed  $      227,532   $      563,892   $      491,908   $      480,488   $  1,410,000  186.64% 


 


PAGE  |  29







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Human Resources Department is responsible for managing, engaging, motivating, and supporting the 
City’s most valuable asset – its employees.  In addition, the department plays a vital role in fostering a 
culture of teamwork, customer service, and leadership across the City’s workforce. It ensures compliance 
with all applicable state and federal laws and provides staff support to the Civil Service Commission. The 
Civil Service Commission oversees civil service employment and advancement. The core responsibilities 
and goals of the Human Resources department include: 
 


• Administering employment functions, including recruitment, selection, on-boarding, retention, 
employee benefits, compensation, time-off programs, city policies, and employee appraisals and 
development; 


• Developing and implementing programs in areas such as employee engagement, management 
training, safety, communications, employee relations, and employee counseling and discipline; 


• Coordinating City resources for labor relations and negotiations;   
• Conducting job studies and wage surveys, then formulating recommendations based on findings. 


 
 
 
 


 


Human resources 


PAGE  |  30







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Human Resources Department/Civil Service included in the 
2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Part-Time Human 
Resources Coordinator 1 1 1 


 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for Human Resources/Civil Service is continued funding for personnel-focused 
initiatives including: 
 


• Continued funding for salaries and benefits for the Human Resources Coordinator position; 
• Continued funding for recruiting and on-boarding expenses, including job posting advertisements, 


background checks, and specialized testing; 
• Continued funding for specialized HR expertise, including legal consultation and HR contracts; 
• Funding for all-employee learning events, including catering, which will provide accessibility to 


important learning opportunities that increase employee engagement; 
• Accounted for in the Information Technology budget, new technology to streamline the recruiting 


and on-boarding process across the City, improve the user experience for our 900+ job applicants 
annually, consolidate the on-boarding process for an estimated 150+ full-time and seasonal hires 
annually, and automate new-hire compliance requirement. 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


PAGE  |  31







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Human Resources/Civil Service Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $                 -     $                 -     $       49,910   $       54,070   $       65,224  30.68% 
OPERS                        -                         -               6,987               6,021               9,131  30.68% 
Workers Comp                        -                         -                   589                   490                   769  30.68% 
Medicare                        -                         -                   724                   643                   946  30.68% 
Total Personnel  $                 -     $                 -     $       58,210   $       61,224   $       76,070  30.68% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Special Counsel  $          9,633   $          9,220   $       10,000   $          8,411   $       10,000  0.00% 
Human Resource Management            24,759                         -               5,000               5,000               5,000  0.00% 
Recruiting and Onboarding                        -                         -             13,500               3,523               5,000  -62.96% 
Training                        -                         -               2,500               2,165               2,500  0.00% 
Operating Expenses              3,000               2,099               4,500               4,500               3,500  -22.22% 
Staff Development                        -                         -                         -                         -               3,000  100.00% 
Police Recruiting Cost Details                        -                         -                         -                         -             11,130  100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $       37,392   $       11,319   $       35,500   $       23,599   $       40,130  13.04% 


       
Total Human Resources/Civil Service  $       37,392   $       11,319   $       93,710   $       84,823   $     116,200  24.00% 


 
 
 


PAGE  |  32







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
Mayor's Court is responsible for locally adjudicating parking, traffic, and other minor misdemeanors. 
Mayor’s Court functions as the Violations Bureau, collecting payments for violations that do not require a 
court appearance. The Clerk's office keeps abreast of changes in pertinent laws and regulations, and strives 
to enhance day-to-day operations with all persons associated with the court. Core functions and objectives 
of Mayor’s Court include: 
 


• Preparing court for biweekly processing including docket creation, issuance of summons, fee 
collection and other administrative tasks; 


• Processing local registration and license blocks, warrants, and summons as needed; 
• Liaising with contracted magistrate who presides over sentencing of arraignments, pre-trials, 


probation revocation hearings, and financial hearings; 
• Coordinating with contracted court interpreter and victims advocate, and referring community 


members to appropriate diversion opportunities; 
• Tracking of the Project Tail Light Program, which incentivizes individuals to make safety fixes to 


their vehicles. 
 
 
 
 
 


MAYOR’S COURT 


PAGE  |  33







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Mayor’s Court Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Clerk of Courts 1 1 1 


 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for Mayor’s Court is: 
 


• Continued funding to support the City’s contracted prosecutor to represent the City’s interests in 
Franklin County courts, as well as the contracted Court Interpreter; 


• A slight increase in costs that correlate to the number of cases, such as prisoner sustenance; 
• Funding for training for the Clerk of Court position; 
• Notably, outside of the Mayor’s Court administrative budget is funding to support the upgrade of the 


core court software, CMI. Funding for this imitative is included in the Technology budget.  
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  34







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Mayor's Court Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $        51,704   $        64,168   $        75,424   $        74,616   $        78,192  3.67% 
OPERS               6,780                9,679              10,559              10,110              10,947  3.67% 
Workers Comp                   354                    551                    890                    740                    922  3.67% 
Health Insurance Transfer               2,893                2,951                2,951                2,951                2,951  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                         -                    717                    731                    731                    731  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                         -                          -                    169                    169                    169  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     66                      58                    103                      77                    103  0.00% 
Medicare                   717                    962                1,094                1,045                1,134  3.67% 
Total Personnel  $        62,515   $        79,085   $        91,922   $        90,439   $        95,150  3.51% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures  Actual   Actual   Budget  Projected  Proposed  Variance 


Prosecutor  $        51,605   $        42,011   $        48,000   $        48,000   $        48,000  0.00% 
Fr/Co. Pub. Defender Commission                   380                    404                1,000                    500                1,000  0.00% 
Fr. County Muni Court                         -                    496                3,000                    750                1,000  -66.67% 
Magistrate               8,975                8,575              11,000              11,000              11,000  0.00% 
Mayors Court Prosecutor             11,265              17,655              18,000              18,000              18,000  0.00% 
Public Defender               5,573                7,395                8,000                7,600                9,500  18.75% 
Victim Advocate               1,250                3,417                4,000                3,500                4,000  0.00% 
Prisoner Sustenance               3,903                4,194                5,500                5,500                7,000  27.27% 
Office Supplies               1,563                    940                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Mayor's Court Operating               7,098                3,423                5,500                5,500                3,500  -36.36% 
Mayor's Court Clerk Training                 (270)                   100                2,500                    600                2,500  0.00% 
Project Taillight Pilot                         -                          -                2,750                    500                2,750  0.00% 
Court Interpreter                       -                          -                          -                          -                  2,000  100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        91,342   $        88,610   $      109,250   $      101,450   $      110,250  0.92% 


       
Total Mayor's Court  $      153,857   $      167,695   $      201,172   $      191,889   $      205,400  2.10% 


 
 
 


PAGE  |  35







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Technology Department is responsible for supporting the City’s expanding technology needs, 
including infrastructure technology infrastructure, networking, system security, systems administration, 
and technology systems used by City staff.  Core responsibilities and objectives of the Technology 
Department include: 
 


• Managing all computers, multi-function printers, servers, data storage, VOIP telephone system, 
mobile devices, building access, IP based security equipment/video, and any other technology 
infrastructure-related matters;  


• Overseeing the City’s information security program; 
• Maintaining network infrastructure and physical end points across five locations; 
• Conducting network monitoring, security and penetration testing; 
• Managing wireless infrastructure for city facilities, including parks, and other specialized 


equipment; 
• Maintaining enterprise data storage, including on-site and off-site backup and recovery; 
• Configuring, supporting and maintain business applications for various program-specific platforms; 
• Providing technology training and support for telecommunications, computer software, hardware, 


and mobile unit support for public safety operations. 
 


 


Technology 
department 


PAGE  |  36







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Technology Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Information Systems 
Manager 1 1 1 


 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for the Technology Department is continued funding for multiple strategic 
initiatives, ongoing communication and software needs, and operational requirements throughout the City of 
Bexley 
 


• Continued funding for telecommunications requirements, including but not limited to cellphone and 
mobile broadband, the City office phone network, internet services, and security and fire monitoring; 


• Hardware expenditures expected to focus on retiring older, non-compatible PCs before Microsoft 
ends mainstream support for Windows 10 in October 2025; 


• Software costs anticipated for, but not limited to, departmental line of business software for Police, 
Finance, Water Department, Mayor’s Court, Building and Zoning, Service, as well as Citywide 
Productivity Software Suites; 


• Advancing already sustained cybersecurity Initiatives with upgraded endpoint protection, security 
information and event management, expanded multifactor authentication, and ongoing policy 
development and compliance; 


• Emphasizing training and professional development;  
• Addressing other operational requirements as needed. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  37







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Technology Department Expenditures 
 


  2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $        85,523   $        96,615   $      100,511   $      100,671   $      104,029  3.50% 
Technology Overtime                         -                          -                2,500                      48                2,500  0.00% 
OPERS             12,089              14,182              14,422              13,669              14,914  3.42% 
Workers Comp                   639                    984                1,215                1,011                1,257  3.41% 
Health Insurance Transfer               8,662                8,836                8,836                8,836                8,836  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               1,005                    954                    973                    908                    973  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   276                    390                    303                    297                    303  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     74                      64                    101                      86                    101  0.00% 
Medicare               1,208                1,409                1,494                1,427                1,545  3.42% 
Total Personnel  $      109,475   $      123,434   $      130,354   $      126,952   $      134,457  3.15%        
 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Telecommunications  $        73,580   $        67,063   $        80,000   $        78,000   $        82,400  3.00% 
Hardware             24,113              24,937              27,000              27,000              29,870  10.63% 
Software License Maintenance          111,369           162,440           179,062           175,000           231,789  29.45% 
Technology Consultants             13,119              14,997              25,000              25,000              25,750  3.00% 
Cyber Security                       -                34,436              37,000              35,000              40,000  8.11% 
Copier Leases             11,453              11,498              12,500              11,000              12,875  3.00% 
Consumables                   589                2,000                2,000                1,000                2,060  3.00% 
Operating Expenses                   285                    316                1,000                    500                1,030  3.00% 
Training                   576                1,513                3,000                3,000                3,090  3.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      235,084   $      319,200   $      366,562   $      355,500   $      428,864  17.00%        


Total Technology Department  $      344,559   $      442,634   $      496,916   $      482,452   $      563,321  13.36% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  38







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Annual Software Licenses by Department/Function 
 
New in the 2025 Budget, most annual software subscriptions have been moved out of individual department 
budgets and centralized into the Technology budget. This includes several new software product requests 
from departments including: 
 


• $13,000 for hiring and onboarding software in Human Resources; 
• $30,000 for budgeting software and a chart of accounts update in Finance; 
• $1,600 for volunteer registration software in Parks. 


 
Notably, there are multiple large one-time software purchase and configuration costs that are accounted for in 
the Capital Budget that are not reflected in the chart below. 
 
 


Department / Function 2024 Budget 
2024 
Projection 


2025 
Budget 


Budget 
Variance 


Citywide  $         57,072   $         53,013   $         58,783  3.00% 
Mayor's Court  $           3,354   $           4,687   $           4,900  46.10% 
Communications                2,954                 3,323                 3,396  14.93% 
Police             30,151              30,904              31,819  5.53% 
Building             25,931              25,931              25,931  0.00% 
Finance/Water             21,149              21,321              22,771  7.67% 
Finance             21,600              27,100              58,200  169.44% 
Human Resources                         -                          -              13,000    
Service             11,390              11,546              11,390  0.00% 
Volunteer Management                         -                          -                 1,600    
Subtotal Software License Maintenance  $      173,602   $      177,825   $      231,789  33.52% 


  
   


Cybersecurity Software*             26,339              26,874              27,836  5.68% 
Total Subscriptions  $      199,941   $      204,699   $      259,625  29.85% 


 
*Incorporated into $40,000 Cyber Security line item 


PAGE  |  39







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Section Overview 
 
Bexley has a strong history of community engagement and resident involvement in local government.        
A prime example is the dedicated volunteers who serve on Bexley’s various Boards and Commissions. 
Members are typically appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by City Council, with most terms lasting 
three years.   
 


• Architectural Review Board: Reviews applications for exterior architectural changes to residential 
and commercial properties.  


 
• Bexley Board of Health: Facilitates and administers public health policy, and oversees the City’s 


contract with the Franklin County Board of Health. 
 


• Board of Zoning and Planning: Handles variance requests and provides recommendations to City 
Council regarding planning and rezoning efforts. 
 


• Bexley Citizen Review Board: Offers citizen input and oversight on unresolved inquiries and 
complaints directed at City employees, ensuring full transparency and accountability in the City’s 
response. 
 
 
 


Boards and commissions 


PAGE  |  40







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


• Civil Service Commission: Prescribes, amends, and enforces rules for the classified service in 
Bexley, and may issue additional rules, subject to City Council approval, to ensure an efficient civil 
service system based on merit and fitness. 
 


• Bexley Community Improvement Corporation: A board of directors working to advance the 
City’s development goals by leveraging resident expertise and enabling flexibility and proactivity in 
development efforts. 
 


• Environmental Sustainability Advisory Commission: Focuses on achieving the goals set in the 
Bexley Zero Waste Plan, recommending the implementation of prioritized strategies, and advising 
the City on environmental, sustainability, and energy issues.  
 


• Historic Preservation Working Group: Promotes the preservation of historic structures in Bexley, 
recognizing the importance of maintaining the unique historic character of the community.  
 


• Bexley Board of Recreation: Oversees the operations of the Recreation Department. 
 


• Tree and Public Gardens Commission: Assesses the City’s needs for tree care and planting, 
develops a comprehensive plan, and makes recommendations to City Council on legislation and 
activities related to Bexley’s tree program. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  41







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
This section does not support any staff members directly.  
 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for Boards and Commissions section includes: 
 


• Continued funding for overtime for clerical support of the various boards and commissions; 
• New funding for the Environmental Sustainability Action Committee. 


 
 


Boards and Commissions Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Commissions Clerical  $           3,137   $                  -     $           7,000   $                  -     $           7,000  0.00% 
OPERS                   363                    427                    420                          -                    420  0.00% 
Workers Comp                     50                      75                    113                      94                    113  0.00% 
Medicare                     40                      42                      44                          -                      44  0.00% 
Total Personnel  $           3,590   $              544   $           7,576   $                 94   $           7,576  0.00% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Tree Commission  $           7,500   $           6,272   $           7,500   $           4,398   $           6,000  -20.00% 
Board of Zoning and Planning                         -                          -                1,000                          -                1,000  0.00% 
Architectural Review Board                   900                          -                1,000                          -                1,000  0.00% 
Environmental Sustainability Advisory                          -                          -                          -                          -                2,500  100.00% 
Diversity and Inclusion             10,000                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Meeting Refreshments               1,000                    157                1,000                    563                1,000  0.00% 
Training                   100                          -                2,500                          -                2,500  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        19,500   $           6,430   $        13,000   $           4,961   $        14,000  7.69% 


       
Total Boards and Commissions  $        23,089   $           6,974   $        20,576   $           5,055   $        21,576  4.86% 


 


PAGE  |  42







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
City Council serves as the legislative branch of municipal government, responsible for enacting and 
maintain local laws, and voting on the Mayor-proposed annual budget. Council is vested with all legislative 
powers of the City excepting those reserved to the people by the City Charter and the Constitution of the 
State of Ohio. Council members fulfill their roles by adopting legislation in the form of ordinances or 
resolutions. The Council is composed of seven elected members, each serving four-year staggered terms. 
Core responsibilities and objectives of City Council include: 
 


• Reviewing, deliberating, and passing legislation as outlined in the City Charter and applicable state 
laws of Ohio; 


• Responding to the needs and concerns Bexley residents; 
• Establishing policies that promote fiscal responsibility and ensure long-term prosperity through 


effective fiscal planning and efficient management of taxpayer resources;  
• Adopting the annual budget and exercising oversight of city departments to maintain budgetary 


control. 


 
 
 
 


City Council 


PAGE  |  43







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the City Council Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


City Council Members 7 7 7 


 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for the City Council is continued funding to support Councilmember 
compensation, as well as expenses related to making the City’s Codified Ordinances available online.  
 
 


City Council Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


City Council Clerical  $                  -     $                  -     $           2,000   $                  -     $           2,000  0.00% 
Council Compensation             44,521              44,521              53,080              53,080              53,080  0.00% 
OPERS               6,103                6,330                6,627                7,202                7,711  16.36% 
Workers Comp                   438                    655                    979                    815                    650  -33.61% 
Medicare                   646                    629                    646                    770                    799  23.72% 
Total Personnel  $        51,708   $        52,136   $        63,331   $        61,867   $        64,240  1.43% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Ordinance Codification  $           7,500   $           5,929   $           8,500   $           1,847   $           8,500  0.00% 
Operating Expenses               1,500                1,062                1,500                    330                1,500  0.00% 
Meeting Refreshments                   150                    295                    500                    146                    500  0.00% 
Special Events                   429                    725                1,000                    281                1,000  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $           9,579   $           8,011   $        11,500   $           2,604   $        11,500  0.00% 


       
Total City Council  $        61,287   $        60,146   $        74,831   $        64,471   $        75,740  1.21% 


 


PAGE  |  44







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Bexley Police Department core beliefs are embodied in “FIRE:” Fairness, Integrity, Respect, and Empathy.  
The department remains committed to operating as a cohesive, team-oriented organization dedicated to 
serving the community. A key focus is placed on maintaining a highly trained and professional staff by 
fostering a training environment that includes bulletins, online courses, decision-making exercises, and in-
service training. Core responsibilities and objectives of the Police Department include: 
 


• Being a dedicated, professional Police Department, committed to and accountable for promoting 
safety and security; 


• Providing patrol operations, traffic enforcement, investigations, community policing, and other 
special assignments; 


• Investigating crimes against persons and property, and charging criminal offenders;  
• Collaborating with Federal, State, and Local law enforcement agencies to enhance resource 


utilization and expertise in addressing crime affecting the community; 
• Promoting transparency, establishing legitimacy, and building trust within the community. 


 
 
 
 


Police DEPARTMENT 


PAGE  |  45







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Police Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Chief of Police 1 1 1 


Deputy Police Chief 1 1 1 


Lieutenant 3 3 3 


Sergeant 5 5 5 


Police Officer 23 23 23 


Dispatcher 6 5 6 


Animal Control 1 1 1 


Administrative and Public 
Records Manager 1 1 1 


Part-time Dispatcher 3 3 0 


Part-time Court 
Liaison/Evidence Manager 1 1 1 


Part-time Court 
Liaison/Parking Control 


Officer 
1 1 1 


Part-time Communication 
Technician 1 1 1 


Part-time Administrative 
Assistant 


1 1 1 


 


 
Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for the Police Department is continued funding for a new CAD/RMS system as 
well as the following highlights: 
 


• Continued funding for Emergency Management program, including notification systems;  
• Continued funding for community events such as National Night Out, Citizens Police Academy, Safety 


Town, and Shop with a Cop. 


 


PAGE  |  46







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Police Department Expenditures 


 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $ 4,336,994   $ 4,612,936   $ 4,982,011   $ 4,923,450   $ 5,222,656  4.83% 
Police Overtime         151,993             72,325          215,000          103,482          215,000  0.00% 
Retirement and Severance Allocation            50,000                         -                         -                         -                         -  0.00% 
Community Housing Stipend                        -                         -             48,000             45,930             72,000  50.00% 
OPERS            84,649             86,508          114,375          110,189          117,276  2.54% 
Workers Comp            31,957             51,022             70,817             58,928             73,900  4.35% 
Uniform Allowance            40,969             41,864             46,000             39,571             47,050  2.28% 
Health Insurance Transfer         579,844          591,441          591,441          591,441          591,441  0.00% 
Dental Insurance            25,927             23,844             24,321             23,939             24,321  0.00% 
Vision Insurance              5,836               8,737               6,347               6,757               6,347  0.00% 
Life Insurance              4,962               4,343               6,704               5,938               6,704  0.00% 
Medicare            63,371             68,810             75,357             71,096             90,847  20.56% 
Total Personnel  $ 5,376,503   $ 5,561,831   $ 6,180,373   $ 5,980,721   $ 6,467,543  4.65% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Contract Leads  $       64,036   $       85,680   $     158,500   $     119,281   $     184,425  16.36% 
CALEO/NCLEO                        -                         -               3,940               3,940               3,940  0.00% 
Records Management                        -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -  
Training            25,102             36,768             45,000             27,446             46,350  3.00% 
Public Safety Program              5,586               5,814             10,000               3,896             10,000  0.00% 
Community Programing            13,623             15,075             20,000               7,730             20,000  0.00% 
Emergency Management                        -                         -             12,000               8,911             12,000  0.00% 
Towing                  840                   750               1,000                     30               1,030  3.00% 
Office Supplies              5,084               5,079               6,100               4,026               6,100  0.00% 
Postage                        -                         -               1,200                   179               1,200  0.00% 
Operating Expenses            13,419             14,051             22,050               5,269             22,050  0.00% 
Animal Control Expenses              1,992               1,621               2,640               1,742               2,719  3.00% 
Utilities            48,322             53,299             60,000             42,822             61,800  3.00% 
Building Maintenance            54,554             66,909             72,450             51,582             74,624  3.00% 
Meeting Refreshments                  983                   798               1,600               1,020               1,648  3.00% 
Operating Supplies            12,388             13,808             17,850               5,889             17,850  0.00% 
Patrol Equipment            18,007             20,012             25,000             17,247             29,000  16.00% 
Marketing                        -               2,866               9,500                   587               9,500  0.00% 
Parking Control                        -                         -               2,500                   420               2,500  0.00% 
K9 Unit                        -                         -               7,600               5,591               7,828  3.00% 
Repair/Maintenance Supplies            19,794             19,670             27,000               9,852             27,000  0.00% 
Vehicle Maintenance                        -                         -               4,500               3,371               4,635  3.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $     283,729   $     342,199   $     510,430   $     320,830   $     546,199  7.01% 


       
Total Police Department  $ 5,660,233   $ 5,904,029   $ 6,690,803   $ 6,301,550   $ 7,013,741  4.83% 


 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  47







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Section Overview 
 
The City contracts with the following outside agencies for fire, emergency medical service (EMS), disaster 
relief, and public health: 
 


• City of Columbus Division of Fire: The Columbus Division of Fire provides Bexley’s primary fire 
prevention, fire response, and EMS services. They are assisted in their endeavors through mutual aid 
agreements with various surrounding fire departments.  
 


• Franklin County Emergency Management and Homeland Security (FCEM&HS): FCEM&HS 
provides Bexley with all-hazard disaster planning, education and warning services.  
 


• Franklin County Public Health (FCPH): FCPH provides Bexley residents with a myriad of family, 
home and community health services. In addition, they manage health-related business 
inspections, and a regional mosquito management program.   


 


Staffing Summary 
 
This section does not directly support staff, rather it accounts for various contracts related to health and safety.  
 


Other health and safety 


PAGE  |  48







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Section Expenditures 


 


Fire Contract       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Contract/Fire  $  2,527,510   $  2,619,177   $  2,750,136   $  2,626,429   $  3,075,633  11.84% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $  2,527,510   $  2,619,177   $  2,750,136   $  2,626,429   $  3,075,633  11.84% 


       
Total Fire Contract  $  2,527,510   $  2,619,177   $  2,750,136   $  2,626,429   $  3,075,633  11.84% 


 
 


Disaster and Emergency      


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Contract (Disaster Relief)  $        18,120   $        19,167   $        20,456   $        20,456   $        22,655  10.75% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $        18,120   $        19,167   $        20,456   $        20,456   $        22,655  10.75% 


       
Total Disaster and Emergency  $        18,120   $        19,167   $        20,456   $        20,456   $        22,655  10.75% 


 
 


Health Department 
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Mosquito Contract  $           7,460   $           7,460   $           7,460   $           5,358   $        12,854  72.30% 
Franklin County Public Health          124,646           133,070           136,100           136,086           137,694  1.17% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $      132,106   $      140,530   $      143,560   $      141,445   $      150,547  4.87% 


       
Total Health Department  $      132,106   $      140,530   $      143,560   $      141,445   $      150,547  4.87% 


 
 
 
 
 


 
 


PAGE  |  49







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The mission of the Bexley Recreation and Parks Department is to enhance the quality of life for Bexley 
residents by providing recreational programs, leisure opportunities, well-maintained parks, and supporting 
community events. Core responsibilities and objectives of Recreation and Parks include: 
 


• Maintain and enhance community parks including Jeffrey, Commonwealth, and Schneider Parks; 
• Maintain and enhance parks facilities including Jeffrey Mansion, David H. Madison Community 


Pool, Parks Maintenance Facilities, Clifton Cottage, Jeffrey and Schneider Shelter Facilities, Tennis 
and Pickleball Courts, Senior Center, and the Commonwealth Follies; 


• Manage facility rentals/permits including Jeffrey Mansion Rental Space, Park Shelter Facilities, 
Sports field/facility permits including athletic fields and tennis/pickleball courts, David H. Madison 
Community Pool, BPAK and the Senior Center; 


• Create, implement and manage a wide range of program and leisure activities for residents of all 
ages and interests including but not limited to youth and adult sports, fitness classes, and 
educational programming; 


• Create, implement, and manage Jeffrey Mansion Preschool as well as daycare programming 
Before/After Care, School’s Off/Camps On, and Jeffrey Summer Camp; 


• Develop, execute and support community events throughout the year including but not limited to 
4th of July, Labor Day Block Party, Harvest Festival, Halloween Patrol, Egg Dash, Tree Lighting, Jeffrey 
Woods Festival, Main Event Series, Jazz in the Park Series, and more;  


• Provide Senior Services which includes providing programming opportunities, educational 
lectures, day to day management of the senior center, and support needs for aging adults;   


Recreation and parks 


PAGE  |  50







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


• Raise funds for and administer the Maryanna Holbrook Scholarship fund to help ensure access to 
services for all; 


• Oversee the management of the David H. Community Pool; 
• Provide job opportunities for community youth. Hire well over 100 seasonal positions providing 


real life experience for young people as they go through the application and hiring process, 
training, performing of duties, and evaluations.  


 
 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Recreation and Parks Department included in the 2025 
Budget.  
 


Role 
Authorized 


Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Recreation and Parks 
Director 1 1 1 


Deputy Recreation and 
Parks Director 1 1 1 


Recreation 
Superintendent 


1 1 1 


Recreation Supervisor  3 3 3 


Recreation Coordinator 4 4 4 


Preschool Director 1 1 1 


Operations and Creative 
Coordinator 1 1 1 


Childcare Administrator 1 1 1 


Parks Supervisor 1 1 1 


Grounds Maintenance 
Worker 2 2 2 


Service Worker 3 3 3 


 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  51







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for the Recreation and Parks Department is: 
 


• Continued funding for salaries and benefits for full-time staff at the same level as the 2024 staff level, 
and seasonal staffing levels similar to 2024 levels with adjustments based on current market factors 
for pay rates;     


• While 2025 full-time staffing levels are unchanged, we have restructured some staff responsibilities 
resulting in changes to the accounts in which their costs are assessed; 


• Preparing for redevelopment of the current Senior Center site and the temporary relocation of senior 
services through the appropriation of $12,000 for the rent/lease of new space;    


• Increase in Parks overtime to support staffing costs for expanding community events/activities;   
• The 2025 Recreation Fund Budget projects revenue under expenses of $285,000. This is a reduction of 


the projected 2024 estimated loss of $376,000 resulting in a positive impact to the Recreation Fund of 
an estimated $98,000;   


• Revenue projections continue to trend in the right direction as 2025 revenue projects are $2,442,000 
compared to $2,158,000 in 2024. The result is a general fund transfer to the Recreation Fund 
remaining flat from 2024;      


• Starting in 2025 Columbus Recreation and Parks will now charge us a fee for the use of Wolfe Park. We 
estimate that fee to be $3,000 resulting in an increase in the recreation programs operating account.  
These additional funds would also include rental of Wolfe Park Tennis Courts while Jeffrey Park Tennis 
Court resurfacing takes place;    


• In an effort to increase Jeffrey Mansion rentals, we have added funds to begin marketing to the 
greater Columbus area through member in wedding venue websites; 


• Within the pool fund we continue to see an expense side that is outpacing our revenue, resulting in 
an increase hit to the pool fund balance. We anticipate a roughly $125,000 reduction to the pool fund 
bringing the anticipated end of year 2025 balance to $324,000;   


• Reflected in the Technology budget, $1,600 for the Volunteer Local software fee as we continue to 
develop and expand of the Good Neighbor Network in 2025. 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  52







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Recreation and Parks General Fund Sections 
 


Jeffrey Mansion       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $        76,823   $        82,673   $                  -     $                  -     $                  -    0.00% 
Mansion Overtime                   125                2,863                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Cell Phone Tax Reimbursements                         -                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
OPERS             15,739              18,756                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Workers Comp                   497                    683                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Uniform Allowance               1,400                2,072                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Health Insurance Transfer             33,218              33,883                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               1,005                    954                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   170                    240                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   147                    128                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Medicare               1,033                1,214                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Total Personnel  $      130,157   $      143,466   $                  -     $                  -     $                  -    0.00% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Utilities (Electric)  $        22,820   $        32,207   $        36,000   $        36,000   $        36,000  0.00% 
Utilities (Gas)               8,070                8,004              10,000                9,000              10,000  0.00% 
Contracts             14,868              52,735              60,000              58,000              60,000  0.00% 
Lead Monitoring               2,720                2,920                3,500                3,200                3,500  0.00% 
Operating Expenses               9,852              10,601              14,500              14,500              14,900  2.76% 
Cleaning Supplies               5,552                7,486              11,200              10,000              11,200  0.00% 
Repair/Maintenance Supplies             18,695              20,292              29,000              29,000              30,000  3.45% 
Fire Suppression and Life Safety               2,565                3,500                4,000                3,250                4,000  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        85,143   $      137,745   $      168,200   $      162,950   $      169,600  0.83% 


       
Total Jeffrey Mansion  $      215,300   $      281,211   $      168,200   $      162,950   $      169,600  0.83% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  53







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Parks       
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      192,565   $      222,602   $      341,256   $      355,877   $      371,017  8.72% 
Jeffrey Park Overtime             19,548              17,128              22,500              29,618              30,000  33.33% 
Jeffrey Park Seasonals                         -              17,155              21,000                1,105              21,000  0.00% 
OPERS             41,318              47,470              75,031              70,718              78,871  5.12% 
Workers Comp               1,464                2,277                4,544                3,781                4,978  9.54% 
Uniform Allowance               2,100                2,434                4,200                2,475                4,200  0.00% 
Health Insurance Transfer             16,912              17,250              51,133              51,133              51,133  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   479                    330                1,310                    465                1,310  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   152                    181                    308                    164                    308  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   122                      65                    279                    143                    279  0.00% 
Medicare               3,044                3,719                4,544                5,484                6,119  34.66% 
Total Personnel  $      277,704   $      330,612   $      526,105   $      520,963   $      569,214  8.19% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Utilities (Electric)  $           1,900   $           2,517   $           4,000   $           4,000   $        11,800  195.00% 
Contracts               4,772              50,671              59,100              59,100              61,000  3.21% 
Parks Planning                         -              13,330                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Operating Expenses             16,277              13,892              19,000              19,000              20,000  5.26% 
Small Tools and Equipment                   366                1,087                1,100                1,100                1,200  9.09% 
Repair and Maintenance Supplies             12,411                1,900              10,300              10,300              10,500  1.94% 
Athletic Field Maintenance               9,795              10,014              11,200              11,200              11,500  2.68% 
Landscaping               8,021              18,327              18,700              17,500              21,250  13.64% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        53,542   $      111,737   $      123,400   $      122,200   $      137,250  11.22% 


       
Total Jeffrey Park  $      331,246   $      442,350   $      649,505   $      643,163   $      706,464  8.77% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 


PAGE  |  54







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Senior Programs       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $        76,037   $        81,679   $      105,591   $      102,682   $      108,544  2.80% 
OPERS             10,910              11,614              14,783              13,933              15,196  2.80% 
Workers Comp                   569                    983                1,245                1,036                1,280  2.80% 
Health Fund Transfer             11,846              11,846              11,846              11,846              11,846  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   290                    270                    275                    262                    275  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                     75                    106                      81                      81                      81  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     72                      63                      98                      85                      98  0.00% 
Medicare                   948                1,154                1,531                1,307                1,574  2.80% 
Total Personnel  $      100,748   $      107,715   $      135,450   $      131,232   $      138,894  2.54% 


       
Other Operating Expenditures             
Utilities / Electric  $           1,932   $           2,853   $           3,300   $           3,300   $           3,400  3.03% 
Utilities / Gas               2,417                2,432                3,080                3,080                3,080  0.00% 
Cleaning Supplies                   233                          -                    800                    700                    800  0.00% 
Repairs / Maintenance                   240                    875                1,500                1,500                1,000  -33.33% 
Professionals             24,768              52,641              80,000              65,000              65,000  -18.75% 
Contracts                         -                          -                          -                          -                3,000  100.00% 
Rent/Lease                         -                          -                          -                          -              12,000  10.00% 
Office Supplies                         -                    321                    500                    300                    500  0.00% 
Operating Expenses               4,252                8,199              11,000              11,000              10,000  -9.09% 
Senior Center Due Diligence               5,031                    300                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
                          -                          -                          -                          -    100.00% 
Mailings                   176                    293                1,000                          -                          -  -100.00% 
Travel and Meetings                   518                          -                1,000                          -                          -  -100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        39,567   $        67,914   $      102,180   $        84,880   $        98,780  -3.33% 


       
Total Senior Programs  $      140,315   $      175,629   $      237,630   $      216,112   $      237,674  0.02% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  55







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Recreation and Parks Enterprise Funds 
 
The following Recreation and Parks resources and programs are accounted for outside of the general fund.  
  


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Recreation Administration Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Personnel  $   551,017   $   598,654   $   701,844   $   684,603   $         716,316  2.06% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $      40,765   $      77,986   $      60,550   $      59,020   $           68,350  12.88% 
Recreation Administration Total  $   591,781   $   676,640   $   762,394   $   743,623   $         784,666  2.92%        


Recreation Programs             
Personnel  $        6,859   $        8,135   $      35,030   $        8,874   $           32,656  -6.78% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $   323,344   $   357,493   $   418,300   $   416,252   $         435,400  4.09% 
Recreation Programs Total  $   330,202   $   365,628   $   453,330   $   425,126   $         468,056  3.25%        


Jeffrey Preschool             
Personnel  $   313,607   $   339,340   $   359,308   $   299,580   $         406,691  100.00% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $      10,174   $      12,397   $      22,500   $      15,800   $           21,000  100.00% 
Jeffrey Preschool Total  $   323,781   $   351,737   $   381,808   $   315,380   $         427,691  100.00%        


Before and After School Care             
Personnel  $   286,738   $   376,946   $   410,985   $   409,709   $         417,512  1.59% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $      15,362   $      20,943   $      51,200   $      47,700   $           50,200  -1.95% 
Before and After School Care Total  $   302,100   $   397,889   $   462,185   $   457,409   $         467,712  1.20%        


Jeffrey Camp             
Personnel  $   317,867   $   385,413   $   438,881   $   437,244   $         484,114  10.31% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $      58,414   $      79,206   $      93,500   $      76,000   $           94,500  1.07% 
Jeffrey Camp Total  $   376,281   $   464,619   $   532,381   $   513,244   $         578,614  8.68%        


Pool Operations             
Personnel  $      21,391   $      24,756   $      29,478   $      23,669   $           30,470  3.36% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $   314,507   $   413,996   $   450,400   $   424,300   $         474,100  5.26% 
Pool Operations Total  $   335,898   $   438,752   $   479,878   $   447,969   $         504,570  5.15%        


Pool Concessions             
Other Operating Expenditures  $        1,957   $              28   $        4,000   $            670   $              4,000  0.00% 
Pool Concessions Total  $        1,957   $              28   $        4,000   $            670   $              4,000  0.00%        


TOTAL  $2,262,000   $2,695,293   $3,075,976   $2,903,421   $     3,235,309  5.18% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  56







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Recreation Administration 
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      397,703   $      432,148   $      519,795   $      511,087   $      527,204  1.43% 
Recreation Admin Overtime                         -                          -                1,000                          -                6,000  500.00% 
Mileage Reimbursement                   924                1,311                2,750                    685                2,750  0.00% 
OPERS             54,133              63,198              72,911              68,843              74,649  2.38% 
Workers Comp               2,865                4,223                6,143                5,112                6,289  2.38% 
Health Insurance Transfer             87,264              89,009              89,009              89,009              89,009  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               2,004                2,044                2,085                1,945                2,085  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                     85                    120                      94                      92                      94  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   367                    319                    506                    430                    506  0.00% 
Medicare               5,672                6,280                7,552                7,400                7,731  2.38% 
Total Personnel  $      551,017   $      598,654   $      701,844   $      684,603   $      716,316  2.06% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Meeting Meals and Refreshments  $              210   $              550   $              700   $              700   $              700  0.00% 
Registration Software Contract             10,290              11,320              12,500              11,320              12,500  0.00% 
Office Supplies               2,115                3,105                3,750                3,500                3,900  4.00% 
Operating Expenses               1,994                2,920                2,600                2,500                2,750  5.77% 
Marketing             14,737              20,712              23,000              23,000              30,000  30.43% 
Youth Scholarship Challenge             10,000              10,000              10,000              10,000              10,000  0.00% 
Training/Professional Development               1,419                7,000                8,000                8,000                8,500  6.25% 
OCCRRA COVID Relief                         -              22,379                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        40,765   $        77,986   $        60,550   $        59,020   $        68,350  12.88% 


       
Total Recreation Administration  $      591,781   $      676,640   $      762,394   $      743,623   $      784,666  2.92% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  57







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 


Recreation Programs      


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $           4,207   $           4,285   $        30,000   $           7,448   $        28,000  -6.67% 
OPERS               2,446                3,606                4,305                1,011                3,920  -8.94% 
Workers Comp                   144                    190                    363                    302                    330  -8.94% 
Medicare                     61                      55                    363                    113                    406  11.94% 
Total Personnel  $           6,859   $           8,135   $        35,030   $           8,874   $        32,656  -6.78% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Operating Expenses  $           9,600   $           8,403   $        14,500   $        14,000   $        17,000  17.24% 
Special Activity Supplies             30,900              29,000              32,000              36,000              36,000  12.50% 
Community Garden               2,876                2,808                3,900                3,900                4,400  12.82% 
Uniforms             24,313              30,292              41,347              41,000              38,000  -8.10% 
Equipment               4,850                7,350                6,576                6,576              10,000  52.07% 
Awards               3,899                4,815                6,577                6,577                6,500  -1.16% 
Background Checks                   299                1,299                1,500                    299                1,500  0.00% 
Programming/Professional Services          232,904           253,743           273,000           287,000           300,000  9.89% 
Referees             13,702              19,784              20,900              20,900              22,000  5.26% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      323,344   $      357,493   $      400,300   $      416,252   $      435,400  8.77% 


       
Total Recreation Programs  $      330,202   $      365,628   $      435,330   $      425,126   $      468,056  7.52% 


 
 


Jeffrey Preschool       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      263,868   $      279,258   $      296,056   $      246,033   $      335,339  13.27% 
Contractual Seasonal Employees                   992                1,520                3,600                1,500                3,744  4.00% 
OPERS             32,522              40,399              41,448              34,444              47,472  14.53% 
Workers Comp               1,649                2,700                3,492                2,906                3,999  14.53% 
Health Insurance Transfer             11,000              11,220              11,220              11,220              11,220  0.00% 
Medicare               3,576                4,242                3,492                3,477                4,917  40.80% 
Total Personnel  $      313,607   $      339,340   $      359,308   $      299,580   $      406,691  13.19% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Snacks  $              472   $              287   $           1,500   $              300   $           1,000  -33.33% 
Supplies               2,372                2,353                4,000                3,500                4,000  0.00% 
Equipment               1,357                1,810                5,000                3,000                5,000  0.00% 
Professional Development                   133                1,251                2,000                2,000                2,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses               5,840                6,696              10,000                7,000                9,000  -10.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        10,174   $        12,397   $        22,500   $        15,800   $        21,000  -6.67% 


       
Total Jeffrey Preschool  $      323,781   $      351,737   $      381,808   $      315,380   $      427,691  12.02% 


PAGE  |  58







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 


Before and After School Care     


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $      247,053   $      328,828   $      351,811   $      349,811   $      355,982  1.19% 
Overtime                         -                          -                2,000                2,477                2,000  0.00% 
OPERS             34,429              41,422              48,134              48,974              50,117  4.12% 
Workers Comp               1,774                2,580                4,055                3,375                4,222  4.12% 
Medicare               3,482                4,116                4,985                5,072                5,191  4.12% 
Total Personnel  $      286,738   $      376,946   $      410,985   $      409,709   $      417,512  1.59% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Operating Expenses  $           4,637   $           2,869   $           7,200   $           7,200   $           7,200  0.00% 
Background Checks                   518                    756                2,500                1,000                1,500  -40.00% 
Snacks               5,372                8,430              12,000              12,000              12,000  0.00% 
Supplies               1,633                    911                6,000                5,000                5,500  -8.33% 
Equipment               2,421                1,816                7,000                6,000                6,500  -7.14% 
Professionals                   782                6,161              16,500              16,500              17,500  6.06% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        15,362   $        20,943   $        51,200   $        47,700   $        50,200  -1.95% 


       
Total Before and After School Care  $      302,100   $      397,889   $      462,185   $      457,409   $      467,712  1.20% 


 
 


Jeffrey Camp       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      276,567   $      332,833   $      378,581   $      375,581   $      413,087  9.11% 
Overtime                         -                          -                2,000                    195                2,000  0.00% 
OPERS             35,293              45,087              49,081              52,581              58,112  18.40% 
Workers Comp               2,046                3,013                4,135                3,441                4,896  18.40% 
Medicare               3,961                4,480                5,083                5,446                6,019  18.40% 
Total Personnel  $      317,867   $      385,413   $      438,881   $      437,244   $      484,114  10.31% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Operating Expenses  $           7,143   $        10,051   $           9,000   $           6,500   $           7,000  -22.22% 
Background Checks               2,080                3,000                5,000                3,600                5,000  0.00% 
Snacks               2,000                3,000                5,000                3,000                4,500  -10.00% 
Supplies               1,711                2,700                4,000                4,000                6,500  62.50% 
Equipment               1,600                2,000                3,000                1,400                3,000  0.00% 
Shirts               6,819                6,724                7,500                7,500                8,500  13.33% 
Programming/Professional Services             37,060              51,732              60,000              50,000              60,000  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        58,414   $        79,206   $        93,500   $        76,000   $        94,500  1.07% 


       
Total Jeffrey Camp  $      376,281   $      464,619   $      532,381   $      513,244   $      578,614  8.68% 


 


PAGE  |  59







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Pool Operations       
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $      18,486   $      21,047   $      25,275   $      20,327   $      26,125  3.36% 
OPERS             2,525              3,178              3,539              2,846              3,658  3.36% 
Workers Comp                133                 207                 298                 207                 308  3.36% 
Medicare                247                 323                 366                 289                 379  3.36% 
Total Personnel  $      21,391   $      24,756   $      29,478   $      23,669   $      30,470  3.36% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Utilities (Electric)  $      16,334   $      22,707   $      24,000   $      20,000   $      23,000  -4.17% 
Utilities (Gas)             9,704              8,666           10,000              8,000           10,000  0.00% 
Repair/Maint. Services             7,230           12,997           16,000           16,000           16,000  0.00% 
Pool Management        231,466         296,946         310,000         307,000         320,000  3.23% 
Refunds              (282)                      -                       -                       -                       -  0.00% 
Operating Expenses             8,460           11,061           13,900           13,000           13,900  0.00% 
Health and Safety                272              1,058              2,500                 500              2,000  -20.00% 
Capital          13,852           30,448           35,000           35,000           50,000  42.86% 
Machinery and Equipment             2,627              4,314              5,000              5,000              5,200  4.00% 
Professionals          12,869           14,000           14,000              7,300           14,000  0.00% 
Swim Team          11,975           11,799           20,000           12,500           20,000  0.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $   314,507   $   413,996   $   450,400   $   424,300   $   474,100  5.26% 


       
Total Pool Operations  $   335,898   $   438,752   $   479,878   $   447,969   $   504,570  5.15% 


       
 
 


Pool Concessions       
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Repair/Maint. Services  $        1,000   $                -     $        2,000   $                -     $        2,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses                957                    28              2,000                 670              2,000  0.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $        1,957   $              28   $        4,000   $            670   $        4,000  0.00% 


       
Total Pool Concessions  $        1,957   $              28   $        4,000   $            670   $        4,000  0.00% 


 


PAGE  |  60







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Service Department is responsible for maintaining the City’s public infrastructure, which includes 
sanitary sewer, storm sewer, water distribution system, streets and alleys, regulatory and wayfinding 
signage, streetlights, traffic and pedestrian signals, street trees, boulevards, medians, and park space. In 
addition to infrastructure maintenance, the department places high value on preserving the City’s natural 
assets.  It also manages billing for water, sewer, stormwater and refuse for residents and businesses. Core 
responsibilities and objectives of the Service Department include: 
 


• Delivering timely and excellent services to all residents, businesses and employees within the City; 
• Monitoring public works trends and innovations, implementing new technology, and managing 


contracts and service agreements;  
• Maintaining a safe, efficient and reliable city-wide fleet; 
• Ensuring safe and aesthetically pleasing roadway corridors; 
• Overseeing snow and ice removal, pothole repairs, leaf collection, streetlight improvements, street 


cleaning, and street sign replacement and sidewalk replacement.  
• Monitoring and maintaining water lines, water meters, fire hydrants, and master meter pits; 
• Maintaining sanitary and storm sewer lines, manholes, and inspections of the City’s main lines; 
• Managing stormwater lines and catch basins; 
• Providing accurate invoicing and exceptional customer service.   


 
 


 


Service department 


PAGE  |  61







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Service Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 


2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Service Director 1 1 1 


Assistant Service Director 1 1 1 


Street Supervisor 1 1 1 


Street Department Foreman 1 1 1 


Right-of-Way Supervisor 1 1 1 


Utility Locate Technician 1 1 1 


Street Light Worker 1 1 1 


Executive Assistant 1 1 1 


Grounds Maintenance Worker 4 4 4 


Tree Maintenance Worker 2 2 2 


Forestry Foreman 1 1 1 


Service Worker 1 1 1 


Auto Mechanic II 2 2 2 


Auto Mechanic I 0 0 0 


Assistant Auto Mechanic 0 0 0 


Equipment Operator II 2 2 2 


Equipment Operator I 3 3 3 


Water Department Manager 1 1 1 


Water/Sewer Supervisor 1 1 1 


Sewer Worker 2 2 2 


Water Worker 2 2 2 


Refuse Worker 1 1 1 


Sustainability Programs 
Coordinator* 0.5 0.5 0.5 


 
*50% of this position is budgeted for in the Development Department.  


 


PAGE  |  62







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
The 2025 Budget for the Service Department spans multiple funds, including work within streets, sewer and 
water, right-of-way, and tree care. Significant changes to Service expenditures for 2025 include: 
 


• Resources to support the launch of a major investigation into sources of inflow and infiltration (I/I) into 
the City’s sanitary sewer system, to inform a comprehensive 10-year capital improvement program; 


• Funding to support 2025 EPA Lead Line Inventory Program; 
• Funding for a Lead Service Line Loan program to be repaid through a special assessment in future 


years, accounted for in the Infrastructure Development Fund;  
• Reallocating utility cost centers to more appropriately reflect actual consumption by facility;  
• An increase in the tree planting program to provide for additional infill plantings; 
• Upgrades to right-of-way GIS data; 
• Reallocating water meter upgrade program to the Capital Fund. 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  63







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Service Department General Fund Sections 
 


Service Administration 
     


       
 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      133,104   $      141,813   $      222,842   $      155,691   $      318,149  42.77% 
OPERS             18,096              20,980              36,133              21,125              49,732  37.64% 
Workers Comp                   952                1,379                2,628                2,187                3,753  42.77% 
Uniform Allowance             20,537              25,000              25,000              21,432              37,500  50.00% 
Health Insurance Transfer             19,874              20,271              35,437              35,437              35,437  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   775                    736                1,272                    700                1,272  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   172                    242                    339                    185                    339  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     92                      80                    276                    108                    276  0.00% 
Medicare               1,807                2,085                3,231                2,182                4,613  42.77% 
Mileage Reimbursement               5,000                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Total Personnel  $      200,409   $      212,587   $      327,159   $      239,047   $      451,071  37.88%        
 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Travel/Meetings  $              210   $              147   $              250   $                  -     $              250  0.00% 


Meeting Meals and Refreshments             (6,303)                     83                1,000                    270                1,000  0.00% 
Advertising                   284                1,000                1,000                1,000                1,100  10.00% 


Printing                   500                    118                    500                    460                    600  20.00% 


Drug Testing               1,500                1,288                2,100                2,000                2,100  0.00% 
Office Supplies               1,000                1,000                1,500                1,500                1,500  0.00% 


Operating Expenses               1,999                2,483                2,500                2,500                2,500  0.00% 


Seminar/Training               1,995                1,881                2,500                2,500                3,000  20.00% 


Training Non Union               1,416                2,442                2,500                1,000                2,000  -20.00% 


Total Other Operating Expenditures  $           2,600   $        10,442   $        13,850   $        11,230   $        14,050  1.44%        


Total Service Administration  $      203,009   $      223,029   $      341,009   $      250,277   $      465,121  36.40% 


 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  64







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Vehicle and Grounds Maintenance and Urban Forestry  
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      540,915   $      559,891   $      733,426   $      675,958   $      770,880  5.11% 
Garage Overtime               3,496                1,993              10,000                1,829              10,000  0.00% 
Garage Seasonals               5,945                2,082              43,200              42,642              43,200  0.00% 
Parks Overtime               8,482              12,517              10,000                7,489              10,000  0.00% 
Parks Seasonals             37,656              49,775              43,200              26,700              43,200  0.00% 
OPERS          135,555           132,696           160,950           136,121           178,814  11.10% 
Workers Comp               4,770                7,440              11,087                9,226              10,348  -6.67% 
Health Insurance Transfer          113,426           115,695           161,193           161,193           161,193  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               4,121                3,913                5,554                3,725                5,554  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   757                1,012                1,095                    773                1,095  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   427                    371                    819                    501                    819  0.00% 
Medicare               8,181                9,624                9,876              10,201              12,721  28.80% 
Total Personnel  $      863,732   $      897,009   $  1,190,399   $  1,076,358   $  1,247,823  4.82% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Utilities  $        44,951   $        47,512   $        50,000   $        30,000   $        30,000  -40.00% 
Repair/Maint. Service             11,550                6,052              13,500              13,500              13,500  0.00% 
Contractual Work             65,000              75,000              44,000              44,000              75,000  70.45% 
Grounds Maintenance              70,000              75,000              44,000              44,000              44,000  0.00% 


Operating Expenses             19,984              24,912              25,000              25,000              25,000  0.00% 


Operating Expenses Forestry              12,734                7,683              15,500              15,500              15,500  0.00% 
Repair/Maintenance Supplies             30,287              33,867              33,500              33,484              34,000  1.49% 
Repairs and Maintenance Parks               7,000                5,229              10,700              10,700              11,000  2.80% 
Vehicle Maintenance          124,995           130,000           150,000           145,000           150,000  0.00% 
Small Tools/Equipment               8,058                9,758              10,000                9,777              10,000  0.00% 
Fuel          137,709           122,262           145,000           125,000           145,000  0.00% 
Trees and Landscaping             25,951              62,060              80,000              80,000           100,000  25.00% 
Tree Contract Work             40,000              40,000              40,000              40,000              41,000  2.50% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      598,219   $      639,334   $      661,200   $      615,962   $      694,000  4.96% 


       
Total Vehicle, Grounds Maint. & Forestry  $  1,461,951   $  1,536,343   $  1,851,599   $  1,692,320   $  1,941,823  4.87% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  65







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Street Lighting 
      


       
 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $        61,588   $        63,557   $        65,605   $        66,635   $        66,209  0.92% 
Street Lighting Overtime                   302                2,485                1,000                    947                1,000  0.00% 
OPERS             11,468              14,091              14,320              13,723              14,450  0.91% 
Workers Comp                   336                    607                    786                    113                    793  0.91% 
Health Insurance Transfer             19,451              19,840              19,840              19,840              19,840  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   739                    702                    716                    668                    716  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   172                    242                    189                    185                    189  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     74                      64                    100                      86                    100  0.00% 
Medicare                   852                    912                    966                    905                    975  0.91% 
Total Personnel  $        94,982   $      102,499   $      103,521   $      103,102   $      104,271  0.73%        
 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Utility Electric  $        24,491   $        28,520   $      100,000   $        55,000   $        80,000  -20.00% 
Repair/Maint Supplies          100,000              89,594           120,000           120,000           125,000  4.17% 
Traffic and Safety Studies             38,598              23,637              40,000              35,000              35,000  -12.50% 
Traffic and Monitoring Maintenance             19,950              11,325              20,000              18,614              22,000  10.00% 
Alley Lighting Enhancement             20,000              16,050              20,000              20,000              20,000  0.00% 
Public EV Chargers Electric                          -                          -                          -                          -              24,000  0.00% 
Right-of-Way Operating                         -                          -                          -                          -                7,500  100.00% 
GIS - New Street Light and Electric Mapping                         -                          -                          -                          -              20,000  100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      203,039   $      169,125   $      300,000   $      248,614   $      333,500  11.17%        


Total Street Lighting  $      298,021   $      271,625   $      403,521   $      351,716   $      437,771  8.49% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  66







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Service Department Enterprise Funds 
 
The following Service Department resources and programs are accounted for outside of the general fund.  
  


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
State Highway Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Personnel  $      10,000   $                -     $      15,000   $        6,291   $           15,000  0.00% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $      41,834   $      12,426   $      45,000   $      34,655   $           40,000  -11.11% 
State Highway Total  $      51,834   $      12,426   $      60,000   $      40,946   $           55,000  -8.33%        


Street Maintenance             
Personnel  $   558,749   $   708,215   $   774,984   $   661,842   $         679,959  0.00% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $   201,528   $   206,956   $   315,000   $   276,233   $         323,000  2.54% 
Street Maintenance Total  $   760,277   $   915,171   $1,089,984   $   938,075   $     1,002,959  -7.98%        


Water Administration             
Personnel  $   136,466   $   151,118   $   152,577   $   152,964   $         138,228  -9.40% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $2,090,291   $2,186,382   $2,502,559   $2,479,330   $     2,636,500  5.35% 
Water Administration Total  $2,226,757   $2,337,500   $2,655,136   $2,632,294   $     2,774,728  4.50%        


Water Distribution             
Personnel  $   327,928   $   368,483   $   395,472   $   355,377   $         371,753  -6.00% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $   202,178   $   269,702   $   324,000   $   280,893   $         409,000  26.23% 
Water Distribution Total  $   530,106   $   638,185   $   719,472   $   636,270   $         780,753  8.52%        


Sewer Administration             
Personnel  $      29,972   $      31,824   $      33,539   $      33,615   $           16,080  -52.06% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $1,844,020   $2,000,036   $2,168,100   $2,166,200   $     2,293,050  5.76% 
Water Distribution Total  $1,873,992   $2,031,861   $2,201,639   $2,199,815   $     2,309,130  4.88%        


Sewer Service             
Personnel  $   248,674   $   213,637   $   243,475   $   244,916   $         217,584  -10.63% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $   325,807   $   400,749   $   823,000   $   688,000   $         815,000  -0.97% 
Sewer Service Total  $   574,481   $   614,386   $1,066,475   $   932,916   $     1,032,584  -3.18%        


Refuse              
Personnel  $   131,307   $      40,676   $   108,648   $   106,357   $         131,660  21.18% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $1,407,800   $1,379,143   $1,826,500   $1,608,005   $     1,575,500  -13.74% 
Refuse Total  $1,539,107   $1,419,819   $1,935,148   $1,714,362   $     1,707,160  -11.78%        


TOTAL  $7,556,555   $7,969,348   $9,727,855   $9,094,677   $     9,662,313  -0.67% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  67







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


State Highway       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


State Highway Overtime  $        10,000   $                  -     $        15,000   $           6,291   $        15,000  0.00% 
OPERS               1,944                2,285                3,375                1,131                3,375  0.00% 
Workers Comp                     73                    108                    162                    135                    162  0.00% 
Medicare                         -                          -                    218                      91                    218  0.00% 
Total Personnel  $        12,016   $           2,394   $        18,755   $           7,648   $        18,755  0.00% 


       
Other Operating Expenditures             
Operating Expenses  $        41,834   $        12,426   $        45,000   $        34,655   $        40,000  -11.11% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        41,834   $        12,426   $        45,000   $        34,655   $        40,000  -11.11% 


       
Total State Highway  $        53,850   $        14,820   $        63,755   $        42,303   $        58,755  -7.84% 


 
 


Street Maintenance 
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      393,866   $      510,101   $      560,707   $      483,393   $      484,536  -13.58% 
Overtime             15,174              10,293              18,000                3,916              18,000  0.00% 
OPERS             78,505           111,639           117,567              98,885           100,715  -14.33% 
Workers Comp               2,643                5,160                6,826                5,680                5,927  -13.16% 
Health Insurance Transfer             59,082              60,264              60,264              60,264              60,264  0.00% 
Dental               2,451                2,327                2,374                2,215                2,374  0.00% 
Vision                   237                    334                    260                    255                    260  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   441                    424                    596                    517                    596  0.00% 
Medicare               6,350                7,673                8,391                6,717                7,287  -13.16% 
Total Personnel  $      558,749   $      708,215   $      774,984   $      661,842   $      679,959  -12.26% 


       
Other Operating Expenditures             
Contract/Professional  $           6,000   $           2,392   $           6,000   $           6,000   $           6,000  0.00% 
Curb Replacement               1,881                3,000                4,500                4,000                4,500  0.00% 
MOPRC Invoice             15,000              12,813              35,000              35,000              35,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses             97,553              74,978           135,000           135,000           135,000  0.00% 
Weed Control Curbs                         -                1,528                2,000                2,000                2,000  0.00% 
Repair/Maint. Supplies             44,798              50,000              50,000              49,954              55,000  10.00% 
Fuel               5,000                7,500                7,500                6,853                7,500  0.00% 
Signs and Marks             31,297              54,745              75,000              37,426              78,000  4.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      201,528   $      206,956   $      315,000   $      276,233   $      323,000  2.54% 


       
Total Street Maintenance  $      760,277   $      915,171   $  1,089,984   $      938,075   $  1,002,959  -7.98% 


 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  68







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Water Administration 
     


       
 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      105,686   $      109,432   $      116,007   $      118,162   $      103,490  -10.79% 
Overtime                         -                1,233                1,500                    345                1,500  0.00% 
OPERS             14,247              15,848              16,241              15,861              14,699  -9.50% 
Workers Comp                   750                1,053                1,368                1,139                1,238  -9.50% 
Health Insurance Transfer             14,755              15,050              15,050              15,050              15,050  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   517                    490                    500                    467                    500  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                     85                    120                      94                      92                      94  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     98                      85                    135                    115                    135  0.00% 
Medicare                    329                7,807                1,682                1,733                1,522  -9.50% 
Total Personnel  $      136,466   $      151,118   $      152,577   $      152,964   $      138,228  -9.40%        
 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Computer Maintenance  $                  -     $           1,500   $           2,500   $           2,500   $           2,500  0.00% 
Computer Software                         -                          -                1,000                1,000              21,000  2000.00% 
iCloud Fees               2,643                2,906                8,000                2,064                8,000  0.00% 
Water Contract/Columbus       2,031,204        2,047,335        2,346,059        2,346,059        2,515,000  7.20% 
Water Testing             15,142              11,368              20,000              10,000              20,000  0.00% 
Consumer Confidence               5,000                5,000                5,000                5,000                5,000  0.00% 
Automated Meter Maintenance             24,919           105,000           105,000           105,000              35,000  -66.67% 
Refunds                   382                1,273                2,500                1,800                2,500  0.00% 
Office Supplies               5,000                5,000                5,000                          -                5,000  0.00% 
Water Bill Relief Program 


    
            15,000  


 


Operating Expenses               6,000                7,000                7,500                5,907                7,500  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $  2,090,291   $  2,186,382   $  2,502,559   $  2,479,330   $  2,636,500  5.35%        


Total Water Administration  $  2,226,757   $  2,337,500   $  2,655,136   $  2,632,294   $  2,774,728  4.50% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  69







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Water Distribution 
      


       
 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      218,112   $      252,815   $      266,375   $      245,848   $      241,657  -9.28% 
Water Dept Overtime             12,122                7,826              22,500                9,413              22,500  0.00% 
OPERS             44,504              49,747              47,465              42,918              48,514  2.21% 
Workers Comp               1,615                2,659                3,407                2,835                3,116  -8.56% 
Uniform Allowance                         -                1,400                1,400                    770                2,000  42.86% 
Health Insurance Transfer             46,917              47,856              47,855              47,855              47,855  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               1,727                1,762                1,761                1,677                1,761  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   178                    252                    191                    192                    191  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   245                    213                    330                    297                    330  0.00% 
Medicare               2,507                3,954                4,189                3,572                3,830  -8.56% 
Total Personnel  $      327,928   $      368,483   $      395,472   $      355,377   $      371,753  -6.00%        
 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Public Water System License  $           6,512   $           6,512   $           7,000   $           6,550   $           7,000  0.00% 
Contract Professional               9,134              14,984              15,000              11,343              15,000  0.00% 
Regulations and Compliance             50,253              52,935              80,000              70,000              80,000  0.00% 
Water Meter Replacement Program             31,580              64,950              75,000              75,000           190,000  153.33% 
Repairs/Maintenance Supplies             19,871              24,729              40,000              38,000              40,000  0.00% 
Water Meter Pit Utility                         -                          -                          -                          -                2,000  100.00% 
Lead Service Line Inventory Program                          -                          -                          -                          -              30,000  100.00% 
Lead Service Line Loan Program                         -                          -                          -                          -  


 
100.00% 


Fuel               6,000                          -                7,000                          -                          -  -100.00% 
Taps and Meters             20,282              33,985              50,000              50,000              25,000  -50.00% 
Hydrants             19,555              11,608              20,000              10,000              20,000  0.00% 
Capital             38,991              60,000              30,000              20,000                          -  -100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      202,178   $      269,702   $      324,000   $      280,893   $      409,000  26.23%        


Total Water Distribution  $      530,106   $      638,185   $      719,472   $      636,270   $      780,753  8.52% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  70







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Sewer Administration 
     


       
 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel  Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $        20,818   $        22,151   $        23,598   $        24,139   $           9,057  -61.62% 
OPERS               2,749                3,150                3,304                3,275                1,268  -61.62% 
Workers Comp                   144                    210                    278                    232                    107  -61.62% 
Uniform Allowance                   433                    500                    500                    115                          -  -100.00% 
Health Insurance Transfer               5,166                5,270                5,270                5,270                5,270  0.01% 
Dental Insurance                   221                    209                    214                    199                    214  0.21% 
Life Insurance                     25                      21                      33                      29                      33  -0.36% 
Medicare                   417                    313                    342                    356                    131  -61.62% 
Total Personnel  $        29,972   $        31,824   $        33,539   $        33,615   $        16,080  -52.06%        
 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Computer Maintenance  $                  -     $              267   $           1,000   $           1,000   $           1,000  0.00% 
Computer Software                         -                    745                    500                    500                    500  0.00% 
Sewer Contract/Columbus       1,672,873        1,801,883        1,942,500        1,942,500        2,059,050  6.00% 
ERU Charge          164,147           194,059           216,600           216,000           225,000  3.88% 
Office Supplies               3,000                          -                3,000                2,700                3,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses               4,000                3,083                4,500                3,500                4,500  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $  1,844,020   $  2,000,036   $  2,168,100   $  2,166,200   $  2,293,050  5.76%        


Total Sewer Administration  $  1,873,992   $  2,031,861   $  2,201,639   $  2,199,815   $  2,309,130  4.88% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  71







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Sewer Service 
      


       
 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      184,999   $      168,826   $      210,672   $      179,919   $      153,832  -26.98% 
Sewer Dept Overtime               2,781                3,317                2,500                1,440                2,500  0.00% 
OPERS             32,797              14,981                2,750              34,070              32,338  1076.01% 
Workers Comp               1,183                1,840                2,750                2,288                1,844  -32.94% 
Health Insurance Transfer             23,272              23,737              23,737              23,737              23,737  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   554                    526                    526                    501                    526  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                     51                      72                      55                      55                      55  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   365                    336                    484                    428                    484  0.00% 
Medicare               2,671                          -                          -                2,478                2,267  100.00% 
Total Personnel  $      248,674   $      213,637   $      243,475   $      244,916   $      217,584  -10.63%        
 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Contract Professional  $           6,358   $        12,375   $        40,000   $        35,000   $        40,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses             12,446              14,451              25,000              25,000              25,000  0.00% 
Water Meter Recalibrate                         -                          -              75,000              75,000                          -  -100.00% 
Repair/Maintenance             28,066              27,930              35,000              27,000              35,000  0.00% 
Fuel               2,000                          -                3,000                          -                          -  -100.00% 
Manhole Covers               5,498                9,748              15,000              11,000              15,000  0.00% 
Sewer Improvements             97,740           252,488           480,000           480,000           100,000  -79.17% 
Sewer Remediation Program             23,700              72,969           100,000              35,000              50,000  -50.00% 
Sewer Studies and Inspections          150,000              10,788              50,000                          -           550,000  1000.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      325,807   $      400,749   $      823,000   $      688,000   $      815,000  -0.97%        


Total Sewer Service  $      574,481   $      614,386   $  1,066,475   $      932,916   $  1,032,584  -3.18% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  72







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Refuse       
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $        66,654   $            (255)  $        88,767   $        91,522   $        91,687  3.29% 
Refuse Dept Overtime                     86                    138                          -                          -                2,500  0.00% 
Refuse Seasonals Contract             23,730              32,846                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
OPERS             20,741                7,934              17,547              12,646              18,565  5.80% 
Workers Comp                   826                          -                1,047                    871                1,111  6.11% 
Health Insurance Transfer             18,000                          -                          -                          -              15,611  100.00% 
Dental Insurance                   277                          -                          -                          -                    521  100.00% 
Vision Insurance                   256                          -                          -                          -                    150  100.00% 
Life Insurance                     57                          -                          -                          -                    150  100.00% 
Medicare                   681                      14                1,287                1,318                1,366                    326  
Total Personnel  $      131,307   $        40,676   $      108,648   $      106,357   $      131,660  21.18% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Contract  $  1,284,240   $  1,286,688   $  1,467,000   $  1,350,000   $  1,400,000  -4.57% 
Community Transition Center (CTC)                         -                          -              36,000              30,000              34,000  -5.56% 
Universal Recycling                         -                          -              12,000                5,859              12,000  0.00% 
Office Supplies                   857                    105                1,500                          -                1,500  0.00% 
Operating Expenses             39,803              36,061              40,000              35,000              35,000  -12.50% 
Trash and Recycling Receptacles               5,000              (4,492)             30,000              25,000              30,000  0.00% 
Collection Supplies             24,690                          -              30,000              18,000              25,000  -16.67% 
Repair/Maint. Supplies             15,048              31,018              25,000              23,000              25,000  0.00% 
Fuel               2,000                    489                3,000                          -                3,000  0.00% 
Waste Diversion Program             17,411              29,273              30,000                1,146              10,000  -66.67% 
Capital             18,750                          -           152,000           120,000                          -  -100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $  1,407,800   $  1,379,143   $  1,826,500   $  1,608,005   $  1,575,500  -13.74% 


       
Total Refuse  $  1,539,107   $  1,419,819   $  1,935,148   $  1,714,362   $  1,707,160  -11.78% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE  |  73







ENTERPRISE
FUND 
OVERVIEWS







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 


Bond Retirement Fund Summary 
The Bond Retirement Fund is used to pay all City debt service, unless that debt service is specifically 
designated to another fund. The largest transfers into the Bond Retirement Fund are from the General Fund 
and Road and Alley Fund.    


Fund Statement of Cash Position
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 


Expenditures  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Debt Service  $ 1,844,171   $ 1,918,294   $ 1,942,286   $ 1,942,516   $ 1,788,374  -7.9%


Other Financing Sources  


Transfers form the General Fund  $     629,236   $     942,663   $ 1,230,213   $ 1,224,438   $ 1,224,358  0.0% 
Transfers from Recreation Fund         112,430          112,616          111,747          111,965          111,897  -0.1%
Transfers from TIF Fund         163,485          164,135          164,640  -   -   -   
Transfers from the Road and Alley Fund         939,019          698,880          435,916          437,193          425,253  -2.7%
Refund              6,917  -   -   -   -   -   
Transfers In  $ 1,851,087   $ 1,918,294   $ 1,942,516   $ 1,773,596   $ 1,773,596  0.0% 


 Beginning Fund Balance   $     460,595   $     467,511   $     467,511   $     467,741   $     298,821  -36.1%


   Net Increase (Decrease)              6,916  -   230        (168,920)          (14,779) -91.3%


           Ending Fund Balance   $     467,511   $     467,511   $     467,741   $     298,821   $     284,042  -4.9%


BOND RETIREMENT


PAGE  |  75







 


 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Capital Improvements Fund Summary 
 
The Capital Improvements Fund accounts for major investments into equipment, software, fleet, and 
infrastructure that are not otherwise accounted for in separate funds. Notably, the City’s annual street, water, 
and sewer infrastructure maintenance and replacement programs are accounted for outside of the Capital 
Improvement Fund. The largest source of revenue for the Capital Improvement Fund is a transfer from the 
General Fund.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Transfer From General Fund  $      800,000   $   1,400,000   $   1,050,000   $   2,200,000   $      610,000  -72.3% 
Jeffrey Mansion Funding           100,000                        -                          -                          -                          -                          -    
           Total Revenue  $      900,000   $   1,400,000   $   1,050,000   $   2,200,000   $      610,000  -72.3% 


       
Expenditures  $      785,784   $      546,060   $      638,786   $   1,581,633   $      840,490  -46.9% 


         Total Expenditures  $      785,784   $      546,060   $      638,786   $   1,581,633   $      840,490  -46.9% 
       


Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $      114,216   $      853,940   $      411,214   $      618,367   $    (230,490) -137.3% 
       


Other Financing Uses             


Debt Service  $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0% 
Operating Transfers  $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0% 
Prior Year Encumbrances  $      498,872   $      328,742   $      441,094   $   1,421,900   $                     -  0% 
         Total Other Uses  $      498,872   $      328,742   $      441,094   $   1,421,900   $                     -  0% 
       
Beginning Fund Balance    $   1,889,763   $   1,505,107   $   2,030,305   $   2,000,425   $   1,196,892  -40.2% 


   Net Increase (Decrease)         (384,656)           525,198            (29,880)         (803,533)         (230,490)   
       
           Ending Fund Balance   $   1,505,107   $   2,030,305   $   2,000,425   $   1,196,892   $      966,402  -19.3% 


 
 
 
 
 


Capital improvements 


PAGE  |  76







 


 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 


Capital Improvement Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projections Proposed Variance 


Accounting Software  $           1,500   $                   -     $                   -     $                   -     $                   -    0.00% 
Development Capital             89,330               (4,870)                         -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Technology Equipment                         -              39,334            174,550            174,550            148,240  -15.07% 
Police Equipment             93,349              19,802            528,833            522,664            216,250  -59.11% 
City Hall Modifications                         -              24,554              40,000              40,000                          -  -100.00% 
Service Capital             63,739            211,676            152,000            152,000            388,000  155.26% 
Parks Capital           298,143            348,293            686,250            676,700              88,000  -87.18% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $      546,061   $      638,788   $   1,581,633   $   1,565,914   $      840,490  -46.86% 


       
Total Capital Improvements Fund  $      546,061   $      638,788   $   1,581,633   $   1,565,914   $      840,490  -46.86% 


 


PAGE  |  77







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Water Fund Summary 
 
The Water Fund is used for maintenance and operations of Bexley’s water distribution system which includes 
243,000 linear feet of water lines, 550 fire hydrants, and 5,600 water meters. Bexley is a master-meter 
community, meaning we purchase our water in bulk from the City of Columbus, but manage our own billing.  
 
Revenue for the Water Fund is generated by quarterly user fees, paid in combination with the sewer and refuse 
fees. The fees for water include a combination of the rate per cubic foot paid to the City of Columbus, as well 
as additional fees for water administration and capital improvements. The largest expense from this fund is 
water payments to the City of Columbus, as well as salaries and benefits for Water Department employees.   
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position  
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 


Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Receipts From Residents  $   2,628,313   $   2,642,288   $   2,804,403   $   2,944,624   $   3,200,000  8.7% 
Capital Fee           254,113            266,065            274,470            288,194            320,000  11.0% 
           Total Revenue  $   2,882,426   $   2,908,353   $   3,078,873   $   3,232,817   $   3,520,000  8.9%        


Expenditures             


Water Administration  $   2,203,280   $   2,226,757   $   2,337,500   $   2,632,294   $   2,774,728  5.4% 
Water Distribution           326,304            530,106            578,185            719,472            780,753  8.5% 
         Total Expenditures  $   2,529,585   $   2,756,863   $   2,915,685   $   3,179,737   $   3,555,481  11.8%        


Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $      352,841   $      151,490   $      163,189   $         53,080   $       (35,481) -166.8% 
       


Other Financing Sources             


BWC Rebate  $         19,954   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0.0% 
General Fund Transfer*                       -                          -                          -              600,000            284,000  0.0%  


 $         19,954   $                     -   $                     -   $      600,000   $      284,000  
 


Other Financing Uses             
Debt Service  $      338,300   $      312,882   $      305,291   $      308,017   $      413,945  34.4% 
Transfer                         -            137,330                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
Capital             39,300                          -              60,000                          -                          -  0.0% 
Operating Transfers           134,181                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
General Fund Debt Service Reimburs.                         -                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
Prior Year  Encumbrances             66,527                 6,587            158,455            121,958                        -    -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $      578,308   $      456,799   $      523,746   $      429,975   $      413,945  -3.7%        


Beginning Balance  $   1,702,973   $   1,497,461   $   1,192,152   $      831,594   $   1,054,699  26.8% 


Estimated Unspent Appropriations                         -                          -                          -                          -                          -  0 
   Net Increase (Decrease) (205,512) (305,309) (360,558) 223,105  (165,425) -174.1%        


          Ending Balance  $   1,497,461   $   1,192,152   $      831,594   $   1,054,699   $      889,274  -15.7% 


Water 


PAGE  |  78







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Water Fund Debt Service  
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


OPWC Sheridan  $           9,223   $           9,223   $           9,223   $           9,223   $           9,223  0.00% 
2015 Refunding               2,444                3,793                3,793                3,793                3,754  -1.02% 
2020 Refunding          106,954              59,917              59,918              59,918              59,753  -0.28% 
Storm Sewer Waterline                         -              (2,959)                         -                          -                          -  0.00% 
OPWC College and South Cassady             26,225              29,184              29,184              29,184              29,184  0.00% 
OPWC Main Street               5,422                5,422                5,422                5,422                5,422  0.00% 
OPWC Northeast Quadrant             30,739              30,739              30,739              30,739              30,739  0.00% 
OPWC Broad Street               8,882              46,978              46,745              46,745              46,745  0.00% 
Roosevelt and Ashbourne             52,559              52,559              52,559              52,559              52,559  0.00% 
Roosevelt and Stanwood             70,434              70,434              70,434              70,434              70,434  0.00% 
South Cassingham and Vernon                         -                          -              32,259              32,259              64,517  100.00% 
Drexel and Grandon                         -                          -                          -                          -              41,614  100.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $      312,882   $      305,291   $      340,276   $      340,275   $      413,945  21.65% 


       


Total Water Fund Debt Service  $      312,882   $      305,291   $      340,276   $      340,275   $      413,945  21.65% 


 


PAGE  |  79







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Sewer Fund Summary 
 
The Sewer Fund is used for the maintenance and operation of Bexley’s sanitary and storm sewer systems. The 
City maintains over 254,000 linear feet of sanitary sewer lines and 222,000 linear feet of storm sewer lines, 
including management of storm water inlets, catch basins, and manhole covers.  
 
Revenue for the Sewer Fund is generated by quarterly user fees, paid in combination with the water and refuse 
fees. The fees for sewer include a combination of the rate per cubic foot paid to the City of Columbus, as well 
as additional fees for sewer administration and capital improvements. The largest expense from this fund is 
sewer payments to the City of Columbus.   
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
  


2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Receipts from Residents  $   2,666,625   $   2,654,693   $   2,782,767   $   2,922,067   $   3,000,000  2.7% 
Capital Fee             76,370              84,438              92,731              95,000              90,000  -5.3% 
           Total Revenue  $   2,742,995   $   2,739,131   $   2,875,498   $   3,017,067   $   3,090,000  2.4%        
Expenditures             


Sewer Administration  $   1,613,696   $   1,873,992   $   2,031,861   $   2,201,639   $   2,309,130  4.9% 
Sewer Service           741,526            629,306            686,605        1,020,975        1,032,584  1.1% 
         Total Expenditures  $   2,355,222   $   2,503,298   $   2,718,465   $   3,222,614   $   3,341,714  3.7%        


Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $      387,773   $      235,833   $      157,033   $    (205,547)  $    (251,714) 22.5% 
       


Other Financing Sources             


BWC Rebate  $         10,486   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0.0% 
CARES                   250   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0.0% 
         Total Other Sources  $         10,736   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0.0%        


Other Financing Uses             


Debt Service  $         76,047   $         77,911   $         77,964   $         77,964   $      101,369  30.0% 
Transfer             31,857              60,742                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
Capital                         -                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
General Fund Debt Service Reimburs.                         -                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
Prior Year  Encumbrances           371,416            394,995            442,866            574,206                          -  -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $      479,320   $      533,648   $      520,830   $      652,170   $      101,369  -84.5%        


Beginning Fund Balance    $   3,865,032   $   3,784,221   $   3,486,406   $   3,122,608   $   2,264,892  -27.5% 
Estimated Unspent Appropriations                       -                          -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
   Net Increase (Decrease) (80,811) (297,815) (363,797) (857,717) (353,082) -58.8%        


           Ending Fund Balance   $   3,784,221   $   3,486,406   $   3,122,608   $   2,264,892   $   1,911,809  -15.6% 


SEWER 


PAGE  |  80







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 Sewer Fund Debt Service 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Principal OPWC Loan  $        23,725   $        23,725   $        23,725   $        23,725   $        23,725  0.00% 
Sheridan/Francis                   220                    220                    220                    220                    220  -0.19% 
OPWC Main Street               1,668                1,668                1,668                1,668                1,668  0.02% 
2015 Refunding             17,105              26,552              26,552              26,552              26,281  -1.02% 
2020 Refunding             20,298              11,371              11,371              11,371              11,340  -0.27% 
Northeast Quadrant               3,689                3,689                3,689                3,689                3,689  -0.01% 
Broad Street                   467                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Roosevelt and Ashbourne               7,884                7,884                7,884                7,884                7,884  0.00% 
Roosevelt and Stanwood               2,855                2,855                2,855                2,855                2,855  0.02% 
South Cassingham and Vernon                         -                          -                6,958                6,958              13,915  100.00% 
Drexel and Grandon                         -                          -                          -                          -                9,791  100.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $        77,911   $        77,964   $        84,922   $        84,921   $      101,369  19.37% 


       


Total Sewer Fund Debt Service  $        77,911   $        77,964   $        84,922   $        84,921   $      101,369  19.37% 


 


PAGE  |  81







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Refuse Fund Summary 
 
The Refuse Fund supports Bexley’s residential solid waste program which includes curbside collection of 
refuse, recycling, yard waste and bulk items, as well as food scraps and organics. As of 2023, this fund also 
supports the City’s new Commercial Universal Recycling program which expanded weekly recycling collection 
to all commercial entities in the community, including restaurants and apartment complexes.   
 
Revenue for the Refuse Fund is generated through quarterly user fees which are paid in combination with 
water and sewer rates.  The largest expense in this fund is the annual payment to the City’s contracted solid 
waste hauler. 
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
  


2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget    Variance   


Receipts From Residents  $   1,333,644   $   1,377,772   $   1,415,350   $   1,471,457   $   1,510,000  2.6% 
           Total Revenue  $   1,333,644   $   1,377,772   $   1,415,350   $   1,471,457   $   1,510,000  2.6%        


Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $   1,487,523   $   1,539,107   $   1,419,819   $   1,935,148   $   1,707,160  -11.8% 
        Total Expenditures  $   1,487,523   $   1,539,107   $   1,419,819   $   1,935,148   $   1,707,160  -11.8%        


Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $    (153,879)  $    (161,335)  $         (4,469)  $    (463,691)  $    (197,160) 0.0% 
       


Other Financing Sources             


BWC Rebate  $           2,640   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0.0%        


Other Financing Uses             


Prior Year  Encumbrances  $         44,350   $           7,659   $      122,700   $      227,825   $                     -  -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $         44,350   $           7,659   $      122,700   $      227,825   $                     -  -100.0%        
       


Beginning Fund Balance    $   1,643,640   $   1,448,051   $   1,279,057   $   1,151,888   $      460,371  -60.0% 


Prior Period Adjustment                       -                          -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
   Net Increase (Decrease) (195,589) (168,994) (127,169) (691,516)         (197,160) 0.0%        


           Ending Fund Balance   $   1,448,051   $   1,279,057   $   1,151,888   $      460,371   $      263,211  -42.8% 


 
 


REFUSE 


PAGE  |  82







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Road and Alley Fund Summary 
 
The Road and Alley Fund supports the City’s annual street improvement program, as well as transfers to debt 
service for prior street projects. Much of the debt service from this fund is for projects supported by special 
zero-interest loans from the Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC).  
 
Most revenue for the Road and Alley Fund is generated from a permanent 2.5 mill property tax levy, with 
limited revenue from special assessments from prior-year sidewalk installations projects.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
  


2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Projected   Budget    Variance   


Property Tax Revenue  $   2,050,346   $   1,996,916   $   2,017,059   $           9,850   $           9,900  -99.52% 
Sidewalk Revenue             90,716              19,450                        -          1,993,668        1,991,200  0.0% 
           Total Revenue  $   2,141,062   $   2,016,366   $   2,017,059   $   2,003,518   $   2,001,100  -4.71%        


Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $      928,286   $      683,913   $   1,101,223   $      701,186   $   1,532,000  -24.42% 
Debt Service                       -                          -                          -                   3,559              16,992  377.37% 
Estimated Unspent Appropriations                       -                          -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
         Total Expenditures  $      928,286   $      683,913   $   1,101,223   $      704,746   $   1,548,992  -23.72%        


Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $   1,212,776   $   1,332,453   $      915,836   $   1,298,772   $      452,108    
       


Other Financing Uses             


Debt Service Transfer to Bond Retirement  $      939,019   $      698,880   $      435,916   $      437,193   $      425,253  -2.7% 
Other Transfers             97,347              66,024                        -                          -                          -    0.0% 
Prior Year Encumbrances           431,687              15,387            308,905            572,740                        -    -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $   1,468,053   $      780,291   $      744,821   $   1,009,933   $      425,253  -57.9%        
       


Beginning Cash Balance    $      992,087   $      736,810   $   1,288,972   $   1,459,988   $   1,748,827  19.78% 


   Net Increase (Decrease)         (255,277)           552,162            171,015            288,839              26,855    
  Anticipated Unexpended Appropriations                       -                          -                          -                          -                          -    


 


Ending Cash Balance 736,810  1,288,972  1,459,988  1,748,827  1,775,682  241.81%        


           Ending Unreserved Balance  $      736,810   $   1,288,972   $   1,459,988   $   1,748,827   $   1,775,682  241.81% 


 
 


ROAD AND ALLEY 


PAGE  |  83







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Road and Alley Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Prop Tax Collection Fees  $      26,539   $      27,286   $        27,000   $      26,200   $        27,000  0.00% 
Annual Street Improvement Project        513,781         931,527       1,250,000         577,593       1,150,000  -8.00% 
Sidewalk Replacement        143,593         142,410           350,000           97,393           355,000  1.43% 
Columbia Near Commonwealth                      -                       -           400,000                       -                         -  -100.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $   683,913   $1,101,223   $  2,027,000   $   701,186   $  1,532,000  -24.42% 


       
Total Road and Alley  $   683,913   $1,101,223   $  2,027,000   $   701,186   $  1,532,000  -24.42% 


 
 


PAGE  |  84







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Street Maintenance Fund Summary 
 
The Street Maintenance Fund is used for routine maintenance of Bexley City streets, including cleaning and 
lighting. The largest expense for this fund is salaries and wages of the Street Department employees.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Auto License Tax 92.5%  $         51,612   $         57,566   $         58,155   $         57,000   $         52,000  -8.8% 
Gasoline Excise Tax 92.5%           481,285            554,011            529,572            527,000            530,000  0.6% 
Permissive Tax (State)             86,385              79,774              80,470              80,000              80,000  0.0% 
Permissive Tax (County)             45,499              47,429              50,000              47,000              55,000  17.0% 
Interest                1,612                    824                 5,295                 1,600              10,000  525.0% 
           Total Revenue  $      666,393   $      739,604   $      723,492   $      712,600   $      727,000  2.0% 


       
Expenditures             


Street Maintenance   $      836,732   $      833,698   $      989,209   $   1,163,405   $   1,002,959  -13.8% 
         Total Expenditures  $      836,732   $      833,698   $      989,209   $   1,163,405   $   1,002,959  -13.8% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $    (170,339)  $       (94,094)  $    (265,718)  $    (450,805)  $    (275,959) 0.0% 


       
Other Financing Sources              


Transfer From General Fund  $         66,000   $         66,000   $      370,000   $      450,000   $      250,000  -44.4% 
BWC Rebate             14,004                        -                   1,411                        -                          -    0.0% 
         Total Other Sources  $         80,004   $         66,000   $      371,411   $      450,000   $      250,000  -44.4% 


       
Other Financing Uses             


Prior Year  Encumbrances  $           8,100   $           4,032   $         59,821   $         59,515   $                     -  -100.0% 
  $           8,100   $           4,032   $         59,821   $         59,515   $                     -  -100.0% 
       


Beginning Balance    $      229,877   $      131,442   $         99,315   $      145,188   $         84,868  -41.5% 


   Net Increase (Decrease)           (98,435)           (32,126)             45,873            (60,320)           (25,959) -57.0% 
       


       Ending  Cash Balance   $      131,442   $         99,315   $      145,188   $         84,868   $         58,909  -30.6% 


 


Street Maintenance 


PAGE  |  85







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
State Highway Fund Summary 
 
The State Highway Fund is used for maintenance of highways which run through Bexley. Most frequent uses 
year-over-year have included road salt purchases and funding for overtime.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Auto License Tax 7.5%  $           4,686   $           4,668   $           4,715   $           4,686   $           4,200  -10.4% 
Gasoline Excise and License  Tax 7.5% (1)             89,524               (5,582)             42,938              42,811              42,000  -1.9% 
Interest                   605                    733                 2,070                    605  2,100  247.1% 
           Total Revenue  $         94,815   $             (181)  $         49,724   $         48,102   $         48,300  0.4% 


       
Expenditures             
Operating Expenses  $         57,150   $         53,850   $         14,820   $         63,755   $         58,755  -7.8% 
         Total Expenditures  $         57,150   $         53,850   $         14,820   $         63,755   $         58,755  -7.8% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $         37,665   $       (54,031)  $         34,904   $       (15,653)  $       (10,455) -33.2% 


       
Other Financing Sources       
BWC Rebate  $               813   $                     -   $                 30   $                     -   $                     -  0.0% 


       
Other Financing Uses       
Prior Year  Encumbrances                         -                 7,372              23,175              52,573                          -  -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $                     -   $           7,372   $         23,175   $         52,573   $                     -  -100.0% 


       
Beginning Fund Balance    $         97,457   $      135,935   $         74,531   $         86,290   $         18,065  -79.1% 


   Net Increase (Decrease) 38,478  (61,403) 11,759  (68,226) (10,455)   
       
           Ending Fund Balance   $      135,935   $         74,531   $         86,290   $         18,065   $           7,610  -57.9% 


 


State highway  


PAGE  |  86







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Recreation Fund Summary 
 
The Recreation Fund accounts for a wide range of revenue-producing programming including Jeffrey Summer 
Camp, Jeffrey Preschool, the Before and After School Program (BPAC), and individual programs promoted to 
the community via the seasonal Activity Brochure. The fund also accounts from rental revenue from Jeffrey 
Mansion.  
 
These revenue-producing programs and rentals help to off-set a majority of expenses related to these 
programs, with an annual transfer from the General Fund making up the difference. The largest source of 
expenses for the fund are incurred on staff salaries and benefits. 
 
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
  


2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Recreation Programs  $      352,390   $      426,099   $      484,015   $      470,000   $      580,000  23.4% 
Mansion and Facility Rentals             81,997            111,740            166,358            150,000            160,000  6.7% 
Jeffrey Summer Camp           351,706            511,959            581,652            618,000            680,000  10.0% 
Preschool           308,620            445,830            332,959            342,000            423,000  23.7% 
Before and After Care           316,420            451,878            566,794            573,000            590,000  3.0% 
Miscellaneous                        -                13,020              12,945                 5,000                 9,000  80.0% 
           Total Revenue  $   1,411,133   $   1,960,526   $   2,144,723   $   2,158,000   $   2,442,000  13.2%        


Expenditures             


Administration  $      483,937   $      591,781   $      654,261   $      762,394   $      784,666  2.9% 
Programs           263,648            330,284            365,628            435,330            468,056  7.5% 
Preschool           291,399            323,781            351,737            381,808            427,691  12.0% 
Before and After School Program           238,724            302,100            397,889            452,185            467,712  3.4% 
Jeffrey Summer Camp           264,319            376,281            464,619            502,381            578,614  15.2% 
         Total Expenditures  $   1,542,027   $   1,924,228   $   2,234,134   $   2,534,098   $   2,726,739  7.6%        


Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $    (130,894)  $         36,298   $       (89,412)  $    (376,098)  $    (284,739)   
       


Other Financing Sources              


Operating Transfers from General Fund  $         90,000   $      250,000   $      250,000   $      270,000   $      270,000  0.0% 
Grants                        -                          -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
BWC Rebate             64,472                        -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
OCCRRA COVID Relief                       -              575,977                        -                          -                          -    0.0% 
CARES           202,526                        -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
         Total Other Sources  $      356,998   $      825,977   $      250,000   $      270,000   $      270,000  0.0%        


RECREATION 


PAGE  |  87







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


       


Other Financing Uses             


Capital                       -                          -                          -                          -     $      190,000                        -    
Jeffrey Mansion Debt Service (Transfer)           112,430            112,616            111,747            111,965            111,897  -0.1% 
OCCRRA COVID Relief                       -                          -                22,379                        -                          -    0.0% 
Prior Year  Encumbrances             16,799            250,840            103,163                 3,335                        -    -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $      129,229   $      363,456   $      237,289   $      115,300   $      301,897  161.8%        
       


 Beginning Fund Balance    $      414,594   $      511,469   $   1,010,288   $      933,587   $      812,189  -13.0% 


   Net Increase (Decrease)             96,875            498,819            (76,701)         (221,398)         (316,636) 43.0% 
    Estimated Unspent Appropriations                       -                          -                          -              100,000                        -                          -           


           Ending Fund Balance   $      511,469   $   1,010,288   $      933,587   $      812,189   $      495,553  -39.0% 


 


PAGE  |  88







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Swimming Pool Fund Summary 
 
The Swimming Pool Fund supports the operations and maintenance of the David H. Madison Community Pool 
complex. The facility is composed of six different features including a zero depth entry leisure pool, an eight-
lane competition pool, a diving well, two water slides, a toddler pool, and a splash pad. 
 
 Revenue for the fund is generated by annual pool membership and daily admission fees, which support most 
of the pool’s operating expenses, with an annual General Fund transfer making up any difference and covering 
debt service.   
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
  


2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget    Variance   


Memberships, etc.  $      273,682   $      351,897   $      308,888   $      305,000   $      305,000  0.0% 
Pool Concessions                        -                          -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
           Total Revenue  $      273,682   $      351,897   $      308,888   $      305,000   $      305,000  0.0%        


Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $      275,776   $      322,046   $      408,304   $      479,878   $      504,570  5.1% 
Concessions                1,788                 1,957                       28                 4,000                 4,000  0.0% 
Estimated Unspent Appropriations                 (50,000)                         -  -100.0% 
         Total Expenditures  $      277,564   $      324,003   $      408,332   $      433,878   $      508,570  17.2%        


Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $         (3,882)  $         27,894   $       (99,444)         (128,878)         (203,570) 58.0% 
       


Other Financing Sources              


General Fund Transfer  $         14,367   $      200,000   $      120,000   $      125,000   $      125,000  0.0% 
         Total Other Sources  $         14,367   $      200,000   $      120,000   $      125,000   $      125,000  0.0%        


Other Financing Uses             


Capital   $                     -   $         13,852   $         30,448   $         35,000   $                     -  -100.0% 
Prior Year  Encumbrances                3,632              29,257              46,094              20,527                          -  -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $           3,632   $         43,109   $         76,542   $         55,527   $                     -  -100.0%        


Beginning Fund Balance    $      341,189   $      348,042   $      532,827   $      476,841   $      417,436  -12.5% 
   Net Increase (Decrease) 6,853  184,785  (55,986) (59,405) (78,570) 32.3%        


           Ending Fund Balance   $      348,042   $      532,827   $      476,841   $      417,436   $      338,866  -18.8% 


 


SWIMMING POOL 


PAGE  |  89







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Police Pension Fund Summary 
 
Ohio Revised Code (ORC) requires the City to contribute 19.5% of police wages to the Ohio Police and Fire 
Pension Fund. The City’s annual contributions to the state fund are made from Bexley’s Police Pension Fund. 
Revenue from Police Pension Fund is generated predominantly through a permanent property tax levy.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget    Variance   


Property Tax Revenue  $      624,104   $      632,033   $      638,577   $      625,000   $      901,330  44.2% 
           Total Revenue  $      624,104   $      632,033   $      638,577   $      625,000   $      901,330  44.2% 


       
Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $      716,135   $      718,058   $      746,757   $      862,609   $      818,860  -5.07% 
         Total Expenditures  $      716,135   $      718,058   $      746,757   $      862,609   $      818,860  -5.07% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $       (92,031)  $       (86,025)  $    (108,180)  $    (237,609)  $         82,470  -134.71% 


       
Other Financing Sources              


Transfers from General Fund  $      190,992   $                     -   $         50,000   $         50,000   $                     -  -100.00% 
         Total Other Sources  $      190,992   $                     -   $         50,000   $         50,000   $                     -  -100.00% 


       
Beginning Fund Balance    $      263,771   $      362,732   $      276,708   $      218,528   $         30,918  -85.9% 


   Net Increase (Decrease) 98,961  (86,025) (58,180) (187,609) 82,470  -144.0% 
       


           Ending Fund Balance   $      362,732   $      276,708   $      218,528   $         30,918   $      113,388  266.7% 


 
Police Pension Fund Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Police Pension  $      709,800   $      738,276   $      854,109   $      783,681   $      808,560  -5.33% 
Prop Tax Collection Fees               8,257                8,481                8,500              10,296              10,300  21.18% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $      718,058   $      746,757   $      862,609   $      793,977   $      818,860  -5.07% 


       
Total Police Pension Fund  $      718,058   $      746,757   $      862,609   $      793,977   $      818,860  -5.07% 


 


POLICE PENSION 


PAGE  |  90







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Mayor’s Court Computer Fund Summary 
 
The Mayor’s Court Computer fund supports technology needs for the Clerk of Court positions. Revenue for the 
fund is generated by a $5/case surcharge. 
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget    Variance   


Fines and Costs  $           1,050   $           1,069   $           1,375   $           1,000   $           1,100  10.0% 
Other Revenue                       -                          -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
           Total Revenue  $           1,050   $           1,069   $           1,375   $           1,000   $           1,100  10.0% 


       
Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $                     -   $           1,500   $           1,500   $           1,500   $           1,500  0.0% 
         Total Expenditures  $                     -   $           1,500   $           1,500   $           1,500   $           1,500  0.0% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $           1,050   $             (432)  $             (125)  $             (500)  $             (400) -20.0% 


       
Other Financing Uses             


Prior Year  Encumbrances  $                     -   $           1,000   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0 
       


Beginning Fund Balance    $           3,687   $           4,737   $           3,306   $           3,181   $           2,681  -15.7% 


   Net Increase (Decrease) 1,050  (1,432) (125) (500) (400) -20.0% 
       


           Ending Fund Balance   $           4,737   $           3,306   $           3,181   $           2,681   $           2,281  -14.9% 


 


Court computer 


PAGE  |  91







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Streetscape (Main Street) Tax Increment Financing 
(TIF) Fund Summary 
 
The Main Street Fund was established in 2004 to support new development and provide funding for 
streetscape improvements to Main Street and nearby public facilities. In 2023, this Fund completed a final 
debt service payment for a 2013 Main Street streetscape project. New in 2024, this City used $1.950 million in 
anticipated TIF revenue to loan itself funds for additional Main Street streetscape improvements.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 


Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget    Variance   


TIF Revenue  $      338,226   $      332,001   $      392,364   $      393,050   $      419,200  6.7% 


 2106 Bexley Land Account                 11,229                 9,837              11,000  11.8% 


           Total Revenue  $      338,226   $      332,001   $      403,593   $      402,887   $      430,200  6.8% 


       
Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $         43,474   $         83,868   $      181,994   $      590,000   $      591,500  0.3% 


         Total Expenditures  $         43,474   $         83,868   $      181,994   $      590,000   $      591,500  0.3% 


       
Revenues Over(Under) Expenditures  $      294,752   $      248,133   $      221,599   $    (187,113)  $    (161,300) -13.8% 


       
Other Financing Sources              


Streetscape Phase II Loan  $                     -   $                     -   $   1,950,000   $                     -   $                     -  - 


Estimated Unspent Appropriations     $    (590,000)  - 


Total Other Financing Uses   $                     -   $                     -   $   1,950,000   $    (590,000)  $                     -   -  


       
Other Financing Uses             


Transfers to Bond Retirement  $      163,485   $      164,135   $      164,640   $                     -   $                     -  0.0% 


General Fund Repayment                       -                          -                          -              195,000            195,000  0.0% 


 Prior Year Encumbrances                9,198              74,572              30,193        1,652,253    -100.0% 


         Total Other Uses  $      172,683   $      238,707   $      194,833   $   1,847,253   $      195,000  -89.4% 


       
Beginning Fund Balance    $      222,287   $      344,356   $      353,782   $   2,330,548   $      886,182  -61.98% 


   Net Increase (Decrease) 122,069  9,426  1,976,766  (1,444,366) (356,300) -75.33% 


       
           Ending Fund Balance   $      344,356   $      353,782   $   2,330,548   $      886,182   $      529,882  -40.2% 


Main street TIF 


PAGE  |  92







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Fund Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Main Street Guidelines Update  $                   -     $                   -     $         50,000   $                   -     $         50,000  0.00% 
Property Tax Collection Fees                4,770                 6,500              10,000              10,331              10,000  0.00% 
Main Street TIF Expenses             79,099              89,568            150,000            149,616            150,000  0.00% 
2106 East Main Street TIF Agreement                         -                          -              10,500              10,500              12,000  14.29% 
2400 East Main Street TIF Agreement                         -                          -                 4,500                 4,500                 4,500  0.00% 
Main Street Trail of Parks                         -              85,926            340,000                          -            340,000  0.00% 
Public Art and Placemaking Plan                         -                          -              25,000                          -              25,000  0.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $         83,868   $      181,994   $      590,000   $      174,947   $      591,500  0.25% 


          
Total Streetscape TIF Fund  $         83,868   $      181,994   $      590,000   $      174,947   $      591,500  0.25% 


 


PAGE  |  93







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Urban Redevelopment (City Hall) Tax Increment 
Financing (TIF) Fund Summary 
 
The City Hall TIF Fund was 2017 to capture the value of improvements made when City Hall and the Service 
Garage were relocated from Main Street to their current locations. The Fund supports the debt service on the 
relocation and renovation projects, and also includes a payment in lieu of taxes (PILOT) to the Bexley City 
School District to offset some of the diverted property tax.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2024 vs 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget  Budget 2025 Budget 


TIF Revenue  $      109,723   $      110,641   $      109,987   $      110,000            125,000  13.6% 
         Total Revenue  $      109,723   $      110,641   $      109,987   $      110,000            125,000  13.6% 


       
Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $         13,017   $           1,248   $           1,242   $      135,000   $      127,000  -5.9% 
         Total Expenditures  $         13,017   $           1,248   $           1,242   $      135,000   $      127,000  -5.9% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $         96,706   $      109,393   $      108,745   $       (25,000)        (2,000.00) -92.0% 


       
Other Financing Sources  $         20,250   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  
       
Other Financing Uses             


 Transfers to Ec. Dev. Bond Retirement  $         88,700   $         45,725   $         75,000   $                     -                        -    0.0% 
  Prior Year Encumbrances                         -                          -              30,000                          -                        -    0.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $         88,700   $         45,725   $      105,000   $                     -                        -    0.0% 


       
Beginning Fund Balance    $       (26,171)  $           2,085   $         65,753   $         69,498   $         44,498  -36.0% 


   Net Increase (Decrease)             28,256              63,668                 3,745            (25,000)              (2,000) -92.0% 


   Prior Period Adjustment                         -                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
       


           Ending Fund Balance   $           2,085   $         65,753   $         69,498   $         44,498   $         42,498  -4.5% 


 
 
 
 


CITY HALL TIF 


PAGE  |  94







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Fund Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025  Budget  
Operating Expenditures  Actual   Actual   Budget  Projected  Proposed   Variance  
Property Tax Collection Fees  $           1,248   $           1,242   $           2,000   $           2,000   $           2,000  0.00% 
SD Pilot                         -                          -              33,000              33,000              25,000  -24.24% 
TIF Expenses                         -                          -            100,000            100,000            100,000  0.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $           1,248   $           1,242   $      135,000   $      135,000   $      127,000  -5.93% 


       
Total City Hall TIF Fund  $           1,248   $           1,242   $      135,000   $      135,000   $      127,000  -5.93% 


 


PAGE  |  95







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Infrastructure Development Fund Summary 
 
The Infrastructure Development Fund is a set aside for environmental remediation and the purchase of 
property for right-of-way. It may also be used to fund general infrastructure improvements, including 
streetscape, water and sewer.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2022 2022 2023 2024 2025  Budget  
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Projected   Budget   Variance  


General Fund Transfers  $   1,100,000   $   1,300,000   $      600,000   $      100,000   $      100,000                        -    
Lead Service Line Loan Repayment             
         Total Revenue  $   1,100,000   $   1,300,000   $      600,000   $      100,000   $      100,000                        -    
       
Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $                     -   $                     -   $         53,940   $         50,000   $   1,443,333                        -    
Estimated Unspent Appropriations                       -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -    
         Total Expenditures  $                     -   $                     -   $         53,940   $         50,000   $   1,443,333                        -    
       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures    $   1,300,000   $      546,060   $         50,000   $ (1,343,333)                       -    
       
       
Beginning Fund Balance    $                     -   $   1,100,000   $   2,400,000   $   2,946,060   $   2,996,060                        -    


   Net Increase (Decrease)       1,100,000        1,300,000            546,060              50,000   $ (1,343,333)                       -    
       
           Ending Fund Balance   $   1,100,000   $   2,400,000   $   2,946,060   $   2,996,060   $   1,652,727                        -    


 
 Fund Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025  Budget  
Operating Expenditures  Actual   Actual   Budget  Projected  Proposed   Variance  
Acquisitions  $                   -     $         53,940   $      765,000   $      765,000   $      700,000  -8.50% 
Livingston Attributable Funds Project                         -                          -            543,333            543,333            543,333  0.00% 
Lead Service Line Loan Program                         -                          -                          -                          -            200,000    
Total Operating Expenditures  $                   -     $         53,940   $   1,308,333   $   1,308,333   $   1,443,333  10.32% 


       
Total Infrastructure Development  $                   -     $         53,940   $   1,308,333   $   1,308,333   $   1,443,333  10.32% 


 


Infrastructure Dev. 


PAGE  |  96







CAPITAL 
BUDGET 
OVERVIEW







 


 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 


Capital Budget Summary 
Bexley’s annual Capital Budget illustrates major investments into public infrastructure, fleet, and facilities, as 
well as major technology upgrades, life-cycle replacement, and software purchases. In any given year, the 
Capital Budget may span multiple Enterprise Funds including the Capital Fund, Pool Fund, Water Fund, Sewer 
Fund, Refuse Fund, and Recreation Fund.  These funds are often supported by General Fund Transfers.  


Capital Budget Expenditures 
Police 


Projected 
Cost 


Capital  
Fund 


Pool  
Fund 


Recreation 
Fund 


Patrol E-Bikes  $     10,000   $     10,000   $    -    $    -   


NOPTIC FLIR (night vision)            3,500             3,500  -  -  


2 LTI Lasers            3,200             3,200  -  -  


5 Portable Radios         25,000          25,000  -  -  


Fleet Replacement - Three Vehicles       145,000        145,000  -  -  


Windows         15,000          15,000  -  -  


Heat Pump Units and CO2 Sensors            8,550             8,550  -  -  


Range Repairs            6,000             6,000  -  -  


Total Police Capital   $  216,250   $  216,250   $  - $   -   


Service  


Irrigation Repairs  $     50,000   $     50,000   $  -  $   -   


Stanberry Pillar Masonry Repairs            4,000             4,000  -  -  


Drexel Circle Masonry Repairs            6,000             6,000  -  -  


Electronic Sign Board         22,000          22,000  -  -  


Pickup Truck         55,000          55,000  -  -  


Street Department - Small Plow Truck         61,000          61,000  -  -  


Total Service Capital  $  198,000   $  198,000   $  - $   -   


Technology 


Cisco Phone System EoL Update  $     40,000   $    0,000  $    -   $    -   


New Mayor's Court Software         66,000          66,000  -  -  


PC/Hardware Refresh for EoL equipment         24,000          24,000  -  -  


WiFi End Of Life Replacements            4,000             4,000  -  -  


VIP On-Prem Migration            8,000             8,000  -  -  


QA Software for Recording + Advanced Reporting / PD            6,240             6,240  -  -  


Total Technology Capital  $  148,240   $  148,240   $    -    $    -   


Capital budget


PAGE  |  98







 


 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Parks Capital Projected 
Cost 


Capital  
Fund 


Pool  
Fund 


Recreation 
Fund 


Mansion Roof  $     63,000   $     63,000   $                -     $                -    


JMP Flooring         11,000          11,000                      -                      -  


Dishwasher in Servery            9,000             9,000                      -                      -  


Pickleball Lights         95,000                      -                      -          95,000  


Batting Cage         20,000                      -                      -          20,000  


Four Season Shelter House*                     -                      -                      -                      -  


Portable Trailer Stage*         75,000                      -                      -          75,000  


AED at Havenwood            5,000             5,000                      -                      -  


Pool Capital         50,000                      -          50,000                      -  


Total Parks Capital  $  328,000   $      8,000   $    50,000   $  190,000  
     


* To discuss in potential mid-year 2025 Capital Budget     


 


PAGE  |  99












2025 Budget Changes  
Version 4.0 (12.3.2024) 


Technology 


• Moved various water-related technology costs back to Water Administration 


Rec & Parks 


• Updated Before and After School Care Salary projections for 2024  
• Removed duplicate $50,000 placeholder for Pool Capital from Pool Operations 


Service/Water/Sewer 


• Updated salaries and benefits for Service Director to reflect a new distribution between Service 
Administration (General Fund) – 75%, Water Distribution – 12.5%, and Sewer Distribution –
12.5% 


• Updated salaries and benefits for Executive Assistant to reflect a new distribution between 
Service Administration (General Fund) – 75%, Water Administration – 12.5%, and Sewer 
Distribution –12.5% 


• Reduced Public EV Chargers Electric line item from $33,000 to $24,000 


Water 


• Updated Water Contract/Columbus line item in Water Administration to reflect contract 
increases 


•  Moved software costs for Water Administration back to Water Administration (was in 
Technology) 


• Added $190,000 for Water Meter Replacement Program in Water Administration; Removed 
from Capital Fund 


• Increased transfer from General Fund to Water Fund (from $190,000 to $284,000) 
• Removed duplicate Lead Service Line Replacement Loan Program line item from Water 


Distribution (accounted for in Infrastructure Development Fund) 
• Added new line item in Water Distribution Water Meter Pit Utility with $2,000 budgeted 


 


Capital Fund 


• Decreased General Fund Transfer from $800,000 to $650,000  


Police Pension Fund 


• Reduced Transfer from General Fund to Police Pension Fund to $0 


Revenue 


• Increased revenue for receipts from residents for water 
• Increased revenue for Public EV Chargers  


 
















Capital: POLICE
Police Department Projected Cost Capital Fund


Patrol E-Bikes $10,000 $10,000


NOPTIC FLIR (night vision) $3,500 $3,500


2 LTI Lasers $3,200 $3,200


5 Portable Radios $25,000 $25,000


Fleet Replacement - Three Vehicles $145,000 $145,000


Windows $15,000 $15,000


Heat Pump Units and CO2 Sensors $8,550 $8,550


Range Repairs $6,000 $6,000


Department Totals $216,250 $216,250







CapitaL: SERVICE
Service Department Projected Cost Capital Fund


Irrigation Repairs $50,000 $50,000


Stanberry Pillar Masonry Repairs $4,000 $4,000


Drexel Circle Masonry Repairs $6,000 $6,000


Electronic Sign Board $22,000 $22,000


Pickup Truck $55,000 $55,000


Street Department - Small Plow Truck $61,000 $61,000


Department Totals $198,000 $198,000







CapitaL: TECHNOLOGY
Technology Projected Cost Capital Fund


Cisco Phone System EoL Update $40,000 $40,000


New Mayor's Court Software $66,000 $66,000


PC/Hardware Refresh for EoL Equipment $24,000 $24,000


WiFi End Of Life Replacements $4,000 $4,000


VIP On-Prem Migration $8,000 $8,000


QA Software for Recording + Advanced Reporting / PD $6,240 $6,240


Department Totals $148,240 $148,240







CapitaL: recreation and parks
Rec and Parks Projected Cost Capital Fund Pool Fund Rec Fund


Mansion Roof $63,000 $63,000


JMP Flooring $11,000 $11,000


Dishwasher in Servery $9,000 $9,000


Pickleball Lights $95,000 $95,000


Batting Cage $20,000 $20,000


Four Season Shelter House*


Portable Trailer Stage* $75,000 $75,000


AED at Havenwood $5,000 $5,000


Pool Capital $50,000 $50,000


Total Parks Capital $328,000 $88,000 $50,000 $190,000


*Note: To be discussed in potential mid-year 2025 Capital Budget 







Public EV Charger projections
Income Estimate
Level 3 Fast Charger $10,800.00 


Net Meter Fees (Level II chargers) $25,888.20 


Total Gross Income Estimate $36,688.20 


Expense Estimate
Electric Fees $23,742.59 


Maintenance Reserve $2,000.00 


Total Expense Estimate $25,742.59 


Net Income/Loss $10,945.62 











Budget highlights: General Fund
• Incorporates minor spending increases, mostly due to staff cost-of-living 


adjustments (COLAs) and rising material costs


• Includes $1.41 million in grant reimbursed expenses


• 11.8% increase for contract with Columbus Division of Fire 


• FOP contracted for a 4% COLA; All other bargaining units pending 
negotiation 


• Expands code enforcement investment 


• Invests in expanded financial controls and cyber security 


• Continues support for premium health and public safety services







Budget highlights: All funds
• Advances goals and objectives of the City’s strategic plans


• Maintains 2024 staffing levels; 2.5% COLAs for non-bargaining unit 
employees


• Supports staff training and development 


• Invests into capital/infrastructure/budget stabilization funds


• Reclassifies Water Fund expenditures to avoid excessive rate increases


• Creates new Lead Service Line Replacement Program


• Supports new Comprehensive Sewer Study


• Differs resources back to Community Improvement Corporation (CIC)


• Expands AED and Water Refill Station Programs


• Resources for expanded sidewalks and green spaces


• Invests in senior center 







Investing in the future
General Fund Transfers


Capital Improvement Fund $850,000 


Street Fund $250,000 


Recreation Fund Transfer $270,000 


Infrastructure Development Fund $100,000 


Pool Fund $125,000 


Pool Replacement Fund $200,000 


Employee Severance Payout Fund $30,000 


Police Pension Fund $35,000 


Budget Stability $50,000 


Note: The appropriation ordinance also includes a late 2024 transfer of 
$500,000 to the Capital Fund and $600,000 to the Water Fund. 







 $8,000,000


 $10,000,000


 $12,000,000


 $14,000,000


 $16,000,000


 $18,000,000


 $20,000,000


• Overall reduction in income tax projection for 2025 based on 2024 actuals


• Trend returning to pre-pandemic rates, with residents returning to the workplace


10-year income tax summary







General fund revenue 


$22.370
MILLION







General fund expenditures 


$20.794
MILLION







Debt service


 $-


 $200,000


 $400,000


 $600,000


 $800,000


 $1,000,000


 $1,200,000


General Fund Road and Alley Fund Water Fund Jeffrey Mansion Sewer Fund Street Fund







General fund 


 $-


 $1,000,000


 $2,000,000


 $3,000,000


 $4,000,000


 $5,000,000


 $6,000,000


 $7,000,000


 $8,000,000


 Ending Unencumbered General Fund Balance Budget Stability Account Reserve Recommended Reserve







10-year projection assumptions
• Overall reduction in income tax projection for 2025


• Slight increase in income tax in 2027 to account for The 
Fitzgerald


• Increase in property tax in 2030 to account for reassessment


• Significantly lower interest earnings 


• 3.0% year-over-year wage increases (COLAs)







 $-


 $1,000,000


 $2,000,000


 $3,000,000


 $4,000,000


 $5,000,000


 $6,000,000


 $7,000,000


 $8,000,000


2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034


General Fund Balance Budget Stability Account Balance Recommended Reserve*


10-year fund balance projections





		Slide 1

		Slide 2

		Slide 3

		Slide 4

		Slide 5

		Slide 6

		Slide 7

		Slide 8

		Slide 9

		Slide 10

		Slide 11

		Slide 12

		Slide 13:  

		Slide 14

		Slide 15

		Slide 16

		Slide 17

		Slide 18






Police Department Projected Cost Capital Fund Pool Fund Recreation Fund
Patrol E-Bikes 10,000 10,000
NOPTIC FLIR (night vision) 3,500 3,500
2 LTI Lasers 3,200 3,200
5 Portable Radios 25,000 25,000
Fleet Replacement - Three Vehicles 145,000 145,000
Windows 15,000 15,000
Heat Pump Units and CO2 Sensors 8,550 8,550
Range Repairs 6,000 6,000
Department Totals 216,250 216,250


Service Department Projected Cost Capital Fund Pool Fund Recreation Fund
Irrigation Repairs 50,000 50,000
Stanberry Pillar Masonry Repairs 4,000 4,000
Drexel Circle Masonry Repairs 6,000 6,000
Electronic Sign Board 22,000 22,000
Pickup Truck 55,000 55,000
Water Meter Replacement Program 190,000 190,000
Street Department - Small Plow Truck 61,000 61,000
Department Totals 388,000 388,000


Technology Projected Cost Capital Fund Pool Fund Recreation Fund
Cisco Phone System EoL Update 40,000 40,000
New Mayor's Court Software 66,000 66,000
PC/Hardware Refresh for EoL equipment 24,000 24,000
WiFi End Of Life Replacements 4,000 4,000
VIP On-Prem Migration 8,000 8,000
QA Software for Recording + Advanced Reporting / PD 6,240 6,240
Department Totals 148,240 148,240


Parks Capital Projected Cost Capital Fund Pool Fund Recreation Fund


Mansion Roof 63,000 63,000


JMP Flooring 11,000 11,000


Dishwasher in Servery 9,000 9,000
Pickleball Lights 95,000 95,000


Batting Cage 20,000 20,000


Four Season Shelter House* 0
Portable Trailer Stage* 75,000 75,000
AED at Havenwood 5,000 5,000
Pool Capital 50,000 50,000
Total Parks Capital 328,000 88,000 50,000 190,000


* To discuss in potential mid-year 2025 Capital Budget


2025 Capital Budget 
Budget Revision 3.0








2025 Budget Changes  
Version 3.0 (11.19.2024) 


Police 


• Added $24,000 to housing stipend 
• Removed $8,500 out of operating for software 
• Removed $10,000 out of capital for software 


Building 


• Corrected 2024 Budget 


Council 


• Corrected 2024 Budget 


Rec & Parks 


• Moved $1,600 to IT for Volunteer Software 


Streetscape TIF 


• Added a line item for Unspent Appropriations - $590,000 


Street Lighting 


• Increased Utility Electric to $60,000 
• Added a line item – Public EV Chargers - $33,000 


Mayor’s Court 


• Reduce Franklin County Municipal Court to $1,000 


Police Pension Fund 


• Reduced Transfer from General Fund to Police Pension Fund to $0 


Revenue 


• Added $25,000 to Miscellaneous Revenue for EV Charger fees 


 


 








PROPOSED CITY OF BEXLEY


AS SUBMITTED NOVEMBER 19, 2024
REVISION 3.0


2025 BUDGET







CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 


General Fund Overview 4 


Department Budget Detail 10 


General Administration
11 
14 
17 
20 
22 
25 
28 
30 
33 
36 
40 


Mayor’s Office and City Hall
Auditor’s Office 
Building and Planning 
City Attorney 
Development 
Finance 
Grant Reimbursed 
Human Resources/Civil Service 
Mayor’s Court 
Technology 
Boards & Commissions 
City Council 43 


Public Health and Safety 
Police  45 
Other Health and Safety 48 


Recreation and Parks 50 
Jeffrey Mansion 53 
Parks 54 
Senior Programs 55 
Recreation and Parks Department Enterprise Funds 56 


Service 61 
Service Administration 64 
Vehicle and Grounds Maintenance 65 
Street Lighting 66 


   Service Department Enterprise Funds 67 


contents







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Enterprise Fund Overviews 74 
Bond Retirement Fund 75 
Capital Improvements Fund 76 
Water Fund 78 
Sewer Fund 80 
Refuse Fund 82 
Road and Alley Fund 83 
Street Maintenance Fund 85 
State Highway Fund 86 
Recreation Fund 87 
Swimming Pool Fund 89 
Police Pension Fund 90 
Mayor’s Court Computer Fund 91 
Streetscape (Main Street) TIF Fund 92 
Urban Redevelopment (City Hall) TIF Fund 94 
Infrastructure Development Fund 96 


 







GENERAL
FUND
OVERVIEW







CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 


The 2025 Budget represents $22,395,352 in General Fund revenue and $20,920,124 in operating expenditures 
inclusive of debt service. This represents a 2.6% decrease in revenue and a 11.5% increase in expenditures over 
the 2024 Budget. The budget surplus will be used to fund $1.825 million in transfers from the General Fund to 
Enterprise Funds, including a $800,000 million transfer to the Capital Improvement Fund.  


Even with these transfers, the General Fund is expected to have a year-end 2025 balance of over  
$4.99 million, with an additional $2.025 million in the Budget Stability Account. According to the Government 
Finance Officers Association (GFOA), bond rating agencies generally associate a healthy unrestricted fund 
balance for a community of our size at 25% of annual General Fund operating revenue. The table below 
illustrates how the City has exceeded this recommended unrestricted reserve minimum. Specifically, by year 
end 2025, the City anticipates an unrestricted fund balance at 32% of General Fund operating revenue. 


Table 1. General Fund and Budget Stability Reserve Balance v. Recommended Reserve 


 $-


 $1,000,000


 $2,000,000


 $3,000,000


 $4,000,000


 $5,000,000


 $6,000,000


 $7,000,000


 $8,000,000


2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2020 Actual 2021 Actual 2022 Actual 2023 Actual 2024 Budget 2025 Budget


 Ending Unencumbered General Fund Balance Budget Stability Account Reserve Recommended Reserve


General fund


PAGE | 5







CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Revenue Highlights 


Table 2. Fiscal Year 2025 General Fund Revenue by Category 


The decrease in General Fund revenue is attributable to projections indicating that 2025 income tax revenue 
will be approximately 6.4% less than the 2024 Budget. This is based on current year projections as well as the 
trend of residents returning to the workplace after working from home during the COVID-19 pandemic, 
meaning less of their income tax stays in Bexley.  


Table 3. 10-Year Income Tax Revenue Trends 


City Income Tax, 
$17,500,000 , 78%


Local Government, 
$575,000 , 3%


Real Estate Tax, 
$845,716 , 4%


Interest, 
$900,000 , 4%


Building Permits, 
$500,000 , 2%


Franchise and ROW 
Fees, $200,000 , 1%


Grants, 
$1,410,000 , 6% All Other , 


$464,636 , 2%


 $8,000,000


 $10,000,000


 $12,000,000


 $14,000,000


 $16,000,000


 $18,000,000


 $20,000,000


2016 Actual


2017 Actual


2018 Actual


2019 Actual


2020 Actual


2021 Actual


2022 Actual


2023 Actual


2024 Projected


2025 Budget


$22.395 
MILLION 


PAGE | 6







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
While operating expenditures show an increase, most operating accounts have modest increases, mostly to 
accommodate staff cost of living adjustments (COLAs) and rising technology and material costs. The largest 
source of the overall expenditure increase is attributable to $1.41 million in anticipated grant reimbursements, 
including a grant from the Ohio Department of Natural Resources for the new bridge over Alum Creek at 
Schneider Park. These grant reimbursable expenses are directly offset in incoming grant revenue (as indicated 
in the revenue table above). If not for this $1.41 million in grant reimbursed projects, the total operating 
expenditure increase would be closer to 5%. 
 
Outside of operating expenses, the General Fund Summary on the next page also indicates that the City plans 
to transfer $1.10 million in previously unbudgeted funds in late 2024 to Enterprise Funds. This unbudgeted 
transfer is possible due to the City’s final American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) allocation offsetting police officer 
salaries, freeing up resources in the General Fund. Specially, before year-end the City plans to transfer over 
$600,000 to the Water Fund to support debt service payments on past water infrastructure projects.    
 
Table 4. Fiscal Year 2025 General Fund Expenditures by Category 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


General Government, 
$5,380,211 , 26%


Police Department, 
$7,013,741 , 33%


Fire Contract , 
$3,075,633 , 15%


Other Health and Safety , 
$173,202 , 1%


Public Service, 
$2,939,241 , 14%


Recreation, 
$1,113,738 , 5%


Bond Retirement , 
$1,224,358 , 6%


$20.920 
MILLION 


PAGE | 7







CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


General Fund Summary


2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Revenue  Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


  City Income Tax  $  17,237,644   $18,222,951   $18,696,748   $     17,500,000  -6.4%
  Local Government            573,079            572,758            575,000                575,000  0.0% 
  Real Estate Tax            582,634            615,095            580,000                845,716  45.8% 
  Interest            212,742            824,978            400,000                900,000  125.0% 
  Building Permits            390,454            486,637            400,000                500,000  25.0% 
  Franchise and ROW Fees            159,162            143,078            200,000                200,000  0.0% 
  Grants            571,883            236,216            321,000             1,410,000  339.3% 
  CIC Revenue            220,000            101,667            176,000  - -100.0%
  ARPA  -  -        1,204,700  -  -100.0% 
  All Other             408,364            422,576            432,500                464,636  7.4% 
       Total Operating Revenue  $  20,355,963   $21,625,955   $22,985,948   $     22,395,352  -2.6%


Operating Expenditures 


General Government 
  Mayor's Office and City Hall  $    413,493   $    463,091   $    493,977   $    503,288  1.9% 


  Auditor's Office -  -  -                109,908  100.0% 
  Building and Planning            574,048            638,189            830,639                822,424  -1.0%
  City Attorney            153,724              97,445            161,500                162,000  0.3% 
  Development            144,013            217,053            394,850                419,357  6.2% 
  Finance            780,504            824,941        1,029,286                939,497  -8.7%
  Grant Reimbursed            227,533            563,892            491,908             1,410,000  186.6% 
  Human Resources/Civil Service               37,392              11,319              93,710                116,200  24.0% 
  Technology            344,559            442,634            496,916                594,821  19.7% 
  Mayor's Court             153,856            167,695            201,172                205,400  2.1% 
  Boards and Commission               23,089                 6,974              20,576  21,576  4.9% 
  City Council               61,287              60,147              74,831  75,740  1.2% 
      Total General Government  $    2,913,498   $   3,493,380   $   4,289,366   $    5,380,211  25.4% 


Public Health and Safety 


  Police Department  $    5,660,233   $   5,954,029   $   6,690,803   $    7,013,741  4.8% 
  Fire Contract         2,527,510        2,619,177        2,750,136             3,075,633  11.8% 
  Emergency Management Contract               18,120              19,166              20,456  22,655  10.7% 
  Health Department             132,106            140,529            143,560                150,547  4.9% 
     Total Public Health and Safety  $    8,635,990   $   9,004,526   $   9,604,955   $    10,262,576  6.8% 


Public Service 


  Service Administration  $    203,008   $    223,029   $    341,009   $    520,647  52.7% 
  Vehicle, Grounds Maint. & Forestry         1,462,361        1,536,343        1,851,599             1,991,823  7.6% 
  Street Lighting            298,021            271,625            403,521                426,771  5.8% 
    Total Public Service  $    1,963,390   $   2,030,996   $   2,596,129   $    2,939,241  13.2% 


Recreation 


  Jeffrey Mansion  $    215,300   $    281,211   $    168,200   $    169,600  0.8% 
  Parks            331,246            442,350            649,505                706,464  8.8% 
  Senior Programs            140,315            175,628            237,630                237,674  0.7% 
   Total Recreation  $    686,861   $    899,188   $   1,055,335   $    1,113,738  5.5% 


PAGE | 8







CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Total Operating Expenditures Before Debt Service  $  14,217,719   $15,776,466   $17,545,785   $     19,695,766  12.3% 


 Debt Service Transfer to Eco. Dev.  Bond Retirement            740,053                 2,744  -  -  0.0% 
 Debt Service Transfer to Bond Retirement            942,660        1,230,213        1,224,438             1,224,358  0.0% 
  Total Operating Expenditures and Debt Service  $  15,900,432   $17,009,424   $18,770,223   $     20,920,124  11.5% 


Estimated Appropriations Pending Finalization 


 Estimated Additional Appropriation -  -   $    50,000   $    50,000  0.0% 
 Estimated Additional Human Resource Appropriation  -  -  -  -  -  
 Estimated Social Services Appropriation  -  -              35,000  35,000  0.0% 
 Estimated Unspent Appropriations - (267,000)             (267,000) 0.0% 


 $   -  $  -  $    (182,000)  $    (182,000) 


 Total Operating Expenditures  $  15,900,432   $17,009,424   $18,588,223   $    20,738,124  11.6% 


 Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures  $    4,455,531   $   4,616,532   $   4,397,725   $    1,657,228  -62.3%


Other Financing Sources 


 TIF Advance Repayment   $    52,630   $    -   $    195,000   $    195,000  0.0% 
 BWC Rebate  -  -  -  -  -  
 Health Insurance Adjustment -  -  -  -  -  
 Total Other Financing Sources   $    52,630   $    195,000   $    195,000  0.0% 


General Fund Transfers 


Capital Improvement Fund *  $    1,400,000   $   1,050,000   $   2,200,000   $    800,000  -63.6%
Street Fund               66,000            370,000            450,000                250,000  -44.4%
Recreation Fund Transfer            250,000            250,000            270,000                270,000  0.0% 
TIF Fund Loan - 1,950,000 -  -  -  
Infrastructure Development Fund         1,300,000            600,000            100,000                100,000  0.0% 
Pool Fund            200,000            120,000            125,000                125,000  0.0% 
Pool Replacement Fund -            200,000            200,000                200,000  0.0% 
Employee Severance Payout Fund               30,000              30,000              30,000  30,000  0.0% 
Water Fund* -  -            600,000  -  -100.0% 
Police Pension Fund - 50,000             50,000  - -100.0%
Budget Stability            150,000              50,000              50,000  50,000  0.0% 
  Total Other Financing Uses  $    3,080,000   $   4,000,000   $   4,075,000   $    1,825,000  -55.2%


Total Late 2024 General Fund Transfers  $   1,100,000  


Beginning Cash Balance  $    4,207,555   $   5,067,698   $   5,072,493   $    4,965,363  -2.1%


 Net Current Year Cash Increase (Decrease)          1,428,161            616,532            517,725  27,228  -94.7%
 Prior Year Encumbrance Expenditures           (568,019)         (611,736)         (624,855) -  
 Ending Cash Balance   $    5,067,698   $   5,072,493   $   4,965,363   $    4,992,592  0.5% 
 Year End Outstanding Encumbrances  
 Ending Unencumbered Fund Balance  $    5,067,698   $   5,072,493   $   4,965,363   $    4,992,592  0.5% 


Budget Stability Account Reserve  $    1,875,000   $   1,925,000   $   1,975,000   $    2,025,000  2.5% 


Total Unencumbered Reserves  $    6,942,698   $   6,997,493   $   6,940,363   $    7,017,592  1.1% 


PAGE | 9







DEPARTMENT
FUND 
DETAIL







CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Department Overview 
The Mayor serves as the Chief Executive Officer and Safety Director for the City of Bexley. As well as 
overseeing day-to-day operations at the City and supervising City personnel, the Mayor is also tasked by 
the City's charter with creating and implementing the City's strategic plan, recently updated in 2023. Core 
responsibilities and objectives of the Office of the Mayor include: 


• Directing and supervising the administration of all departments and functions of the City;
• Preparing City Council and Board of Control agendas and packet materials, attending all City


Council meetings, and ensuring that all laws, charter provisions, ordinances and resolutions of City
Council are faithfully executed;


• Preparing the annual budget and capital improvement program, and providing an annual update
on City progress by way of a State of the Community event;


• Executing all contracts and agreements on behalf of the City;
• Developing and implementing the City’s Strategic Plan with the advice of City Council;
• Being responsive to the needs of the Bexley community To be responsive to needs of the 


community and to advise citizens regarding the structure and activities of the City organization.
• Liaising with various Bexley partner organizations and planning committees;
• Representing the City on regional and state boards, commissions and committees;
• Serving as a leader in sustainable municipal services.


 
 


 MAYOR's office and city hall


PAGE | 11







CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Mayor’s Office included in the 2025 Budget. 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Mayor 1 1 1 


Executive Assistant 
to the Mayor 1 1 1 


Operations and Creative 
Coordinator* .47 .47 .47 


*47% of this position is budgeted in the Mayor’s Office, 21% in the Building Department and 32% in  Recreation and 
Parks Administration. 


Expenditure Highlights 
Mayor’s Office Budget highlights for 2025 include: 


• Continued funding for the City’s continued membership in regional partnerships such as the Mid-
Ohio Regional Planning Commission and the Central Ohio Mayor’s and Manager’s Association
(COMMA);


• An allocation for tuition reimbursement for employees interested in obtaining additional education
relevant to their area of work;


• Increased funding for training and professional development;
• An overall decrease of 10.92% in operating expenditures.


PAGE | 12


Staffing Summary 







 


 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
Mayor’s Office Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 
Mayor's Salary & Wages   $      242,123   $      271,501   $      268,580   $      268,580   $      282,927  5.34% 
Special Events Overtime             12,756              23,890              25,000              22,949              25,000  0.00% 
OPERS             34,122              36,981              37,601              43,347              43,110  14.65% 
Workers Comp               1,836                2,854                3,168                2,636                3,632  14.65% 
Health Insurance Transfer             41,189              42,013              42,013              42,013              42,013  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               1,762                1,673                1,706                1,592                1,706  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                         -                          -                    251                          -                    251  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   147                    128                    203                    172                    203  0.00% 
Medicare               3,816                3,893                3,894                4,168                4,465  14.65% 
Mayor's Car Allowance               5,500                5,500                5,500                5,107                5,500  0.00% 
Total Personnel  $      343,250   $      388,433   $      387,917   $      390,564   $      408,808  5.39% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 
Mayor's Office Travel and Meetings  $              200   $              109   $              200   $              200   $              200  0.00% 
City Hall Meeting Meals and Refreshments               2,533                3,831                4,500                4,500                4,500  0.00% 
Tuition Reimbursement               4,000                          -                6,000                          -                6,000  0.00% 
Mileage Reimbursement                     27                1,471                1,500                    350                1,500  0.00% 
Training                   729                          -                1,500                    650                2,000  33.33% 
Utilities             20,000              19,971              20,000                          -              20,000  0.00% 
Repairs and Maintenance               2,017                5,645                5,780                3,200                5,780  0.00% 
Special Accommodations Compliance                         -                    240              15,000                1,070                5,000  -66.67% 
Employee Awards                   186                      32                1,500                1,500                1,500  0.00% 
Memberships             13,000              13,000              13,000              12,500              13,000  0.00% 
Office Supplies               3,524                5,217                7,080                5,200                6,000  -15.25% 
Operating Expenses               9,382                8,223                9,500                7,000                9,500  0.00% 
Cleaning and Janitorial             12,684              13,947              15,000              15,000              15,000  0.00% 
Repairs and Maintenance Supplies                1,961                2,973                4,500                2,400                3,500  -22.22% 
Furniture                         -                          -                1,000                          -                1,000  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        70,242   $        74,659   $      106,060   $        53,570   $        94,480  -10.92% 


       


Total Mayor's Office  $      413,493   $      463,091   $      493,977   $      444,134   $      503,288  1.88% 


 


PAGE | 13







CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Department Overview 
The City Auditor is an elected official and performs the functions of the City Treasurer tasked with 
evaluating finances to ensure compliance with laws and regulations while promoting efficiency and 
effectiveness. Core responsibilities and objectives of the Auditor’s Office include: 


• Ensuring the City’s compliance with local laws and regulations;
• Directing, managing, and administering a comprehensive internal audit program;
• Making recommendations to minimize operational and financial risks and promote the efficient use


of City resources;
• Managing the external contract for the Annual Financial Audit;
• Enhancing operations, risk management, internal controls and governance.


Auditor’s office


PAGE | 14







CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Auditor’s Office included in the 2025 Budget. 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


City Auditor 1 1 1 


Expenditure Highlights 
The 2025 Budget for the Auditor’s Office includes dedicated funding to support citywide auditing operations. 
Previously, these expenditures were incorporated within the Finance Department budget but are now 
allocated directly to the Auditor’s Office. 


Key expenditures include: 


• Salaries for the City Auditor;
• Audit fees for the City’s annual audit;
• Audit fees for ongoing internal audits of the Finance Department and other departments managing


cash operations.


PAGE | 15


Staffing Summary 







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
Auditor's Office Expenditures 
  


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $        30,000  100.00% 
OPERS                         -                          -                          -                          -                4,200  100.00% 
Workers Comp                         -                          -                          -                          -                    354  100.00% 
Medicare                         -                          -                          -                          -                    354  100.00% 


Total Personnel  $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $        34,908  100.00%        
 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Audit Fees  $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $        25,000  100.00% 
Third Party Audits                       -                          -                          -                          -                50,000  100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $        75,000  100.00%        


Total Auditor's Office  $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $      109,908  100.00% 


 
 


PAGE | 16







  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Building and Planning Department is fully certified by the State of Ohio to approve and inspect all 
commercial and residential construction. Serving as a “silent partner” in public safety, the department is 
dedicated to keeping properties in our community safe for everyone. The department’s professional staff 
oversees projects throughout the construction process to ensure compliance with State Construction 
Codes and Local Ordinances. Core responsibilities and objectives of the Building Department include: 
 


• Overseeing the administrative aspects of residential and commercial construction, including 
meeting with citizens and contractors, reviewing plans, and issuing building permits; 


• Inspecting new construction and renovation projects for building construction, plumbing, 
electrical, and HVAC mechanical systems to ensure conformance with applicable codes and 
ordinances; 


• Enforcing the City of Bexley’s Planning and Zoning Code, the Ohio Building Code and the 
International Property Maintenance Code; 


• Ensuring development proposals align with the City’s adopted Land Use Strategy and Zoning Code; 
• Conducting code and property maintenance enforcement; 
• Managing plan review, permit issuance, code inspections for commercial and residential 


construction and renovation, and issuing zoning occupancy certificates; 
• Helping residents and construction professionals navigate the design approval and permitting 


process.  
 


Building and planning 


PAGE | 17







  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Building Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Building Director 1 1 1 


Building Department 
Assistant Manager 1 1 1 


Code Enforcement 1 1 1 


PT Building Department 
Assistant 1 1 1 


Operations and Creative 
Coordinator* .21 .21 .21 


 
*47% of this position is budgeted in the Mayor’s Office, 21% in the Building Department and 32% in  Recreation and 
Parks Administration. 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for the Building Department is continued funding for the staff and our 
subconsultants.  
 


• Continued funding for salaries and benefits for the new Director of Building and Planning as well as 
the Building Department staff including the new department assistant position created in 2024; 


• The funding for subconsultants includes: 
o Chief Building Official and building inspectors, Mike Boryca and associates 
o City Planner, Jason Sudy 
o Staff consultant Architect, Karen Bokor  
o Franklin County Public Health, Plumbing Inspection Services 
o Landscape Consultant, TBD  
o City Engineer, Dave Koch 


• An increase in funding for abatement services to support expanded code enforcement efforts; 
• An increase in funding for contract professionals in anticipation of increased construction activity and 


corresponding plan review. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 18







  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Building and Planning Department Expenditures 
  


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      240,303   $      270,324   $      311,884   $      319,084   $      337,510  8.22% 
Building Department Overtime                     72                    126                          -                    131                          -  0.00% 
OPERS             36,706              40,824              51,644              44,623              47,251  -8.50% 
Workers Comp               1,961                3,050                4,351                4,161                3,981  -8.51% 
Health Insurance Transfer             56,643              57,776              57,776              57,776              57,776  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               1,722                1,635                1,668                1,556                1,668  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   489                    690                    537                    527                    537  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   356                    310                    481                    418                    481  0.00% 
Medicare               1,887              11,835                5,349                4,840                4,894  -8.51% 
Total Personnel  $      340,139   $      386,570   $      433,689   $      433,116   $      454,099  4.71%        
 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Travel and Meetings  $              901   $                 58   $              950   $              272   $              950  0.00% 
Abatement Services               4,181                4,024                6,000                1,790              12,000  100.00% 
Printing                   380                          -                    500                      87                    500  0.00% 
Contract - Professional          133,171           112,166           210,000           178,432           201,250  -4.17% 
Design Review and Planning             95,000           135,000           177,000           140,341           151,125  -14.62% 
Operating Expenses                   278                    372                    500                          -                    500  0.00% 
Deposit Refunds                         -                          -                2,000                          -                2,000  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      233,910   $      251,619   $      396,950   $      320,922   $      368,325  -7.21%        


Total Building and Zoning Department  $      574,048   $      638,189   $      830,639   $      754,038   $      822,424  -0.99% 


 


PAGE | 19







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The City Attorney advises the Mayor, Council and the various department on all legal matters concerning 
the City. The department provides the City with a full range of legal services, including litigation, real estate, 
human resources, labor relations, and general counsel.  Core responsibilities and objectives of the City 
Attorney include: 
 


• Protecting the legal interest of the City, enabling the Mayor, elected and appointed officials, and 
department heads to better serve the citizens; 


• Efficiently preparing legal documents and addressing legal issues that affect the City; 
• Providing legal research and opinions to all departments to promote informed, legally sound 


decision-making;  
• Assisting in the preparation and/or review of ordinances, resolutions, contracts, bonds and other 


instruments related to the City’s business. 
 


 
Staffing Summary 
 
This section does not support any staff members directly.   
 
 


City attorney 


PAGE | 20







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for the City Attorney is continued funding for the contracted City Attorney 
positions, as well as additional legal support for appeals, litigation and special projects.   
 
 


City A"orney Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Retainer  $        77,193   $        65,257   $        84,000   $        82,500   $        84,000  0.00% 
Appeals Hearings             25,000                4,198              25,000                7,600              25,000  0.00% 
Litigation/Special Projects             51,495              27,993              52,500              46,000              53,000  0.95% 
Aggregation Legal                     36                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $      153,724   $        97,447   $      161,500   $      136,100   $      162,000  0.31% 


       
Total City Attorney  $      153,724   $        97,447   $      161,500   $      136,100   $      162,000  0.31% 


 


PAGE | 21







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Development Department encompasses the City’s economic development, communications, and 
sustainability functions. The department also includes oversight of Mayor’s Court (although this service is 
accounted for as a distinct department). Core responsibilities and objectives of the Development Department 
include:  
 


• Coordinating with property owners, developers, the Building and Planning Department, and 
appropriate City boards and commissions to advance appropriate, high-quality redevelopment; 


• Liaising with local businesses and implementing a business retention and attraction program; 
• Managing the City’s community reinvestment areas, tax increment financing and development 


incentives, and façade improvement grant program;  
• Administering the City’s sustainability initiatives, and liaising with the Environmental Sustainability 


Action Committee, by way of the Sustainability Programs Coordinator 
• Providing project management assistance in capital improvement planning, budgeting, strategic 


planning and bidding processes;   
• Coordinating the City’s communications and media relations functions—with the help of a City-wide 


communications committee—including the City’s website, e-newsletter, social media accounts, print 
publications, and press correspondences. 
 
 
 


DEVELOPMENT 


PAGE | 22







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Development Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Director of Administration 
and Development 1 1 1 


Sustainability Programs 
Coordinator* 0.5 0.5 0.5 


 
*50% of this position is budgeted for in the Refuse account.  
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Budget highlights for the Development Department for 2025 include: 
 


• Continued funding for salaries and benefits for the new Director of Administration and Development 
and the Sustainability Programs Coordinator. Funding for regional associations and conferences for 
both positions; 


• $15,000 for various City plans and studies including updates to the Land Use Strategy; 
• $25,000 for a new home energy audit pilot program facilitated in partnership with the Mid-Ohio 


Regional Planning Commission (MORCP); 
• An increased marketing budget to allow for additional print publications and videography assistance, 


as well as funds for updated camera equipment to aid in digital communications efforts; 
• Sustainability funding for recycling drop-off days, air quality monitoring and other green initiatives.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 23







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Development Department Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $        76,400   $        77,343   $      144,004   $      152,267   $      166,656  15.73% 
OPERS             10,671              13,619              20,161              21,317              23,332  15.73% 
Workers Comp                   564                    887                1,699                1,413                1,966  15.73% 
Health Insurance Transfer               2,789                2,844              15,166              15,166              15,166  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   740                    703                    521                    625                    521  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   152                    198                    150                    164                    150  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     74                      64                    150                      86                    150  0.00% 
Medicare                   911                1,374                          -                2,124                2,417  100.00% 
Total Personnel  $        92,300   $        97,031   $      181,850   $      193,162   $      210,357  15.68% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Memberships  $              500   $           1,500   $           2,000   $           1,200   $           4,000  100.00% 
Marketing               4,146                5,962                6,000                6,000              15,000  150.00% 
Newsletter and Mailings             11,580                7,484              21,000              10,994              21,000  0.00% 
Strategic Planning                       -                          -                25,000              25,000              15,000  -40.00% 
One Bexley Coordinator                       -                          -                40,000              40,000              40,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses                       -                          -                          -                          -                  5,000  100.00% 
Development Programs               9,755                9,301              30,000              27,000              30,000  0.00% 
Tax Incentive Grant             25,733              24,850              35,000                        -                30,000  -14.29% 
School Reimbursement                       -                61,924              30,000                        -                          -    -100.00% 
Main Street SID                       -                  9,000                9,000                        -                  9,000  0.00% 
Sustainability Programs                       -                          -                15,000              14,000              40,000  166.67% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        51,713   $      120,021   $      213,000   $      124,194   $      209,000  -1.88% 


       
Total Development Office  $      144,013   $      217,053   $      394,850   $      317,356   $      419,357  6.21% 


 
 


PAGE | 24







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Finance Department is responsible for accurately recording all receipts, disbursements, assets, 
liabilities, as well as maintaining an accurate account of taxes and assessments. The department supports 
the Mayor and City Council in the preparing the annual budget and addressing all other financial matters.  
The City utilizes the services of the Regional Income Tax Agency (RITA) for income tax collections.  Core 
responsibilities and objectives of the Finance Department include: 
 


• Providing financial expertise and support to City administration and other departments; 
• Preparing monthly financial reports to City Council that are used to evaluate the City’s financial 


position and proactively manage its strategic position; 
• Delivering financial services such as payroll, accounts payable, accounts receivable, debt 


management and investment management; 
• Maintaining capital asset records; 
• Preparing the City’s annual Basic Financial Statements and providing field support for the annual 


audit; 
• Promote transparency and accountability to the City of Bexley residents and taxpayers. 


 


 
 


Finance department 


PAGE | 25







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Finance Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Finance Director 1 1 1 


Assistant Finance Director 1 1 1 


Finance and Personnel 
Coordinator 


1 1 1 


 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Budget highlights for 2025 include: 
 


• Continued funding for investment management; 
• Increased funding for staff training and conferences; 
• Property and Casualty Insurance charges; 
• Increase in postage due to higher postal rates; 
• Income Tax Collection fees, paid to the Regional Income Tax Authority (RITA); 
• Charges for Franklin County Auditor for Property Tax Collection Fees; 
• Reduction in Contract Professional fees due to the addition of a full-time Assistant Finance Director; 
• Additional funding for technology upgrades, which includes budgeting software; 
• A notable decrease in operating expenditures section due to the audit fees being moved to a new 


City Auditor budget section.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 26







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Finance Department Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 
Salary and Wages  $      174,008   $      225,059   $      278,129   $      277,304   $      301,547  8.42% 
OPERS             20,603              33,103              38,938              36,117              42,217  8.42% 
Workers Comp Group Rating               4,990                5,140                6,000                5,400                6,000  0.00% 
Workers Comp               1,028                2,471                3,281                2,730                3,557  8.42% 
Health Insurance Transfer             30,000              30,600              30,600              30,600              30,600  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               2,220                2,108                2,150                2,006                2,150  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   481                    643                    500                    491                    500  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   221                    192                    304                    258                    304  0.00% 
ODFJS             11,363                          -              13,000              13,000              13,000  0.00% 
Medicare               2,515                5,671                4,033                4,186                4,372  8.42% 
Total Personnel  $      247,428   $      304,987   $      376,935   $      372,092   $      404,247  7.25% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 
Printing  $              777   $           1,956   $           2,500   $              324   $           2,500  0.00% 
Contract Professional             88,830              44,000              45,760              37,675                          -  -100.00% 
Investment Management             11,581              15,365              18,750              16,500              18,750  0.00% 
Bank Fees             43,730              46,165              47,000              47,000              47,000  0.00% 
Training                   100                    100                2,700                2,700                4,000  48.15% 
Accounting Fees             11,020              11,000              12,000                7,333              12,000  0.00% 
Audit Fees             20,872              20,390              25,000              22,000                          -  -100.00% 
EMMA Continuing Disclosure               3,500                          -                3,500                3,500                4,000  14.29% 
Third Party Audits                         -                          -              60,000              55,000                          -  -100.00% 
Income Tax Collection Fees          216,036           239,351           226,685           210,000           230,000  1.46% 
Prop and Estate Tax Collection Fees             18,518                7,619              20,000              20,764              23,000  15.00% 
Insurance Prop and Casualty          110,768           119,861           161,456           159,178           165,000  2.19% 
Property Taxes                         -                          -                8,000                8,000                8,000  0.00% 
Office Supplies                 (200)                   177                1,000                    300                1,000  0.00% 
Postage               5,843                9,269              12,000              11,000              14,000  16.67% 
Subscriptions                          -                          -                1,000                          -                1,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses               1,702                4,701                5,000                4,500                5,000  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      533,076   $      519,954   $      652,351   $      605,774   $      535,250  -17.95% 


       
Total Auditor's Office  $      780,504   $      824,941   $  1,029,286   $      977,866   $      939,497  -8.72% 


       


 


PAGE | 27







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Section Overview 
 
Grants is not a department, rather this section functions to capture those City service, program and capital 
expenses that are reimbursed by grants from outside partners like the Bexley Community Foundation and 
programs like the State of Ohio Capital Fund. Because these grants are reimbursement-based, the City 
appropriates funds from the General Fund into this section of accounts at the beginning of the year to allow 
for timely payments to various vendors. Once the program or project is complete, funds are reimbursed by the 
partner organization and deposited back to the unappropriated portion of the General Fund.  
 
This section captures the annual budget for those programs planned by the Bexley Celebrations and Events 
Committee (BC&E) such as the Main Event and Jazz in the Park. In recent years, it has also included funds for 
major initiatives such as Year of the Parks. In 2024 alone, the City received over $490,000 in grant 
reimbursements—a testament to the City’s diligence in securing non-tax revenue to support meaningful 
programming and reinvestments in Bexley. 
 
 


Staffing Summary 
 
This section does not support any staff members directly.   
 


 


GRANTS 


PAGE | 28







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Budget highlights for the Grants section for 2025 include: 
 


• Funding from the Ohio Department of Natural Resources (ODNR) and State Capital Fund for the 
pedestrian and cyclist bridge, connecting the Schneider Park to the Alum Creek Trail, a Central Ohio 
Greenway; 


• Increased funding for Bexley Celebrations and Events (BC&E), the main source of resources for the 
City’s signature community event series such as The Main Event, Fourth of July and Jazz in the Park; 


• $130,000 for the final phase of the “Year of the Parks” grant appropriation to support community-
enhancing initiatives like the outdoor reading room at the Bexley Public Library and the skate spot in 
Schneider Park. 


 
Grants Section Expenditures 
  


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 
Grant and Donation Reimbursed Expenses  $      168,704   $      148,468   $      130,000   $      134,606   $      200,000  53.85% 


State Capital Grant Expenditures               3,476              23,250                          -                          -        1,000,000  0.00% 


Bexley Celebration and Events             55,353              63,082              75,000              60,030              80,000  6.67% 


Year of the Parks                         -           329,092           240,908           240,908           130,000  -46.04% 


Aggregation Renewable Grants                         -                          -              46,000              44,944                          -  -100.00% 


Total Operating Expenditures  $      227,532   $      563,892   $      491,908   $      480,488   $  1,410,000  186.64% 
       


Total Grant Reimbursed  $      227,532   $      563,892   $      491,908   $      480,488   $  1,410,000  186.64% 


 


PAGE | 29







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Human Resources Department is responsible for managing, engaging, motivating, and supporting the 
City’s most valuable asset – its employees.  In addition, the department plays a vital role in fostering a 
culture of teamwork, customer service, and leadership across the City’s workforce. It ensures compliance 
with all applicable state and federal laws and provides staff support to the Civil Service Commission. The 
Civil Service Commission oversees civil service employment and advancement. The core responsibilities 
and goals of the Human Resources department include: 
 


• Administering employment functions, including recruitment, selection, on-boarding, retention, 
employee benefits, compensation, time-off programs, city policies, and employee appraisals and 
development; 


• Developing and implementing programs in areas such as employee engagement, management 
training, safety, communications, employee relations, and employee counseling and discipline; 


• Coordinating City resources for labor relations and negotiations;   
• Conducting job studies and wage surveys, then formulating recommendations based on findings. 


 
 
 
 


 


Human resources 


PAGE | 30







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Human Resources Department/Civil Service included in the 
2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Part-Time Human 
Resources Coordinator 1 1 1 


 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for Human Resources/Civil Service is continued funding for personnel-focused 
initiatives including: 
 


• Continued funding for salaries and benefits for the Human Resources Coordinator position; 
• Continued funding for recruiting and on-boarding expenses, including job posting advertisements, 


background checks, and specialized testing; 
• New technology to streamline the recruiting and on-boarding process across the City, improve the 


user experience for our 900+ job applicants annually, consolidate the on-boarding process for an 
estimated 150+ full-time and seasonal hires annually, and automate new-hire compliance 
requirement; 


• Continued funding for specialized HR expertise, including legal consultation and HR contracts; 
• Funding for all-employee learning events, including catering, which will provide accessibility to 


important learning opportunities that increase employee engagement. 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


PAGE | 31







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
Human Resources/Civil Service Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $                 -     $                 -     $       49,910   $       54,070   $       65,224  30.68% 
OPERS                        -                         -               6,987               6,021               9,131  30.68% 
Workers Comp                        -                         -                   589                   490                   769  30.68% 
Medicare                        -                         -                   724                   643                   946  30.68% 
Total Personnel  $                 -     $                 -     $       58,210   $       61,224   $       76,070  30.68% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Special Counsel  $          9,633   $          9,220   $       10,000   $          8,411   $       10,000  0.00% 
Human Resource Management            24,759                         -               5,000               5,000               5,000  0.00% 
Recruiting and Onboarding                        -                         -             13,500               3,523               5,000  -62.96% 
Training                        -                         -               2,500               2,165               2,500  0.00% 
Operating Expenses              3,000               2,099               4,500               4,500               3,500  -22.22% 
Staff Development                        -                         -                         -                         -               3,000  100.00% 
Police Recruiting Cost Details                        -                         -                         -                         -             11,130  100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $       37,392   $       11,319   $       35,500   $       23,599   $       40,130  13.04% 


       
Total Human Resources/Civil Service  $       37,392   $       11,319   $       93,710   $       84,823   $     116,200  24.00% 


 
 
 


PAGE | 32







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
Mayor's Court is responsible for locally adjudicating parking, traffic, and other minor misdemeanors. 
Mayor’s Court functions as the Violations Bureau, collecting payments for violations that do not require a 
court appearance. The Clerk's office keeps abreast of changes in pertinent laws and regulations, and strives 
to enhance day-to-day operations with all persons associated with the court. Core functions and objectives 
of Mayor’s Court include: 
 


• Preparing court for biweekly processing including docket creation, issuance of summons, fee 
collection and other administrative tasks; 


• Processing local registration and license blocks, warrants, and summons as needed; 
• Liaising with contracted magistrate who presides over sentencing of arraignments, pre-trials, 


probation revocation hearings, and financial hearings; 
• Coordinating with contracted court interpreter and victims advocate, and referring community 


members to appropriate diversion opportunities; 
• Tracking of the Project Tail Light Program, which incentivizes individuals to make safety fixes to 


their vehicles. 
 
 
 
 
 


MAYOR’S COURT 


PAGE | 33







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Mayor’s Court Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Clerk of Courts 1 1 1 


 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for Mayor’s Court is: 
 


• Continued funding to support the City’s contracted prosecutor to represent the City’s interests in 
Franklin County courts, as well as the contracted Court Interpreter; 


• A slight increase in costs that correlate to the number of cases, such as prisoner sustenance; 
• Funding for training for the Clerk of Court position; 
• Notably, outside of the Mayor’s Court administrative budget is funding to support the upgrade of the 


core court software, CMI. Funding for this imitative is included in the Technology budget.  
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 34







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Mayor's Court Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $        51,704   $        64,168   $        75,424   $        74,616   $        78,192  3.67% 
OPERS               6,780                9,679              10,559              10,110              10,947  3.67% 
Workers Comp                   354                    551                    890                    740                    922  3.67% 
Health Insurance Transfer               2,893                2,951                2,951                2,951                2,951  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                         -                    717                    731                    731                    731  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                         -                          -                    169                    169                    169  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     66                      58                    103                      77                    103  0.00% 
Medicare                   717                    962                1,094                1,045                1,134  3.67% 
Total Personnel  $        62,515   $        79,085   $        91,922   $        90,439   $        95,150  3.51% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures  Actual   Actual   Budget  Projected  Proposed  Variance 


Prosecutor  $        51,605   $        42,011   $        48,000   $        48,000   $        48,000  0.00% 
Fr/Co. Pub. Defender Commission                   380                    404                1,000                    500                1,000  0.00% 
Fr. County Muni Court                         -                    496                3,000                    750                1,000  -66.67% 
Magistrate               8,975                8,575              11,000              11,000              11,000  0.00% 
Mayors Court Prosecutor             11,265              17,655              18,000              18,000              18,000  0.00% 
Public Defender               5,573                7,395                8,000                7,600                9,500  18.75% 
Victim Advocate               1,250                3,417                4,000                3,500                4,000  0.00% 
Prisoner Sustenance               3,903                4,194                5,500                5,500                7,000  27.27% 
Office Supplies               1,563                    940                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Mayor's Court Operating               7,098                3,423                5,500                5,500                3,500  -36.36% 
Mayor's Court Clerk Training                 (270)                   100                2,500                    600                2,500  0.00% 
Project Taillight Pilot                         -                          -                2,750                    500                2,750  0.00% 
Court Interpreter                       -                          -                          -                          -                  2,000  100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        91,342   $        88,610   $      109,250   $      101,450   $      110,250  0.92% 


       
Total Mayor's Court  $      153,857   $      167,695   $      201,172   $      191,889   $      205,400  2.10% 


 
 
 


PAGE | 35







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Technology Department is responsible for supporting the City’s expanding technology needs, 
including infrastructure technology infrastructure, networking, system security, systems administration, 
and technology systems used by City staff.  Core responsibilities and objectives of the Technology 
Department include: 
 


• Managing all computers, multi-function printers, servers, data storage, VOIP telephone system, 
mobile devices, building access, IP based security equipment/video, and any other technology 
infrastructure-related matters;  


• Overseeing the City’s information security program; 
• Maintaining network infrastructure and physical end points across five locations; 
• Conducting network monitoring, security and penetration testing; 
• Managing wireless infrastructure for city facilities, including parks, and other specialized 


equipment; 
• Maintaining enterprise data storage, including on-site and off-site backup and recovery; 
• Configuring, supporting and maintain business applications for various program-specific platforms; 
• Providing technology training and support for telecommunications, computer software, hardware, 


and mobile unit support for public safety operations. 
 


 


Technology 
department 


PAGE | 36







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Technology Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Information Systems 
Manager 1 1 1 


 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for the Technology Department is continued funding for multiple strategic 
initiatives, ongoing communication and software needs, and operational requirements throughout the City of 
Bexley 
 


• Continued funding for telecommunications requirements, including but not limited to cellphone and 
mobile broadband, the City office phone network, internet services, and security and fire monitoring; 


• Hardware expenditures expected to focus on retiring older, non-compatible PCs before Microsoft 
ends mainstream support for Windows 10 in October 2025; 


• Software costs anticipated for, but not limited to, departmental line of business software for Police, 
Finance, Water Department, Mayor’s Court, Building and Zoning, Service, as well as Citywide 
Productivity Software Suites; 


• Advancing already sustained cybersecurity Initiatives with upgraded endpoint protection, security 
information and event management, expanded multifactor authentication, and ongoing policy 
development and compliance; 


• Emphasizing training and professional development;  
• Addressing other operational requirements as needed. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 37







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Technology Department Expenditures 
 


  2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $        85,523   $        96,615   $      100,511   $      100,671   $      104,029  3.50% 
Technology Overtime                         -                          -                2,500                      48                2,500  0.00% 
OPERS             12,089              14,182              14,422              13,669              14,914  3.42% 
Workers Comp                   639                    984                1,215                1,011                1,257  3.41% 
Health Insurance Transfer               8,662                8,836                8,836                8,836                8,836  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               1,005                    954                    973                    908                    973  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   276                    390                    303                    297                    303  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     74                      64                    101                      86                    101  0.00% 
Medicare               1,208                1,409                1,494                1,427                1,545  3.42% 
Total Personnel  $      109,475   $      123,434   $      130,354   $      126,952   $      134,457  3.15% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Telecommunications  $        73,580   $        67,063   $        80,000   $        78,000   $        82,400  3.00% 
Hardware             24,113              24,937              27,000              27,000              29,870  10.63% 
Software License Maintenance          111,369           162,440           179,062           175,000           263,289  47.04% 
Technology Consultants             13,119              14,997              25,000              25,000              25,750  3.00% 
Cyber Security                       -                34,436              37,000              35,000              40,000  8.11% 
Copier Leases             11,453              11,498              12,500              11,000              12,875  3.00% 
Consumables                   589                2,000                2,000                1,000                2,060  3.00% 
Operating Expenses                   285                    316                1,000                    500                1,030  3.00% 
Training                   576                1,513                3,000                3,000                3,090  3.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      235,084   $      319,200   $      366,562   $      355,500   $      460,364  25.59% 


       
Total Technology Department  $      344,559   $      442,634   $      496,916   $      482,452   $      594,821  19.70% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 38







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Annual Software Licenses by Department/Function 
 
New in the 2025 Budget, most annual software subscriptions have been moved out of individual department 
budgets and centralized into the Technology budget. This includes several new software product requests 
from departments including: 
 


• $13,000 for hiring and onboarding software in Human Resources; 
• $30,000 for budgeting software and a chart of accounts update in Finance; 
• $20,000 for a water customer portal where residents can view consumption; 
• $1,600 for volunteer registration software in Parks; 
• Additionally, $11,500 in software costs previously accounted for in the Water Fund have also been 


moved into the Technology budget. 
 
Notably, there are multiple large one-time software purchase and configuration costs that are accounted for in 
the Capital Budget that are not reflected in the chart below. 
 


Department / Function 2024 Budget 2024 Projection 2025 Budget Budget Variance 


Citywide  $                57,072   $                53,013   $                58,783  3.00% 


Mayor's Court                     3,354                      4,687                     4,900  46.10% 


Communications                       2,954                        3,323                        3,396  14.93% 


Police                    30,151                     30,904                     31,819  5.53% 


Building                    25,931                     25,931                     25,931  0.00% 


Finance/Water                    21,149                     21,321                     22,771  7.67% 


Finance                    21,600                     27,100                     58,200  169.44% 


Human Resources                                -                                 -                     13,000    


Water*                    11,500                     11,500                     31,500  173.91% 


Service                    11,390                     11,546                     11,390  0.00% 


Volunteer Management                                -                                 -                        1,600    


Subtotal Software License Maintenance  $             185,102   $             189,325   $             263,289  42.24% 
     


Cyber Security Software**                    26,339                     26,874                     27,836  5.68% 


Total Subscriptions  $             211,441   $             216,199   $             291,125  37.69% 
  


   
    


*Includes new water portal software as well as software costs previously accounted for in the Water Fund 
**Incorporated into $40,000 Cyber Security line item 


PAGE | 39







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Section Overview 
 
Bexley has a strong history of community engagement and resident involvement in local government.        
A prime example is the dedicated volunteers who serve on Bexley’s various Boards and Commissions. 
Members are typically appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by City Council, with most terms lasting 
three years.   
 


• Architectural Review Board: Reviews applications for exterior architectural changes to residential 
and commercial properties.  


 
• Bexley Board of Health: Facilitates and administers public health policy, and oversees the City’s 


contract with the Franklin County Board of Health. 
 


• Board of Zoning and Planning: Handles variance requests and provides recommendations to City 
Council regarding planning and rezoning efforts. 
 


• Bexley Citizen Review Board: Offers citizen input and oversight on unresolved inquiries and 
complaints directed at City employees, ensuring full transparency and accountability in the City’s 
response. 
 
 


• Civil Service Commission: Prescribes, amends, and enforces rules for the classified service in 
Bexley, and may issue additional rules, subject to City Council approval, to ensure an efficient civil 


Boards and commissions 


PAGE | 40







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


service system based on merit and fitness. 
 


• Bexley Community Improvement Corporation: A board of directors working to advance the 
City’s development goals by leveraging resident expertise and enabling flexibility and proactivity in 
development efforts. 
 


• Environmental Sustainability Advisory Commission: Focuses on achieving the goals set in the 
Bexley Zero Waste Plan, recommending the implementation of prioritized strategies, and advising 
the City on environmental, sustainability, and energy issues.  
 


• Historic Preservation Working Group: Promotes the preservation of historic structures in Bexley, 
recognizing the importance of maintaining the unique historic character of the community.  
 


• Bexley Board of Recreation: Oversees the operations of the Recreation Department. 
 


• Tree and Public Gardens Commission: Assesses the City’s needs for tree care and planting, 
develops a comprehensive plan, and makes recommendations to City Council on legislation and 
activities related to Bexley’s tree program. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 41







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
Staffing Summary 
 
This section does not support any staff members directly.  
 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for Boards and Commissions section includes: 
 


• Continued funding for overtime for clerical support of the various boards and commissions; 
• New funding for the Environmental Sustainability Action Committee. 


 
 


Boards and Commissions Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Commissions Clerical  $           3,137   $                  -     $           7,000   $                  -     $           7,000  0.00% 
OPERS                   363                    427                    420                          -                    420  0.00% 
Workers Comp                     50                      75                    113                      94                    113  0.00% 
Medicare                     40                      42                      44                          -                      44  0.00% 
Total Personnel  $           3,590   $              544   $           7,576   $                 94   $           7,576  0.00% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Tree Commission  $           7,500   $           6,272   $           7,500   $           4,398   $           6,000  -20.00% 
Board of Zoning and Planning                         -                          -                1,000                          -                1,000  0.00% 
Architectural Review Board                   900                          -                1,000                          -                1,000  0.00% 
Environmental Sustainability Advisory                          -                          -                          -                          -                2,500  100.00% 
Diversity and Inclusion             10,000                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Meeting Refreshments               1,000                    157                1,000                    563                1,000  0.00% 
Training                   100                          -                2,500                          -                2,500  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        19,500   $           6,430   $        13,000   $           4,961   $        14,000  7.69% 


       
Total Boards and Commissions  $        23,089   $           6,974   $        20,576   $           5,055   $        21,576  4.86% 


 


PAGE | 42







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
City Council serves as the legislative branch of municipal government, responsible for enacting and 
maintain local laws, and voting on the Mayor-proposed annual budget. Council is vested with all legislative 
powers of the City excepting those reserved to the people by the City Charter and the Constitution of the 
State of Ohio. Council members fulfill their roles by adopting legislation in the form of ordinances or 
resolutions. The Council is composed of seven elected members, each serving four-year staggered terms. 
Core responsibilities and objectives of City Council include: 
 


• Reviewing, deliberating, and passing legislation as outlined in the City Charter and applicable state 
laws of Ohio; 


• Responding to the needs and concerns Bexley residents; 
• Establishing policies that promote fiscal responsibility and ensure long-term prosperity through 


effective fiscal planning and efficient management of taxpayer resources;  
• Adopting the annual budget and exercising oversight of city departments to maintain budgetary 


control. 


 
 
 
 


City Council 


PAGE | 43







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the City Council Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


City Council Members 7 7 7 


 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for the City Council is continued funding to support Councilmember 
compensation, as well as expenses related to making the City’s Codified Ordinances available online.  
 
 


City Council Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


City Council Clerical  $                  -     $                  -     $           2,000   $                  -     $           2,000  0.00% 
Council Compensation             44,521              44,521              53,080              53,080              53,080  0.00% 
OPERS               6,103                6,330                6,627                7,202                7,711  16.36% 
Workers Comp                   438                    655                    979                    815                    650  -33.61% 
Medicare                   646                    629                    646                    770                    799  23.72% 
Total Personnel  $        51,708   $        52,136   $        63,331   $        61,867   $        64,240  1.43% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Ordinance Codification  $           7,500   $           5,929   $           8,500   $           1,847   $           8,500  0.00% 
Operating Expenses               1,500                1,062                1,500                    330                1,500  0.00% 
Meeting Refreshments                   150                    295                    500                    146                    500  0.00% 
Special Events                   429                    725                1,000                    281                1,000  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $           9,579   $           8,011   $        11,500   $           2,604   $        11,500  0.00% 


       
Total City Council  $        61,287   $        60,146   $        74,831   $        64,471   $        75,740  1.21% 


 


PAGE | 44







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Bexley Police Department core beliefs are embodied in “FIRE:” Fairness, Integrity, Respect, and Empathy.  
The department remains committed to operating as a cohesive, team-oriented organization dedicated to 
serving the community. A key focus is placed on maintaining a highly trained and professional staff by 
fostering a training environment that includes bulletins, online courses, decision-making exercises, and in-
service training. Core responsibilities and objectives of the Police Department include: 
 


• Being a dedicated, professional Police Department, committed to and accountable for promoting 
safety and security; 


• Providing patrol operations, traffic enforcement, investigations, community policing, and other 
special assignments; 


• Investigating crimes against persons and property, and charging criminal offenders;  
• Collaborating with Federal, State, and Local law enforcement agencies to enhance resource 


utilization and expertise in addressing crime affecting the community; 
• Promoting transparency, establishing legitimacy, and building trust within the community. 


 
 
 
 


Police DEPARTMENT 


PAGE | 45







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Police Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Chief of Police 1 1 1 


Deputy Police Chief 1 1 1 


Lieutenant 3 3 3 


Sergeant 5 5 5 


Police Officer 23 23 23 


Dispatcher 6 5 6 


Animal Control 1 1 1 


Administrative and Public 
Records Manager 1 1 1 


Part-time Dispatcher 3 3 0 


Part-time Court 
Liaison/Evidence Manager 1 1 1 


Part-time Court 
Liaison/Parking Control 


Officer 
1 1 1 


Part-time Communication 
Technician 1 1 1 


Part-time Administrative 
Assistant 


1 1 1 


 


 
Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for the Police Department is continued funding for a new CAD/RMS system as 
well as the following highlights: 
 


• Continued funding for Emergency Management program, including notification systems;  
• Continued funding for community events such as National Night Out, Citizens Police Academy, Safety 


Town, and Shop with a Cop. 


 


PAGE | 46







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Police Department Expenditures 


 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $ 4,336,994   $ 4,612,936   $ 4,982,011   $ 4,923,450   $ 5,222,656  4.83% 
Police Overtime         151,993             72,325          215,000          103,482          215,000  0.00% 
Retirement and Severance Allocation            50,000                         -                         -                         -                         -  0.00% 
Community Housing Stipend                        -                         -             48,000             45,930             72,000  50.00% 
OPERS            84,649             86,508          114,375          110,189          117,276  2.54% 
Workers Comp            31,957             51,022             70,817             58,928             73,900  4.35% 
Uniform Allowance            40,969             41,864             46,000             39,571             47,050  2.28% 
Health Insurance Transfer         579,844          591,441          591,441          591,441          591,441  0.00% 
Dental Insurance            25,927             23,844             24,321             23,939             24,321  0.00% 
Vision Insurance              5,836               8,737               6,347               6,757               6,347  0.00% 
Life Insurance              4,962               4,343               6,704               5,938               6,704  0.00% 
Medicare            63,371             68,810             75,357             71,096             90,847  20.56% 
Total Personnel  $ 5,376,503   $ 5,561,831   $ 6,180,373   $ 5,980,721   $ 6,467,543  4.65% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Contract Leads  $       64,036   $       85,680   $     158,500   $     119,281   $     184,425  16.36% 
CALEO/NCLEO                        -                         -               3,940               3,940               3,940  0.00% 
Records Management                        -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -  
Training            25,102             36,768             45,000             27,446             46,350  3.00% 
Public Safety Program              5,586               5,814             10,000               3,896             10,000  0.00% 
Community Programing            13,623             15,075             20,000               7,730             20,000  0.00% 
Emergency Management                        -                         -             12,000               8,911             12,000  0.00% 
Towing                  840                   750               1,000                     30               1,030  3.00% 
Office Supplies              5,084               5,079               6,100               4,026               6,100  0.00% 
Postage                        -                         -               1,200                   179               1,200  0.00% 
Operating Expenses            13,419             14,051             22,050               5,269             22,050  0.00% 
Animal Control Expenses              1,992               1,621               2,640               1,742               2,719  3.00% 
Utilities            48,322             53,299             60,000             42,822             61,800  3.00% 
Building Maintenance            54,554             66,909             72,450             51,582             74,624  3.00% 
Meeting Refreshments                  983                   798               1,600               1,020               1,648  3.00% 
Operating Supplies            12,388             13,808             17,850               5,889             17,850  0.00% 
Patrol Equipment            18,007             20,012             25,000             17,247             29,000  16.00% 
Marketing                        -               2,866               9,500                   587               9,500  0.00% 
Parking Control                        -                         -               2,500                   420               2,500  0.00% 
K9 Unit                        -                         -               7,600               5,591               7,828  3.00% 
Repair/Maintenance Supplies            19,794             19,670             27,000               9,852             27,000  0.00% 
Vehicle Maintenance                        -                         -               4,500               3,371               4,635  3.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $     283,729   $     342,199   $     510,430   $     320,830   $     546,199  7.01% 


       
Total Police Department  $ 5,660,233   $ 5,904,029   $ 6,690,803   $ 6,301,550   $ 7,013,741  4.83% 


 
 
 
 


PAGE | 47







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Section Overview 
 
The City contracts with the following outside agencies for fire, emergency medical service (EMS), disaster 
relief, and public health: 
 


• City of Columbus Division of Fire: The Columbus Division of Fire provides Bexley’s primary fire 
prevention, fire response, and EMS services. They are assisted in their endeavors through mutual aid 
agreements with various surrounding fire departments.  
 


• Franklin County Emergency Management and Homeland Security (FCEM&HS): FCEM&HS 
provides Bexley with all-hazard disaster planning, education and warning services.  
 


• Franklin County Public Health (FCPH): FCPH provides Bexley residents with a myriad of family, 
home and community health services. In addition, they manage health-related business 
inspections, and a regional mosquito management program.   


 


Staffing Summary 
 
This section does not directly support staff, rather it accounts for various contracts related to health and safety.  
 


Other health and safety 


PAGE | 48







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Section Expenditures 


 


Fire Contract       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Contract/Fire  $  2,527,510   $  2,619,177   $  2,750,136   $  2,626,429   $  3,075,633  11.84% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $  2,527,510   $  2,619,177   $  2,750,136   $  2,626,429   $  3,075,633  11.84% 


       
Total Fire Contract  $  2,527,510   $  2,619,177   $  2,750,136   $  2,626,429   $  3,075,633  11.84% 


 
 


Disaster and Emergency      


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Contract (Disaster Relief)  $        18,120   $        19,167   $        20,456   $        20,456   $        22,655  10.75% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $        18,120   $        19,167   $        20,456   $        20,456   $        22,655  10.75% 


       
Total Disaster and Emergency  $        18,120   $        19,167   $        20,456   $        20,456   $        22,655  10.75% 


 
 


Health Department 
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Mosquito Contract  $           7,460   $           7,460   $           7,460   $           5,358   $        12,854  72.30% 
Franklin County Public Health          124,646           133,070           136,100           136,086           137,694  1.17% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $      132,106   $      140,530   $      143,560   $      141,445   $      150,547  4.87% 


       
Total Health Department  $      132,106   $      140,530   $      143,560   $      141,445   $      150,547  4.87% 


 
 
 
 
 


 
 


PAGE | 49







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The mission of the Bexley Recreation and Parks Department is to enhance the quality of life for Bexley 
residents by providing recreational programs, leisure opportunities, well-maintained parks, and supporting 
community events. Core responsibilities and objectives of Recreation and Parks include: 
 


• Maintain and enhance community parks including Jeffrey, Commonwealth, and Schneider Parks; 
• Maintain and enhance parks facilities including Jeffrey Mansion, David H. Madison Community 


Pool, Parks Maintenance Facilities, Clifton Cottage, Jeffrey and Schneider Shelter Facilities, Tennis 
and Pickleball Courts, Senior Center, and the Commonwealth Follies; 


• Manage facility rentals/permits including Jeffrey Mansion Rental Space, Park Shelter Facilities, 
Sports field/facility permits including athletic fields and tennis/pickleball courts, David H. Madison 
Community Pool, BPAK and the Senior Center; 


• Create, implement and manage a wide range of program and leisure activities for residents of all 
ages and interests including but not limited to youth and adult sports, fitness classes, and 
educational programming; 


• Create, implement, and manage Jeffrey Mansion Preschool as well as daycare programming 
Before/After Care, School’s Off/Camps On, and Jeffrey Summer Camp; 


• Develop, execute and support community events throughout the year including but not limited to 
4th of July, Labor Day Block Party, Harvest Festival, Halloween Patrol, Egg Dash, Tree Lighting, Jeffrey 
Woods Festival, Main Event Series, Jazz in the Park Series, and more.   


• Provide Senior Services which includes providing programming opportunities, educational 
lectures, day to day management of the senior center, and support needs for aging adults.   


Recreation and parks 


PAGE | 50







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


• Raise funds for and administer the Maryanna Holbrook Scholarship fund to help ensure access to 
services for all. 


• Oversee the management of the David H. Community Pool. 
• Provide job opportunities for community youth.  Hire well over 100 seasonal positions providing 


real life experience for young people as they go through the application and hiring process, 
training, performing of duties, and evaluations.  


 
 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Recreation and Parks Department included in the 2025 
Budget.  
 


Role 
Authorized 


Strength 2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Recreation and Parks 
Director 1 1 1 


Deputy Recreation and 
Parks Director 1 1 1 


Recreation 
Superintendent 


1 1 1 


Recreation Supervisor  3 3 3 


Recreation Coordinator 4 4 4 


Preschool Director 1 1 1 


Operations and Creative 
Coordinator 1 1 1 


Childcare Administrator 1 1 1 


Parks Supervisor 1 1 1 


Grounds Maintenance 
Worker 2 2 2 


Service Worker 3 3 3 


 
 
 
 


PAGE | 51







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for the Recreation and Parks Department is: 
 


• Continued funding for salaries and benefits for full-time staff at the same level as the 2024 staff level, 
and seasonal staffing levels similar to 2024 levels with adjustments based on current market factors 
for pay rates;     


• While 2025 full-time staffing levels are unchanged, we have restructured some staff responsibilities 
resulting in changes to the accounts in which their costs are assessed; 


• Preparing for redevelopment of the current Senior Center site and the temporary relocation of senior 
services through the appropriation of $12,000 for the rent/lease of new space;    


• Increase in Parks overtime to support staffing costs for expanding community events/activities;   
• The 2025 Recreation Fund Budget projects revenue under expenses of $285,000.  This is a reduction of 


the projected 2024 estimated loss of $376,000 resulting in a positive impact to the Recreation Fund of 
an estimated $98,000;   


• Revenue projections continue to trend in the right direction as 2025 revenue projects are $2,442,000 
compared to $2,158,000 in 2024. The result is a general fund transfer to the Recreation Fund 
remaining flat from 2024;      


• Starting in 2025 Columbus Recreation and Parks will now charge us a fee for the use of Wolfe Park. We 
estimate that fee to be $3,000 resulting in an increase in the recreation programs operating account.  
These additional funds would also include rental of Wolfe Park Tennis Courts while Jeffrey Park Tennis 
Court resurfacing takes place;    


• In an effort to increase Jeffrey Mansion rentals, we have added funds to begin marketing to the 
greater Columbus area through member in wedding venue websites; 


• Within the pool fund we continue to see an expense side that is outpacing our revenue, resulting in 
an increase hit to the pool fund balance. We anticipate a roughly $125,000 reduction to the pool fund 
bringing the anticipated end of year 2025 balance to $324,000;   


• Reflected in the Technology budget, $1,600 for the Volunteer Local software fee as we continue to 
develop and expand of the Good Neighbor Network in 2025; 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 52







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 


Recreation and Parks General Fund Sections 
 


Jeffrey Mansion       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $        76,823   $        82,673   $                  -     $                  -     $                  -    0.00% 
Mansion Overtime                   125                2,863                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Cell Phone Tax Reimbursements                         -                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
OPERS             15,739              18,756                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Workers Comp                   497                    683                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Uniform Allowance               1,400                2,072                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Health Insurance Transfer             33,218              33,883                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               1,005                    954                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   170                    240                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   147                    128                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Medicare               1,033                1,214                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Total Personnel  $      130,157   $      143,466   $                  -     $                  -     $                  -    0.00% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Utilities (Electric)  $        22,820   $        32,207   $        36,000   $        36,000   $        36,000  0.00% 
Utilities (Gas)               8,070                8,004              10,000                9,000              10,000  0.00% 
Contracts             14,868              52,735              60,000              58,000              60,000  0.00% 
Lead Monitoring               2,720                2,920                3,500                3,200                3,500  0.00% 
Operating Expenses               9,852              10,601              14,500              14,500              14,900  2.76% 
Cleaning Supplies               5,552                7,486              11,200              10,000              11,200  0.00% 
Repair/Maintenance Supplies             18,695              20,292              29,000              29,000              30,000  3.45% 
Fire Suppression and Life Safety               2,565                3,500                4,000                3,250                4,000  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        85,143   $      137,745   $      168,200   $      162,950   $      169,600  0.83% 


       
Total Jeffrey Mansion  $      215,300   $      281,211   $      168,200   $      162,950   $      169,600  0.83% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 53







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Parks       
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      192,565   $      222,602   $      341,256   $      355,877   $      371,017  8.72% 
Jeffrey Park Overtime             19,548              17,128              22,500              29,618              30,000  33.33% 
Jeffrey Park Seasonals                         -              17,155              21,000                1,105              21,000  0.00% 
OPERS             41,318              47,470              75,031              70,718              78,871  5.12% 
Workers Comp               1,464                2,277                4,544                3,781                4,978  9.54% 
Uniform Allowance               2,100                2,434                4,200                2,475                4,200  0.00% 
Health Insurance Transfer             16,912              17,250              51,133              51,133              51,133  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   479                    330                1,310                    465                1,310  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   152                    181                    308                    164                    308  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   122                      65                    279                    143                    279  0.00% 
Medicare               3,044                3,719                4,544                5,484                6,119  34.66% 
Total Personnel  $      277,704   $      330,612   $      526,105   $      520,963   $      569,214  8.19% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Utilities (Electric)  $           1,900   $           2,517   $           4,000   $           4,000   $        11,800  195.00% 
Contracts               4,772              50,671              59,100              59,100              61,000  3.21% 
Parks Planning                         -              13,330                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Operating Expenses             16,277              13,892              19,000              19,000              20,000  5.26% 
Small Tools and Equipment                   366                1,087                1,100                1,100                1,200  9.09% 
Repair and Maintenance Supplies             12,411                1,900              10,300              10,300              10,500  1.94% 
Athletic Field Maintenance               9,795              10,014              11,200              11,200              11,500  2.68% 
Landscaping               8,021              18,327              18,700              17,500              21,250  13.64% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        53,542   $      111,737   $      123,400   $      122,200   $      137,250  11.22% 


       
Total Jeffrey Park  $      331,246   $      442,350   $      649,505   $      643,163   $      706,464  8.77% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 


PAGE | 54







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Senior Programs       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $        76,037   $        81,679   $      105,591   $      102,682   $      108,544  2.80% 
OPERS             10,910              11,614              14,783              13,933              15,196  2.80% 
Workers Comp                   569                    983                1,245                1,036                1,280  2.80% 
Health Fund Transfer             11,846              11,846              11,846              11,846              11,846  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   290                    270                    275                    262                    275  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                     75                    106                      81                      81                      81  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     72                      63                      98                      85                      98  0.00% 
Medicare                   948                1,154                1,531                1,307                1,574  2.80% 
Total Personnel  $      100,748   $      107,715   $      135,450   $      131,232   $      138,894  2.54% 


       
Other Operating Expenditures             
Utilities / Electric  $           1,932   $           2,853   $           3,300   $           3,300   $           3,400  3.03% 
Utilities / Gas               2,417                2,432                3,080                3,080                3,080  0.00% 
Cleaning Supplies                   233                          -                    800                    700                    800  0.00% 
Repairs / Maintenance                   240                    875                1,500                1,500                1,000  -33.33% 
Professionals             24,768              52,641              80,000              65,000              65,000  -18.75% 
Contracts                         -                          -                          -                          -                3,000  100.00% 
Rent/Lease                         -                          -                          -                          -              12,000  10.00% 
Office Supplies                         -                    321                    500                    300                    500  0.00% 
Operating Expenses               4,252                8,199              11,000              11,000              10,000  -9.09% 
Senior Center Due Diligence               5,031                    300                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
                          -                          -                          -                          -    100.00% 
Mailings                   176                    293                1,000                          -                          -  -100.00% 
Travel and Meetings                   518                          -                1,000                          -                          -  -100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        39,567   $        67,914   $      102,180   $        84,880   $        98,780  -3.33% 


       
Total Senior Programs  $      140,315   $      175,629   $      237,630   $      216,112   $      237,674  0.02% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 55







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Recreation and Parks Enterprise Funds 
 
The following Recreation and Parks resources and programs are accounted for outside of the general fund.  
  


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Recreation Administration Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Personnel  $   551,017   $   598,654   $   701,844   $   684,603   $         716,316  2.06% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $      40,765   $      77,986   $      60,550   $      59,020   $           68,350  12.88% 
Recreation Administration Total  $   591,781   $   676,640   $   762,394   $   743,623   $         784,666  2.92%        


Recreation Programs             
Personnel  $        6,859   $        8,135   $      35,030   $        8,874   $           32,656  -6.78% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $   323,344   $   357,493   $   400,300   $   416,252   $         435,400  8.77% 
Recreation Programs Total  $   330,202   $   365,628   $   435,330   $   425,126   $         468,056  7.52%        


Jeffrey Preschool             
Personnel  $   313,607   $   339,340   $   359,308   $   299,580   $         406,691  100.00% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $      10,174   $      12,397   $      22,500   $      15,800   $           21,000  100.00% 
Jeffrey Preschool Total  $   323,781   $   351,737   $   381,808   $   315,380   $         427,691  100.00%        


Before and After School Care             
Personnel  $   286,738   $   376,946   $   400,985   $   383,218   $         417,512  4.12% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $      15,362   $      20,943   $      51,200   $      47,700   $           50,200  -1.95% 
Before and After School Care Total  $   302,100   $   397,889   $   452,185   $   430,918   $         467,712  3.43%        


Jeffrey Camp             
Personnel  $   317,867   $   385,413   $   408,881   $   391,302   $         484,114  18.40% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $      58,414   $      79,206   $      93,500   $      76,000   $           94,500  1.07% 
Jeffrey Camp Total  $   376,281   $   464,619   $   502,381   $   467,302   $         578,614  15.17%        


Pool Operations             
Personnel  $      21,391   $      24,756   $      29,478   $      23,669   $           30,470  3.36% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $   314,507   $   413,996   $   450,400   $   424,300   $         464,100  3.04% 
Pool Operations Total  $   335,898   $   438,752   $   479,878   $   447,969   $         494,570  3.06%        


Pool Concessions             
Other Operating Expenditures  $        1,957   $              28   $        4,000   $            670   $              4,000  0.00% 
Pool Concessions Total  $        1,957   $              28   $        4,000   $            670   $              4,000  0.00%        


TOTAL  $2,262,000   $2,695,293   $3,017,976   $2,830,988   $     3,225,309  6.87% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 56







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Recreation Administration 
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      397,703   $      432,148   $      519,795   $      511,087   $      527,204  1.43% 
Recreation Admin Overtime                         -                          -                1,000                          -                6,000  500.00% 
Mileage Reimbursement                   924                1,311                2,750                    685                2,750  0.00% 
OPERS             54,133              63,198              72,911              68,843              74,649  2.38% 
Workers Comp               2,865                4,223                6,143                5,112                6,289  2.38% 
Health Insurance Transfer             87,264              89,009              89,009              89,009              89,009  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               2,004                2,044                2,085                1,945                2,085  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                     85                    120                      94                      92                      94  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   367                    319                    506                    430                    506  0.00% 
Medicare               5,672                6,280                7,552                7,400                7,731  2.38% 
Total Personnel  $      551,017   $      598,654   $      701,844   $      684,603   $      716,316  2.06% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Meeting Meals and Refreshments  $              210   $              550   $              700   $              700   $              700  0.00% 
Registration Software Contract             10,290              11,320              12,500              11,320              12,500  0.00% 
Office Supplies               2,115                3,105                3,750                3,500                3,900  4.00% 
Operating Expenses               1,994                2,920                2,600                2,500                2,750  5.77% 
Marketing             14,737              20,712              23,000              23,000              30,000  30.43% 
Youth Scholarship Challenge             10,000              10,000              10,000              10,000              10,000  0.00% 
Training/Professional Development               1,419                7,000                8,000                8,000                8,500  6.25% 
OCCRRA COVID Relief                         -              22,379                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        40,765   $        77,986   $        60,550   $        59,020   $        68,350  12.88% 


       
Total Recreation Administration  $      591,781   $      676,640   $      762,394   $      743,623   $      784,666  2.92% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 57







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 


Recreation Programs      


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $           4,207   $           4,285   $        30,000   $           7,448   $        28,000  -6.67% 
OPERS               2,446                3,606                4,305                1,011                3,920  -8.94% 
Workers Comp                   144                    190                    363                    302                    330  -8.94% 
Medicare                     61                      55                    363                    113                    406  11.94% 
Total Personnel  $           6,859   $           8,135   $        35,030   $           8,874   $        32,656  -6.78% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Operating Expenses  $           9,600   $           8,403   $        14,500   $        14,000   $        17,000  17.24% 
Special Activity Supplies             30,900              29,000              32,000              36,000              36,000  12.50% 
Community Garden               2,876                2,808                3,900                3,900                4,400  12.82% 
Uniforms             24,313              30,292              41,347              41,000              38,000  -8.10% 
Equipment               4,850                7,350                6,576                6,576              10,000  52.07% 
Awards               3,899                4,815                6,577                6,577                6,500  -1.16% 
Background Checks                   299                1,299                1,500                    299                1,500  0.00% 
Programming/Professional Services          232,904           253,743           273,000           287,000           300,000  9.89% 
Referees             13,702              19,784              20,900              20,900              22,000  5.26% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      323,344   $      357,493   $      400,300   $      416,252   $      435,400  8.77% 


       
Total Recreation Programs  $      330,202   $      365,628   $      435,330   $      425,126   $      468,056  7.52% 


 
 


Jeffrey Preschool       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $      263,868   $      279,258   $      296,056   $      246,033   $      335,339  13.27% 
Contractual Seasonal Employees                   992                1,520                3,600                1,500                3,744  4.00% 
OPERS             32,522              40,399              41,448              34,444              47,472  14.53% 
Workers Comp               1,649                2,700                3,492                2,906                3,999  14.53% 
Health Insurance Transfer             11,000              11,220              11,220              11,220              11,220  0.00% 
Medicare               3,576                4,242                3,492                3,477                4,917  40.80% 
Total Personnel  $      313,607   $      339,340   $      359,308   $      299,580   $      406,691  13.19% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Snacks  $              472   $              287   $           1,500   $              300   $           1,000  -33.33% 
Supplies               2,372                2,353                4,000                3,500                4,000  0.00% 
Equipment               1,357                1,810                5,000                3,000                5,000  0.00% 
Professional Development                   133                1,251                2,000                2,000                2,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses               5,840                6,696              10,000                7,000                9,000  -10.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        10,174   $        12,397   $        22,500   $        15,800   $        21,000  -6.67% 


       
Total Jeffrey Preschool  $      323,781   $      351,737   $      381,808   $      315,380   $      427,691  12.02% 


PAGE | 58







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 


Before and After School Care     


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salaries And Wages  $      247,053   $      328,828   $      341,811   $      326,851   $      355,982  4.15% 
Overtime                         -                          -                2,000                2,477                2,000  0.00% 
OPERS             34,429              41,422              48,134              46,005              50,117  4.12% 
Workers Comp               1,774                2,580                4,055                3,375                4,222  4.12% 
Medicare               3,482                4,116                4,985                4,510                5,191  4.12% 
Total Personnel  $      286,738   $      376,946   $      400,985   $      383,218   $      417,512  4.12% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Operating Expenses  $           4,637   $           2,869   $           7,200   $           7,200   $           7,200  0.00% 
Background Checks                   518                    756                2,500                1,000                1,500  -40.00% 
Snacks               5,372                8,430              12,000              12,000              12,000  0.00% 
Supplies               1,633                    911                6,000                5,000                5,500  -8.33% 
Equipment               2,421                1,816                7,000                6,000                6,500  -7.14% 
Professionals                   782                6,161              16,500              16,500              17,500  6.06% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        15,362   $        20,943   $        51,200   $        47,700   $        50,200  -1.95% 


       
Total Before and After School Care  $      302,100   $      397,889   $      452,185   $      430,918   $      467,712  3.43% 


 
 


Jeffrey Camp       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $      276,567   $      332,833   $      348,581   $      335,830   $      413,087  18.51% 
Overtime                         -                          -                2,000                    195                2,000  0.00% 
OPERS             35,293              45,087              49,081              46,995              58,112  18.40% 
Workers Comp               2,046                3,013                4,135                3,441                4,896  18.40% 
Medicare               3,961                4,480                5,083                4,841                6,019  18.40% 
Total Personnel  $      317,867   $      385,413   $      408,881   $      391,302   $      484,114  18.40% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Operating Expenses  $           7,143   $        10,051   $           9,000   $           6,500   $           7,000  -22.22% 
Background Checks               2,080                3,000                5,000                3,600                5,000  0.00% 
Snacks               2,000                3,000                5,000                3,000                4,500  -10.00% 
Supplies               1,711                2,700                4,000                4,000                6,500  62.50% 
Equipment               1,600                2,000                3,000                1,400                3,000  0.00% 
Shirts               6,819                6,724                7,500                7,500                8,500  13.33% 
Programming/Professional Services             37,060              51,732              60,000              50,000              60,000  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        58,414   $        79,206   $        93,500   $        76,000   $        94,500  1.07% 


       
Total Jeffrey Camp  $      376,281   $      464,619   $      502,381   $      467,302   $      578,614  15.17% 


 


PAGE | 59







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Pool Operations       
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $      18,486   $      21,047   $      25,275   $      20,327   $      26,125  3.36% 
OPERS             2,525              3,178              3,539              2,846              3,658  3.36% 
Workers Comp                133                 207                 298                 207                 308  3.36% 
Medicare                247                 323                 366                 289                 379  3.36% 
Total Personnel  $      21,391   $      24,756   $      29,478   $      23,669   $      30,470  3.36% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Utilities (Electric)  $      16,334   $      22,707   $      24,000   $      20,000   $      23,000  -4.17% 
Utilities (Gas)             9,704              8,666           10,000              8,000           10,000  0.00% 
Repair/Maint. Services             7,230           12,997           16,000           16,000           16,000  0.00% 
Pool Management        231,466         296,946         310,000         307,000         320,000  3.23% 
Refunds              (282)                      -                       -                       -                       -  0.00% 
Operating Expenses             8,460           11,061           13,900           13,000           13,900  0.00% 
Health and Safety                272              1,058              2,500                 500              2,000  -20.00% 
Capital                      -                       -           35,000           35,000           40,000  14.29% 
Machinery and Equipment             2,627              4,314              5,000              5,000              5,200  4.00% 
Capital Outlay          13,852           30,448                       -                       -                       -  0.00% 
Professionals          12,869           14,000           14,000              7,300           14,000  0.00% 
Swim Team          11,975           11,799           20,000           12,500           20,000  0.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $   314,507   $   413,996   $   450,400   $   424,300   $   464,100  3.04% 


       
Total Pool Operations  $   335,898   $   438,752   $   479,878   $   447,969   $   494,570  3.06% 


 
 


Pool Concessions       
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Repair/Maint. Services  $        1,000   $                -     $        2,000   $                -     $        2,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses                957                    28              2,000                 670              2,000  0.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $        1,957   $              28   $        4,000   $            670   $        4,000  0.00% 


       
Total Pool Concessions  $        1,957   $              28   $        4,000   $            670   $        4,000  0.00% 


 


PAGE | 60







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Service Department is responsible for maintaining the City’s public infrastructure, which includes 
sanitary sewer, storm sewer, water distribution system, streets and alleys, regulatory and wayfinding 
signage, streetlights, traffic and pedestrian signals, street trees, boulevards, medians, and park space. In 
addition to infrastructure maintenance, the department places high value on preserving the City’s natural 
assets.  It also manages billing for water, sewer, stormwater and refuse for residents and businesses. Core 
responsibilities and objectives of the Service Department include: 
 


• Delivering timely and excellent services to all residents, businesses and employees within the City; 
• Monitoring public works trends and innovations, implementing new technology, and managing 


contracts and service agreements;  
• Maintaining a safe, efficient and reliable city-wide fleet; 
• Ensuring safe and aesthetically pleasing roadway corridors; 
• Overseeing snow and ice removal, pothole repairs, leaf collection, streetlight improvements, street 


cleaning, and street sign replacement and sidewalk replacement.  
• Monitoring and maintaining water lines, water meters, fire hydrants, and master meter pits; 
• Maintaining sanitary and storm sewer lines, manholes, and inspections of the City’s main lines; 
• Managing stormwater lines and catch basins; 
• Providing accurate invoicing and exceptional customer service.   


 
 


 


Service department 


PAGE | 61







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Service Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role Authorized 
Strength 


2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Service Director 1 1 1 


Assistant Service Director 1 1 1 


Street Supervisor 1 1 1 


Street Department Foreman 1 1 1 


Right-of-Way Supervisor 1 1 1 


Utility Locate Technician 1 1 1 


Street Light Worker 1 1 1 


Executive Assistant 1 1 1 


Grounds Maintenance Worker 4 4 4 


Tree Maintenance Worker 2 2 2 


Forestry Foreman 1 1 1 


Service Worker 1 1 1 


Auto Mechanic II 2 2 2 


Auto Mechanic I 0 0 0 


Assistant Auto Mechanic 0 0 0 


Equipment Operator II 2 2 2 


Equipment Operator I 3 3 3 


Water Department Manager 1 1 1 


Water/Sewer Supervisor 1 1 1 


Sewer Worker 2 2 2 


Water Worker 2 2 2 


Refuse Worker 1 1 1 


Sustainability Programs 
Coordinator* 0.5 0.5 0.5 


 
*50% of this position is budgeted for in the Development Department.  


 


PAGE | 62







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
The 2025 Budget for the Service Department spans multiple funds, including work within streets, sewer and 
water, right-of-way, and tree care. Significant changes to Service expenditures for 2025 include: 
 


• Resources to support the launch of a major investigation into sources of inflow and infiltration (I/I) into 
the City’s sanitary sewer system, to inform a comprehensive 10-year capital improvement program; 


• Funding to support 2025 EPA Lead Line Inventory Program; 
• Funding for a Lead Service Line Loan program to be repaid through a special assessment in future 


years, accounted for in the Infrastructure Development Fund;  
• Reallocating utility cost centers to more appropriately reflect actual consumption by facility;  
• An increase in the tree planting program to provide for additional infill plantings; 
• Upgrades to right-of-way GIS data; 
• Reallocating water meter upgrade program to the Capital Fund. 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 63







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Service Department General Fund Sections 
 
 
 


Service Administration      


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $      133,104   $      141,813   $      222,842   $      155,691   $      370,208  66.13% 
OPERS             18,096              20,980              36,133              21,125              51,829  43.44% 
Workers Comp                   952                1,379                2,628                2,187                4,367  66.13% 
Uniform Allowance             20,537              25,000              25,000              21,432              37,500  50.00% 
Health Insurance Transfer             19,874              20,271              35,437              35,437              35,437  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   775                    736                1,272                    700                1,272  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   172                    242                    339                    185                    339  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     92                      80                    276                    108                    276  0.00% 
Medicare               1,807                2,085                3,231                2,182                5,368  66.13% 
Mileage Reimbursement               5,000                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Total Personnel  $      200,409   $      212,587   $      327,159   $      239,047   $      506,597  54.85% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Travel/Meetings  $              210   $              147   $              250   $                  -     $              250  0.00% 
Meeting Meals and Refreshments             (6,303)                     83                1,000                    270                1,000  0.00% 
Advertising                   284                1,000                1,000                1,000                1,100  10.00% 


Printing                   500                    118                    500                    460                    600  20.00% 
Drug Testing               1,500                1,288                2,100                2,000                2,100  0.00% 


Office Supplies               1,000                1,000                1,500                1,500                1,500  0.00% 


Operating Expenses               1,999                2,483                2,500                2,500                2,500  0.00% 


Seminar/Training               1,995                1,881                2,500                2,500                3,000  20.00% 


Training Non Union               1,416                2,442                2,500                1,000                2,000  -20.00% 


Total Other Operating Expenditures  $           2,600   $        10,442   $        13,850   $        11,230   $        14,050  1.44% 
       


Total Service Administration  $      203,009   $      223,029   $      341,009   $      250,277   $      520,647  52.68% 


 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 


PAGE | 64







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Vehicle and Grounds Maintenance and Urban Forestry  
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      540,915   $      559,891   $      733,426   $      675,958   $      770,880  5.11% 
Garage Overtime               3,496                1,993              10,000                1,829              10,000  0.00% 
Garage Seasonals               5,945                2,082              43,200              42,642              43,200  0.00% 
Parks Overtime               8,482              12,517              10,000                7,489              10,000  0.00% 
Parks Seasonals             37,656              49,775              43,200              26,700              43,200  0.00% 
OPERS          135,555           132,696           160,950           136,121           178,814  11.10% 
Workers Comp               4,770                7,440              11,087                9,226              10,348  -6.67% 
Health Insurance Transfer          113,426           115,695           161,193           161,193           161,193  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               4,121                3,913                5,554                3,725                5,554  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   757                1,012                1,095                    773                1,095  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   427                    371                    819                    501                    819  0.00% 
Medicare               8,181                9,624                9,876              10,201              12,721  28.80% 
Total Personnel  $      863,732   $      897,009   $  1,190,399   $  1,076,358   $  1,247,823  4.82% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Utilities  $        44,951   $        47,512   $        50,000   $        50,000   $        80,000  60.00% 
Repair/Maint. Service             11,550                6,052              13,500              13,500              13,500  0.00% 
Contractual Work             65,000              75,000              44,000              44,000              75,000  70.45% 
Grounds Maintenance              70,000              75,000              44,000              44,000              44,000  0.00% 


Operating Expenses             19,984              24,912              25,000              25,000              25,000  0.00% 


Operating Expenses Forestry              12,734                7,683              15,500              15,500              15,500  0.00% 
Repair/Maintenance Supplies             30,287              33,867              33,500              33,484              34,000  1.49% 
Repairs and Maintenance Parks               7,000                5,229              10,700              10,700              11,000  2.80% 
Vehicle Maintenance          124,995           130,000           150,000           145,000           150,000  0.00% 
Small Tools/Equipment               8,058                9,758              10,000                9,777              10,000  0.00% 
Fuel          137,709           122,262           145,000           125,000           145,000  0.00% 
Trees and Landscaping             25,951              62,060              80,000              80,000           100,000  25.00% 
Tree Contract Work             40,000              40,000              40,000              40,000              41,000  2.50% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      598,219   $      639,334   $      661,200   $      635,962   $      744,000  12.52% 


       
Total Vehicle, Grounds Maint. & Forestry  $  1,461,951   $  1,536,343   $  1,851,599   $  1,712,320   $  1,991,823  7.57% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 65







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Street Lighting       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $        61,588   $        63,557   $        65,605   $        66,635   $        66,209  0.92% 
Street Lighting Overtime                   302                2,485                1,000                    947                1,000  0.00% 
OPERS             11,468              14,091              14,320              13,723              14,450  0.91% 
Workers Comp                   336                    607                    786                    113                    793  0.91% 
Health Insurance Transfer             19,451              19,840              19,840              19,840              19,840  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   739                    702                    716                    668                    716  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   172                    242                    189                    185                    189  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     74                      64                    100                      86                    100  0.00% 
Medicare                   852                    912                    966                    905                    975  0.91% 
Total Personnel  $        94,982   $      102,499   $      103,521   $      103,102   $      104,271  0.73% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Utility Electric  $        24,491   $        28,520   $      100,000   $        55,000   $        60,000  -40.00% 
Repair/Maint Supplies          100,000              89,594           120,000           120,000           125,000  4.17% 
Traffic and Safety Studies             38,598              23,637              40,000              35,000              35,000  -12.50% 
Traffic and Monitoring Maintenance             19,950              11,325              20,000              18,614              22,000  10.00% 
Alley Lighting Enhancement             20,000              16,050              20,000              20,000              20,000  0.00% 
Public EV Chargers Electric                          -                          -                          -                          -              33,000  0.00% 
Right-of-Way Operating                         -                          -                          -                          -                7,500  100.00% 
GIS - New Street Light and Electric Mapping                         -                          -                          -                          -              20,000  100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      203,039   $      169,125   $      300,000   $      248,614   $      322,500  7.50% 


       
Total Street Lighting  $      298,021   $      271,625   $      403,521   $      351,716   $      426,771  5.76% 


] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 66







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
Service Department Enterprise Funds 
 
The following Service Department resources and programs are accounted for outside of the general fund.  
  


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
State Highway Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Personnel  $      10,000   $                -     $      15,000   $        6,291   $           15,000  0.00% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $      41,834   $      12,426   $      45,000   $      34,655   $           40,000  -11.11% 
State Highway Total  $      51,834   $      12,426   $      60,000   $      40,946   $           55,000  -8.33%        


Street Maintenance             
Personnel  $   558,749   $   708,215   $   774,984   $   661,842   $         679,959  0.00% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $   201,528   $   206,956   $   315,000   $   276,233   $         323,000  2.54% 
Street Maintenance Total  $   760,277   $   915,171   $1,089,984   $   938,075   $     1,002,959  -7.98%        


Water Administration             
Personnel  $   136,466   $   151,118   $   152,577   $   152,964   $         127,665  -16.33% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $2,090,291   $2,186,382   $2,307,687   $2,284,458   $     2,327,234  0.85% 
Water Administration Total  $2,226,757   $2,337,500   $2,460,264   $2,437,422   $     2,454,899  -0.22%        


Water Distribution             
Personnel  $   327,928   $   368,483   $   395,472   $   355,377   $         351,957  -11.00% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $   202,178   $   269,702   $   324,000   $   280,893   $         342,000  5.56% 
Water Distribution Total  $   530,106   $   638,185   $   719,472   $   636,270   $         693,957  -3.55%        


Sewer Administration             
Personnel  $      29,972   $      31,824   $      33,539   $      33,615   $                     -    -100.00% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $1,844,020   $2,000,036   $2,168,100   $2,166,200   $     2,234,000  3.04% 
Water Distribution Total  $1,873,992   $2,031,861   $2,201,639   $2,199,815   $     2,234,000  1.47%        


Sewer Service             
Personnel  $   248,674   $   213,637   $   243,475   $   244,916   $         197,788  -18.76% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $   325,807   $   400,749   $   823,000   $   688,000   $         815,000  -0.97% 
Sewer Service Total  $   574,481   $   614,386   $1,066,475   $   932,916   $     1,012,788  -5.03%        


Refuse              
Personnel  $   131,307   $      40,676   $   108,648   $   106,357   $         131,660  21.18% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $1,407,800   $1,379,143   $1,826,500   $1,608,005   $     1,575,500  -13.74% 
Refuse Total  $1,539,107   $1,419,819   $1,935,148   $1,714,362   $     1,707,160  -11.78%        


TOTAL  $7,556,555   $7,969,348   $9,532,983   $8,899,805   $     9,160,764  -3.90% 


 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 67







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 


State Highway       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


State Highway Overtime  $        10,000   $                  -     $        15,000   $           6,291   $        15,000  0.00% 
OPERS               1,944                2,285                3,375                1,131                3,375  0.00% 
Workers Comp                     73                    108                    162                    135                    162  0.00% 
Medicare                         -                          -                    218                      91                    218  0.00% 
Total Personnel  $        12,016   $           2,394   $        18,755   $           7,648   $        18,755  0.00% 


       
Other Operating Expenditures             
Operating Expenses  $        41,834   $        12,426   $        45,000   $        34,655   $        40,000  -11.11% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        41,834   $        12,426   $        45,000   $        34,655   $        40,000  -11.11% 


       
Total State Highway  $        53,850   $        14,820   $        63,755   $        42,303   $        58,755  -7.84% 


 
 


Street Maintenance 
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $      393,866   $      510,101   $      560,707   $      483,393   $      484,536  -13.58% 
Overtime             15,174              10,293              18,000                3,916              18,000  0.00% 
OPERS             78,505           111,639           117,567              98,885           100,715  -14.33% 
Workers Comp               2,643                5,160                6,826                5,680                5,927  -13.16% 
Health Insurance Transfer             59,082              60,264              60,264              60,264              60,264  0.00% 
Dental               2,451                2,327                2,374                2,215                2,374  0.00% 
Vision                   237                    334                    260                    255                    260  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   441                    424                    596                    517                    596  0.00% 
Medicare               6,350                7,673                8,391                6,717                7,287  -13.16% 
Total Personnel  $      558,749   $      708,215   $      774,984   $      661,842   $      679,959  -12.26% 


       
Other Operating Expenditures             
Contract/Professional  $           6,000   $           2,392   $           6,000   $           6,000   $           6,000  0.00% 
Curb Replacement               1,881                3,000                4,500                4,000                4,500  0.00% 
MOPRC Invoice             15,000              12,813              35,000              35,000              35,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses             97,553              74,978           135,000           135,000           135,000  0.00% 
Weed Control Curbs                         -                1,528                2,000                2,000                2,000  0.00% 
Repair/Maint. Supplies             44,798              50,000              50,000              49,954              55,000  10.00% 
Fuel               5,000                7,500                7,500                6,853                7,500  0.00% 
Signs and Marks             31,297              54,745              75,000              37,426              78,000  4.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      201,528   $      206,956   $      315,000   $      276,233   $      323,000  2.54% 


       
Total Street Maintenance  $      760,277   $      915,171   $  1,089,984   $      938,075   $  1,002,959  -7.98% 


 
 


PAGE | 68







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 


Water Administration      


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      105,686   $      109,432   $      116,007   $      118,162   $        94,434  -18.60% 
Overtime                         -                1,233                1,500                    345                1,500  0.00% 
OPERS             14,247              15,848              16,241              15,861              13,431  -17.30% 
Workers Comp                   750                1,053                1,368                1,139                1,132  -17.30% 
Health Insurance Transfer             14,755              15,050              15,050              15,050              15,050  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   517                    490                    500                    467                    500  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                     85                    120                      94                      92                      94  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     98                      85                    135                    115                    135  0.00% 
Medicare                    329                7,807                1,682                1,733                1,391  -17.30% 
Total Personnel  $      136,466   $      151,118   $      152,577   $      152,964   $      127,665  -16.33% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Computer Maintenance  $                  -     $           1,500   $           2,500   $           2,500   $                  -    -100.00% 
Computer Software                         -                          -                1,000                1,000                          -  -100.00% 
iCloud Fees               2,643                2,906                8,000                2,064                          -  -100.00% 
Water Contract/Columbus       2,031,204        2,047,335        2,151,187        2,151,187        2,237,234  4.00% 
Water Testing             15,142              11,368              20,000              10,000              20,000  0.00% 
Consumer Confidence               5,000                5,000                5,000                5,000                5,000  0.00% 
Automated Meter Maintenance             24,919           105,000           105,000           105,000              35,000  -66.67% 
Refunds                   382                1,273                2,500                1,800                2,500  0.00% 
Office Supplies               5,000                5,000                5,000                          -                5,000  0.00% 
Water Bill Relief Program                 15,000   


Operating Expenses               6,000                7,000                7,500                5,907                7,500  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $  2,090,291   $  2,186,382   $  2,307,687   $  2,284,458   $  2,327,234  0.85% 


       
Total Water Administration  $  2,226,757   $  2,337,500   $  2,460,264   $  2,437,422   $  2,454,899  -0.22% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 69







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 


Water Distribution       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      218,112   $      252,815   $      266,375   $      245,848   $      224,684  -15.65% 
Water Dept Overtime             12,122                7,826              22,500                9,413              22,500  0.00% 
OPERS             44,504              49,747              47,465              42,918              46,137  -2.80% 
Workers Comp               1,615                2,659                3,407                2,835                2,916  -14.43% 
Uniform Allowance                         -                1,400                1,400                    770                2,000  42.86% 
Health Insurance Transfer             46,917              47,856              47,855              47,855              47,855  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               1,727                1,762                1,761                1,677                1,761  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   178                    252                    191                    192                    191  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   245                    213                    330                    297                    330  0.00% 
Medicare               2,507                3,954                4,189                3,572                3,584  -14.43% 
Total Personnel  $      327,928   $      368,483   $      395,472   $      355,377   $      351,957  -11.00% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Public Water System License  $           6,512   $           6,512   $           7,000   $           6,550   $           7,000  0.00% 
Contract Professional               9,134              14,984              15,000              11,343              15,000  0.00% 
Regulations and Compliance             50,253              52,935              80,000              70,000              80,000  0.00% 
Water Meter Replacement Program             31,580              64,950              75,000              75,000                          -  -100.00% 
Repairs/Maintenance Supplies             19,871              24,729              40,000              38,000              40,000  0.00% 
Lead Service Line Inventory Program                          -                          -                          -                          -              30,000  100.00% 
Lead Service Line Loan Program                         -                          -                          -                          -           125,000  100.00% 
Fuel               6,000                          -                7,000                          -                          -  -100.00% 
Taps and Meters             20,282              33,985              50,000              50,000              25,000  -50.00% 
Hydrants             19,555              11,608              20,000              10,000              20,000  0.00% 
Capital             38,991              60,000              30,000              20,000                          -  -100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      202,178   $      269,702   $      324,000   $      280,893   $      342,000  5.56% 


       
Total Water Distribution  $      530,106   $      638,185   $      719,472   $      636,270   $      693,957  -3.55% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 70







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 


Sewer Administration      


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel  Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $        20,818   $        22,151   $        23,598   $        24,139   $                  -    -100.00% 
OPERS               2,749                3,150                3,304                3,275                          -  -100.00% 
Workers Comp                   144                    210                    278                    232                          -  -100.00% 
Uniform Allowance                   433                    500                    500                    115                          -  -100.00% 
Health Insurance Transfer               5,166                5,270                5,270                5,270                          -  -100.00% 
Dental Insurance                   221                    209                    214                    199                          -  -100.00% 
Life Insurance                     25                      21                      33                      29                          -  -100.00% 
Medicare                   417                    313                    342                    356                          -  -100.00% 
Total Personnel  $        29,972   $        31,824   $        33,539   $        33,615   $                  -    -100.00% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Computer Maintenance  $                  -     $              267   $           1,000   $           1,000   $           1,000  0.00% 
Computer Software                         -                    745                    500                    500                    500  0.00% 
Sewer Contract/Columbus       1,672,873        1,801,883        1,942,500        1,942,500        2,000,000  2.96% 
ERU Charge          164,147           194,059           216,600           216,000           225,000  3.88% 
Office Supplies               3,000                          -                3,000                2,700                3,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses               4,000                3,083                4,500                3,500                4,500  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $  1,844,020   $  2,000,036   $  2,168,100   $  2,166,200   $  2,234,000  3.04% 


       
Total Sewer Administration  $  1,873,992   $  2,031,861   $  2,201,639   $  2,199,815   $  2,234,000  1.47% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 71







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 


Sewer Service       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $      184,999   $      168,826   $      210,672   $      179,919   $      136,859  -35.04% 
Sewer Dept Overtime               2,781                3,317                2,500                1,440                2,500  0.00% 
OPERS             32,797              14,981                2,750              34,070              29,962  989.59% 
Workers Comp               1,183                1,840                2,750                2,288                1,644  -40.22% 
Health Insurance Transfer             23,272              23,737              23,737              23,737              23,737  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   554                    526                    526                    501                    526  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                     51                      72                      55                      55                      55  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   365                    336                    484                    428                    484  0.00% 
Medicare               2,671                          -                          -                2,478                2,021  100.00% 
Total Personnel  $      248,674   $      213,637   $      243,475   $      244,916   $      197,788  -18.76% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Contract Professional  $           6,358   $        12,375   $        40,000   $        35,000   $        40,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses             12,446              14,451              25,000              25,000              25,000  0.00% 
Water Meter Recalibrate                         -                          -              75,000              75,000                          -  -100.00% 
Repair/Maintenance             28,066              27,930              35,000              27,000              35,000  0.00% 
Fuel               2,000                          -                3,000                          -                          -  -100.00% 
Manhole Covers               5,498                9,748              15,000              11,000              15,000  0.00% 
Sewer Improvements             97,740           252,488           480,000           480,000           100,000  -79.17% 
Sewer Remediation Program             23,700              72,969           100,000              35,000              50,000  -50.00% 
Sewer Studies and Inspections          150,000              10,788              50,000                          -           550,000  1000.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      325,807   $      400,749   $      823,000   $      688,000   $      815,000  -0.97% 


       
Total Sewer Service  $      574,481   $      614,386   $  1,066,475   $      932,916   $  1,012,788  -5.03% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 72







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 


Refuse       
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $        66,654   $            (255)  $        88,767   $        91,522   $        91,687  3.29% 
Refuse Dept Overtime                     86                    138                          -                          -                2,500  0.00% 
Refuse Seasonals Contract             23,730              32,846                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
OPERS             20,741                7,934              17,547              12,646              18,565  5.80% 
Workers Comp                   826                          -                1,047                    871                1,111  6.11% 
Health Insurance Transfer             18,000                          -                          -                          -              15,611  100.00% 
Dental Insurance                   277                          -                          -                          -                    521  100.00% 
Vision Insurance                   256                          -                          -                          -                    150  100.00% 
Life Insurance                     57                          -                          -                          -                    150  100.00% 
Medicare                   681                      14                1,287                1,318                1,366                    326  
Total Personnel  $      131,307   $        40,676   $      108,648   $      106,357   $      131,660  21.18% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Contract  $  1,284,240   $  1,286,688   $  1,467,000   $  1,350,000   $  1,400,000  -4.57% 
Community Transition Center                         -                          -              36,000              30,000              34,000  -5.56% 
Universal Recycling                         -                          -              12,000                5,859              12,000  0.00% 
Office Supplies                   857                    105                1,500                          -                1,500  0.00% 
Operating Expenses             39,803              36,061              40,000              35,000              35,000  -12.50% 
Trash and Recycling Receptacles               5,000              (4,492)             30,000              25,000              30,000  0.00% 
Collection Supplies             24,690                          -              30,000              18,000              25,000  -16.67% 
Repair/Maint. Supplies             15,048              31,018              25,000              23,000              25,000  0.00% 
Fuel               2,000                    489                3,000                          -                3,000  0.00% 
Waste Diversion Program             17,411              29,273              30,000                1,146              10,000  -66.67% 
Capital             18,750                          -           152,000           120,000                          -  -100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $  1,407,800   $  1,379,143   $  1,826,500   $  1,608,005   $  1,575,500  -13.74% 


       
Total Refuse  $  1,539,107   $  1,419,819   $  1,935,148   $  1,714,362   $  1,707,160  -11.78% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


PAGE | 73







ENTERPRISE
FUND 
OVERVIEWS







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Bond Retirement Fund Summary 
 
The Bond Retirement Fund is used to pay all City debt service, unless that debt service is specifically 
designated to another fund. The largest transfers into the Bond Retirement Fund are from the General Fund 
and Road and Alley Fund.    
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Expenditures  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Debt Service  $ 1,844,171   $ 1,918,294   $ 1,942,286   $ 1,942,516   $ 1,788,374  -7.9% 
       


Other Financing Sources              
Transfers form the General Fund  $     629,236   $     942,663   $ 1,230,213   $ 1,224,438   $ 1,224,358  0.0% 
Transfers from Recreation Fund         112,430          112,616          111,747          111,965          111,897  -0.1% 
Transfers from TIF Fund         163,485          164,135          164,640                       -                         -                         -    
Transfers from the Road and Alley Fund         939,019          698,880          435,916          437,193          425,253  -2.7% 
Refund              6,917                       -                         -                         -                         -                         -    
Transfers In  $ 1,851,087   $ 1,918,294   $ 1,942,516   $ 1,773,596   $ 1,773,596  0.0% 


       
 Beginning Fund Balance    $     460,595   $     467,511   $     467,511   $     467,741   $     298,821  -36.1% 


   Net Increase (Decrease)              6,916                       -                     230        (168,920)          (14,779) -91.3% 
       


           Ending Fund Balance   $     467,511   $     467,511   $     467,741   $     298,821   $     284,042  -4.9% 


 


BOND RETIREMENT 


PAGE | 75







 


 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Capital Improvements Fund Summary 
 
The Capital Improvements Fund accounts for major investments into equipment, software, fleet, and 
infrastructure that are not otherwise accounted for in separate funds. Notably, the City’s annual street, water, 
and sewer infrastructure maintenance and replacement programs are accounted for outside of the Capital 
Improvement Fund. The largest source of revenue for the Capital Improvement Fund is a transfer from the 
General Fund.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Transfer From General Fund  $      800,000   $   1,400,000   $   1,050,000   $   2,200,000   $      800,000  -63.6% 
Jeffrey Mansion Funding           100,000                        -                          -                          -                          -                          -    
           Total Revenue  $      900,000   $   1,400,000   $   1,050,000   $   2,200,000   $      800,000  -63.6% 


       
Expenditures  $      785,784   $      546,060   $      638,786   $   1,581,633   $      840,490  -46.9% 


         Total Expenditures  $      785,784   $      546,060   $      638,786   $   1,581,633   $      840,490  -46.9% 
       


Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $      114,216   $      853,940   $      411,214   $      618,367   $       (40,490) -106.5% 
       


Other Financing Uses             


Debt Service  $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0% 
Operating Transfers  $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0% 
Prior Year Encumbrances  $      498,872   $      328,742   $      441,094   $   1,421,900   $                     -  0% 
         Total Other Uses  $      498,872   $      328,742   $      441,094   $   1,421,900   $                     -  0% 
       
Beginning Fund Balance    $   1,889,763   $   1,505,107   $   2,030,305   $   2,000,425   $   1,196,892  -40.2% 


   Net Increase (Decrease)         (384,656)           525,198            (29,880)         (803,533)           (40,490)   
       
           Ending Fund Balance   $   1,505,107   $   2,030,305   $   2,000,425   $   1,196,892   $   1,156,402  -3.4% 


 
 
 
 
 


Capital improvements 


PAGE | 76







 


 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
Capital Improvement Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projections Proposed Variance 


Accounting Software  $           1,500   $                   -     $                   -     $                   -     $                   -    0.00% 
Development Capital             89,330               (4,870)                         -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Technology Equipment                         -              39,334            174,550            174,550            148,240  -15.07% 
Police Equipment             93,349              19,802            528,833            522,664            216,250  -59.11% 
City Hall Modifications                         -              24,554              40,000              40,000                          -  -100.00% 
Service Capital             63,739            211,676            152,000            152,000            388,000  155.26% 
Parks Capital           298,143            348,293            686,250            676,700              88,000  -87.18% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $      546,061   $      638,788   $   1,581,633   $   1,565,914   $      840,490  -46.86% 


       
Total Capital Improvements Fund  $      546,061   $      638,788   $   1,581,633   $   1,565,914   $      840,490  -46.86% 


 


PAGE | 77







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Water Fund Summary 
 
The Water Fund is used for maintenance and operations of Bexley’s water distribution system which includes 
243,000 linear feet of water lines, 550 fire hydrants, and 5,600 water meters. Bexley is a master-meter 
community, meaning we purchase our water in bulk from the City of Columbus, but manage our own billing.  
 
Revenue for the Water Fund is generated by quarterly user fees, paid in combination with the sewer and refuse 
fees. The fees for water include a combination of the rate per cubic foot paid to the City of Columbus, as well 
as additional fees for water administration and capital improvements. The largest expense from this fund is 
water payments to the City of Columbus, as well as salaries and benefits for Water Department employees.   
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Receipts From Residents  $   2,628,313   $   2,642,288   $   2,804,403   $   2,944,624   $   3,101,280  5.3% 
Capital Fee           254,113            266,065            274,470            288,194            294,275  2.1% 
           Total Revenue  $   2,882,426   $   2,908,353   $   3,078,873   $   3,232,817   $   3,395,555  5.0% 


       
Expenditures             


Water Administration  $   2,203,280   $   2,226,757   $   2,337,500   $   2,460,264   $   2,454,899  -0.2% 
Water Distribution           326,304            530,106            578,185            719,472            693,957  -3.5% 
         Total Expenditures  $   2,529,585   $   2,756,863   $   2,915,685   $   3,179,737   $   3,148,857  -1.0% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $      352,841   $      151,490   $      163,189   $         53,080   $      246,699  364.8% 


       
Other Financing Sources             


BWC Rebate  $         19,954   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0.0% 
General Fund Transfer*                       -                          -                          -              567,605                        -    0.0% 


  $         19,954   $                     -   $                     -   $      567,605   $                     -   


Other Financing Uses             
Debt Service  $      338,300   $      312,882   $      305,291   $      308,017   $      413,945  34.4% 
Transfer                         -            137,330                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
Capital             39,300                          -              60,000                          -                          -  0.0% 
Operating Transfers           134,181                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
General Fund Debt Service Reimburs.                         -                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
Prior Year  Encumbrances             66,527                 6,587            158,455            121,958                        -    -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $      578,308   $      456,799   $      523,746   $      429,975   $      413,945  -3.7% 


       
Beginning Balance  $   1,702,973   $   1,497,461   $   1,192,152   $      831,594   $   1,022,304  22.9% 


Estimated Unspent Appropriations                         -                          -                          -                          -                          -  0 
   Net Increase (Decrease) (205,512) (305,309) (360,558) 190,710  (167,246) -187.7% 


       
          Ending Balance  $   1,497,461   $   1,192,152   $      831,594   $   1,022,304   $      855,059  -16.4% 


Water 


PAGE | 78







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Water Fund Debt Service  
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


OPWC Sheridan  $           9,223   $           9,223   $           9,223   $           9,223   $           9,223  0.00% 
2015 Refunding               2,444                3,793                3,793                3,793                3,754  -1.02% 
2020 Refunding          106,954              59,917              59,918              59,918              59,753  -0.28% 
Storm Sewer Waterline                         -              (2,959)                         -                          -                          -  0.00% 
OPWC College and South Cassady             26,225              29,184              29,184              29,184              29,184  0.00% 
OPWC Main Street               5,422                5,422                5,422                5,422                5,422  0.00% 
OPWC Northeast Quadrant             30,739              30,739              30,739              30,739              30,739  0.00% 
OPWC Broad Street               8,882              46,978              46,745              46,745              46,745  0.00% 
Roosevelt and Ashbourne             52,559              52,559              52,559              52,559              52,559  0.00% 
Roosevelt and Stanwood             70,434              70,434              70,434              70,434              70,434  0.00% 
South Cassingham and Vernon                         -                          -              32,259              32,259              64,517  100.00% 
Drexel and Grandon                         -                          -                          -                          -              41,614  100.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $      312,882   $      305,291   $      340,276   $      340,275   $      413,945  21.65% 


       


Total Water Fund Debt Service  $      312,882   $      305,291   $      340,276   $      340,275   $      413,945  21.65% 


 


PAGE | 79







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Sewer Fund Summary 
 
The Sewer Fund is used for the maintenance and operation of Bexley’s sanitary and storm sewer systems. The 
City maintains over 254,000 linear feet of sanitary sewer lines and 222,000 linear feet of storm sewer lines, 
including management of storm water inlets, catch basins, and manhole covers.  
 
Revenue for the Sewer Fund is generated by quarterly user fees, paid in combination with the water and refuse 
fees. The fees for sewer include a combination of the rate per cubic foot paid to the City of Columbus, as well 
as additional fees for sewer administration and capital improvements. The largest expense from this fund is 
sewer payments to the City of Columbus.   
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Receipts From Residents  $   2,666,625   $   2,654,693   $   2,782,767   $   2,922,067   $   3,000,000  2.7% 
Capital Fee             76,370              84,438              92,731              95,000              90,000  -5.3% 
           Total Revenue  $   2,742,995   $   2,739,131   $   2,875,498   $   3,017,067   $   3,090,000  2.4% 


       
Expenditures             


Sewer  Administration  $   1,613,696   $   1,873,992   $   2,031,861   $   2,201,639   $   2,234,000  1.5% 
Sewer Service           741,526            629,306            686,605        1,020,975        1,012,788  -0.8% 
         Total Expenditures  $   2,355,222   $   2,503,298   $   2,718,465   $   3,222,614   $   3,246,788  0.8% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $      387,773   $      235,833   $      157,033   $    (205,547)  $    (156,788) -23.7% 


       
Other Financing Sources             


BWC Rebate  $         10,486   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0.0% 
CARES                   250   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0.0% 
         Total Other Sources  $         10,736   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0.0% 


       
Other Financing Uses             


Debt Service  $         76,047   $         77,911   $         77,964   $         77,964   $      101,369  30.0% 
Transfer             31,857              60,742                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
Capital                         -                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
General Fund Debt Service Reimburs.                         -                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
Prior Year  Encumbrances           371,416            394,995            442,866            574,206                          -  -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $      479,320   $      533,648   $      520,830   $      652,170   $      101,369  -84.5% 


       
Beginning Fund Balance    $   3,865,032   $   3,784,221   $   3,486,406   $   3,122,608   $   2,264,892  -27.5% 


Estimated Unspent Appropriations                       -                          -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
   Net Increase (Decrease) (80,811) (297,815) (363,797) (857,717) (258,157) -69.9% 


       
           Ending Fund Balance   $   3,784,221   $   3,486,406   $   3,122,608   $   2,264,892   $   2,006,735  -11.4% 


SEWER 


PAGE | 80







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 Sewer Fund Debt Service 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Principal OPWC Loan  $        23,725   $        23,725   $        23,725   $        23,725   $        23,725  0.00% 
Sheridan/Francis                   220                    220                    220                    220                    220  -0.19% 
OPWC Main Street               1,668                1,668                1,668                1,668                1,668  0.02% 
2015 Refunding             17,105              26,552              26,552              26,552              26,281  -1.02% 
2020 Refunding             20,298              11,371              11,371              11,371              11,340  -0.27% 
Northeast Quadrant               3,689                3,689                3,689                3,689                3,689  -0.01% 
Broad Street                   467                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Roosevelt and Ashbourne               7,884                7,884                7,884                7,884                7,884  0.00% 
Roosevelt and Stanwood               2,855                2,855                2,855                2,855                2,855  0.02% 
South Cassingham and Vernon                         -                          -                6,958                6,958              13,915  100.00% 
Drexel and Grandon                         -                          -                          -                          -                9,791  100.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $        77,911   $        77,964   $        84,922   $        84,921   $      101,369  19.37% 


       


Total Sewer Fund Debt Service  $        77,911   $        77,964   $        84,922   $        84,921   $      101,369  19.37% 


 


PAGE | 81







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Refuse Fund Summary 
 
The Refuse Fund supports Bexley’s residential solid waste program which includes curbside collection of 
refuse, recycling, yard waste and bulk items, as well as food scraps and organics. As of 2023, this fund also 
supports the City’s new Commercial Universal Recycling program which expanded weekly recycling collection 
to all commercial entities in the community, including restaurants and apartment complexes.   
 
Revenue for the Refuse Fund is generated through quarterly user fees which are paid in combination with 
water and sewer rates.  The largest expense in this fund is the annual payment to the City’s contracted solid 
waste hauler. 
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
  


2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget    Variance   


Receipts From Residents  $   1,333,644   $   1,377,772   $   1,415,350   $   1,471,457   $   1,510,000  2.6% 
           Total Revenue  $   1,333,644   $   1,377,772   $   1,415,350   $   1,471,457   $   1,510,000  2.6%        


Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $   1,487,523   $   1,539,107   $   1,419,819   $   1,935,148   $   1,707,160  -11.8% 
        Total Expenditures  $   1,487,523   $   1,539,107   $   1,419,819   $   1,935,148   $   1,707,160  -11.8%        


Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $    (153,879)  $    (161,335)  $         (4,469)  $    (463,691)  $    (197,160) 0.0% 
       


Other Financing Sources             


BWC Rebate  $           2,640   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0.0%        


Other Financing Uses             


Prior Year  Encumbrances  $         44,350   $           7,659   $      122,700   $      227,825   $                     -  -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $         44,350   $           7,659   $      122,700   $      227,825   $                     -  -100.0%        
       


Beginning Fund Balance    $   1,643,640   $   1,448,051   $   1,279,057   $   1,151,888   $      460,371  -60.0% 


Prior Period Adjustment                       -                          -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
   Net Increase (Decrease) (195,589) (168,994) (127,169) (691,516)         (197,160) 0.0%        


           Ending Fund Balance   $   1,448,051   $   1,279,057   $   1,151,888   $      460,371   $      263,211  -42.8% 


 
 


REFUSE 


PAGE | 82







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Road and Alley Fund Summary 
 
The Road and Alley Fund supports the City’s annual street improvement program, as well as transfers to debt 
service for prior street projects. Much of the debt service from this fund is for projects supported by special 
zero-interest loans from the Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC).  
 
Most revenue for the Road and Alley Fund is generated from a permanent 2.5 mill property tax levy, with 
limited revenue from special assessments from prior-year sidewalk installations projects.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Projected   Budget    Variance   


Property Tax Revenue  $   2,050,346   $   1,996,916   $   2,017,059   $   1,987,268   $   1,988,000  -3.02% 
Sidewalk Revenue             90,716              19,450                        -                40,921              13,100  0.0% 
           Total Revenue  $   2,141,062   $   2,016,366   $   2,017,059   $   2,028,188   $   2,001,100  -4.71% 


       
Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $      928,286   $      683,913   $   1,101,223   $   2,027,000   $   1,532,000  -24.42% 
Debt Service                       -                          -                          -                   3,559              16,992  377.37% 
Estimated Unspent Appropriations                       -                          -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
         Total Expenditures  $      928,286   $      683,913   $   1,101,223   $   2,030,559   $   1,548,992  -23.72% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $   1,212,776   $   1,332,453   $      915,836   $         (2,371)  $      452,108    
       
Other Financing Uses             


Debt Service Transfer to Bond Retirement  $      939,019   $      698,880   $      435,916   $      437,193   $      425,253  -2.7% 
Other Transfers             97,347              66,024                        -                          -                          -    0.0% 
Prior Year Encumbrances           431,687              15,387            308,905            572,740                        -    -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $   1,468,053   $      780,291   $      744,821   $   1,009,933   $      425,253  -57.9% 


       
       
Beginning Cash Balance    $      992,087   $      736,810   $   1,288,972   $   1,459,988   $      447,683  -69.34% 


   Net Increase (Decrease)         (255,277)           552,162            171,015      (1,012,304)             26,855    
  Anticipated Unexpended Appropriations                       -                          -                          -                          -                          -     


Ending Cash Balance 736,810  1,288,972  1,459,988  447,683  474,538  -8.65% 
       


           Ending Unreserved Balance  $      736,810   $   1,288,972   $   1,459,988   $      447,683   $      474,538  -8.65% 


 
 


ROAD AND ALLEY 


PAGE | 83







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Road and Alley Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Prop Tax Collection Fees  $      26,539   $      27,286   $        27,000   $      26,200   $        27,000  0.00% 
Annual Street Improvement Project        513,781         931,527       1,250,000         577,593       1,150,000  -8.00% 
Sidewalk Replacement        143,593         142,410           350,000           97,393           355,000  1.43% 
Columbia Near Commonwealth                      -                       -           400,000                       -                         -  -100.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $   683,913   $1,101,223   $  2,027,000   $   701,186   $  1,532,000  -24.42% 


       
Total Road and Alley  $   683,913   $1,101,223   $  2,027,000   $   701,186   $  1,532,000  -24.42% 


 
 


PAGE | 84







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Street Maintenance Fund Summary 
 
The Street Maintenance Fund is used for routine maintenance of Bexley City streets, including cleaning and 
lighting. The largest expense for this fund is salaries and wages of the Street Department employees.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Auto License Tax 92.5%  $         51,612   $         57,566   $         58,155   $         57,000   $         52,000  -8.8% 
Gasoline Excise Tax 92.5%           481,285            554,011            529,572            527,000            530,000  0.6% 
Permissive Tax (State)             86,385              79,774              80,470              80,000              80,000  0.0% 
Permissive Tax (County)             45,499              47,429              50,000              47,000              55,000  17.0% 
Interest                1,612                    824                 5,295                 1,600              10,000  525.0% 
           Total Revenue  $      666,393   $      739,604   $      723,492   $      712,600   $      727,000  2.0% 


       
Expenditures             


Street Maintenance   $      836,732   $      833,698   $      989,209   $   1,163,405   $   1,002,959  -13.8% 
         Total Expenditures  $      836,732   $      833,698   $      989,209   $   1,163,405   $   1,002,959  -13.8% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $    (170,339)  $       (94,094)  $    (265,718)  $    (450,805)  $    (275,959) 0.0% 


       
Other Financing Sources              


Transfer From General Fund  $         66,000   $         66,000   $      370,000   $      450,000   $      250,000  -44.4% 
BWC Rebate             14,004                        -                   1,411                        -                          -    0.0% 
         Total Other Sources  $         80,004   $         66,000   $      371,411   $      450,000   $      250,000  -44.4% 


       
Other Financing Uses             


Prior Year  Encumbrances  $           8,100   $           4,032   $         59,821   $         59,515   $                     -  -100.0% 
  $           8,100   $           4,032   $         59,821   $         59,515   $                     -  -100.0% 
       


Beginning Balance    $      229,877   $      131,442   $         99,315   $      145,188   $         84,868  -41.5% 


   Net Increase (Decrease)           (98,435)           (32,126)             45,873            (60,320)           (25,959) -57.0% 
       


       Ending  Cash Balance   $      131,442   $         99,315   $      145,188   $         84,868   $         58,909  -30.6% 


 


Street Maintenance 


PAGE | 85







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
State Highway Fund Summary 
 
The State Highway Fund is used for maintenance of highways which run through Bexley. Most frequent uses 
year-over-year have included road salt purchases and funding for overtime.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Auto License Tax 7.5%  $           4,686   $           4,668   $           4,715   $           4,686   $           4,200  -10.4% 
Gasoline Excise and License  Tax 7.5% (1)             89,524               (5,582)             42,938              42,811              42,000  -1.9% 
Interest                   605                    733                 2,070                    605  2,100  247.1% 
           Total Revenue  $         94,815   $             (181)  $         49,724   $         48,102   $         48,300  0.4% 


       
Expenditures             
Operating Expenses  $         57,150   $         53,850   $         14,820   $         63,755   $         58,755  -7.8% 
         Total Expenditures  $         57,150   $         53,850   $         14,820   $         63,755   $         58,755  -7.8% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $         37,665   $       (54,031)  $         34,904   $       (15,653)  $       (10,455) -33.2% 


       
Other Financing Sources       
BWC Rebate  $               813   $                     -   $                 30   $                     -   $                     -  0.0% 


       
Other Financing Uses       
Prior Year  Encumbrances                         -                 7,372              23,175              52,573                          -  -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $                     -   $           7,372   $         23,175   $         52,573   $                     -  -100.0% 


       
Beginning Fund Balance    $         97,457   $      135,935   $         74,531   $         86,290   $         18,065  -79.1% 


   Net Increase (Decrease) 38,478  (61,403) 11,759  (68,226) (10,455)   
       
           Ending Fund Balance   $      135,935   $         74,531   $         86,290   $         18,065   $           7,610  -57.9% 


 


State highway  


PAGE | 86







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Recreation Fund Summary 
 
The Recreation Fund accounts for a wide range of revenue-producing programming including Jeffrey Summer 
Camp, Jeffrey Preschool, the Before and After School Program (BPAC), and individual programs promoted to 
the community via the seasonal Activity Brochure. The fund also accounts from rental revenue from Jeffrey 
Mansion.  
 
These revenue-producing programs and rentals help to off-set a majority of expenses related to these 
programs, with an annual transfer from the General Fund making up the difference. The largest source of 
expenses for the fund are incurred on staff salaries and benefits. 
 
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Recreation Programs  $      352,390   $      426,099   $      484,015   $      470,000   $      580,000  23.4% 
Mansion and Facility Rentals             81,997            111,740            166,358            150,000            160,000  6.7% 
Jeffrey Summer Camp           351,706            511,959            581,652            618,000            680,000  10.0% 
Preschool           308,620            445,830            332,959            342,000            423,000  23.7% 
Before and After Care           316,420            451,878            566,794            573,000            590,000  3.0% 
Miscellaneous                        -                13,020              12,945                 5,000                 9,000  80.0% 
           Total Revenue  $   1,411,133   $   1,960,526   $   2,144,723   $   2,158,000   $   2,442,000  13.2% 


       
Expenditures             


Administration  $      483,937   $      591,781   $      654,261   $      762,394   $      784,666  2.9% 
Programs           263,648            330,284            365,628            435,330            468,056  7.5% 
Preschool           291,399            323,781            351,737            381,808            427,691  12.0% 
Before and After School Program           238,724            302,100            397,889            452,185            467,712  3.4% 
Jeffrey Summer Camp           264,319            376,281            464,619            502,381            578,614  15.2% 
         Total Expenditures  $   1,542,027   $   1,924,228   $   2,234,134   $   2,534,098   $   2,726,739  7.6% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $    (130,894)  $         36,298   $       (89,412)  $    (376,098)  $    (284,739)   
       
Other Financing Sources              


Operating Transfers from General Fund  $         90,000   $      250,000   $      250,000   $      270,000   $      270,000  0.0% 
Grants                        -                          -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
BWC Rebate             64,472                        -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
OCCRRA COVID Relief                       -              575,977                        -                          -                          -    0.0% 
CARES           202,526                        -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
         Total Other Sources  $      356,998   $      825,977   $      250,000   $      270,000   $      270,000  0.0% 


       


RECREATION 


PAGE | 87







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


       
Other Financing Uses             


Capital                       -                          -                          -                          -     $      190,000                        -    
Jeffrey Mansion Debt Service (Transfer)           112,430            112,616            111,747            111,965            111,897  -0.1% 
OCCRRA COVID Relief                       -                          -                22,379                        -                          -    0.0% 
Prior Year  Encumbrances             16,799            250,840            103,163                 3,335                        -    -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $      129,229   $      363,456   $      237,289   $      115,300   $      301,897  161.8% 


       
       
 Beginning Fund Balance    $      414,594   $      511,469   $   1,010,288   $      933,587   $      812,189  -13.0% 


   Net Increase (Decrease)             96,875            498,819            (76,701)         (221,398)         (316,636) 43.0% 
    Estimated Unspent Appropriations                       -                          -                          -              100,000                        -                          -    
       
           Ending Fund Balance   $      511,469   $   1,010,288   $      933,587   $      812,189   $      495,553  -39.0% 


 


PAGE | 88







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Swimming Pool Fund Summary 
 
The Swimming Pool Fund supports the operations and maintenance of the David H. Madison Community Pool 
complex. The facility is composed of six different features including a zero depth entry leisure pool, an eight-
lane competition pool, a diving well, two water slides, a toddler pool, and a splash pad. 
 
 Revenue for the fund is generated by annual pool membership and daily admission fees, which support most 
of the pool’s operating expenses, with an annual General Fund transfer making up any difference and covering 
debt service.   
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget    Variance   


Memberships, etc.  $      273,682   $      351,897   $      308,888   $      305,000   $      305,000  0.0% 
Pool Concessions                        -                          -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
           Total Revenue  $      273,682   $      351,897   $      308,888   $      305,000   $      305,000  0.0% 


       
Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $      275,776   $      322,046   $      408,304   $      479,878   $      494,570  3.1% 
Concessions                1,788                 1,957                       28                 4,000                 4,000  0.0% 
Estimated Unspent Appropriations                 (50,000)                         -  -100.0% 
         Total Expenditures  $      277,564   $      324,003   $      408,332   $      433,878   $      498,570  14.9% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $         (3,882)  $         27,894   $       (99,444)         (128,878)         (193,570) 50.2% 


       
Other Financing Sources              


General Fund Transfer  $         14,367   $      200,000   $      120,000   $      125,000   $      125,000  0.0% 
         Total Other Sources  $         14,367   $      200,000   $      120,000   $      125,000   $      125,000  0.0% 


       
Other Financing Uses             


Capital   $                     -   $         13,852   $         30,448   $         35,000   $         50,000  42.9% 
Prior Year  Encumbrances                3,632              29,257              46,094              20,527                          -  -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $           3,632   $         43,109   $         76,542   $         55,527   $         50,000  -10.0% 


       
Beginning Fund Balance    $      341,189   $      348,042   $      532,827   $      476,841   $      417,436  -12.5% 
   Net Increase (Decrease) 6,853  184,785  (55,986) (59,405) (118,570) 99.6% 


       
           Ending Fund Balance   $      348,042   $      532,827   $      476,841   $      417,436   $      298,866  -28.4% 


 


SWIMMING POOL 


PAGE | 89







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Police Pension Fund Summary 
 
Ohio Revised Code (ORC) requires the City to contribute 19.5% of police wages to the Ohio Police and Fire 
Pension Fund. The City’s annual contributions to the state fund are made from Bexley’s Police Pension Fund. 
Revenue from Police Pension Fund is generated predominantly through a permanent property tax levy.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget    Variance   


Property Tax Revenue  $      624,104   $      632,033   $      638,577   $      625,000   $      901,330  44.2% 
           Total Revenue  $      624,104   $      632,033   $      638,577   $      625,000   $      901,330  44.2% 


       
Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $      716,135   $      718,058   $      746,757   $      862,609   $      818,860  -5.07% 
         Total Expenditures  $      716,135   $      718,058   $      746,757   $      862,609   $      818,860  -5.07% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $       (92,031)  $       (86,025)  $    (108,180)  $    (237,609)  $         82,470  -134.71% 


       
Other Financing Sources              


Transfers from General Fund  $      190,992   $                     -   $         50,000   $         50,000   $                     -  -100.00% 
         Total Other Sources  $      190,992   $                     -   $         50,000   $         50,000   $                     -  -100.00% 


       
Beginning Fund Balance    $      263,771   $      362,732   $      276,708   $      218,528   $         30,918  -85.9% 


   Net Increase (Decrease) 98,961  (86,025) (58,180) (187,609) 82,470  -144.0% 
       


           Ending Fund Balance   $      362,732   $      276,708   $      218,528   $         30,918   $      113,388  266.7% 


 
Police Pension Fund Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Police Pension  $      709,800   $      738,276   $      854,109   $      783,681   $      808,560  -5.33% 
Prop Tax Collection Fees               8,257                8,481                8,500              10,296              10,300  21.18% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $      718,058   $      746,757   $      862,609   $      793,977   $      818,860  -5.07% 


       
Total Police Pension Fund  $      718,058   $      746,757   $      862,609   $      793,977   $      818,860  -5.07% 


 


POLICE PENSION 


PAGE | 90







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Mayor’s Court Computer Fund Summary 
 
The Mayor’s Court Computer fund supports technology needs for the Clerk of Court positions. Revenue for the 
fund is generated by a $5/case surcharge. 
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget    Variance   


Fines and Costs  $           1,050   $           1,069   $           1,375   $           1,000   $           1,100  10.0% 
Other Revenue                       -                          -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
           Total Revenue  $           1,050   $           1,069   $           1,375   $           1,000   $           1,100  10.0% 


       
Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $                     -   $           1,500   $           1,500   $           1,500   $           1,500  0.0% 
         Total Expenditures  $                     -   $           1,500   $           1,500   $           1,500   $           1,500  0.0% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $           1,050   $             (432)  $             (125)  $             (500)  $             (400) -20.0% 


       
Other Financing Uses             


Prior Year  Encumbrances  $                     -   $           1,000   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0 
       


Beginning Fund Balance    $           3,687   $           4,737   $           3,306   $           3,181   $           2,681  -15.7% 


   Net Increase (Decrease) 1,050  (1,432) (125) (500) (400) -20.0% 
       


           Ending Fund Balance   $           4,737   $           3,306   $           3,181   $           2,681   $           2,281  -14.9% 


 


Court computer 


PAGE | 91







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Streetscape (Main Street) Tax Increment Financing 
(TIF) Fund Summary 
 
The Main Street Fund was established in 2004 to support new development and provide funding for 
streetscape improvements to Main Street and nearby public facilities. In 2023, this Fund completed a final 
debt service payment for a 2013 Main Street streetscape project. New in 2024, this City used $1.950 million in 
anticipated TIF revenue to loan itself funds for additional Main Street streetscape improvements.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 


Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget    Variance   


TIF Revenue  $      338,226   $      332,001   $      392,364   $      393,050   $      419,200  6.7% 


 2106 Bexley Land Account                 11,229                 9,837              11,000  11.8% 


           Total Revenue  $      338,226   $      332,001   $      403,593   $      402,887   $      430,200  6.8% 


       
Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $         43,474   $         83,868   $      181,994   $      590,000   $      591,500  0.3% 


         Total Expenditures  $         43,474   $         83,868   $      181,994   $      590,000   $      591,500  0.3% 


       
Revenues Over(Under) Expenditures  $      294,752   $      248,133   $      221,599   $    (187,113)  $    (161,300) -13.8% 


       
Other Financing Sources              


Streetscape Phase II Loan  $                     -   $                     -   $   1,950,000   $                     -   $                     -  - 


Estimated Unspent Appropriations     $    (590,000)  - 


Total Other Financing Uses   $                     -   $                     -   $   1,950,000   $    (590,000)  $                     -   -  


       
Other Financing Uses             


Transfers to Bond Retirement  $      163,485   $      164,135   $      164,640   $                     -   $                     -  0.0% 


General Fund Repayment                       -                          -                          -              195,000            195,000  0.0% 


 Prior Year Encumbrances                9,198              74,572              30,193        1,652,253    -100.0% 


         Total Other Uses  $      172,683   $      238,707   $      194,833   $   1,847,253   $      195,000  -89.4% 


       
Beginning Fund Balance    $      222,287   $      344,356   $      353,782   $   2,330,548   $      886,182  -61.98% 


   Net Increase (Decrease) 122,069  9,426  1,976,766  (1,444,366) (356,300) -75.33% 


       
           Ending Fund Balance   $      344,356   $      353,782   $   2,330,548   $      886,182   $      529,882  -40.2% 


Main street TIF 


PAGE | 92







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Fund Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget Projected Proposed Variance 


Main Street Guidelines Update  $                   -     $                   -     $         50,000   $                   -     $         50,000  0.00% 
Property Tax Collection Fees                4,770                 6,500              10,000              10,331              10,000  0.00% 
Main Street TIF Expenses             79,099              89,568            150,000            149,616            150,000  0.00% 
2106 East Main Street TIF Agreement                         -                          -              10,500              10,500              12,000  14.29% 
2400 East Main Street TIF Agreement                         -                          -                 4,500                 4,500                 4,500  0.00% 
Main Street Trail of Parks                         -              85,926            340,000                          -            340,000  0.00% 
Public Art and Placemaking Plan                         -                          -              25,000                          -              25,000  0.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $         83,868   $      181,994   $      590,000   $      174,947   $      591,500  0.25% 


          
Total Streetscape TIF Fund  $         83,868   $      181,994   $      590,000   $      174,947   $      591,500  0.25% 


 


PAGE | 93







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Urban Redevelopment (City Hall) Tax Increment 
Financing (TIF) Fund Summary 
 
The City Hall TIF Fund was 2017 to capture the value of improvements made when City Hall and the Service 
Garage were relocated from Main Street to their current locations. The Fund supports the debt service on the 
relocation and renovation projects, and also includes a payment in lieu of taxes (PILOT) to the Bexley City 
School District to offset some of the diverted property tax.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2024 vs 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget  Budget 2025 Budget 


TIF Revenue  $      109,723   $      110,641   $      109,987   $      110,000            125,000  13.6% 
         Total Revenue  $      109,723   $      110,641   $      109,987   $      110,000            125,000  13.6% 


       
Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $         13,017   $           1,248   $           1,242   $      135,000   $      127,000  -5.9% 
         Total Expenditures  $         13,017   $           1,248   $           1,242   $      135,000   $      127,000  -5.9% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $         96,706   $      109,393   $      108,745   $       (25,000)        (2,000.00) -92.0% 


       
Other Financing Sources  $         20,250   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  
       
Other Financing Uses             


 Transfers to Ec. Dev. Bond Retirement  $         88,700   $         45,725   $         75,000   $                     -                        -    0.0% 
  Prior Year Encumbrances                         -                          -              30,000                          -                        -    0.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $         88,700   $         45,725   $      105,000   $                     -                        -    0.0% 


       
Beginning Fund Balance    $       (26,171)  $           2,085   $         65,753   $         69,498   $         44,498  -36.0% 


   Net Increase (Decrease)             28,256              63,668                 3,745            (25,000)              (2,000) -92.0% 


   Prior Period Adjustment                         -                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
       


           Ending Fund Balance   $           2,085   $         65,753   $         69,498   $         44,498   $         42,498  -4.5% 


 
 
 
 


CITY HALL TIF 


PAGE | 94







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Fund Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025  Budget  
Operating Expenditures  Actual   Actual   Budget  Projected  Proposed   Variance  
Property Tax Collection Fees  $           1,248   $           1,242   $           2,000   $           2,000   $           2,000  0.00% 
SD Pilot                         -                          -              33,000              33,000              25,000  -24.24% 
TIF Expenses                         -                          -            100,000            100,000            100,000  0.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $           1,248   $           1,242   $      135,000   $      135,000   $      127,000  -5.93% 


       
Total City Hall TIF Fund  $           1,248   $           1,242   $      135,000   $      135,000   $      127,000  -5.93% 


 


PAGE | 95







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Infrastructure Development Fund Summary 
 
The Infrastructure Development Fund is a set aside for environmental remediation and the purchase of 
property for right-of-way. It may also be used to fund general infrastructure improvements, including 
streetscape, water and sewer.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2022 2022 2023 2024 2025  Budget  
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Projected   Budget   Variance  


General Fund Transfers  $   1,100,000   $   1,300,000   $      600,000   $      100,000   $      100,000                        -    
Lead Service Line Loan Repayment             
         Total Revenue  $   1,100,000   $   1,300,000   $      600,000   $      100,000   $      100,000                        -    
       
Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $                     -   $                     -   $         53,940   $         50,000   $   1,443,333                        -    
Estimated Unspent Appropriations                       -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -    
         Total Expenditures  $                     -   $                     -   $         53,940   $         50,000   $   1,443,333                        -    
       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures    $   1,300,000   $      546,060   $         50,000   $ (1,343,333)                       -    
       
       
Beginning Fund Balance    $                     -   $   1,100,000   $   2,400,000   $   2,946,060   $   2,996,060                        -    


   Net Increase (Decrease)       1,100,000        1,300,000            546,060              50,000   $ (1,343,333)                       -    
       
           Ending Fund Balance   $   1,100,000   $   2,400,000   $   2,946,060   $   2,996,060   $   1,652,727                        -    


 
 Fund Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025  Budget  
Operating Expenditures  Actual   Actual   Budget  Projected  Proposed   Variance  
Acquisitions  $                   -     $         53,940   $      765,000   $      765,000   $      700,000  -8.50% 
Livingston Attributable Funds Project                         -                          -            543,333            543,333            543,333  0.00% 
Lead Service Line Loan Program                         -                          -                          -                          -            200,000    
Total Operating Expenditures  $                   -     $         53,940   $   1,308,333   $   1,308,333   $   1,443,333  10.32% 


       
Total Infrastructure Development  $                   -     $         53,940   $   1,308,333   $   1,308,333   $   1,443,333  10.32% 


 


Infrastructure Dev. 


PAGE | 96
















department presentations
• Recreation and Parks


• General Fund: Jeffrey Mansion, Parks, Senior Programs


• Enterprise Funds: Recreation Administration, Recreation Programs, Jeffrey 
Preschool, Before and After School Care, Jeffrey Camp, Pool Operations, Pool 
Concessions


• Capital Requests


• Service
• General Fund: Service Administration, Vehicle and Grounds Maintenance, Street 


Lighting


• Enterprise Funds: State Highway, Street Maintenance, Water Administration, Water 
Distribution, Sewer Administration, Sewer Service, Refuse


• Capital Requests







Recreation and parks
• Staffing Summary: No proposed changes.


• Expenditure Highlights:
• Continued funding for salaries and benefits for full-time staff at the same level as the 2024 


staff level, and seasonal staffing levels similar to 2024 levels with adjustments based on 
current market factors for pay rates;    


• While 2025 full-time staffing levels are unchanged, we have restructured some staff 
responsibilities resulting in changes to the accounts in which their costs are assessed;


• Preparing for redevelopment of the current Senior Center site and the temporary relocation 
of senior services through the appropriation of $12,000 for the rent/lease of new space;   


• Increase in Parks overtime to support staffing costs for expanding community 
events/activities;  


• The 2025 Recreation Fund Budget projects revenue under expenses of $285,000.  This is a 
reduction of the projected 2024 estimated loss of $376,000 resulting in a positive impact to 
the Recreation Fund of an estimated $98,000;  







Recreation and parks
• Expenditure Highlights (Con’t):


• Revenue projections continue to trend in the right direction as 2025 revenue projects are 
$2,442,000 compared to $2,158,000 in 2024. The result is a general fund transfer to the 
Recreation Fund remaining flat from 2024;     


• Starting in 2025 Columbus Recreation and Parks will now charge us a fee for the use of Wolfe 
Park. We estimate that fee to be $3,000 resulting in an increase in the recreation programs 
operating account.  These additional funds would also include rental of Wolfe Park Tennis 
Courts while Jeffrey Park Tennis Court resurfacing takes place;   


• In an effort to increase Jeffrey Mansion rentals, we have added funds to begin marketing to 
the greater Columbus area through membership in wedding venue websites;


• Within the pool fund we continue to see an expense side that is outpacing our revenue, 
resulting in an increase hit to the pool fund balance. We anticipate a roughly $125,000 
reduction to the pool fund bringing the anticipated end of year 2025 balance to $324,000;  


• Reflected in the Technology budget: $1,600 for the Volunteer Local software fee as we 
continue to develop and expand of the Good Neighbor Network in 2025.







Parks: Capital Fund 
Capital Request


Projected 


Cost
Capital Fund Pool Fund Recreation Fund


Mansion Roof 63,000 63,000


JMP Flooring 11,000 11,000


Dishwasher in Servery 9,000 9,000


Pickleball Lights* 180,000 95,000


Batting Cage 20,000 20,000


Four Season Shelter House** 0


Portable Trailer Stage* 172,000 75,000


AED at Havenwood 5,000 5,000


Pool Capital 50,000 50,000


Total Parks Capital $328,000 $88,000 $50,000 $190,000


*Pursuing grants and fundraising efforts to make up difference


**To discuss in potential mid-year 2025 Capital Budget







service
• Staffing Summary: No proposed changes.


• Expenditure Highlights – Service Administration 


• Increased investment into staff training.


• Expenditure Highlights – Vehicle and Grounds Maintenance 


• Funding for invasive species removal;


• An increase in the tree planting program to provide for additional infill plantings.


• Expenditure Highlights – Street Lighting


• Breaking out ROW operating expenses;


• Upgrades to right-of-way GIS data with water, street lights and electric circuits.







service
• Expenditure Highlights – Water Administration and Distribution


• Overhauling meter replacement program; Moving major expenses to Capital Fund;


• New water bill relief program;


• Funding to support 2025 EPA Lead Line Inventory Program;


• Funding for a Lead Service Line Loan program to be repaid through a special 
assessment in future years, accounted for in the Infrastructure Development Fund.


• Expenditure Highlights –Sewer Administration and Distribution


• Resources to support the launch of a major investigation into sources of inflow and 
infiltration (I/I) into the City’s sanitary sewer system, to inform a comprehensive 10-
year capital improvement program;


• Reallocating utility cost centers to more appropriately reflect consumption by 
facility.


• Expenditure Highlights – Refuse


• Reduction in waste diversion program;
• General cost reduction measures.







Service: capital fund
Irrigation Repairs 50,000


Stanberry Pillar Masonry Repairs 4,000


Drexel Circle Masonry Repairs 6,000


Electronic Sign Board 22,000


Pickup Truck 55,000


Water Meter Replacement Program 190,000


Street Department - Small Plow Truck 61,000


Service Capital Fund Total $388,000





		Slide 1

		Slide 2

		Slide 3

		Slide 4

		Slide 5

		Slide 6

		Slide 7

		Slide 8






Assumptions 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034


Income Tax BUDGET 3.2% 4.5% 3.2% 3.2% 3.2% 3.2% 3.2% 3.2% 3.2%
Real Estate Tax BUDGET 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 15.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0%
Interest BUDGET 4.0% 2.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0%
Wages BUDGET 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
Fire Contract BUDGET 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3%
Police BUDGET 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5% 3.5%
Health Insurance BUDGET 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
General Expenditures BUDGET 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%


Operating  Revenue 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034


City Income Tax 17,500,000  18,060,000  18,872,700  19,476,626  20,099,878  20,743,075  21,406,853  22,091,872  22,798,812  23,528,374  
Local Gov't funds 575,000         575,000         575,000         575,000         575,000         575,000         575,000         575,000         575,000         575,000         
Real Estate Tax 740,000         747,400         754,874         762,423         770,047         885,554         894,410         903,354         912,387         921,511         
Interest 900,000         936,000         954,720         964,267         973,910         983,649         993,485         1,003,420     1,013,455     1,023,589     
Building Permits 500,000         500,000         400,000         400,000         400,000         400,000         400,000         400,000         400,000         400,000         
Franchise fees 200,000         200,000         200,000         200,000         200,000         200,000         200,000         200,000         200,000         200,000         
Grants 1,410,000     300,000         300,000         300,000         300,000         300,000         300,000         300,000         300,000         300,000         
All Other  424,636         424,636         424,636         424,636         424,636         424,636         424,636         424,636         424,636         424,636         
   Total Operating Revenue 22,249,636  21,743,036  22,481,930  23,102,952  23,743,471  24,511,914  25,194,384  25,898,282  26,624,290  27,373,110  


Operating  Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034


General Gov't 3,902,611     4,019,689     4,140,280     4,264,488     4,392,423     4,524,195     4,659,921     4,799,719     4,943,710     5,092,022     
Grants Reimbursed Expenditures 1,410,000     300,000         300,000         300,000         300,000         300,000         300,000         300,000         300,000         300,000         
Police 6,998,241     7,243,180     7,496,691     7,759,075     8,030,643     8,311,716     8,602,626     8,903,717     9,215,348     9,537,885     
Fire Contract 3,075,632     3,238,640     3,410,288     3,591,034     3,781,359     3,981,771     4,192,804     4,415,023     4,649,019     4,895,417     
Other Public Health and Safety 173,202         178,398         183,750         189,263         194,940         200,789         206,812         213,017         219,407         225,989         
Public Service 2,848,741     2,934,203     3,022,229     3,112,896     3,206,283     3,302,472     3,401,546     3,503,592     3,608,700     3,716,961     
Recreation 1,115,338     1,148,798     1,183,262     1,218,760     1,255,323     1,292,982     1,331,772     1,371,725     1,412,877     1,455,263     
  Total Operating Before Debt Service 19,523,765  19,062,909  19,736,501  20,435,516  21,160,970  21,913,924  22,695,481  23,506,793  24,349,061  25,223,537  


Debt Service 1,224,358     1,214,699     1,188,801     790,304         270,576         269,838         194,500         188,550         187,600         187,600         


Total Operating Appropriations 20,748,123  20,277,608  20,925,302  21,225,820  21,431,546  22,183,762  22,889,981  23,695,343  24,536,661  25,411,137  
Estimated Additional Appropriations 50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            
Additional Social Services Resource Appropriation 35,000            -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
Unspent Appropriations (267,000)       (267,000)       (267,000)       (267,000)       (267,000)       (267,000)       (267,000)       (267,000)       (267,000)       (267,000)       
    Net Operating Expenditures 20,566,123  20,060,608  20,708,302  21,008,820  21,214,546  21,966,762  22,672,981  23,478,343  24,319,661  25,194,137  


Revenue Over(Under) Expenditures 1,683,513     1,682,428     1,773,628     2,094,133     2,528,925     2,545,152     2,521,403     2,419,939     2,304,629     2,178,973     


Other Financing Sources


TIF Repayment 195,000         195,000         195,000         195,000         195,000         195,000         195,000         195,000         195,000         -                          


Other Financing uses


Capital Improvement Fund 850,000         1,250,000     1,250,000     1,250,000     1,250,000     1,250,000     1,250,000     1,250,000     1,250,000     1,250,000     
Street Fund 250,000         250,000         250,000         250,000         250,000         250,000         250,000         250,000         250,000         250,000         
Recreation Fund Transfer 270,000         270,000         270,000         270,000         270,000         270,000         270,000         270,000         270,000         270,000         
TIF Fund Loan -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
Infrastructure Development Fund 100,000         100,000         100,000         100,000         100,000         100,000         100,000         100,000         100,000         100,000         
Pool Fund 125,000         125,000         125,000         125,000         125,000         125,000         125,000         125,000         125,000         125,000         
Pool Replacement Fund 200,000         200,000         200,000         200,000         200,000         200,000         200,000         200,000         200,000         200,000         
Employee Severance Payout Fund 30,000            30,000            30,000            30,000            30,000            30,000            30,000            30,000            30,000            30,000            
Police Pension Fund 35,000            35,000            35,000            35,000            35,000            35,000            35,000            35,000            35,000            35,000            
Budget Stability 50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            50,000            
Total Other Financing Uses 1,910,000     2,310,000     2,310,000     2,310,000     2,310,000     2,310,000     2,310,000     2,310,000     2,310,000     2,310,000     


Beginning Fund Balance 5,029,970     4,998,483     4,565,911     4,224,539     4,203,672     4,617,597     5,047,749     5,454,152     5,759,091     5,948,720     
  Net Increase(Decrease) (31,487)          (432,572)       (341,372)       (20,867)          413,925         430,152         406,403         304,939         189,629         (131,027)       
  Prior Year Encumbrances
    Ending General Fund Balance 4,998,483     4,565,911     4,224,539     4,203,672     4,617,597     5,047,749     5,454,152     5,759,091     5,948,720     5,817,693     


Budget Stability Reserve 2,025,000     2,075,000     2,125,000     2,175,000     2,225,000     2,275,000     2,325,000     2,375,000     2,425,000     2,475,000     
   Total Cash Reserves 7,023,483     6,640,911     6,349,539     6,378,672     6,842,597     7,322,749     7,779,152     8,134,091     8,373,720     8,292,693     


Based on a revised version of the 2025 Budget as presented October 22, 2024
10-Year Revenue and Expenditure Projections







2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034
General Fund Balance 4,998,483$  4,565,911$  4,224,539$  4,203,672$  4,617,597$  5,047,749$  5,454,152$  5,759,091$  5,948,720$  5,817,693$  
Budget Stability Account Balance 2,025,000$  2,075,000$  2,125,000$  2,175,000$  2,225,000$  2,275,000$  2,325,000$  2,375,000$  2,425,000$  2,475,000$  
Recommended Reserve* 5,562,409$  5,435,759$  5,620,483$  5,775,738$  5,935,868$  6,127,978$  6,298,596$  6,474,571$  6,656,072$  6,843,278$  


10-Year General Fund and Budget Stability Account Projections
Based on a revised version of the 2025 Budget as presented October 22, 2024


*According to the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA), bond rating agencies generally associate a healthy unrestricted fund balance for a community of our size at 25% of annual 
General Fund operating revenue. The Recommeded Reserve line above reflects that projection.


 $(500,000)


 $500,000


 $1,500,000


 $2,500,000


 $3,500,000


 $4,500,000


 $5,500,000


 $6,500,000


 $7,500,000


 $8,500,000


2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034


General Fund Balance Budget Stability Account Balance Recommended Reserve*








PROPOSED CITY OF BEXLEY


AS SUBMITTED NOVEMBER 12, 2024
REVISION 2.0


2025 BUDGET







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
General Fund Overview 4 


  


Department Budget Detail 10 
  


General Administration  


Mayor’s Office 11 
Auditor’s Office 14 
Building and Planning 17 
City Attorney 20 
Development 22 
Finance 25 
Grant Reimbursed 28 
Human Resources/Civil Service 30 
Mayor’s Court 33 
Technology 36 
Boards & Commissions 39 
City Council 42 


  


Public Health and Safety  
Police  44 
Other Health and Safety 47 


  
Recreation and Parks  49 


Jeffrey Mansion 52 
Parks 53 
Senior Programs 54 
Recreation and Parks Department Enterprise Funds 55 


  


Service  60 
Service Administration 63 
Vehicle and Grounds Maintenance 66 
Street Lighting 65 


   Service Department Enterprise Funds 66 
  


contents 


Page | 2







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Enterprise Fund Overviews 73 
Bond Retirement Fund 74 
Capital Improvements Fund 75 
Water Fund 77 
Sewer Fund 79 
Refuse Fund 81 
Road and Alley Fund 82 
Street Maintenance Fund 84 
State Highway Fund 85 
Recreation Fund 86 
Swimming Pool Fund 88 
Police Pension Fund 89 
Mayor’s Court Computer Fund 90 
Streetscape (Main Street) TIF Fund 91 
Urban Redevelopment (City Hall) TIF Fund 93 
Infrastructure Development Fund 95 


 


Page | 3







GENERAL
FUND
OVERVIEW







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
The 2025 Budget represents $22,370,352 in General Fund revenue and $20,853,624 in operating expenditures 
inclusive of debt service. This represents a 2.7% decrease in revenue and a 11.5% increase in expenditures over 
the 2024 Budget. The budget surplus will be used to fund $1.860 million in transfers from the General Fund to 
Enterprise Funds, including a $800,000 million transfer to the Capital Improvement Fund.  
 
Even with these transfers, the General Fund is expected to have a year-end 2025 balance of over  
$5.063 million, with an additional $2.025 million in the Budget Stability Account. According to the 
Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA), bond rating agencies generally associate a healthy 
unrestricted fund balance for a community of our size at 25% of annual General Fund operating revenue. The 
table below illustrates how the City has exceeded this recommended unrestricted reserve minimum. 
Specifically, by year end 2025, the City anticipates an unrestricted fund balance at 32% of General Fund 
operating revenue. 
 
Table 1. General Fund and Budget Stability Reserve Balance v. Recommended Reserve 
 


 


 


 $-


 $1,000,000


 $2,000,000


 $3,000,000


 $4,000,000


 $5,000,000


 $6,000,000


 $7,000,000


 $8,000,000


2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2020 Actual 2021 Actual 2022 Actual 2023 Actual 2024 Budget 2025 Budget


 Ending Unencumbered General Fund Balance Budget Stability Account Reserve Recommended Reserve


General fund  


Page | 5







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Revenue Highlights 
 
Table 2. Fiscal Year 2025 General Fund Revenue by Category  


 
The decrease in General Fund revenue is attributable to projections indicating that 2025 income tax revenue 
will be approximately 6.4% less than the 2024 Budget. This is based on current year projections as well as the 
trend of residents returning to the workplace after working from home during the COVID-19 pandemic, 
meaning less of their income tax stays in Bexley.  
 
Table 3. 10-Year Income Tax Revenue Trends 
 


 


City Income Tax, 
$17,500,000 , 78%


Local Government, 
$575,000 , 3%


Real Estate Tax, 
$845,716 , 4%


Interest, 
$900,000 , 4%


Building Permits, 
$500,000 , 2%


Franchise and ROW 
Fees, $200,000 , 1%


Grants, 
$1,410,000 , 6% All Other , 


$439,636 , 2%


 $8,000,000


 $10,000,000


 $12,000,000


 $14,000,000


 $16,000,000


 $18,000,000


 $20,000,000


2016 Actual


2017 Actual


2018 Actual


2019 Actual


2020 Actual


2021 Actual


2022 Actual


2023 Actual


2024 Projected


2025 Budget


$22.370 
MILLION 


Page | 6







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
While operating expenditures show an increase, most operating accounts have modest increases, mostly to 
accommodate staff cost of living adjustments (COLAs) and rising technology and material costs. The largest 
source of the overall expenditure increase is attributable to $1.41 million in anticipated grant reimbursements, 
including a grant from the Ohio Department of Natural Resources for the new bridge over Alum Creek at 
Schneider Park. These grant reimbursable expenses are directly offset in incoming grant revenue (as indicated 
in the revenue table above). If not for this $1.41 million in grant reimbursed projects, the total operating 
expenditure increase would be closer to 3%. 
 
Outside of operating expenses, the General Fund Summary on the next page also indicates that the City plans 
to transfer $1.10 million in previously unbudgeted funds in late 2024 to Enterprise Funds. This unbudgeted 
transfer is possible due to the City’s final American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) allocation offsetting police officer 
salaries, freeing up resources in the General Fund. Specially, before year-end the City plans to transfer over 
$600,000 to the Water Fund to support debt service payments on past water infrastructure projects.    
 
Table 4. Fiscal Year 2025 General Fund Expenditures by Category 


  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


General 
Government, 


$5,380,611 , 26%


Police Department, 
$6,998,241 , 33%


Fire Contract , 
$3,075,633 , 15%


Other Health and 
Safety , $173,202 , 1%


Public Service, 
$2,886,241 , 14%


Recreation, 
$1,115,338 , 5%


Bond Retirement , 
$1,224,358 , 6%


$20.853 
MILLION 


Page | 7







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


General Fund Summary 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Revenue  Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


  City Income Tax  $  17,237,644   $18,222,951   $18,696,748   $     17,500,000  -6.4% 
  Local Government            573,079            572,758            575,000                575,000  0.0% 
  Real Estate Tax            582,634            615,095            580,000                845,716  45.8% 
  Interest            212,742            824,978            400,000                900,000  125.0% 
  Building Permits            390,454            486,637            400,000                500,000  25.0% 
  Franchise and ROW Fees            159,162            143,078            200,000                200,000  0.0% 
  Grants            571,883            236,216            321,000             1,410,000  339.3% 
  CIC Revenue            220,000            101,667            176,000                               -  -100.0% 
  ARPA                            -                          -        1,204,700                               -  -100.0% 
  All Other             408,364            422,576            432,500                439,636  1.6% 
       Total Operating Revenue  $  20,355,963   $21,625,955   $22,985,948   $     22,370,352  -2.7% 


      
Operating Expenditures           


General Government      
  Mayor's Office  $        413,493   $      463,091   $      493,977   $           503,288  1.9% 
  Auditor's Office                           -                          -                          -                109,908  100.0% 
  Building and Planning            574,048            638,189            765,639                822,424  7.4% 
  City Attorney            153,724              97,445            161,500                162,000  0.3% 
  Development            144,013            217,053            394,850                419,357  6.2% 
  Finance            780,504            824,941        1,029,286                939,497  -8.7% 
  Grant Reimbursed            227,533            563,892            491,908             1,410,000  186.6% 
  Human Resources/Civil Service               37,392              11,319              93,710                116,200  24.0% 
  Technology            344,559            442,634            496,916                593,221  19.4% 
  Mayor's Court             153,856            167,695            201,172                207,400  3.1% 
  Boards and Commission               23,089                 6,974              20,576                   21,576  4.9% 
  City Council               61,287              60,147              75,225                   75,740  0.7% 
      Total General Government  $    2,913,498   $   3,493,380   $   4,224,760   $       5,380,611  27.4% 


      
Public Health and Safety           


  Police Department  $    5,660,233   $   5,954,029   $   6,690,803   $       6,998,241  4.6% 
  Fire Contract         2,527,510        2,619,177        2,750,136             3,075,633  11.8% 
  Emergency Management Contract               18,120              19,166              20,456                   22,655  10.7% 
  Health Department             132,106            140,529            143,560                150,547  4.9% 
     Total Public Health and Safety  $    8,635,990   $   9,004,526   $   9,604,955   $     10,247,076  6.7% 


      
Public Service           


  Service Administration  $        203,008   $      223,029   $      341,009   $           520,647  52.7% 
  Vehicle, Grounds Maint. & Forestry         1,462,361        1,536,343        1,851,599             1,991,823  7.6% 
  Street Lighting            298,021            271,625            403,521                373,771  -7.4% 
    Total Public Service  $    1,963,390   $   2,030,996   $   2,596,129   $       2,886,241  11.2% 


      
Recreation           


  Jeffrey Mansion  $        215,300   $      281,211   $      168,200   $           169,600  0.8% 
  Parks            331,246            442,350            649,505                706,464  8.8% 
  Senior Programs            140,315            175,628            237,630                239,274  0.7% 
   Total Recreation  $        686,861   $      899,188   $   1,055,335   $       1,115,338  5.7% 


      
Total Operating Expenditures Before Debt Service  $  14,217,719   $15,776,466   $17,481,179   $     19,629,266  12.3% 


Page | 8







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 Debt Service Transfer to Eco. Dev.  Bond Retirement            740,053                 2,744                          -                               -  0.0% 
 Debt Service Transfer to Bond Retirement            942,660        1,230,213        1,224,438             1,224,358  0.0% 
  Total Operating Expenditures and Debt Service  $  15,900,432   $17,009,424   $18,705,617   $     20,853,624  11.5% 


      
Estimated Appropriations Pending Finalization           
 Estimated Additional Appropriation                           -                          -   $         50,000   $             50,000  0.0% 
 Estimated Additional Human Resource Appropriation                            -                          -                          -                               -                          -  
 Estimated Social Services Appropriation                            -                          -              35,000                   35,000  0.0% 
 Estimated Unspent Appropriations                           -          (267,000)             (267,000) 0.0% 


  $                      -   $                     -   $    (182,000)  $         (182,000)  
      
 Total Operating Expenditures  $  15,900,432   $17,009,424   $18,523,617   $     20,671,624  11.6% 


            


 Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures  $    4,455,531   $   4,616,532   $   4,462,331   $       1,698,728  -61.9% 
      


Other Financing Sources           
 TIF Advance Repayment   $          52,630   $                     -   $      195,000   $           195,000  0.0% 
 BWC Rebate                            -                          -                          -                               -                          -  
 Health Insurance Adjustment                           -                          -                          -                               -                          -  
 Total Other Financing Sources   $          52,630    $      195,000   $           195,000  0.0% 


      
General Fund Transfers           
Capital Improvement Fund *  $    1,400,000   $   1,050,000   $   2,200,000   $           800,000  -63.6% 
Street Fund               66,000            370,000            450,000                250,000  -44.4% 
Recreation Fund Transfer            250,000            250,000            270,000                270,000  0.0% 
TIF Fund Loan                           -        1,950,000                          -                               -                          -  
Infrastructure Development Fund         1,300,000            600,000            100,000                100,000  0.0% 
Pool Fund            200,000            120,000            125,000                125,000  0.0% 
Pool Replacement Fund                           -            200,000            200,000                200,000  0.0% 
Employee Severance Payout Fund               30,000              30,000              30,000                   30,000  0.0% 
Water Fund*                           -                          -            600,000                               -  -100.0% 
Police Pension Fund                           -              50,000              50,000                   35,000  -30.0% 
Budget Stability            150,000              50,000              50,000                   50,000  0.0% 
  Total Other Financing Uses  $    3,080,000   $   4,000,000   $   4,075,000   $       1,860,000  -54.4% 


      
Total Late 2024 General Fund Transfers      $   1,100,000      
      
Beginning Cash Balance  $    4,207,555   $   5,067,698   $   5,072,493   $       5,029,970  -0.8% 


 Net Current Year Cash Increase (Decrease)          1,428,161            616,532            582,331                   33,728  -94.2% 
 Prior Year Encumbrance Expenditures           (568,019)         (611,736)         (624,855)                              -    
 Ending Cash Balance   $    5,067,698   $   5,072,493   $   5,029,970   $       5,063,698  0.7% 
 Year End Outstanding Encumbrances            
 Ending  Unencumbered Fund Balance  $    5,067,698   $   5,072,493   $   5,029,970   $       5,063,698  0.7% 


      
Budget Stability Account Reserve  $    1,875,000   $   1,925,000   $   1,975,000   $       2,025,000  2.5% 


      
Total Unencumbered Reserves  $    6,942,698   $   6,997,493   $   7,004,970   $       7,088,698  1.2% 


 


Page | 9







DEPARTMENT
FUND 
DETAIL







 


 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Mayor serves as the Chief Executive Officer and Safety Director for the City of Bexley. As well as 
overseeing day-to-day operations at the City and supervising City personnel, the Mayor is also tasked by 
the City's charter with creating and implementing the City's strategic plan, recently updated in 2023. Core 
responsibilities and objectives of the Office of the Mayor include: 
 


• Directing and supervising the administration of all departments and functions of the City; 
• Preparing City Council and Board of Control agendas and packet materials, attending all City 


Council meetings, and ensuring that all laws, charter provisions, ordinances and resolutions of City 
Council are faithfully executed; 


• Preparing the annual budget and capital improvement program, and providing an annual update 
on City progress by way of a State of the Community event; 


• Executing all contracts and agreements on behalf of the City;  
• Developing and implementing the City’s Strategic Plan with the advice of City Council; 
• Being responsive to the needs of the Bexley community To be responsive to needs of the 


community and to advise citizens regarding the structure and activities of the City organization.  
• Liaising with various Bexley partner organizations and planning committees; 
• Representing the City on regional and state boards, commissions and committees; 
• Serving as a leader in sustainable municipal services. 


 


MAYOR’s Office 


Page | 11







 


 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Mayor’s Office included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role 
Authorized 


Strength 
2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Mayor 1 1 1 


Executive Assistant  
to the Mayor 1 1 1 


Operations and Creative 
Coordinator* .47 .47 .47 


 
*47% of this position is budgeted in the Mayor’s Office, 21% in the Building Department and 32% in  Recreation and 
Parks Administration. 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Mayor’s Office Budget highlights for 2025 include: 
 


• Continued funding for the City’s continued membership in regional partnerships such as the Mid-
Ohio Regional Planning Commission and the Central Ohio Mayor’s and Manager’s Association 
(COMMA); 


• An allocation for tuition reimbursement for employees interested in obtaining additional education 
relevant to their area of work; 


• Increased funding for training and professional development; 
• An overall decrease of 10.92% in operating expenditures.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 12







 


 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Mayor’s Office Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 
Mayor's Salary & Wages   $      242,123   $      271,501   $      268,580   $      196,554   $      282,927  5.34% 
Special Events Overtime             12,756              23,890              25,000              21,420              25,000  0.00% 
OPERS             34,122              36,981              37,601              32,873              43,110  14.65% 
Workers Comp               1,836                2,854                3,168                2,015                3,632  14.65% 
Health Insurance Transfer             41,189              42,013              42,013              42,013              42,013  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               1,762                1,673                1,706                1,327                1,706  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                        -                         -                    251                         -                    251  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   147                    128                    203                    144                    203  0.00% 
Medicare               3,816                3,893                3,894                3,050                4,465  14.65% 
Mayor's Car Allowance               5,500                5,500                5,500                4,125                5,500  0.00% 
Total Personnel  $      343,250   $      388,433   $      387,917   $      303,521   $      408,808  5.39% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 
Mayor's Office Travel and Meetings  $              200   $              109   $              200   $                  -     $              200  0.00% 
City Hall Meeting Meals and Refreshments               2,533                3,831                4,500                2,868                4,500  0.00% 
Tuition Reimbursement               4,000                         -                6,000                         -                6,000  0.00% 
Mileage Reimbursement                     27                1,471                1,500                    219                1,500  0.00% 
Training                   729                         -                1,500                    339                2,000  33.33% 
Utilities             20,000              19,971              20,000                         -              20,000  0.00% 
Repairs and Maintenance               2,017                5,645                5,780                2,965                5,780  0.00% 
Special Accommodations Compliance                        -                    240              15,000                1,070                5,000  -66.67% 
Employee Awards                   186                      32                1,500                    839                1,500  0.00% 
Memberships             13,000              13,000              13,000              10,276              13,000  0.00% 
Office Supplies               3,524                5,217                7,080                4,266                6,000  -15.25% 
Operating Expenses               9,382                8,223                9,500                4,126                9,500  0.00% 
Cleaning and Janitorial             12,684              13,947              15,000                9,488              15,000  0.00% 
Repairs and Maintenance Supplies                1,961                2,973                4,500                    749                3,500  -22.22% 
Furniture               -                        -                1,000                         -                1,000  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        70,242   $        74,659   $      106,060   $        37,205   $        94,480  -10.92% 


       
Total Mayor's Office  $      413,493   $      463,091   $      493,977   $      340,726   $      503,288  1.88% 


 


Page | 13







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The City Auditor is an elected official and performs the functions of the City Treasurer tasked with 
evaluating finances to ensure compliance with laws and regulations while promoting efficiency and 
effectiveness. Core responsibilities and objectives of the Auditor’s Office include: 
 


• Ensuring the City’s compliance with local laws and regulations; 
• Directing, managing, and administering a comprehensive internal audit program;  
• Making recommendations to minimize operational and financial risks and promote the efficient use 


of City resources; 
• Managing the external contract for the Annual Financial Audit; 
• Enhancing operations, risk management, internal controls and governance. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Auditor’s office 


Page | 14







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Auditor’s Office included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role 
Authorized 


Strength 
2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


City Auditor 1 1 1 


 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
The 2025 Budget for the Auditor’s Office includes dedicated funding to support citywide auditing operations. 
Previously, these expenditures were incorporated within the Finance Department budget but are now 
allocated directly to the Auditor’s Office. 
 
Key expenditures include: 
 


• Salaries for the City Auditor; 
• Audit fees for the City’s annual audit; 
• Audit fees for ongoing internal audits of the Finance Department and other departments managing 


cash operations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 


Page | 15







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Auditor's Office Expenditures 
  


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $        30,000  100.00% 
OPERS                        -              -                                     -                         -                4,200  100.00% 
Workers Comp                        -                         -                         -                         -                    354  100.00% 
Medicare                        -                         -                         -                         -                    354  100.00% 
Total Personnel  $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $        34,908  100.00%        
 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Audit Fees  $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $        25,000  100.00% 
Third Party Audits                       -                          -                          -                          -                50,000  100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $        75,000  100.00%        


Total Auditor's Office  $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $                  -     $      109,908  100.00% 


 
 


Page | 16







  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Building and Planning Department is fully certified by the State of Ohio to approve and inspect all 
commercial and residential construction. Serving as a “silent partner” in public safety, the department is 
dedicated to keeping properties in our community safe for everyone. The department’s professional staff 
oversees projects throughout the construction process to ensure compliance with State Construction 
Codes and Local Ordinances. Core responsibilities and objectives of the Building Department include: 
 


• Overseeing the administrative aspects of residential and commercial construction, including 
meeting with citizens and contractors, reviewing plans, and issuing building permits; 


• Inspecting new construction and renovation projects for building construction, plumbing, 
electrical, and HVAC mechanical systems to ensure conformance with applicable codes and 
ordinances; 


• Enforcing the City of Bexley’s Planning and Zoning Code, the Ohio Building Code and the 
International Property Maintenance Code; 


• Ensuring development proposals align with the City’s adopted Land Use Strategy and Zoning Code; 
• Conducting code and property maintenance enforcement; 
• Managing plan review, permit issuance, code inspections for commercial and residential 


construction and renovation, and issuing zoning occupancy certificates; 
• Helping residents and construction professionals navigate the design approval and permitting 


process.  
 


Building and planning 


Page | 17







  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Building Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role 
Authorized 


Strength 
2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Building Director 1 1 1 


Building Department 
Assistant Manager 1 1 1 


Code Enforcement 1 1 1 


PT Building Department 
Assistant 1 1 1 


Operations and Creative 
Coordinator* .21 .21 .21 


 
*47% of this position is budgeted in the Mayor’s Office, 21% in the Building Department and 32% in  Recreation and 
Parks Administration. 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for the Building Department is continued funding for the staff and our 
subconsultants.  
 


• Continued funding for salaries and benefits for the new Director of Building and Planning as well as 
the Building Department staff including the new department assistant position created in 2024; 


• The funding for subconsultants includes: 
o Chief Building Official and building inspectors, Mike Boryca and associates 
o City Planner, Jason Sudy 
o Staff consultant Architect, Karen Bokor  
o Franklin County Public Health, Plumbing Inspection Services 
o Landscape Consultant, TBD  
o City Engineer, Dave Koch 


• An increase in funding for abatement services to support expanded code enforcement efforts; 
• An increase in funding for contract professionals in anticipation of increased construction activity and 


corresponding plan review. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 18







  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Building and Planning Department Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      240,303   $      270,324   $      368,884   $      232,662   $      337,510  -8.50% 
Building Department Overtime                     72                    126                         -                    131                         -  0.00% 
OPERS             36,706              40,824              51,644              32,524              47,251  -8.50% 
Workers Comp               1,961                3,050                4,351                3,173                3,981  -8.51% 
Health Insurance Transfer             56,643              57,776              57,776              57,776              57,776  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               1,722                1,635                1,668                1,297                1,668  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   489                    690                    537                    372                    537  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   356                    310                    481                    348                    481  0.00% 
Medicare               1,887              11,835                5,349                3,567                4,894  -8.51% 
Total Personnel  $      340,139   $      386,570   $      490,689   $      331,850   $      454,099  -7.46% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Travel and Meetings  $              901   $                 58   $              950   $              272   $              950  0.00% 
Abatement Services               4,181                4,024                6,000                1,790              12,000  100.00% 
Printing                   380                         -                    500                      87                    500  0.00% 
Contract - Professional          133,171           112,166           130,000           127,983           201,250  54.81% 
Design Review and Planning             95,000           135,000           135,000           123,702           151,125  11.94% 
Operating Expenses                   278                    372                    500                         -                    500  0.00% 
Deposit Refunds                        -                         -                2,000                         -                2,000  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      233,910   $      251,619   $      274,950   $      253,833   $      368,325  33.96% 


       
Total Building and Zoning Department  $      574,048   $      638,189   $      765,639   $      585,683   $      822,424  7.42% 


 


Page | 19







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The City Attorney advises the Mayor, Council and the various department on all legal matters concerning 
the City. The department provides the City with a full range of legal services, including litigation, real estate, 
human resources, labor relations, and general counsel.  Core responsibilities and objectives of the City 
Attorney include: 
 


• Protecting the legal interest of the City, enabling the Mayor, elected and appointed officials, and 
department heads to better serve the citizens; 


• Efficiently preparing legal documents and addressing legal issues that affect the City; 
• Providing legal research and opinions to all departments to promote informed, legally sound 


decision-making;  
• Assisting in the preparation and/or review of ordinances, resolutions, contracts, bonds and other 


instruments related to the City’s business. 
 


 
Staffing Summary 
 
This section does not support any staff members directly.   
 


City attorney 


Page | 20







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for the City Attorney is continued funding for the contracted City Attorney 
positions, as well as additional legal support for appeals, litigation and special projects.   
 
 


City Attorney Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Retainer  $        77,193   $        65,257   $        84,000   $        68,629   $        84,000  0.00% 
Appeals Hearings             25,000                4,198              25,000                6,279              25,000  0.00% 
Litigation/Special Projects             51,495              27,993              52,500              36,289              53,000  0.95% 
Aggregation Legal                     36                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $      153,724   $        97,447   $      161,500   $      111,197   $      162,000  0.31% 


       
Total City Attorney  $      153,724   $        97,447   $      161,500   $      111,197   $      162,000  0.31% 


 
 
 


Page | 21







 


 PAGE  |   CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Development Department encompasses the City’s economic development, communications, and 
sustainability functions. The department also includes oversight of Mayor’s Court (although this service is 
accounted for as a distinct department). Core responsibilities and objectives of the Development Department 
include:  
 


• Coordinating with property owners, developers, the Building and Planning Department, and 
appropriate City boards and commissions to advance appropriate, high-quality redevelopment; 


• Liaising with local businesses and implementing a business retention and attraction program; 
• Managing the City’s community reinvestment areas, tax increment financing and development 


incentives, and façade improvement grant program;  
• Administering the City’s sustainability initiatives, and liaising with the Environmental Sustainability 


Action Committee, by way of the Sustainability Programs Coordinator 
• Providing project management assistance in capital improvement planning, budgeting, strategic 


planning and bidding processes;   
• Coordinating the City’s communications and media relations functions—with the help of a City-wide 


communications committee—including the City’s website, e-newsletter, social media accounts, print 
publications, and press correspondences. 
 
 
 


DEVELOPMENT 


Page | 22







 


 PAGE  |   CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Development Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role 
Authorized 


Strength 
2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Director of Administration 
and Development 1 1 1 


Sustainability Programs 
Coordinator* 0.5 0.5 0.5 


 
*50% of this position is budgeted for in the Refuse account.  
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Budget highlights for the Development Department for 2025 include: 
 


• Continued funding for salaries and benefits for the new Director of Administration and Development 
and the Sustainability Programs Coordinator. Funding for regional associations and conferences for 
both positions; 


• $25,000 for various City plans and studies including updates to the Land Use Strategy; 
• $25,000 for a new home energy audit pilot program facilitated in partnership with the Mid-Ohio 


Regional Planning Commission (MORCP); 
• An increased marketing budget to allow for additional print publications and videography assistance, 


as well as funds for updated camera equipment to aid in digital communications efforts; 
• Sustainability funding for recycling drop-off days, air quality monitoring and other green initiatives.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 23







 


 PAGE  |   CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Development Department Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $        76,400   $        77,343   $      144,004   $      111,977   $      166,656  15.73% 
OPERS             10,671              13,619              20,161              15,677              23,332  15.73% 
Workers Comp                   564                    887                1,699                1,080                1,966  15.73% 
Health Insurance Transfer               2,789                2,844              15,166              15,166              15,166  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   740                    703                    521                    521                    521  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   152                    198                    150                    115                    150  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     74                      64                    150                      72                    150  0.00% 
Medicare                   911                1,374                          -                1,568                2,417  100.00% 
Total Personnel  $        92,300   $        97,031   $      181,850   $      146,176   $      210,357  15.68% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Memberships  $              500   $           1,500   $           2,000   $              430   $           4,000  100.00% 
Marketing               4,146                5,962                6,000                5,343              15,000  150.00% 
Newsletter and Mailings             11,580                7,484              21,000                5,994              21,000  0.00% 
Strategic Planning                       -                          -                25,000                    684              15,000  -40.00% 
One Bexley Coordinator                       -                          -                40,000              31,084              40,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses                       -                          -                          -                          -                  5,000  100.00% 
Development Programs               9,755                9,301              30,000                5,622              30,000  0.00% 
Tax Incentive Grant             25,733              24,850              35,000                        -                30,000  -14.29% 
School Reimbursement                       -                61,924              30,000                        -                          -    -100.00% 
Main Street SID                       -                  9,000                9,000                        -                  9,000  0.00% 
Sustainability Programs                       -                          -                15,000                4,254              40,000  166.67% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        51,713   $      120,021   $      213,000   $        53,410   $      209,000  -1.88% 


       
Total Development Office  $      144,013   $      217,053   $      394,850   $      199,586   $      419,357  6.21% 


 
 


Page | 24







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Finance Department is responsible for accurately recording all receipts, disbursements, assets, 
liabilities, as well as maintaining an accurate account of taxes and assessments. The department supports 
the Mayor and City Council in the preparing the annual budget and addressing all other financial matters.  
The City utilizes the services of the Regional Income Tax Agency (RITA) for income tax collections.  Core 
responsibilities and objectives of the Finance Department include: 
 


• Providing financial expertise and support to City administration and other departments; 
• Preparing monthly financial reports to City Council that are used to evaluate the City’s financial 


position and proactively manage its strategic position; 
• Delivering financial services such as payroll, accounts payable, accounts receivable, debt 


management and investment management; 
• Maintaining capital asset records; 
• Preparing the City’s annual Basic Financial Statements and providing field support for the annual 


audit; 
• Promote transparency and accountability to the City of Bexley residents and taxpayers. 


 


 
 


Finance department 


Page | 25







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Finance Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role 
Authorized 


Strength 
2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Finance Director 1 1 1 


Assistant Finance Director 1 1 1 


Finance and Personnel 
Coordinator 1 1 1 


 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Budget highlights for 2025 include: 
 


• Continued funding for investment management; 
• Increased funding for staff training and conferences; 
• Property and Casualty Insurance charges; 
• Increase in postage due to higher postal rates; 
• Income Tax Collection fees, paid to the Regional Income Tax Authority (RITA); 
• Charges for Franklin County Auditor for Property Tax Collection Fees; 
• Reduction in Contract Professional fees due to the addition of a full-time Assistant Finance Director; 
• Additional funding for technology upgrades, which includes budgeting software; 
• A notable decrease in operating expenditures section due to the audit fees being moved to a new 


City Auditor budget section.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 26







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Finance Department Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 
Salary and Wages  $      174,008   $      225,059   $      278,129   $      198,617   $      301,547  8.42% 
OPERS             20,603              33,103              38,938              27,621              42,217  8.42% 
Workers Comp Group Rating               4,990                5,140                6,000                5,400                6,000  0.00% 
Workers Comp               1,028                2,471                3,281                2,087                3,557  8.42% 
Health Insurance Transfer             30,000              30,600              30,600              30,600              30,600  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               2,220                2,108                2,150                1,672                2,150  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   481                    643                    500                    346                    500  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   221                    192                    304                    215                    304  0.00% 
ODFJS             11,363                          -              13,000                          -              13,000  0.00% 
Medicare               2,515                5,671                4,033                3,143                4,372  8.42% 
Total Personnel  $      247,428   $      304,987   $      376,935   $      269,701   $      404,247  7.25% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 
Printing  $              777   $           1,956   $           2,500   $              324   $           2,500  0.00% 
Contract Professional             88,830              44,000              45,760              34,175                          -  -100.00% 
Investment Management             11,581              15,365              18,750                9,261              18,750  0.00% 
Bank Fees             43,730              46,165              47,000              39,865              47,000  0.00% 
Training                   100                    100                2,700                    975                4,000  48.15% 
Accounting Fees             11,020              11,000              12,000                7,333              12,000  0.00% 
Audit Fees             20,872              20,390              25,000              14,441                          -  -100.00% 
EMMA Continuing Disclosure               3,500                          -                3,500                          -                4,000  14.29% 
Third Party Audits                         -                          -              60,000              27,942                          -  -100.00% 
Income Tax Collection Fees          216,036           239,351           226,685              27,338           230,000  1.46% 
Prop and Estate Tax Collection Fees             18,518                7,619              20,000              20,764              23,000  15.00% 
Insurance Prop and Casualty          110,768           119,861           161,456           159,178           165,000  2.19% 
Property Taxes                         -                          -                8,000                          -                8,000  0.00% 
Office Supplies                 (200)                   177                1,000                          -                1,000  0.00% 
Postage               5,843                9,269              12,000                8,201              14,000  16.67% 
Subscriptions                          -                          -                1,000                          -                1,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses               1,702                4,701                5,000                2,974                5,000  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      533,076   $      519,954   $      652,351   $      352,771   $      535,250  -17.95% 


       
Total Auditor's Office  $      780,504   $      824,941   $  1,029,286   $      622,472   $      939,497  -8.72% 


       


 


Page | 27







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Section Overview 
 
Grants is not a department, rather this section functions to capture those City service, program and capital 
expenses that are reimbursed by grants from outside partners like the Bexley Community Foundation and 
programs like the State of Ohio Capital Fund. Because these grants are reimbursement-based, the City 
appropriates funds from the General Fund into this section of accounts at the beginning of the year to allow 
for timely payments to various vendors. Once the program or project is complete, funds are reimbursed by the 
partner organization and deposited back to the unappropriated portion of the General Fund.  
 
This section captures the annual budget for those programs planned by the Bexley Celebrations and Events 
Committee (BC&E) such as the Main Event and Jazz in the Park. In recent years, it has also included funds for 
major initiatives such as Year of the Parks. In 2024 alone, the City received over $490,000 in grant 
reimbursements—a testament to the City’s diligence in securing non-tax revenue to support meaningful 
programming and reinvestments in Bexley. 
 
 


Staffing Summary 
 
This section does not support any staff members directly.   
 


GRANTS 


Page | 28







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Budget highlights for the Grants section for 2025 include: 
 


• Funding from the Ohio Department of Natural Resources (ODNR) and State Capital Fund for the 
pedestrian and cyclist bridge, connecting the Schneider Park to the Alum Creek Trail, a Central Ohio 
Greenway; 


• Increased funding for Bexley Celebrations and Events (BC&E), the main source of resources for the 
City’s signature community event series such as The Main Event, Fourth of July and Jazz in the Park; 


• $130,000 for the final phase of the “Year of the Parks” grant appropriation to support community-
enhancing initiatives like the outdoor reading room at the Bexley Public Library and the skate spot in 
Schneider Park. 


 
Grants Section Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Grant and Donation Reimbursed Expenses  $      168,704   $      148,468   $      130,000   $        28,422   $      200,000  53.85% 


State Capital Grant Expenditures               3,476              23,250                          -                          -        1,000,000  0.00% 


Bexley Celebration and Events             55,353              63,082              75,000              51,586              80,000  6.67% 


Year of the Parks                         -           329,092           240,908              57,854           130,000  -46.04% 


Aggregation Renewable Grants                         -                          -              46,000              44,944                          -  -100.00% 


Total Operating Expenditures  $      227,532   $      563,892   $      491,908   $      182,806   $  1,410,000  186.64% 


       


Total Grant Reimbursed  $      227,532   $      563,892   $      491,908   $      182,806   $  1,410,000  186.64% 


 


Page | 29







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Human Resources Department is responsible for managing, engaging, motivating, and supporting the 
City’s most valuable asset – its employees.  In addition, the department plays a vital role in fostering a 
culture of teamwork, customer service, and leadership across the City’s workforce. It ensures compliance 
with all applicable state and federal laws and provides staff support to the Civil Service Commission. The 
Civil Service Commission oversees civil service employment and advancement. The core responsibilities 
and goals of the Human Resources department include: 
 


• Administering employment functions, including recruitment, selection, on-boarding, retention, 
employee benefits, compensation, time-off programs, city policies, and employee appraisals and 
development; 


• Developing and implementing programs in areas such as employee engagement, management 
training, safety, communications, employee relations, and employee counseling and discipline; 


• Coordinating City resources for labor relations and negotiations;   
• Conducting job studies and wage surveys, then formulating recommendations based on findings. 


 
 
 
 


 


Human resources 


Page | 30







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Human Resources Department/Civil Service included in the 
2025 Budget.  
 


Role 
Authorized 


Strength 
2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Part-Time Human 
Resources Coordinator 1 1 1 


 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for Human Resources/Civil Service is continued funding for personnel-focused 
initiatives including: 
 


• Continued funding for salaries and benefits for the Human Resources Coordinator position; 
• Continued funding for recruiting and on-boarding expenses, including job posting advertisements, 


background checks, and specialized testing; 
• New technology to streamline the recruiting and on-boarding process across the City, improve the 


user experience for our 900+ job applicants annually, consolidate the on-boarding process for an 
estimated 150+ full-time and seasonal hires annually, and automate new-hire compliance 
requirement; 


• Continued funding for specialized HR expertise, including legal consultation and HR contracts; 
• Funding for all-employee learning events, including catering, which will provide accessibility to 


important learning opportunities that increase employee engagement. 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


Page | 31







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Human Resources/Civil Service Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $                 -     $                 -     $       49,910   $       39,056   $       65,224  30.68% 
OPERS                        -                         -               6,987               4,371               9,131  30.68% 
Workers Comp                        -                         -                   589                   374                   769  30.68% 
Medicare                        -                         -                   724                   453                   946  30.68% 
Total Personnel  $                 -     $                 -     $       58,210   $       44,255   $       76,070  30.68% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Special Counsel  $          9,633   $          9,220   $       10,000   $          8,411   $       10,000  0.00% 
Human Resource Management            24,759                         -               5,000               5,000               5,000  0.00% 
Recruiting and Onboarding                        -                         -             13,500               2,823               5,000  -62.96% 
Training                        -                         -               2,500               2,165               2,500  0.00% 
Operating Expenses              3,000               2,099               4,500               2,114               3,500  -22.22% 
Staff Development                        -                         -                         -                         -               3,000  100.00% 
Police Recruiting Cost Details                        -                         -                         -                         -             11,130  100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $       37,392   $       11,319   $       35,500   $       20,513   $       40,130  13.04% 


       
Total Human Resources/Civil Service  $       37,392   $       11,319   $       93,710   $       64,768   $     116,200  24.00% 


 
 
 


Page | 32







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
Mayor's Court is responsible for locally adjudicating parking, traffic, and other minor misdemeanors. 
Mayor’s Court functions as the Violations Bureau, collecting payments for violations that do not require a 
court appearance. The Clerk's office keeps abreast of changes in pertinent laws and regulations, and strives 
to enhance day-to-day operations with all persons associated with the court. Core functions and objectives 
of Mayor’s Court include: 
 


• Preparing court for biweekly processing including docket creation, issuance of summons, fee 
collection and other administrative tasks; 


• Processing local registration and license blocks, warrants, and summons as needed; 
• Liaising with contracted magistrate who presides over sentencing of arraignments, pre-trials, 


probation revocation hearings, and financial hearings; 
• Coordinating with contracted court interpreter and victims advocate, and referring community 


members to appropriate diversion opportunities; 
• Tracking of the Project Tail Light Program, which incentivizes individuals to make safety fixes to 


their vehicles. 
 
 
 
 
 


MAYOR’S COURT 


Page | 33







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Mayor’s Court Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role 
Authorized 


Strength 
2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Clerk of Courts 1 1 1 


 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for Mayor’s Court is: 
 


• Continued funding to support the City’s contracted prosecutor to represent the City’s interests in 
Franklin County courts, as well as the contracted Court Interpreter; 


• A slight increase in costs that correlate to the number of cases, such as prisoner sustenance; 
• Funding for training for the Clerk of Court position; 
• Notably, outside of the Mayor’s Court administrative budget is funding to support the upgrade of the 


core court software, CMI. Funding for this imitative is included in the Technology budget.  
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 34







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Mayor's Court Expenditures 
 
 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $        51,704   $        64,168   $        75,424   $        54,536   $        78,192  3.67% 
OPERS               6,780                9,679              10,559                7,622              10,947  3.67% 
Workers Comp                   354                    551                    890                    566                    922  3.67% 
Health Insurance Transfer               2,893                2,951                2,951                2,951                2,951  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                         -                    717                    731                          -                    731  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                         -                          -                    169                          -                    169  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     66                      58                    103                      65                    103  0.00% 
Medicare                   717                    962                1,094                    764                1,134  3.67% 
Total Personnel  $        62,515   $        79,085   $        91,922   $        66,504   $        95,150  3.51% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures  Actual   Actual   Budget  9/30/24  Proposed  Variance 


Prosecutor  $        51,605   $        42,011   $        48,000   $        32,018   $        48,000  0.00% 
Fr/Co. Pub. Defender Commission                   380                    404                1,000                    149                1,000  0.00% 
Fr. County Muni Court                         -                    496                3,000                    680                3,000  0.00% 
Magistrate               8,975                8,575              11,000                8,500              11,000  0.00% 
Mayors Court Prosecutor             11,265              17,655              18,000              12,545              18,000  0.00% 
Public Defender               5,573                7,395                8,000                4,965                9,500  18.75% 
Victim Advocate               1,250                3,417                4,000                    875                4,000  0.00% 
Prisoner Sustenance               3,903                4,194                5,500                2,931                7,000  27.27% 
Office Supplies               1,563                    940                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Mayor's Court Operating               7,098                3,423                5,500                4,502                3,500  -36.36% 
Mayor's Court Clerk Training                 (270)                   100                2,500                    400                2,500  0.00% 
Project Taillight Pilot                         -                          -                2,750                    441                2,750  0.00% 
Court Interpreter                       -                          -                          -                          -                  2,000  100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        91,342   $        88,610   $      109,250   $        68,007   $      112,250  2.75% 


       
Total Mayor's Court  $      153,857   $      167,695   $      201,172   $      134,511   $      207,400  3.10% 


 
 
 


Page | 35







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Technology Department is responsible for supporting the City’s expanding technology needs, 
including infrastructure technology infrastructure, networking, system security, systems administration, 
and technology systems used by City staff.  Core responsibilities and objectives of the Technology 
Department include: 
 


• Managing all computers, multi-function printers, servers, data storage, VOIP telephone system, 
mobile devices, building access, IP based security equipment/video, and any other technology 
infrastructure-related matters;  


• Overseeing the City’s information security program; 
• Maintaining network infrastructure and physical end points across five locations; 
• Conducting network monitoring, security and penetration testing; 
• Managing wireless infrastructure for city facilities, including parks, and other specialized 


equipment; 
• Maintaining enterprise data storage, including on-site and off-site backup and recovery; 
• Configuring, supporting and maintain business applications for various program-specific platforms; 
• Providing technology training and support for telecommunications, computer software, hardware, 


and mobile unit support for public safety operations. 
 


 


Technology 
department 


Page | 36







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Technology Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role 
Authorized 


Strength 
2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Information Systems 
Manager 1 1 1 


 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for the Technology Department is continued funding for multiple strategic 
initiatives, ongoing communication and software needs, and operational requirements throughout the City of 
Bexley 
 


• Continued funding for telecommunications requirements, including but not limited to cellphone and 
mobile broadband, the City office phone network, internet services, and security and fire monitoring; 


• Hardware expenditures expected to focus on retiring older, non-compatible PCs before Microsoft 
ends mainstream support for Windows 10 in October 2025; 


• Software costs anticipated for, but not limited to, departmental line of business software for Police, 
Finance, Water Department, Mayor’s Court, Building and Zoning, Service, as well as Citywide 
Productivity Software Suites; 


• Advancing already sustained cybersecurity Initiatives with upgraded endpoint protection, security 
information and event management, expanded multifactor authentication, and ongoing policy 
development and compliance; 


• Emphasizing training and professional development;  
• Addressing other operational requirements as needed. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 37







 


    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Technology Department Expenditures 
 


  2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $        85,523   $        96,615   $      100,511   $        73,675   $      104,029  3.50% 
Technology Overtime                         -                          -                2,500                      48                2,500  0.00% 
OPERS             12,089              14,182              14,422              10,321              14,914  3.42% 
Workers Comp                   639                    984                1,215                    773                1,257  3.41% 
Health Insurance Transfer               8,662                8,836                8,836                8,836                8,836  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               1,005                    954                    973                    757                    973  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   276                    390                    303                    210                    303  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     74                      64                    101                      72                    101  0.00% 
Medicare               1,208                1,409                1,494                1,045                1,545  3.42% 
Total Personnel  $      109,475   $      123,434   $      130,354   $        95,735   $      134,457  3.15% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Telecommunications  $        73,580   $        67,063   $        80,000   $        59,755   $        82,400  3.00% 
Hardware             24,113              24,937              27,000              16,982              29,870  10.63% 
Software License Maintenance          111,369           162,440           179,062           155,006           261,689  46.14% 
Technology Consultants             13,119              14,997              25,000              11,047              25,750  3.00% 
Cyber Security                       -                34,436              37,000              16,586              40,000  8.11% 
Copier Leases             11,453              11,498              12,500                6,183              12,875  3.00% 
Consumables                   589                2,000                2,000                      65                2,060  3.00% 
Operating Expenses                   285                    316                1,000                    214                1,030  3.00% 
Training                   576                1,513                3,000                3,000                3,090  3.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      235,084   $      319,200   $      366,562   $      268,838   $      458,764  25.15% 


       
Total Technology Department  $      344,559   $      442,634   $      496,916   $      364,573   $      593,221  19.38% 


 
 
Annual Software Licenses by Department/Function 
 


Department / Function Total 


Citywide  $               62,798  
Communications                      4,281  
Police                   31,819  
Building                   25,931  
Finance/Water                   22,771  
Finance                   58,200  
Human Resources                   13,000  
Water                   23,500  
Service                   19,390  
Cyber Security                   27,836  
Total Software  $            289,525  


 
 
 
 


Page | 38







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Section Overview 
 
Bexley has a strong history of community engagement and resident involvement in local government.        
A prime example is the dedicated volunteers who serve on Bexley’s various Boards and Commissions. 
Members are typically appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by City Council, with most terms lasting 
three years.   
 


• Architectural Review Board: Reviews applications for exterior architectural changes to residential 
and commercial properties.  


 
• Bexley Board of Health: Facilitates and administers public health policy, and oversees the City’s 


contract with the Franklin County Board of Health. 
 


• Board of Zoning and Planning: Handles variance requests and provides recommendations to City 
Council regarding planning and rezoning efforts. 
 


• Bexley Citizen Review Board: Offers citizen input and oversight on unresolved inquiries and 
complaints directed at City employees, ensuring full transparency and accountability in the City’s 
response. 
 
 


Boards and commissions 


Page | 39







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


• Civil Service Commission: Prescribes, amends, and enforces rules for the classified service in 
Bexley, and may issue additional rules, subject to City Council approval, to ensure an efficient civil 
service system based on merit and fitness. 
 


• Bexley Community Improvement Corporation: A board of directors working to advance the 
City’s development goals by leveraging resident expertise and enabling flexibility and proactivity in 
development efforts. 
 


• Environmental Sustainability Advisory Commission: Focuses on achieving the goals set in the 
Bexley Zero Waste Plan, recommending the implementation of prioritized strategies, and advising 
the City on environmental, sustainability, and energy issues.  
 


• Historic Preservation Working Group: Promotes the preservation of historic structures in Bexley, 
recognizing the importance of maintaining the unique historic character of the community.  
 


• Bexley Board of Recreation: Oversees the operations of the Recreation Department. 
 


• Tree and Public Gardens Commission: Assesses the City’s needs for tree care and planting, 
develops a comprehensive plan, and makes recommendations to City Council on legislation and 
activities related to Bexley’s tree program. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 40







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
This section does not support any staff members directly.  
 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for Boards and Commissions section includes: 
 


• Continued funding for overtime for clerical support of the various boards and commissions; 
• New funding for the Environmental Sustainability Action Committee. 


 
 


Boards and Commissions Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Commissions Clerical Overtime  $           3,137   $                  -     $           7,000   $                  -     $           7,000  0.00% 
OPERS                   363                    427                    420                          -                    420  0.00% 
Workers Comp                     50                      75                    113                      72                    113  0.00% 
Medicare                     40                      42                      44                          -                      44  0.00% 
Total Personnel  $           3,590   $              544   $           7,576   $                 72   $           7,576  0.00% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Tree Commission  $           7,500   $           6,272   $           7,500   $           4,398   $           6,000  -20.00% 
Board of Zoning and Planning                         -                          -                1,000                          -                1,000  0.00% 
Architectural Review Board                   900                          -                1,000                          -                1,000  0.00% 
Environmental Sustainability Advisory                          -                          -                          -                          -                2,500  100.00% 
Diversity and Inclusion             10,000                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Meeting Refreshments               1,000                    157                1,000                    563                1,000  0.00% 
Training                   100                          -                2,500                          -                2,500  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        19,500   $           6,430   $        13,000   $           4,961   $        14,000  7.69% 


       
Total Boards and Commissions  $        23,089   $           6,974   $        20,576   $           5,033   $        21,576  4.86% 


 


Page | 41







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
City Council serves as the legislative branch of municipal government, responsible for enacting and 
maintain local laws, and voting on the Mayor-proposed annual budget. Council is vested with all legislative 
powers of the City excepting those reserved to the people by the City Charter and the Constitution of the 
State of Ohio. Council members fulfill their roles by adopting legislation in the form of ordinances or 
resolutions. The Council is composed of seven elected members, each serving four-year staggered terms. 
Core responsibilities and objectives of City Council include: 
 


• Reviewing, deliberating, and passing legislation as outlined in the City Charter and applicable state 
laws of Ohio; 


• Responding to the needs and concerns Bexley residents; 
• Establishing policies that promote fiscal responsibility and ensure long-term prosperity through 


effective fiscal planning and efficient management of taxpayer resources;  
• Adopting the annual budget and exercising oversight of city departments to maintain budgetary 


control. 


 
 
 


City Council 


Page | 42







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the City Council Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role 
Authorized 


Strength 
2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


City Council Members 7 7 7 


 
 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for the City Council is continued funding to support Councilmember 
compensation, as well as expenses related to making the City’s Codified Ordinances available online.  
 
 


City Council Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


City Council Clerical Overtime  $                  -     $                  -     $           2,000   $                  -     $           2,000  0.00% 
Council Compensation             44,521              44,521              53,080              38,789              53,080  0.00% 
OPERS               6,103                6,330                6,627                5,430                7,711  16.36% 
Workers Comp                   438                    655                    979                    623                    650  -33.61% 
Medicare                   646                    629                    646                    563                    799  23.72% 
Total Personnel  $        51,708   $        52,136   $        63,725   $        45,405   $        64,240  0.81% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Ordinance Codification  $           7,500   $           5,929   $           8,500   $           1,847   $           8,500  0.00% 
Operating Expenses               1,500                1,062                1,500                    330                1,500  0.00% 
Meeting Refreshments                   150                    295                    500                    146                    500  0.00% 
Special Events                   429                    725                1,000                    281                1,000  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $           9,579   $           8,011   $        11,500   $           2,604   $        11,500  0.00% 


       
Total City Council  $        61,287   $        60,146   $        75,225   $        48,009   $        75,740  0.68% 


 


Page | 43







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Bexley Police Department core beliefs are embodied in “FIRE:” Fairness, Integrity, Respect, and Empathy.  
The department remains committed to operating as a cohesive, team-oriented organization dedicated to 
serving the community. A key focus is placed on maintaining a highly trained and professional staff by 
fostering a training environment that includes bulletins, online courses, decision-making exercises, and in-
service training. Core responsibilities and objectives of the Police Department include: 
 


• Being a dedicated, professional Police Department, committed to and accountable for promoting 
safety and security; 


• Providing patrol operations, traffic enforcement, investigations, community policing, and other 
special assignments; 


• Investigating crimes against persons and property, and charging criminal offenders;  
• Collaborating with Federal, State, and Local law enforcement agencies to enhance resource 


utilization and expertise in addressing crime affecting the community; 
• Promoting transparency, establishing legitimacy, and building trust within the community. 


 
 
 


Police DEPARTMENT 


Page | 44







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Police Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role 
Authorized 


Strength 
2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Chief of Police 1 1 1 


Deputy Police Chief 1 1 1 


Lieutenant 3 3 3 


Sergeant 5 5 5 


Police Officer 23 23 23 


Dispatcher 6 5 6 


Animal Control 1 1 1 


Administrative and Public 
Records Manager 1 1 1 


Part-time Dispatcher 3 3 0 


Part-time Court 
Liaison/Evidence Manager 1 1 1 


Part-time Court 
Liaison/Parking Control 


Officer 
1 1 1 


Part-time Communication 
Technician 1 1 1 


Part-time Administrative 
Assistant 1 1 1 


 


 
Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for the Police Department is continued funding for a new CAD/RMS system as 
well as the following highlights: 
 


• Continued funding for Emergency Management program, including notification systems;  
• Continued funding for community events such as National Night Out, Citizens Police Academy, Safety 


Town, and Shop with a Cop. 


 


Page | 45







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Police Department Expenditures 


 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $ 4,336,994   $ 4,612,936   $ 4,982,011   $ 3,618,730   $ 5,222,656  4.83% 
Police Overtime         151,993             72,325          215,000             63,737          215,000  0.00% 
Retirement and Severance Allocation            50,000                         -                         -                         -                         -  0.00% 
Community Housing Stipend                        -                         -             48,000             33,550             48,000  0.00% 
OPERS            84,649             86,508          114,375             83,488          117,276  2.54% 
Workers Comp            31,957             51,022             70,817             45,045             73,900  4.35% 
Uniform Allowance            40,969             41,864             46,000             31,405             47,050  2.28% 
Health Insurance Transfer         579,844          591,441          591,441          591,441          591,441  0.00% 
Dental Insurance            25,927             23,844             24,321             19,949             24,321  0.00% 
Vision Insurance              5,836               8,737               6,347               4,780               6,347  0.00% 
Life Insurance              4,962               4,343               6,704               4,948               6,704  0.00% 
Medicare            63,371             68,810             75,357             52,272             90,847  20.56% 
Total Personnel  $ 5,376,503   $ 5,561,831   $ 6,180,373   $ 4,549,344   $ 6,443,543  4.26% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Contract Leads  $       64,036   $       85,680   $     158,500   $     119,281   $     184,425  16.36% 
CALEO/NCLEO                        -                         -               3,940               3,940               3,940  0.00% 
Records Management                        -                         -                         -                         -               8,500  100.00% 
Training            25,102             36,768             45,000             27,446             46,350  3.00% 
Public Safety Program              5,586               5,814             10,000               3,896             10,000  0.00% 
Community Programing            13,623             15,075             20,000               7,730             20,000  0.00% 
Emergency Management                        -                         -             12,000               8,911             12,000  0.00% 
Towing                  840                   750               1,000                     30               1,030  3.00% 
Office Supplies              5,084               5,079               6,100               4,026               6,100  0.00% 
Postage                        -                         -               1,200                   179               1,200  0.00% 
Operating Expenses            13,419             14,051             22,050               5,269             22,050  0.00% 
Animal Control Expenses              1,992               1,621               2,640               1,742               2,719  3.00% 
Utilities            48,322             53,299             60,000             42,822             61,800  3.00% 
Building Maintenance            54,554             66,909             72,450             51,582             74,624  3.00% 
Meeting Refreshments                  983                   798               1,600               1,020               1,648  3.00% 
Operating Supplies            12,388             13,808             17,850               5,889             17,850  0.00% 
Patrol Equipment            18,007             20,012             25,000             17,247             29,000  16.00% 
Marketing                        -               2,866               9,500                   587               9,500  0.00% 
Parking Control                        -                         -               2,500                   420               2,500  0.00% 
K9 Unit                        -                         -               7,600               5,591               7,828  3.00% 
Repair/Maintenance Supplies            19,794             19,670             27,000               9,852             27,000  0.00% 
Vehicle Maintenance                        -                         -               4,500               3,371               4,635  3.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $     283,729   $     342,199   $     510,430   $     320,830   $     554,699  8.67% 


       
Total Police Department  $ 5,660,233   $ 5,904,029   $ 6,690,803   $ 4,870,174   $ 6,998,241  4.59% 


 
 
 
 


Page | 46







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Section Overview 
 
The City contracts with the following outside agencies for fire, emergency medical service (EMS), disaster 
relief, and public health: 
 


• City of Columbus Division of Fire: The Columbus Division of Fire provides Bexley’s primary fire 
prevention, fire response, and EMS services. They are assisted in their endeavors through mutual aid 
agreements with various surrounding fire departments.  
 


• Franklin County Emergency Management and Homeland Security (FCEMHS): FCEMHS 
provides Bexley with all-hazard disaster planning, education and warning services.  
 


• Franklin County Public Health (FCPH): FCPH provides Bexley residents with a myriad of family, 
home and community health services. In addition, they manage health-related business 
inspections, and a regional mosquito management program.   


 


Staffing Summary 
 
This section does not directly support staff, rather it accounts for various contracts related to health and safety.  
 


Other health and safety 


Page | 47







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Section Expenditures 


 


Fire Contract       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Contract/Fire  $  2,527,510   $  2,619,177   $  2,750,136   $  2,626,429   $  3,075,633  11.84% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $  2,527,510   $  2,619,177   $  2,750,136   $  2,626,429   $  3,075,633  11.84% 


       
Total Fire Contract  $  2,527,510   $  2,619,177   $  2,750,136   $  2,626,429   $  3,075,633  11.84% 


 
 


Disaster and Emergency      


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Contract (Disaster Relief)  $        18,120   $        19,167   $        20,456   $        20,456   $        22,655  10.75% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $        18,120   $        19,167   $        20,456   $        20,456   $        22,655  10.75% 


       
Total Disaster and Emergency  $        18,120   $        19,167   $        20,456   $        20,456   $        22,655  10.75% 


 
 


Health Department 
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Mosquito Contract  $           7,460   $           7,460   $           7,460   $           5,358   $        12,854  72.30% 
Franklin County Public Health          124,646           133,070           136,100           136,086           137,694  1.17% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $      132,106   $      140,530   $      143,560   $      141,445   $      150,547  4.87% 


       
Total Health Department  $      132,106   $      140,530   $      143,560   $      141,445   $      150,547  4.87% 


 
 
 
 
 


 
 


Page | 48







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The mission of the Bexley Recreation and Parks Department is to enhance the quality of life for Bexley 
residents by providing recreational programs, leisure opportunities, well-maintained parks, and supporting 
community events. Core responsibilities and objectives of Recreation and Parks include: 
 


• Maintain and enhance community parks including Jeffrey, Commonwealth, and Schneider Parks; 
• Maintain and enhance parks facilities including Jeffrey Mansion, David H. Madison Community 


Pool, Parks Maintenance Facilities, Clifton Cottage, Jeffrey and Schneider Shelter Facilities, Tennis 
and Pickleball Courts, Senior Center, and the Commonwealth Follies; 


• Manage facility rentals/permits including Jeffrey Mansion Rental Space, Park Shelter Facilities, 
Sports field/facility permits including athletic fields and tennis/pickleball courts, David H. Madison 
Community Pool, BPAK and the Senior Center; 


• Create, implement and manage a wide range of program and leisure activities for residents of all 
ages and interests including but not limited to youth and adult sports, fitness classes, and 
educational programming; 


• Create, implement, and manage Jeffrey Mansion Preschool as well as daycare programming 
Before/After Care, School’s Off/Camps On, and Jeffrey Summer Camp; 


• Develop, execute and support community events throughout the year including but not limited to 
4th of July, Labor Day Block Party, Harvest Festival, Halloween Patrol, Egg Dash, Tree Lighting, Jeffrey 
Woods Festival, Main Event Series, Jazz in the Park Series, and more.   


Recreation and parks 


Page | 49







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


• Provide Senior Services which includes providing programming opportunities, educational 
lectures, day to day management of the senior center, and support needs for aging adults.   


• Raise funds for and administer the Maryanna Holbrook Scholarship fund to help ensure access to 
services for all. 


• Oversee the management of the David H. Community Pool. 
• Provide job opportunities for community youth.  Hire well over 100 seasonal positions providing 


real life experience for young people as they go through the application and hiring process, 
training, performing of duties, and evaluations.  


 
 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Recreation and Parks Department included in the 2025 
Budget.  
 


Role 
Authorized 


Strength 
2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Recreation and Parks 
Director 1 1 1 


Deputy Recreation and 
Parks Director 1 1 1 


Recreation 
Superintendent 1 1 1 


Recreation Supervisor  3 3 3 


Recreation Coordinator 4 4 4 


Preschool Director 1 1 1 


Operations and Creative 
Coordinator 1 1 1 


Childcare Administrator 1 1 1 


Parks Supervisor 1 1 1 


Grounds Maintenance 
Worker 2 2 2 


Service Worker 3 3 3 


 
 
 
 


Page | 50







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
Expenditure Highlights 
 
Included in the 2025 Budget for the Recreation and Parks Department is: 
 


• Continued funding for salaries and benefits for full-time staff at the same level as the 2024 staff level, 
and seasonal staffing levels similar to 2024 levels with adjustments based on current market factors 
for pay rates;     


• Preparing for redevelopment of the current Senior Center site and the temporary relocation of senior 
services through the appropriation of $12,000 for the rent/lease of new space;    


• $1,600 for the Volunteer Local software fee as we continue to develop and expand of the Good 
Neighbor Network in 2025; 


• Increase in Parks overtime to support staffing costs for expanding community events/activities;   
• The 2025 Recreation Fund Budget projects revenue under expenses of -$278,000.  This is a reduction 


of the projected 2024 estimated loss of $376,000 resulting in a positive impact to the Recreation Fund 
of an estimated $98,000;   


• Revenue projections continue to trend in the right direction as 2025 revenue projects are $2,442,000 
compared to $2,158,000 in 2024. The result is a general fund transfer to the Recreation Fund 
remaining flat from 2024;      


• While 2025 full-time staffing levels are unchanged, we have restructured some staff responsibilities 
resulting in changes to the accounts in which their costs are assessed; 


• Starting in 2025 Columbus Recreation and Parks will now charge us a fee for the use of Wolfe Park. We 
estimate that fee to be $3,000 resulting in an increase in the recreation programs operating account.  
These additional funds would also include rental of Wolfe Park Tennis Courts while Jeffrey Park Tennis 
Court resurfacing takes place;    


• Within the pool fund we continue to see an expense side that is outpacing our revenue, resulting in 
an increase hit to the pool fund balance. We anticipate a roughly $125,000 reduction to the pool fund 
bringing the anticipated end of year 2025 balance to $324,000.   


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 51







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 


Recreation and Parks General Fund Sections 
 


Jeffrey Mansion       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $        76,823   $        82,673   $                  -     $                  -     $                  -    0.00% 
Mansion Overtime                   125                2,863                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Cell Phone Tax Reimbursements                         -                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
OPERS             15,739              18,756                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Workers Comp                   497                    683                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Uniform Allowance               1,400                2,072                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Health Insurance Transfer             33,218              33,883                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               1,005                    954                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   170                    240                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   147                    128                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Medicare               1,033                1,214                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Total Personnel  $      130,157   $      143,466   $                  -     $                  -     $                  -    0.00% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Utilities (Electric)  $        22,820   $        32,207   $        36,000   $        20,929   $        36,000  0.00% 
Utilities (Gas)               8,070                8,004              10,000                5,424              10,000  0.00% 
Contracts             14,868              52,735              60,000              22,568              60,000  0.00% 
Lead Monitoring               2,720                2,920                3,500                3,200                3,500  0.00% 
Operating Expenses               9,852              10,601              14,500                8,148              14,900  2.76% 
Cleaning Supplies               5,552                7,486              11,200                5,758              11,200  0.00% 
Repair/Maintenance Supplies             18,695              20,292              29,000              25,295              30,000  3.45% 
Fire Suppression and Life Safety               2,565                3,500                4,000                1,010                4,000  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        85,143   $      137,745   $      168,200   $        92,333   $      169,600  0.83% 


       
Total Jeffrey Mansion  $      215,300   $      281,211   $      168,200   $        92,333   $      169,600  0.83% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 52







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 


Parks       
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      192,565   $      222,602   $      341,256   $      260,093   $      371,017  8.72% 
Jeffrey Park Overtime             19,548              17,128              22,500              22,132              30,000  33.33% 
Jeffrey Park Seasonals                         -              17,155              21,000                    893              21,000  0.00% 
OPERS             41,318              47,470              75,031              53,419              78,871  5.12% 
Workers Comp               1,464                2,277                4,544                2,890                4,978  9.54% 
Uniform Allowance               2,100                2,434                4,200                1,510                4,200  0.00% 
Health Insurance Transfer             16,912              17,250              51,133              51,133              51,133  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   479                    330                1,310                    387                1,310  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   152                    181                    308                    116                    308  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   122                      65                    279                    119                    279  0.00% 
Medicare               3,044                3,719                4,544                4,007                6,119  34.66% 
Total Personnel  $      277,704   $      330,612   $      526,105   $      396,698   $      569,214  8.19% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Utilities (Electric)  $           1,900   $           2,517   $           4,000   $           2,459   $        11,800  195.00% 
Contracts               4,772              50,671              59,100              39,993              61,000  3.21% 
Parks Planning                         -              13,330                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Operating Expenses             16,277              13,892              19,000              14,230              20,000  5.26% 
Small Tools and Equipment                   366                1,087                1,100                1,100                1,200  9.09% 
Repair and Maintenance Supplies             12,411                1,900              10,300                3,347              10,500  1.94% 
Athletic Field Maintenance               9,795              10,014              11,200                4,394              11,500  2.68% 
Landscaping               8,021              18,327              18,700                7,017              21,250  13.64% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        53,542   $      111,737   $      123,400   $        72,540   $      137,250  11.22% 


       
Total Jeffrey Park  $      331,246   $      442,350   $      649,505   $      469,238   $      706,464  8.77% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


Page | 53







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Senior Programs       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $        76,037   $        81,679   $      105,591   $        74,722   $      108,544  2.80% 
OPERS             10,910              11,614              14,783              10,461              15,196  2.80% 
Workers Comp                   569                    983                1,245                    792                1,280  2.80% 
Health Fund Transfer             11,846              11,846              11,846              11,846              11,846  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   290                    270                    275                    219                    275  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                     75                    106                      81                      57                      81  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     72                      63                      98                      70                      98  0.00% 
Medicare                   948                1,154                1,531                    951                1,574  2.80% 
Total Personnel  $      100,748   $      107,715   $      135,450   $        99,118   $      138,894  2.54% 


       
Other Operating Expenditures             
Utilities / Electric  $           1,932   $           2,853   $           3,300   $           2,573   $           3,400  3.03% 
Utilities / Gas               2,417                2,432                3,080                1,507                3,080  0.00% 
Cleaning Supplies                   233                          -                    800                    240                    800  0.00% 
Repairs / Maintenance                   240                    875                1,500                1,428                1,000  -33.33% 
Professionals             24,768              52,641              80,000              42,951              65,000  -18.75% 
Contracts                         -                          -                          -                          -                3,000  100.00% 
Rent/Lease                         -                          -                          -                          -              12,000  10.00% 
Office Supplies                         -                    321                    500                    100                    500  0.00% 
Operating Expenses               4,252                8,199              11,000                8,277              10,000  -9.09% 
Senior Center Due Diligence               5,031                    300                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Volunteer Services                         -                          -                          -                          -                1,600  100.00% 
Mailings                   176                    293                1,000                          -                          -  -100.00% 
Travel and Meetings                   518                          -                1,000                          -                          -  -100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        39,567   $        67,914   $      102,180   $        57,075   $      100,380  -1.76% 


       
Total Senior Programs  $      140,315   $      175,629   $      237,630   $      156,193   $      239,274  0.69% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 54







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Recreation and Parks Enterprise Funds 
 
The following Recreation and Parks resources and programs are accounted for outside of the general fund.  
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Recreation Administration Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Personnel  $   551,017   $   598,654   $   701,844   $   517,891   $         716,316  2.06% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $      40,765   $      77,986   $      60,550   $      46,137   $           68,350  12.88% 
Recreation Administration Total  $   591,781   $   676,640   $   762,394   $   564,028   $         784,666  2.92% 


       
Recreation Programs             
Personnel  $        6,859   $        8,135   $      35,030   $        6,706   $           32,656  -6.78% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $   323,344   $   357,493   $   400,300   $   280,082   $         435,400  8.77% 
Recreation Programs Total  $   330,202   $   365,628   $   435,330   $   286,788   $         468,056  7.52% 


       
Jeffrey Preschool             
Personnel  $   313,607   $   339,340   $   359,308   $   209,112   $         406,691  100.00% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $      10,174   $      12,397   $      22,500   $        5,430   $           21,000  100.00% 
Jeffrey Preschool Total  $   323,781   $   351,737   $   381,808   $   214,542   $         427,691  100.00% 


       
Before and After School Care             
Personnel  $   286,738   $   376,946   $   400,985   $   268,423   $         417,512  4.12% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $      15,362   $      20,943   $      51,200   $      27,043   $           50,200  -1.95% 
Before and After School Care Total  $   302,100   $   397,889   $   452,185   $   295,466   $         467,712  3.43% 


       
Jeffrey Camp             
Personnel  $   317,867   $   385,413   $   408,881   $   382,931   $         484,114  18.40% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $      58,414   $      79,206   $      93,500   $      70,675   $           94,500  1.07% 
Jeffrey Camp Total  $   376,281   $   464,619   $   502,381   $   453,606   $         578,614  15.17% 


       
Pool Operations             
Personnel  $      21,391   $      24,756   $      29,478   $      21,451   $           30,470  3.36% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $   314,507   $   413,996   $   450,400   $   383,809   $         464,100  3.04% 
Pool Operations Total  $   335,898   $   438,752   $   479,878   $   405,260   $         494,570  3.06% 


       
Pool Concessions             


Other Operating Expenditures  $        1,957   $              28   $        4,000   $            670   $              4,000  0.00% 
Pool Concessions Total  $        1,957   $              28   $        4,000   $            670   $              4,000  0.00% 


       
TOTAL  $2,262,000   $2,695,293   $3,017,976   $2,220,360   $     3,225,309  6.87% 


 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 55







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Recreation Administration 
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      397,703   $      432,148   $      519,795   $      366,414   $      527,204  1.43% 
Recreation Admin Overtime                         -                          -                1,000                          -                6,000  500.00% 
Mileage Reimbursement                   924                1,311                2,750                    358                2,750  0.00% 
OPERS             54,133              63,198              72,911              50,875              74,649  2.38% 
Workers Comp               2,865                4,223                6,143                3,907                6,289  2.38% 
Health Insurance Transfer             87,264              89,009              89,009              89,009              89,009  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               2,004                2,044                2,085                1,621                2,085  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                     85                    120                      94                      65                      94  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   367                    319                    506                    358                    506  0.00% 
Medicare               5,672                6,280                7,552                5,284                7,731  2.38% 
Total Personnel  $      551,017   $      598,654   $      701,844   $      517,891   $      716,316  2.06% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Meeting Meals and Refreshments  $              210   $              550   $              700   $              530   $              700  0.00% 
Registration Software Contract             10,290              11,320              12,500              11,320              12,500  0.00% 
Office Supplies               2,115                3,105                3,750                1,933                3,900  4.00% 
Operating Expenses               1,994                2,920                2,600                1,487                2,750  5.77% 
Marketing             14,737              20,712              23,000              20,137              30,000  30.43% 
Youth Scholarship Challenge             10,000              10,000              10,000              10,000              10,000  0.00% 
Training/Professional Development               1,419                7,000                8,000                    730                8,500  6.25% 
OCCRRA COVID Relief                         -              22,379                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        40,765   $        77,986   $        60,550   $        46,137   $        68,350  12.88% 


       
Total Recreation Administration  $      591,781   $      676,640   $      762,394   $      564,028   $      784,666  2.92% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 56







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Recreation Programs      


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $           4,207   $           4,285   $        30,000   $           5,609   $        28,000  -6.67% 
OPERS               2,446                3,606                4,305                    785                3,920  -8.94% 
Workers Comp                   144                    190                    363                    231                    330  -8.94% 
Medicare                     61                      55                    363                      81                    406  11.94% 
Total Personnel  $           6,859   $           8,135   $        35,030   $           6,706   $        32,656  -6.78% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Operating Expenses  $           9,600   $           8,403   $        14,500   $           7,769   $        17,000  17.24% 
Special Activity Supplies             30,900              29,000              32,000              18,797              36,000  12.50% 
Community Garden               2,876                2,808                3,900                3,900                4,400  12.82% 
Uniforms             24,313              30,292              41,347              23,407              38,000  -8.10% 
Equipment               4,850                7,350                6,576                5,367              10,000  52.07% 
Awards               3,899                4,815                6,577                4,308                6,500  -1.16% 
Background Checks                   299                1,299                1,500                    299                1,500  0.00% 
Programming/Professional Services          232,904           253,743           273,000           199,678           300,000  9.89% 
Referees             13,702              19,784              20,900              16,555              22,000  5.26% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      323,344   $      357,493   $      400,300   $      280,082   $      435,400  8.77% 


       
Total Recreation Programs  $      330,202   $      365,628   $      435,330   $      286,788   $      468,056  7.52% 


 
 


Jeffrey Preschool       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $      263,868   $      279,258   $      296,056   $      169,554   $      335,339  13.27% 
Contractual Seasonal Employees                   992                1,520                3,600                          -                3,744  4.00% 
OPERS             32,522              40,399              41,448              23,737              47,472  14.53% 
Workers Comp               1,649                2,700                3,492                2,221                3,999  14.53% 
Health Insurance Transfer             11,000              11,220              11,220              11,220              11,220  0.00% 
Medicare               3,576                4,242                3,492                2,380                4,917  40.80% 
Total Personnel  $      313,607   $      339,340   $      359,308   $      209,112   $      406,691  13.19% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Snacks  $              472   $              287   $           1,500   $                 59   $           1,000  -33.33% 
Supplies               2,372                2,353                4,000                1,331                4,000  0.00% 
Equipment               1,357                1,810                5,000                    765                5,000  0.00% 
Professional Development                   133                1,251                2,000                    322                2,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses               5,840                6,696              10,000                2,953                9,000  -10.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        10,174   $        12,397   $        22,500   $           5,430   $        21,000  -6.67% 


       
Total Jeffrey Preschool  $      323,781   $      351,737   $      381,808   $      214,542   $      427,691  12.02% 


 


Page | 57







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Before and After School Care     


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salaries And Wages  $      247,053   $      328,828   $      341,811   $      228,382   $      355,982  4.15% 
Overtime                         -                          -                2,000                2,000                2,000  0.00% 
OPERS             34,429              41,422              48,134              32,153              50,117  4.12% 
Workers Comp               1,774                2,580                4,055                2,579                4,222  4.12% 
Medicare               3,482                4,116                4,985                3,308                5,191  4.12% 
Total Personnel  $      286,738   $      376,946   $      400,985   $      268,423   $      417,512  4.12% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Operating Expenses  $           4,637   $           2,869   $           7,200   $           4,857   $           7,200  0.00% 
Background Checks                   518                    756                2,500                          -                1,500  -40.00% 
Snacks               5,372                8,430              12,000                7,615              12,000  0.00% 
Supplies               1,633                    911                6,000                1,739                5,500  -8.33% 
Equipment               2,421                1,816                7,000                2,447                6,500  -7.14% 
Professionals                   782                6,161              16,500              10,385              17,500  6.06% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        15,362   $        20,943   $        51,200   $        27,043   $        50,200  -1.95% 


       
Total Before and After School Care  $      302,100   $      397,889   $      452,185   $      295,466   $      467,712  3.43% 


 
 


Jeffrey Camp       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $      276,567   $      332,833   $      348,581   $      329,311   $      413,087  18.51% 
Overtime                         -                          -                2,000                    157                2,000  0.00% 
OPERS             35,293              45,087              49,081              46,083              58,112  18.40% 
Workers Comp               2,046                3,013                4,135                2,630                4,896  18.40% 
Medicare               3,961                4,480                5,083                4,750                6,019  18.40% 
Total Personnel  $      317,867   $      385,413   $      408,881   $      382,931   $      484,114  18.40% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Operating Expenses  $           7,143   $        10,051   $           9,000   $           6,241   $           7,000  -22.22% 
Background Checks               2,080                3,000                5,000                3,544                5,000  0.00% 
Snacks               2,000                3,000                5,000                2,940                4,500  -10.00% 
Supplies               1,711                2,700                4,000                3,622                6,500  62.50% 
Equipment               1,600                2,000                3,000                1,380                3,000  0.00% 
Shirts               6,819                6,724                7,500                7,500                8,500  13.33% 
Programming/Professional Services             37,060              51,732              60,000              45,449              60,000  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        58,414   $        79,206   $        93,500   $        70,675   $        94,500  1.07% 


       
Total Jeffrey Camp  $      376,281   $      464,619   $      502,381   $      453,606   $      578,614  15.17% 


 
 


Page | 58







    CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Pool Operations       
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $      18,486   $      21,047   $      25,275   $      18,421   $      26,125  3.36% 
OPERS             2,525              3,178              3,539              2,579              3,658  3.36% 
Workers Comp                133                 207                 298                 190                 308  3.36% 
Medicare                247                 323                 366                 262                 379  3.36% 
Total Personnel  $      21,391   $      24,756   $      29,478   $      21,451   $      30,470  3.36% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Utilities (Electric)  $      16,334   $      22,707   $      24,000   $      11,269   $      23,000  -4.17% 
Utilities (Gas)             9,704              8,666           10,000              6,915           10,000  0.00% 
Repair/Maint. Services             7,230           12,997           16,000              7,678           16,000  0.00% 
Pool Management        231,466         296,946         310,000         304,890         320,000  3.23% 
Refunds              (282)                      -                       -                       -                       -  0.00% 
Operating Expenses             8,460           11,061           13,900              8,725           13,900  0.00% 
Health and Safety                272              1,058              2,500                 405              2,000  -20.00% 
Capital                      -                       -           35,000           20,144           40,000  14.29% 
Machinery and Equipment             2,627              4,314              5,000              4,137              5,200  4.00% 
Capital Outlay          13,852           30,448                       -                       -                       -  0.00% 
Professionals          12,869           14,000           14,000              7,211           14,000  0.00% 
Swim Team          11,975           11,799           20,000           12,435           20,000  0.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $   314,507   $   413,996   $   450,400   $   383,809   $   464,100  3.04% 


       
Total Pool Operations  $   335,898   $   438,752   $   479,878   $   405,260   $   494,570  3.06% 


 
 


Pool Concessions       
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Repair/Maint. Services  $        1,000   $                -     $        2,000   $                -     $        2,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses                957                    28              2,000                 670              2,000  0.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $        1,957   $              28   $        4,000   $            670   $        4,000  0.00% 


       
Total Pool Concessions  $        1,957   $              28   $        4,000   $            670   $        4,000  0.00% 


 


Page | 59







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Department Overview 
 
The Service Department is responsible for maintaining the City’s public infrastructure, which includes 
sanitary sewer, storm sewer, water distribution system, streets and alleys, regulatory and wayfinding 
signage, streetlights, traffic and pedestrian signals, street trees, boulevards, medians, and park space. In 
addition to infrastructure maintenance, the department places high value on preserving the City’s natural 
assets.  It also manages billing for water, sewer, stormwater and refuse for residents and businesses. Core 
responsibilities and objectives of the Service Department include: 
 


• Delivering timely and excellent services to all residents, businesses and employees within the City; 
• Monitoring public works trends and innovations, implementing new technology, and managing 


contracts and service agreements;  
• Maintaining a safe, efficient and reliable city-wide fleet; 
• Ensuring safe and aesthetically pleasing roadway corridors; 
• Overseeing snow and ice removal, pothole repairs, leaf collection, streetlight improvements, street 


cleaning, and street sign replacement and sidewalk replacement.  
• Monitoring and maintaining water lines, water meters, fire hydrants, and master meter pits; 
• Maintaining sanitary and storm sewer lines, manholes, and inspections of the City’s main lines; 
• Managing stormwater lines and catch basins. 
• Providing accurate invoicing and exceptional customer service.   


 


Service department 


Page | 60







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Staffing Summary 
 
There are no proposed changes to staffing in the Service Department included in the 2025 Budget.  
 


Role 
Authorized 


Strength 
2024 Actual 2025 Proposed 


Service Director 1 1 1 


Assistant Service Director 1 1 1 


Street Supervisor 1 1 1 


Street Department Foreman 1 1 1 


Right-of-Way Supervisor 1 1 1 


Utility Locate Technician 1 1 1 


Street Light Worker 1 1 1 


Executive Assistant 1 1 1 


Grounds Maintenance Worker 4 4 4 


Tree Maintenance Worker 2 2 2 


Forestry Foreman 1 1 1 


Service Worker 1 1 1 


Auto Mechanic II 2 2 2 


Auto Mechanic 1 0 0 0 


Assistant Auto Mechanic 0 0 0 


Equipment Operator II 2 2 2 


Equipment Operator I 3 3 3 


Water Department Manager 1 1 1 


Water/Sewer Supervisor 1 1 1 


Sewer Worker 2 2 2 


Water Worker 2 2 2 


Refuse Worker 1 1 1 


Sustainability Programs 
Coordinator* 0.5 0.5 0.5 


 
*50% of this position is budgeted for in the Development Department.  


 


Page | 61







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Expenditure Highlights 
 
The 2025 Budget for the Service Department spans multiple funds, including work within streets, sewer and 
water, right-of-way, and tree care. Significant changes to Service expenditures for 2025 include: 
 


• Resources to support the launch of a major investigation into sources of inflow and infiltration (I/I) into 
the City’s sanitary sewer system, to inform a comprehensive 10-year capital improvement program; 


• Funding to support 2025 EPA Lead Line Inventory Program; 
• Funding for a Lead Service Line Loan program to be repaid through a special assessment in future 


years, accounted for in the Infrastructure Development Fund;  
• Reallocating utility cost centers to more appropriately reflect actual consumption by facility;  
• An increase in the tree planting program to provide for additional infill plantings; 
• Upgrades to right-of-way GIS data; 
• Reallocating water meter upgrade program to the capital fund 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 62







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Service Department General Fund Sections 
 
 


Service Administration      


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $      133,104   $      141,813   $      222,842   $      112,224   $      370,208  66.13% 
OPERS             18,096              20,980              36,133              15,711              51,829  43.44% 
Workers Comp                   952                1,379                2,628                1,672                4,367  66.13% 
Uniform Allowance             20,537              25,000              25,000              17,357              37,500  50.00% 
Health Insurance Transfer             19,874              20,271              35,437              35,437              35,437  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   775                    736                1,272                    584                1,272  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   172                    242                    339                    130                    339  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     92                      80                    276                      90                    276  0.00% 
Medicare               1,807                2,085                3,231                1,577                5,368  66.13% 
Mileage Reimbursement               5,000                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Total Personnel  $      200,409   $      212,587   $      327,159   $      184,781   $      506,597  54.85% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Travel/Meetings  $              210   $              147   $              250   $                  -     $              250  0.00% 


Meeting Meals and Refreshments             (6,303)                     83                1,000                    270                1,000  0.00% 
Advertising                   284                1,000                1,000                1,000                1,100  10.00% 


Printing                   500                    118                    500                    460                    600  20.00% 
Drug Testing               1,500                1,288                2,100                1,532                2,100  0.00% 
Office Supplies               1,000                1,000                1,500                1,210                1,500  0.00% 


Operating Expenses               1,999                2,483                2,500                2,500                2,500  0.00% 


Seminar/Training               1,995                1,881                2,500                1,924                3,000  20.00% 


Training Non Union               1,416                2,442                2,500                    707                2,000  -20.00% 


Total Other Operating Expenditures  $           2,600   $        10,442   $        13,850   $           9,602   $        14,050  1.44% 
       


Total Service Administration  $      203,009   $      223,029   $      341,009   $      194,383   $      520,647  52.68% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 63







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Vehicle and Grounds Maintenance and Urban Forestry 
 


       
 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      540,915   $      559,891   $      733,426   $      489,361   $      770,880  5.11% 
Garage Overtime               3,496                1,993              10,000                1,236              10,000  0.00% 
Garage Seasonals               5,945                2,082              43,200                    558              43,200  0.00% 
Parks Overtime               8,482              12,517              10,000                4,303              10,000  0.00% 
Parks Seasonals             37,656              49,775              43,200              21,566              43,200  0.00% 
OPERS          135,555           132,696           160,950           101,899           178,814  11.10% 
Workers Comp               4,770                7,440              11,087                7,052              10,348  -6.67% 
Health Insurance Transfer          113,426           115,695           161,193           161,193           161,193  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               4,121                3,913                5,554                3,104                5,554  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   757                1,012                1,095                    545                1,095  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   427                    371                    819                    417                    819  0.00% 
Medicare               8,181                9,624                9,876                7,378              12,721  28.80% 
Total Personnel  $      863,732   $      897,009   $  1,190,399   $      798,611   $  1,247,823  4.82%        
 


2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Utilities  $        44,951   $        47,512   $        50,000   $        50,000   $        80,000  60.00% 
Repair/Maint. Service             11,550                6,052              13,500                2,351              13,500  0.00% 
Contractual Work             65,000              75,000              44,000              39,824              75,000  70.45% 
Grounds Maintenance              70,000              75,000              44,000              36,684              44,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses             19,984              24,912              25,000                5,104              25,000  0.00% 


Operating Expenses Forestry              12,734                7,683              15,500                6,323              15,500  0.00% 


Repair/Maintenance Supplies             30,287              33,867              33,500              33,484              34,000  1.49% 
Repairs And Maintenance Parks               7,000                5,229              10,700                5,955              11,000  2.80% 
Vehicle Maintenance          124,995           130,000           150,000           103,228           150,000  0.00% 
Small Tools/Equipment               8,058                9,758              10,000                9,777              10,000  0.00% 
Fuel          137,709           122,262           145,000              92,687           145,000  0.00% 
Trees and Landscaping             25,951              62,060              80,000              55,751           100,000  25.00% 
Tree Contract Work             40,000              40,000              40,000              40,000              41,000  2.50% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      598,219   $      639,334   $      661,200   $      481,169   $      744,000  12.52%        


Total Vehicle, Grounds Maint. & Forestry  $  1,461,951   $  1,536,343   $  1,851,599   $  1,279,780   $  1,991,823  7.57% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 64







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Street Lighting       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $        61,588   $        63,557   $        65,605   $        48,955   $        66,209  0.92% 
Street Lighting Overtime                   302                2,485                1,000                    717                1,000  0.00% 
OPERS             11,468              14,091              14,320              10,380              14,450  0.91% 
Workers Comp                   336                    607                    786                      94                    793  0.91% 
Health Insurance Transfer             19,451              19,840              19,840              19,840              19,840  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   739                    702                    716                    557                    716  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   172                    242                    189                    130                    189  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     74                      64                    100                      72                    100  0.00% 
Medicare                   852                    912                    966                    667                    975  0.91% 
Total Personnel  $        94,982   $      102,499   $      103,521   $        81,412   $      104,271  0.73% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Utility Electric  $        24,491   $        28,520   $      100,000   $        35,860   $        40,000  -60.00% 
Repair/Maint Supplies          100,000              89,594           120,000              65,991           125,000  4.17% 
Traffic and Safety Studies             38,598              23,637              40,000                9,881              35,000  -12.50% 
Traffic and Monitoring Maintenance             19,950              11,325              20,000              18,614              22,000  10.00% 
Alley Lighting Enhancement             20,000              16,050              20,000                2,743              20,000  0.00% 
Right-of-Way Operating                         -                          -                          -                          -                7,500  100.00% 
GIS - New Street Light and Electric Mapping                         -                          -                          -                          -              20,000  100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      203,039   $      169,125   $      300,000   $      133,088   $      269,500  -10.17% 


       
Total Street Lighting  $      298,021   $      271,625   $      403,521   $      214,499   $      373,771  -7.37% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 65







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Service Department Enterprise Funds 
 
The following Service Department resources and programs are accounted for outside of the general fund.  
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
State Highway Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Personnel  $      10,000   $                -     $      15,000   $        5,080   $           15,000  0.00% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $      41,834   $      12,426   $      45,000   $      34,655   $           40,000  -11.11% 
State Highway Total  $      51,834   $      12,426   $      60,000   $      39,735   $           55,000  -8.33% 


       
Street Maintenance             
Personnel  $   558,749   $   708,215   $   774,984   $   556,829   $         679,959  0.00% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $   201,528   $   206,956   $   315,000   $   184,008   $         323,000  2.54% 
Street Maintenance Total  $   760,277   $   915,171   $1,089,984   $   740,837   $     1,002,959  -7.98% 


       
Water Administration             
Personnel  $   136,466   $   151,118   $   152,577   $   115,979   $         127,665  -16.33% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $2,090,291   $2,186,382   $2,307,687   $   947,984   $     2,327,234  0.85% 
Water Administration Total  $2,226,757   $2,337,500   $2,460,264   $1,063,962   $     2,454,899  -0.22% 


       
Water Distribution             
Personnel  $   327,928   $   368,483   $   395,472   $   271,277   $         351,957  -11.00% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $   202,178   $   269,702   $   324,000   $      82,423   $         342,000  5.56% 
Water Distribution Total  $   530,106   $   638,185   $   719,472   $   353,700   $         693,957  -3.55% 


       
Sewer Administration             
Personnel  $      29,972   $      31,824   $      33,539   $      26,081   $                     -    -100.00% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $1,844,020   $2,000,036   $2,168,100   $1,501,745   $     2,234,000  3.04% 
Water Distribution Total  $1,873,992   $2,031,861   $2,201,639   $1,527,825   $     2,234,000  1.47% 


       
Sewer Service             
Personnel  $   248,674   $   213,637   $   243,475   $   186,088   $         197,788  -18.76% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $   325,807   $   400,749   $   823,000   $   112,674   $         815,000  -0.97% 
Sewer Service Total  $   574,481   $   614,386   $1,066,475   $   298,761   $     1,012,788  -5.03% 


       
Refuse              


Personnel  $   131,307   $      40,676   $   108,648   $      19,736   $         131,660  21.18% 
Other Operating Expenditures  $1,407,800   $1,379,143   $1,826,500   $1,117,041   $     1,575,500  -13.74% 
Refuse Total  $1,539,107   $1,419,819   $1,935,148   $1,136,777   $     1,707,160  -11.78% 


       
TOTAL  $7,556,555   $7,969,348   $9,532,983   $5,161,599   $     9,160,764  -3.90% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 66







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


State Highway       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


State Highway Overtime  $        10,000   $                  -     $        15,000   $           5,080   $        15,000  0.00% 
OPERS               1,944                2,285                3,375                    943                3,375  0.00% 
Workers Comp                     73                    108                    162                      85                    162  0.00% 
Medicare                         -                          -                    218                      74                    218  0.00% 
Total Personnel  $        12,016   $           2,394   $        18,755   $           6,181   $        18,755  0.00% 


       
Other Operating Expenditures             
Operating Expenses  $        41,834   $        12,426   $        45,000   $        34,655   $        40,000  -11.11% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $        41,834   $        12,426   $        45,000   $        34,655   $        40,000  -11.11% 


       
Total State Highway  $        53,850   $        14,820   $        63,755   $        40,836   $        58,755  -7.84% 


 
 


Street Maintenance 
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $      393,866   $      510,101   $      560,707   $      400,370   $      484,536  -13.58% 
Overtime             15,174              10,293              18,000                2,795              18,000  0.00% 
OPERS             78,505           111,639           117,567              81,020           100,715  -14.33% 
Workers Comp               2,643                5,160                6,826                4,342                5,927  -13.16% 
Health Insurance Transfer             59,082              60,264              60,264              60,264              60,264  0.00% 
Dental               2,451                2,327                2,374                1,846                2,374  0.00% 
Vision                   237                    334                    260                    180                    260  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   441                    424                    596                    431                    596  0.00% 
Medicare               6,350                7,673                8,391                5,582                7,287  -13.16% 
Total Personnel  $      558,749   $      708,215   $      774,984   $      556,829   $      679,959  -12.26% 


       
Other Operating Expenditures             
Contract/Professional  $           6,000   $           2,392   $           6,000   $                  -     $           6,000  0.00% 
Curb Replacement               1,881                3,000                4,500                1,061                4,500  0.00% 
MOPRC Invoice             15,000              12,813              35,000                          -              35,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses             97,553              74,978           135,000              88,714           135,000  0.00% 
Weed Control Curbs                         -                1,528                2,000                          -                2,000  0.00% 
Repair/Maint. Supplies             44,798              50,000              50,000              49,954              55,000  10.00% 
Fuel               5,000                7,500                7,500                6,853                7,500  0.00% 
Signs and Marks             31,297              54,745              75,000              37,426              78,000  4.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      201,528   $      206,956   $      315,000   $      184,008   $      323,000  2.54% 


       
Total Street Maintenance  $      760,277   $      915,171   $  1,089,984   $      740,837   $  1,002,959  -7.98% 


 
 
 
 
 


Page | 67







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Water Administration      


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      105,686   $      109,432   $      116,007   $        86,347   $        94,434  -18.60% 
Overtime                         -                1,233                1,500                          -                1,500  0.00% 
OPERS             14,247              15,848              16,241              11,906              13,431  -17.30% 
Workers Comp                   750                1,053                1,368                    870                1,132  -17.30% 
Health Insurance Transfer             14,755              15,050              15,050              15,050              15,050  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   517                    490                    500                    389                    500  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                     85                    120                      94                      65                      94  0.00% 
Life Insurance                     98                      85                    135                      96                    135  0.00% 
Medicare                    329                7,807                1,682                1,256                1,391  -17.30% 
Total Personnel  $      136,466   $      151,118   $      152,577   $      115,979   $      127,665  -16.33% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Computer Maintenance  $                  -     $           1,500   $           2,500   $              543   $                  -    -100.00% 
Computer Software                         -                          -                1,000                          -                          -  -100.00% 
iCloud Fees               2,643                2,906                8,000                2,064                          -  -100.00% 
Water Contract/Columbus       2,031,204        2,047,335        2,151,187           892,704        2,237,234  4.00% 
Water Testing             15,142              11,368              20,000                3,810              20,000  0.00% 
Consumer Confidence               5,000                5,000                5,000                5,000                5,000  0.00% 
Automated Meter Maintenance             24,919           105,000           105,000              37,619              35,000  -66.67% 
Refunds                   382                1,273                2,500                    337                2,500  0.00% 
Office Supplies               5,000                5,000                5,000                          -                5,000  0.00% 
Water Bill Relief Program                 15,000   


Operating Expenses               6,000                7,000                7,500                5,907                7,500  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $  2,090,291   $  2,186,382   $  2,307,687   $      947,984   $  2,327,234  0.85% 


       
Total Water Administration  $  2,226,757   $  2,337,500   $  2,460,264   $  1,063,962   $  2,454,899  -0.22% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 68







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Water Distribution       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $      218,112   $      252,815   $      266,375   $      177,814   $      224,684  -15.65% 
Water Dept Overtime             12,122                7,826              22,500                6,520              22,500  0.00% 
OPERS             44,504              49,747              47,465              31,924              46,137  -2.80% 
Workers Comp               1,615                2,659                3,407                2,167                2,916  -14.43% 
Uniform Allowance                         -                1,400                1,400                    641                2,000  42.86% 
Health Insurance Transfer             46,917              47,856              47,855              47,855              47,855  0.00% 
Dental Insurance               1,727                1,762                1,761                1,397                1,761  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                   178                    252                    191                    135                    191  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   245                    213                    330                    239                    330  0.00% 
Medicare               2,507                3,954                4,189                2,584                3,584  -14.43% 
Total Personnel  $      327,928   $      368,483   $      395,472   $      271,277   $      351,957  -11.00% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Public Water System License  $           6,512   $           6,512   $           7,000   $                  -     $           7,000  0.00% 
Contract Professional               9,134              14,984              15,000              11,343              15,000  0.00% 
Regulations and Compliance             50,253              52,935              80,000              49,083              80,000  0.00% 
Water Meter Replacement Program             31,580              64,950              75,000                3,000                          -  -100.00% 
Repairs/Maintenance Supplies             19,871              24,729              40,000              24,501              40,000  0.00% 
Lead Service Line Inventory Program                          -                          -                          -                          -              30,000  100.00% 
Lead Service Line Loan Program                         -                          -                          -                          -           125,000  100.00% 
Fuel               6,000                          -                7,000                          -                          -  -100.00% 
Taps and Meters             20,282              33,985              50,000              (5,504)             25,000  -50.00% 
Hydrants             19,555              11,608              20,000                          -              20,000  0.00% 
Capital             38,991              60,000              30,000                          -                          -  -100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      202,178   $      269,702   $      324,000   $        82,423   $      342,000  5.56% 


       
Total Water Distribution  $      530,106   $      638,185   $      719,472   $      353,700   $      693,957  -3.55% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 69







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Sewer Administration      


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel  Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $        20,818   $        22,151   $        23,598   $        17,622   $                  -    -100.00% 
OPERS               2,749                3,150                3,304                2,466                          -  -100.00% 
Workers Comp                   144                    210                    278                    177                          -  -100.00% 
Uniform Allowance                   433                    500                    500                      96                          -  -100.00% 
Health Insurance Transfer               5,166                5,270                5,270                5,270                          -  -100.00% 
Dental Insurance                   221                    209                    214                    166                          -  -100.00% 
Life Insurance                     25                      21                      33                      24                          -  -100.00% 
Medicare                   417                    313                    342                    260                          -  -100.00% 
Total Personnel  $        29,972   $        31,824   $        33,539   $        26,081   $                  -    -100.00% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Computer Maintenance  $                  -     $              267   $           1,000   $           1,000   $           1,000  0.00% 
Computer Software                         -                    745                    500                    500                    500  0.00% 
Sewer Contract/Columbus       1,672,873        1,801,883        1,942,500        1,354,868        2,000,000  2.96% 
ERU Charge          164,147           194,059           216,600           145,377           225,000  3.88% 
Office Supplies               3,000                          -                3,000                          -                3,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses               4,000                3,083                4,500                          -                4,500  0.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $  1,844,020   $  2,000,036   $  2,168,100   $  1,501,745   $  2,234,000  3.04% 


       
Total Sewer Administration  $  1,873,992   $  2,031,861   $  2,201,639   $  1,527,825   $  2,234,000  1.47% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 70







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Sewer Service       


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 


Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salaries and Wages  $      184,999   $      168,826   $      210,672   $      131,178   $      136,859  -35.04% 
Sewer Dept Overtime               2,781                3,317                2,500                1,163                2,500  0.00% 
OPERS             32,797              14,981                2,750              25,636              29,962  989.59% 
Workers Comp               1,183                1,840                2,750                1,749                1,644  -40.22% 
Health Insurance Transfer             23,272              23,737              23,737              23,737              23,737  0.00% 
Dental Insurance                   554                    526                    526                    418                    526  0.00% 
Vision Insurance                     51                      72                      55                      39                      55  0.00% 
Life Insurance                   365                    336                    484                    357                    484  0.00% 
Medicare               2,671                          -                          -                1,811                2,021  100.00% 
Total Personnel  $      248,674   $      213,637   $      243,475   $      186,088   $      197,788  -18.76% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Contract Professional  $           6,358   $        12,375   $        40,000   $        32,864   $        40,000  0.00% 
Operating Expenses             12,446              14,451              25,000                4,851              25,000  0.00% 
Water Meter Recalibrate                         -                          -              75,000                3,000                          -  -100.00% 
Repair/Maintenance             28,066              27,930              35,000              15,401              35,000  0.00% 
Fuel               2,000                          -                3,000                          -                          -  -100.00% 
Manhole Covers               5,498                9,748              15,000                    945              15,000  0.00% 
Sewer Improvements             97,740           252,488           480,000              26,147           100,000  -79.17% 
Sewer Remediation Program             23,700              72,969           100,000              29,465              50,000  -50.00% 
Sewer Studies and Inspections          150,000              10,788              50,000                          -           550,000  1000.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $      325,807   $      400,749   $      823,000   $      112,674   $      815,000  -0.97% 


       
Total Sewer Service  $      574,481   $      614,386   $  1,066,475   $      298,761   $  1,012,788  -5.03% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 71







 


  CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Refuse       
       


 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Personnel Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Salary and Wages  $        66,654   $            (255)  $        88,767   $        16,518   $        91,687  3.29% 
Refuse Dept Overtime                     86                    138                          -                          -                2,500  0.00% 
Refuse Seasonals Contract             23,730              32,846                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
OPERS             20,741                7,934              17,547                2,312              18,565  5.80% 
Workers Comp                   826                          -                1,047                    666                1,111  6.11% 
Health Insurance Transfer             18,000                          -                          -                          -              15,611  100.00% 
Dental Insurance                   277                          -                          -                          -                    521  100.00% 
Vision Insurance                   256                          -                          -                          -                    150  100.00% 
Life Insurance                     57                          -                          -                          -                    150  100.00% 
Medicare                   681                      14                1,287                    240                1,366                    326  
Total Personnel  $      131,307   $        40,676   $      108,648   $        19,736   $      131,660  21.18% 


       
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Other Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Contract  $  1,284,240   $  1,286,688   $  1,467,000   $      984,235   $  1,400,000  -4.57% 
Community Transition Center                         -                          -              36,000                5,256              34,000  -5.56% 
Universal Recycling                         -                          -              12,000                5,859              12,000  0.00% 
Office Supplies                   857                    105                1,500                          -                1,500  0.00% 
Operating Expenses             39,803              36,061              40,000              15,201              35,000  -12.50% 
Trash and Recycling Receptacles               5,000              (4,492)             30,000              11,885              30,000  0.00% 
Collection Supplies             24,690                          -              30,000              13,625              25,000  -16.67% 
Repair/Maint. Supplies             15,048              31,018              25,000                3,047              25,000  0.00% 
Fuel               2,000                    489                3,000                          -                3,000  0.00% 
Waste Diversion Program             17,411              29,273              30,000                1,146              10,000  -66.67% 
Capital             18,750                          -           152,000              76,787                          -  -100.00% 
Total Other Operating Expenditures  $  1,407,800   $  1,379,143   $  1,826,500   $  1,117,041   $  1,575,500  -13.74% 


       
Total Refuse  $  1,539,107   $  1,419,819   $  1,935,148   $  1,136,777   $  1,707,160  -11.78% 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Page | 72







ENTERPRISE
FUND 
OVERVIEWS







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Bond Retirement Fund Summary 
 
The Bond Retirement Fund is used to pay all City debt service, unless that debt service is specifically 
designated to another fund. The largest transfers into the Bond Retirement Fund are from the General Fund 
and Road and Alley Fund.    
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Expenditures  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Debt Service  $ 1,844,171   $ 1,918,294   $ 1,942,286   $ 1,942,516   $ 1,788,374  -7.9% 
       


Other Financing Sources              
Transfers form the General Fund  $     629,236   $     942,663   $ 1,230,213   $ 1,224,438   $ 1,224,358  0.0% 
Transfers from Recreation Fund         112,430          112,616          111,747          111,965          111,897  -0.1% 
Transfers from TIF Fund         163,485          164,135          164,640                       -                         -                         -    
Transfers from the Road and Alley Fund         939,019          698,880          435,916          437,193          425,253  -2.7% 
Refund              6,917                       -                         -                         -                         -                         -    
Transfers In  $ 1,851,087   $ 1,918,294   $ 1,942,516   $ 1,773,596   $ 1,773,596  0.0% 


       
 Beginning Fund Balance    $     460,595   $     467,511   $     467,511   $     467,741   $     298,821  -36.1% 


   Net Increase (Decrease)              6,916                       -                     230        (168,920)          (14,779) -91.3% 
       


           Ending Fund Balance   $     467,511   $     467,511   $     467,741   $     298,821   $     284,042  -4.9% 


 


BOND RETIREMENT 


Page | 74







 


 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Capital Improvements Fund Summary 
 
The Capital Improvements Fund accounts for major investments into equipment, software, fleet, and 
infrastructure that are not otherwise accounted for in separate funds. Notably, the City’s annual street, water, 
and sewer infrastructure maintenance and replacement programs are accounted for outside of the Capital 
Improvement Fund. The largest source of revenue for the Capital Improvement Fund is a transfer from the 
General Fund.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Transfer From General Fund  $      800,000   $   1,400,000   $   1,050,000   $   2,200,000   $      800,000  -63.6% 
Jeffrey Mansion Funding           100,000                        -                          -                          -                          -                          -    
           Total Revenue  $      900,000   $   1,400,000   $   1,050,000   $   2,200,000   $      800,000  -63.6% 


       
Expenditures  $      785,784   $      546,060   $      638,786   $   1,581,633   $      857,240  -45.8% 


         Total Expenditures  $      785,784   $      546,060   $      638,786   $   1,581,633   $      857,240  -45.8% 
       


Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $      114,216   $      853,940   $      411,214   $      618,367   $       (57,240) -109.3% 
       


Other Financing Uses             


Debt Service  $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0% 
Operating Transfers  $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0% 
Prior Year Encumbrances  $      498,872   $      328,742   $      441,094   $   1,421,900   $                     -  0% 
         Total Other Uses  $      498,872   $      328,742   $      441,094   $   1,421,900   $                     -  0% 
       
Beginning Fund Balance    $   1,889,763   $   1,505,107   $   2,030,305   $   2,000,425   $   1,196,892  -40.2% 


   Net Increase (Decrease)         (384,656)           525,198            (29,880)         (803,533)           (57,240)   
       
           Ending Fund Balance   $   1,505,107   $   2,030,305   $   2,000,425   $   1,196,892   $   1,139,652  -4.8% 


 
 
 
 
 


Capital improvements 


Page | 75







 


 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Capital Improvement Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Accounting Software  $           1,500   $                   -     $                   -     $                   -     $                   -    0.00% 
Development Capital             89,330               (4,870)                         -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Technology Equipment                         -              39,334            174,550            149,651            148,240  -15.07% 
Police Equipment             93,349              19,802            528,833            163,846            233,000  -55.94% 
City Hall Modifications                         -              24,554              40,000              16,300                          -  -100.00% 
Service Capital             63,739            211,676            152,000            126,173            388,000  155.26% 
Parks Capital           298,143            348,293            686,250              43,666              88,000  -87.18% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $      546,061   $      638,788   $   1,581,633   $      499,636   $      857,240  -45.80% 


       
Total Capital Improvements Fund  $      546,061   $      638,788   $   1,581,633   $      499,636   $      857,240  -45.80% 


 


Page | 76







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Water Fund Summary 
 
The Water Fund is used for maintenance and operations of Bexley’s water distribution system which includes 
243,000 linear feet of water lines, 550 fire hydrants, and 5,600 water meters. Bexley is a master-meter 
community, meaning we purchase our water in bulk from the City of Columbus, but manage our own billing.  
 
Revenue for the Water Fund is generated by quarterly user fees, paid in combination with the sewer and refuse 
fees. The fees for water include a combination of the rate per cubic foot paid to the City of Columbus, as well 
as additional fees for water administration and capital improvements. The largest expense from this fund is 
water payments to the City of Columbus, as well as salaries and benefits for Water Department employees.   
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Receipts From Residents  $   2,628,313   $   2,642,288   $   2,804,403   $   2,944,624   $   3,101,280  5.3% 
Capital Fee           254,113            266,065            274,470            288,194            294,275  2.1% 
           Total Revenue  $   2,882,426   $   2,908,353   $   3,078,873   $   3,232,817   $   3,395,555  5.0% 


       
Expenditures             


Water Administration  $   2,203,280   $   2,226,757   $   2,337,500   $   2,460,264   $   2,454,899  -0.2% 
Water Distribution           326,304            530,106            578,185            719,472            693,957  -3.5% 
         Total Expenditures  $   2,529,585   $   2,756,863   $   2,915,685   $   3,179,737   $   3,148,857  -1.0% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $      352,841   $      151,490   $      163,189   $         53,080   $      246,699  364.8% 


       
Other Financing Sources             


BWC Rebate  $         19,954   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0.0% 
General Fund Transfer*                       -                          -                          -              567,605                        -    0.0% 


  $         19,954   $                     -   $                     -   $      567,605   $                     -   


Other Financing Uses             
Debt Service  $      338,300   $      312,882   $      305,291   $      308,017   $      413,945  34.4% 
Transfer                         -            137,330                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
Capital             39,300                          -              60,000                          -                          -  0.0% 
Operating Transfers           134,181                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
General Fund Debt Service Reimburs.                         -                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
Prior Year  Encumbrances             66,527                 6,587            158,455            121,958                        -    -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $      578,308   $      456,799   $      523,746   $      429,975   $      413,945  -3.7% 


       
Beginning Balance  $   1,702,973   $   1,497,461   $   1,192,152   $      831,594   $   1,022,304  22.9% 


Estimated Unspent Appropriations                         -                          -                          -                          -                          -  0 
   Net Increase (Decrease) (205,512) (305,309) (360,558) 190,710  (167,246) -187.7% 


       
          Ending Balance  $   1,497,461   $   1,192,152   $      831,594   $   1,022,304   $      855,059  -16.4% 


Water 


Page | 77







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Water Fund Debt Service  
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


OPWC Sheridan  $           9,223   $           9,223   $           9,223   $           9,223   $           9,223  0.00% 
2015 Refunding               2,444                3,793                3,793                    310                3,754  -1.02% 
2020 Refunding          106,954              59,917              59,918                2,555              59,753  -0.28% 
Storm Sewer Waterline                         -              (2,959)                         -                          -                          -  0.00% 
OPWC College and South Cassady             26,225              29,184              29,184              29,184              29,184  0.00% 
OPWC Main Street               5,422                5,422                5,422                5,422                5,422  0.00% 
OPWC Northeast Quadrant             30,739              30,739              30,739              30,739              30,739  0.00% 
OPWC Broad Street               8,882              46,978              46,745              46,745              46,745  0.00% 
Roosevelt and Ashbourne             52,559              52,559              52,559              52,559              52,559  0.00% 
Roosevelt and Stanwood             70,434              70,434              70,434              70,434              70,434  0.00% 
South Cassingham and Vernon                         -                          -              32,259              32,259              64,517  100.00% 
Drexel and Grandon                         -                          -                          -                          -              41,614  100.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $      312,882   $      305,291   $      340,276   $      279,430   $      413,945  21.65% 


       
Total Water Fund Debt Service  $      312,882   $      305,291   $      340,276   $      279,430   $      413,945  21.65% 


 


Page | 78







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Sewer Fund Summary 
 
The Sewer Fund is used for the maintenance and operation of Bexley’s sanitary and storm sewer systems. The 
City maintains over 254,000 linear feet of sanitary sewer lines and 222,000 linear feet of storm sewer lines, 
including management of storm water inlets, catch basins, and manhole covers.  
 
Revenue for the Sewer Fund is generated by quarterly user fees, paid in combination with the water and refuse 
fees. The fees for sewer include a combination of the rate per cubic foot paid to the City of Columbus, as well 
as additional fees for sewer administration and capital improvements. The largest expense from this fund is 
sewer payments to the City of Columbus.   
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Receipts From Residents  $   2,666,625   $   2,654,693   $   2,782,767   $   2,922,067   $   3,000,000  2.7% 
Capital Fee             76,370              84,438              92,731              95,000              90,000  -5.3% 
           Total Revenue  $   2,742,995   $   2,739,131   $   2,875,498   $   3,017,067   $   3,090,000  2.4% 


       
Expenditures             


Sewer  Administration  $   1,613,696   $   1,873,992   $   2,031,861   $   2,201,639   $   2,234,000  1.5% 
Sewer Service           741,526            629,306            686,605        1,020,975        1,012,788  -0.8% 
         Total Expenditures  $   2,355,222   $   2,503,298   $   2,718,465   $   3,222,614   $   3,246,788  0.8% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $      387,773   $      235,833   $      157,033   $    (205,547)  $    (156,788) -23.7% 


       
Other Financing Sources             


BWC Rebate  $         10,486   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0.0% 
CARES                   250   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0.0% 
         Total Other Sources  $         10,736   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0.0% 


       
Other Financing Uses             


Debt Service  $         76,047   $         77,911   $         77,964   $         77,964   $      101,369  30.0% 
Transfer             31,857              60,742                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
Capital                         -                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
General Fund Debt Service Reimburs.                         -                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
Prior Year  Encumbrances           371,416            394,995            442,866            574,206                          -  -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $      479,320   $      533,648   $      520,830   $      652,170   $      101,369  -84.5% 


       
Beginning Fund Balance    $   3,865,032   $   3,784,221   $   3,486,406   $   3,122,608   $   2,264,892  -27.5% 


Estimated Unspent Appropriations                       -                          -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
   Net Increase (Decrease) (80,811) (297,815) (363,797) (857,717) (258,157) -69.9% 


       
           Ending Fund Balance   $   3,784,221   $   3,486,406   $   3,122,608   $   2,264,892   $   2,006,735  -11.4% 


SEWER 


Page | 79







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 Sewer Fund Debt Service 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Principal OPWC Loan  $        23,725   $        23,725   $        23,725   $        23,725   $        23,725  0.00% 
Sheridan/Francis                   220                    220                    220                    220                    220  -0.19% 
OPWC Main Street               1,668                1,668                1,668                1,668                1,668  0.02% 
2015 Refunding             17,105              26,552              26,552                2,173              26,281  -1.02% 
2020 Refunding             20,298              11,371              11,371                    485              11,340  -0.27% 
Northeast Quadrant               3,689                3,689                3,689                3,689                3,689  -0.01% 
Broad Street                   467                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.00% 
Roosevelt and Ashbourne               7,884                7,884                7,884                7,884                7,884  0.00% 
Roosevelt and Stanwood               2,855                2,855                2,855                2,855                2,855  0.02% 
South Cassingham and Vernon                         -                          -                6,958                6,958              13,915  100.00% 
Drexel and Grandon                         -                          -                          -                          -                9,791  100.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $        77,911   $        77,964   $        84,922   $        49,656   $      101,369  19.37% 


       
Total Sewer Fund Debt Service  $        77,911   $        77,964   $        84,922   $        49,656   $      101,369  19.37% 


 


Page | 80







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Refuse Fund Summary 
 
The Refuse Fund supports Bexley’s residential solid waste program which includes curbside collection of 
refuse, recycling, yard waste and bulk items, as well as food scraps and organics. As of 2023, this fund also 
supports the City’s new Commercial Universal Recycling program which expanded weekly recycling collection 
to all commercial entities in the community, including restaurants and apartment complexes.   
 
Revenue for the Refuse Fund is generated through quarterly user fees which are paid in combination with 
water and sewer rates.  The largest expense in this fund is the annual payment to the City’s contracted solid 
waste hauler. 
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
  


2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget    Variance   


Receipts From Residents  $   1,333,644   $   1,377,772   $   1,415,350   $   1,471,457   $   1,510,000  2.6% 
           Total Revenue  $   1,333,644   $   1,377,772   $   1,415,350   $   1,471,457   $   1,510,000  2.6%        


Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $   1,487,523   $   1,539,107   $   1,419,819   $   1,935,148   $   1,707,160  -11.8% 
        Total Expenditures  $   1,487,523   $   1,539,107   $   1,419,819   $   1,935,148   $   1,707,160  -11.8%        


Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $    (153,879)  $    (161,335)  $         (4,469)  $    (463,691)  $    (197,160) 0.0% 
       


Other Financing Sources             


BWC Rebate  $           2,640   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0.0%        


Other Financing Uses             


Prior Year  Encumbrances  $         44,350   $           7,659   $      122,700   $      227,825   $                     -  -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $         44,350   $           7,659   $      122,700   $      227,825   $                     -  -100.0%        
       


Beginning Fund Balance    $   1,643,640   $   1,448,051   $   1,279,057   $   1,151,888   $      460,371  -60.0% 


Prior Period Adjustment                       -                          -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
   Net Increase (Decrease) (195,589) (168,994) (127,169) (691,516)         (197,160) 0.0%        


           Ending Fund Balance   $   1,448,051   $   1,279,057   $   1,151,888   $      460,371   $      263,211  -42.8% 


 
 


REFUSE 


Page | 81







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Road and Alley Fund Summary 
 
The Road and Alley Fund supports the City’s annual street improvement program, as well as transfers to debt 
service for prior street projects. Much of the debt service from this fund is for projects supported by special 
zero-interest loans from the Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC).  
 
Most revenue for the Road and Alley Fund is generated from a permanent 2.5 mill property tax levy, with 
limited revenue from special assessments from prior-year sidewalk installations projects.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Projected   Budget    Variance   


Property Tax Revenue  $   2,050,346   $   1,996,916   $   2,017,059   $   1,987,268   $   1,988,000  -3.02% 
Sidewalk Revenue             90,716              19,450                        -                40,921              13,100  0.0% 
           Total Revenue  $   2,141,062   $   2,016,366   $   2,017,059   $   2,028,188   $   2,001,100  -4.71% 


       
Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $      928,286   $      683,913   $   1,101,223   $   2,027,000   $   1,532,000  -24.42% 
Debt Service                       -                          -                          -                   3,559              16,992  377.37% 
Estimated Unspent Appropriations                       -                          -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
         Total Expenditures  $      928,286   $      683,913   $   1,101,223   $   2,030,559   $   1,548,992  -23.72% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $   1,212,776   $   1,332,453   $      915,836   $         (2,371)  $      452,108    
       
Other Financing Uses             


Debt Service Transfer to Bond Retirement  $      939,019   $      698,880   $      435,916   $      437,193   $      425,253  -2.7% 
Other Transfers             97,347              66,024                        -                          -                          -    0.0% 
Prior Year Encumbrances           431,687              15,387            308,905            572,740                        -    -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $   1,468,053   $      780,291   $      744,821   $   1,009,933   $      425,253  -57.9% 


       
       
Beginning Cash Balance    $      992,087   $      736,810   $   1,288,972   $   1,459,988   $      447,683  -69.34% 


   Net Increase (Decrease)         (255,277)           552,162            171,015      (1,012,304)             26,855    
  Anticipated Unexpended Appropriations                       -                          -                          -                          -                          -     


Ending Cash Balance 736,810  1,288,972  1,459,988  447,683  474,538  -8.65% 
       


           Ending Unreserved Balance  $      736,810   $   1,288,972   $   1,459,988   $      447,683   $      474,538  -8.65% 


 
 


ROAD AND ALLEY 


Page | 82







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Road and Alley Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Prop Tax Collection Fees  $      26,539   $      27,286   $        27,000   $      26,200   $        27,000  0.00% 
Annual Street Improvement Project        513,781         931,527       1,250,000         577,593       1,150,000  -8.00% 
Sidewalk Replacement        143,593         142,410           350,000           97,393           355,000  1.43% 
Columbia Near Commonwealth                      -                       -           400,000                       -                         -  -100.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $   683,913   $1,101,223   $  2,027,000   $   701,186   $  1,532,000  -24.42% 


       
Total Road and Alley  $   683,913   $1,101,223   $  2,027,000   $   701,186   $  1,532,000  -24.42% 


 
 


Page | 83







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Street Maintenance Fund Summary 
 
The Street Maintenance Fund is used for routine maintenance of Bexley City streets, including cleaning and 
lighting. The largest expense for this fund is salaries and wages of the Street Department employees.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Auto License Tax 92.5%  $         51,612   $         57,566   $         58,155   $         57,000   $         52,000  -8.8% 
Gasoline Excise Tax 92.5%           481,285            554,011            529,572            527,000            530,000  0.6% 
Permissive Tax (State)             86,385              79,774              80,470              80,000              80,000  0.0% 
Permissive Tax (County)             45,499              47,429              50,000              47,000              55,000  17.0% 
Interest                1,612                    824                 5,295                 1,600              10,000  525.0% 
           Total Revenue  $      666,393   $      739,604   $      723,492   $      712,600   $      727,000  2.0% 


       
Expenditures             


Street Maintenance   $      836,732   $      833,698   $      989,209   $   1,163,405   $   1,002,959  -13.8% 
         Total Expenditures  $      836,732   $      833,698   $      989,209   $   1,163,405   $   1,002,959  -13.8% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $    (170,339)  $       (94,094)  $    (265,718)  $    (450,805)  $    (275,959) 0.0% 


       
Other Financing Sources              


Transfer From General Fund  $         66,000   $         66,000   $      370,000   $      450,000   $      250,000  -44.4% 
BWC Rebate             14,004                        -                   1,411                        -                          -    0.0% 
         Total Other Sources  $         80,004   $         66,000   $      371,411   $      450,000   $      250,000  -44.4% 


       
Other Financing Uses             


Prior Year  Encumbrances  $           8,100   $           4,032   $         59,821   $         59,515   $                     -  -100.0% 
  $           8,100   $           4,032   $         59,821   $         59,515   $                     -  -100.0% 
       


Beginning Balance    $      229,877   $      131,442   $         99,315   $      145,188   $         84,868  -41.5% 


   Net Increase (Decrease)           (98,435)           (32,126)             45,873            (60,320)           (25,959) -57.0% 
       


       Ending  Cash Balance   $      131,442   $         99,315   $      145,188   $         84,868   $         58,909  -30.6% 


 


Street Maintenance 


Page | 84







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
State Highway Fund Summary 
 
The State Highway Fund is used for maintenance of highways which run through Bexley. Most frequent uses 
year-over-year have included road salt purchases and funding for overtime.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Auto License Tax 7.5%  $           4,686   $           4,668   $           4,715   $           4,686   $           4,200  -10.4% 
Gasoline Excise and License  Tax 7.5% (1)             89,524               (5,582)             42,938              42,811              42,000  -1.9% 
Interest                   605                    733                 2,070                    605  2,100  247.1% 
           Total Revenue  $         94,815   $             (181)  $         49,724   $         48,102   $         48,300  0.4% 


       
Expenditures             
Operating Expenses  $         57,150   $         53,850   $         14,820   $         63,755   $         58,755  -7.8% 
         Total Expenditures  $         57,150   $         53,850   $         14,820   $         63,755   $         58,755  -7.8% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $         37,665   $       (54,031)  $         34,904   $       (15,653)  $       (10,455) -33.2% 


       
Other Financing Sources       
BWC Rebate  $               813   $                     -   $                 30   $                     -   $                     -  0.0% 


       
Other Financing Uses       
Prior Year  Encumbrances                         -                 7,372              23,175              52,573                          -  -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $                     -   $           7,372   $         23,175   $         52,573   $                     -  -100.0% 


       
Beginning Fund Balance    $         97,457   $      135,935   $         74,531   $         86,290   $         18,065  -79.1% 


   Net Increase (Decrease) 38,478  (61,403) 11,759  (68,226) (10,455)   
       
           Ending Fund Balance   $      135,935   $         74,531   $         86,290   $         18,065   $           7,610  -57.9% 


 


State highway  


Page | 85







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Recreation Fund Summary 
 
The Recreation Fund accounts for a wide range of revenue-producing programming including Jeffrey Summer 
Camp, Jeffrey Preschool, the Before and After School Program (BPAC), and individual programs promoted to 
the community via the seasonal Activity Brochure. The fund also accounts from rental revenue from Jeffrey 
Mansion.  
 
These revenue-producing programs and rentals help to off-set a majority of expenses related to these 
programs, with an annual transfer from the General Fund making up the difference. The largest source of 
expenses for the fund are incurred on staff salaries and benefits. 
 
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget   Variance  


Recreation Programs  $      352,390   $      426,099   $      484,015   $      470,000   $      500,000  6.4% 
Mansion and Facility Rentals             81,997            111,740            166,358            150,000            160,000  6.7% 
Jeffrey Summer Camp           351,706            511,959            581,652            618,000            600,000  -2.9% 
Preschool           308,620            445,830            332,959            342,000            330,000  -3.5% 
Before and After Care           316,420            451,878            566,794            573,000            450,000  -21.5% 
Miscellaneous                        -                13,020              12,945                 5,000              10,000  100.0% 
           Total Revenue  $   1,411,133   $   1,960,526   $   2,144,723   $   2,158,000   $   2,050,000  -5.0% 


       
Expenditures             


Administration  $      483,937   $      591,781   $      654,261   $      762,394   $      784,666  2.9% 
Programs           263,648            330,284            365,628            435,330            468,056  7.5% 
Preschool           291,399            323,781            351,737            381,808            427,691  12.0% 
Before and After School Program           238,724            302,100            397,889            452,185            467,712  3.4% 
Jeffrey Summer Camp           264,319            376,281            464,619            502,381            578,614  15.2% 
         Total Expenditures  $   1,542,027   $   1,924,228   $   2,234,134   $   2,534,098   $   2,726,739  7.6% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $    (130,894)  $         36,298   $       (89,412)  $    (376,098)  $    (676,739)   
       
Other Financing Sources              


Operating Transfers from General Fund  $         90,000   $      250,000   $      250,000   $      270,000   $      270,000  0.0% 
Grants                        -                          -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
BWC Rebate             64,472                        -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
OCCRRA COVID Relief                       -              575,977                        -                          -                          -    0.0% 
CARES           202,526                        -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
         Total Other Sources  $      356,998   $      825,977   $      250,000   $      270,000   $      270,000  0.0% 


       


RECREATION 


Page | 86







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


       
Other Financing Uses             


Capital                       -                          -                          -                          -     $      190,000                        -    
Jeffrey Mansion Debt Service (Transfer)           112,430            112,616            111,747            111,965            111,897  -0.1% 
OCCRRA COVID Relief                       -                          -                22,379                        -                          -    0.0% 
Prior Year  Encumbrances             16,799            250,840            103,163                 3,335                        -    -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $      129,229   $      363,456   $      237,289   $      115,300   $      301,897  161.8% 


       
       
 Beginning Fund Balance    $      414,594   $      511,469   $   1,010,288   $      933,587   $      812,189  -13.0% 


   Net Increase (Decrease)             96,875            498,819            (76,701)         (221,398)         (708,636) 220.1% 
    Estimated Unspent Appropriations                       -                          -                          -              100,000                        -                          -    
       
           Ending Fund Balance   $      511,469   $   1,010,288   $      933,587   $      812,189   $      103,553  -87.3% 


 


Page | 87







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Swimming Pool Fund Summary 
 
The Swimming Pool Fund supports the operations and maintenance of the David H. Madison Community Pool 
complex. The facility is composed of six different features including a zero depth entry leisure pool, an eight-
lane competition pool, a diving well, two water slides, a toddler pool, and a splash pad. 
 
 Revenue for the fund is generated by annual pool membership and daily admission fees, which support most 
of the pool’s operating expenses, with an annual General Fund transfer making up any difference and covering 
debt service.   
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget    Variance   


Memberships, etc.  $      273,682   $      351,897   $      308,888   $      305,000   $      305,000  0.0% 
Pool Concessions                        -                          -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
           Total Revenue  $      273,682   $      351,897   $      308,888   $      305,000   $      305,000  0.0% 


       
Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $      275,776   $      322,046   $      408,304   $      479,878   $      494,570  3.1% 
Concessions                1,788                 1,957                       28                 4,000                 4,000  0.0% 
Estimated Unspent Appropriations                 (50,000)                         -  -100.0% 
         Total Expenditures  $      277,564   $      324,003   $      408,332   $      433,878   $      498,570  14.9% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $         (3,882)  $         27,894   $       (99,444)         (128,878)         (193,570) 50.2% 


       
Other Financing Sources              


General Fund Transfer  $         14,367   $      200,000   $      120,000   $      125,000   $      125,000  0.0% 
         Total Other Sources  $         14,367   $      200,000   $      120,000   $      125,000   $      125,000  0.0% 


       
Other Financing Uses             


Capital   $                     -   $         13,852   $         30,448   $         35,000   $         50,000  42.9% 
Prior Year  Encumbrances                3,632              29,257              46,094              20,527                          -  -100.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $           3,632   $         43,109   $         76,542   $         55,527   $         50,000  -10.0% 


       
Beginning Fund Balance    $      341,189   $      348,042   $      532,827   $      476,841   $      417,436  -12.5% 
   Net Increase (Decrease) 6,853  184,785  (55,986) (59,405) (118,570) 99.6% 


       
           Ending Fund Balance   $      348,042   $      532,827   $      476,841   $      417,436   $      298,866  -28.4% 


 


SWIMMING POOL 


Page | 88







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Police Pension Fund Summary 
 
Ohio Revised Code (ORC) requires the City to contribute 19.5% of police wages to the Ohio Police and Fire 
Pension Fund. The City’s annual contributions to the state fund are made from Bexley’s Police Pension Fund. 
Revenue from Police Pension Fund is generated predominantly through a permanent property tax levy.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget    Variance   


Property Tax Revenue  $      624,104   $      632,033   $      638,577   $      625,000   $      797,900  27.7% 
           Total Revenue  $      624,104   $      632,033   $      638,577   $      625,000   $      797,900  27.7% 


       
Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $      716,135   $      718,058   $      746,757   $      862,609   $      833,461  -3.38% 
         Total Expenditures  $      716,135   $      718,058   $      746,757   $      862,609   $      833,461  -3.38% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $       (92,031)  $       (86,025)  $    (108,180)  $    (237,609)  $       (35,561) -85.03% 


       
Other Financing Sources              


Transfers from General Fund  $      190,992   $                     -   $         50,000   $         50,000   $         35,000  -30.00% 
         Total Other Sources  $      190,992   $                     -   $         50,000   $         50,000   $         35,000  -30.00% 


       
Beginning Fund Balance    $      263,771   $      362,732   $      276,708   $      218,528   $         30,918  -85.9% 


   Net Increase (Decrease) 98,961  (86,025) (58,180) (187,609) (561) -99.7% 
       


           Ending Fund Balance   $      362,732   $      276,708   $      218,528   $         30,918   $         30,357  -1.8% 


 
Police Pension Fund Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Police Pension  $      709,800   $      738,276   $      854,109   $      593,626   $      823,161  -3.62% 
Prop Tax Collection Fees               8,257                8,481                8,500              10,296              10,300  21.18% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $      718,058   $      746,757   $      862,609   $      603,922   $      833,461  -3.38% 


       
Total Police Pension Fund  $      718,058   $      746,757   $      862,609   $      603,922   $      833,461  -3.38% 


 


POLICE PENSION 


Page | 89







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Mayor’s Court Computer Fund Summary 
 
The Mayor’s Court Computer fund supports technology needs for the Clerk of Court positions. Revenue for the 
fund is generated by a $5/case surcharge. 
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget    Variance   


Fines and Costs  $           1,050   $           1,069   $           1,375   $           1,000   $           1,100  10.0% 
Other Revenue                       -                          -                          -                          -                          -    0.0% 
           Total Revenue  $           1,050   $           1,069   $           1,375   $           1,000   $           1,100  10.0% 


       
Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $                     -   $           1,500   $           1,500   $           1,500   $           1,500  0.0% 
         Total Expenditures  $                     -   $           1,500   $           1,500   $           1,500   $           1,500  0.0% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $           1,050   $             (432)  $             (125)  $             (500)  $             (400) -20.0% 


       
Other Financing Uses             


Prior Year  Encumbrances  $                     -   $           1,000   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  0 
       


Beginning Fund Balance    $           3,687   $           4,737   $           3,306   $           3,181   $           2,681  -15.7% 


   Net Increase (Decrease) 1,050  (1,432) (125) (500) (400) -20.0% 
       


           Ending Fund Balance   $           4,737   $           3,306   $           3,181   $           2,681   $           2,281  -14.9% 


 


Court computer 


Page | 90







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Streetscape (Main Street) Tax Increment Financing 
(TIF) Fund Summary 
 
The Main Street Fund was established in 2004 to support new development and provide funding for 
streetscape improvements to Main Street and nearby public facilities.  
 
In 2023, this Fund completed a final debt service payment for a 2013 Main Street streetscape project. New in 
2024, this City used $1.950 million in anticipated TIF revenue to loan itself funds for additional Main Street 
streetscape improvements.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Budget 


Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget   Budget    Variance   


TIF Revenue  $      338,226   $      332,001   $      392,364   $      393,050   $      419,200  6.7% 


 2106 Bexley Land Account                 11,229                 9,837              11,000  11.8% 


           Total Revenue  $      338,226   $      332,001   $      403,593   $      402,887   $      430,200  6.8% 


       
Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $         43,474   $         83,868   $      181,994   $      590,000   $      591,500  0.3% 


         Total Expenditures  $         43,474   $         83,868   $      181,994   $      590,000   $      591,500  0.3% 


       
Revenues Over(Under) Expenditures  $      294,752   $      248,133   $      221,599   $    (187,113)  $    (161,300) -13.8% 


       
Other Financing Sources              


Streetscape Phase II Loan  $                     -   $                     -   $   1,950,000   $                     -   $                     -  0.0% 


       
Other Financing Uses             


Transfers to Bond Retirement  $      163,485   $      164,135   $      164,640   $                     -   $                     -  0.0% 


General Fund Repayment                       -                          -                          -              195,000            195,000  0.0% 


 Prior Year Encumbrances                9,198              74,572              30,193        1,652,253    -100.0% 


         Total Other Uses  $      172,683   $      238,707   $      194,833   $   1,847,253   $      195,000  -89.4% 


       
Beginning Fund Balance    $      222,287   $      344,356   $      353,782   $   2,330,548   $      296,182  -87.29% 


   Net Increase (Decrease) 122,069  9,426  1,976,766  (2,034,366) (356,300) -82.49% 


       
           Ending Fund Balance   $      344,356   $      353,782   $   2,330,548   $      296,182   $       (60,118) -120.3% 


Main street TIF 


Page | 91







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 Fund Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025 Budget 
Operating Expenditures Actual Actual Budget 9/30/24 Proposed Variance 


Main Street Guidelines Update  $                   -     $                   -     $         50,000   $                   -     $         50,000  0.00% 
Property Tax Collection Fees                4,770                 6,500              10,000              10,331              10,000  0.00% 
Main Street TIF Expenses             79,099              89,568            150,000              90,291            150,000  0.00% 
2106 East Main Street TIF Agreement                         -                          -              10,500                          -              12,000  14.29% 
2400 East Main Street TIF Agreement                         -                          -                 4,500                          -                 4,500  0.00% 
Main Street Trail of Parks                         -              85,926            340,000                          -            340,000  0.00% 
Public Art and Placemaking Plan                         -                          -              25,000                          -              25,000  0.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $         83,868   $      181,994   $      590,000   $      100,622   $      591,500  0.25% 


          
Total Streetscape TIF Fund  $         83,868   $      181,994   $      590,000   $      100,622   $      591,500  0.25% 


 


Page | 92







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Urban Redevelopment (City Hall) Tax Increment 
Financing (TIF) Fund Summary 
 
The City Hall TIF Fund was 2017 to capture the value of improvements made when City Hall and the Service 
Garage were relocated from Main Street to their current locations. The Fund supports the debt service on the 
relocation and renovation projects, and also includes a payment in lieu of taxes (PILOT) to the Bexley City 
School District to offset some of the diverted property tax.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2024 vs 
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Budget  Budget 2025 Budget 


TIF Revenue  $      109,723   $      110,641   $      109,987   $      110,000            125,000  13.6% 
         Total Revenue  $      109,723   $      110,641   $      109,987   $      110,000            125,000  13.6% 


       
Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $         13,017   $           1,248   $           1,242   $      135,000   $      127,000  -5.9% 
         Total Expenditures  $         13,017   $           1,248   $           1,242   $      135,000   $      127,000  -5.9% 


       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  $         96,706   $      109,393   $      108,745   $       (25,000)        (2,000.00) -92.0% 


       
Other Financing Sources  $         20,250   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -   $                     -  
       
Other Financing Uses             


 Transfers to Ec. Dev. Bond Retirement  $         88,700   $         45,725   $         75,000   $                     -                        -    0.0% 
  Prior Year Encumbrances                         -                          -              30,000                          -                        -    0.0% 
         Total Other Uses  $         88,700   $         45,725   $      105,000   $                     -                        -    0.0% 


       
Beginning Fund Balance    $       (26,171)  $           2,085   $         65,753   $         69,498   $         44,498  -36.0% 


   Net Increase (Decrease)             28,256              63,668                 3,745            (25,000)              (2,000) -92.0% 


   Prior Period Adjustment                         -                          -                          -                          -                          -  0.0% 
       


           Ending Fund Balance   $           2,085   $         65,753   $         69,498   $         44,498   $         42,498  -4.5% 


 
 
 
 


CITY HALL TIF 


Page | 93







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


Fund Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025  Budget  
Operating Expenditures  Actual   Actual   Budget  9/30/24  Proposed   Variance  
Property Tax Collection Fees  $           1,248   $           1,242   $           2,000   $           1,407   $           2,000  0.00% 
SD Pilot                         -                          -              33,000                          -              25,000  -24.24% 
TIF Expenses                         -                          -            100,000                          -            100,000  0.00% 
Total Operating Expenditures  $           1,248   $           1,242   $      135,000   $           1,407   $      127,000  -5.93% 


       
Total City Hall TIF Fund  $           1,248   $           1,242   $      135,000   $           1,407   $      127,000  -5.93% 


 


Page | 94







 
CITY OF BEXLEY 2025 BUDGET 


 
 
 
Infrastructure Development Fund Summary 
 
The Infrastructure Development Fund is a set aside for environmental remediation and the purchase of 
property for right-of-way. It may also be used to fund general infrastructure improvements, including 
streetscape, water and sewer.  
 


Fund Statement of Cash Position 
 
 2022 2022 2023 2024 2025  Budget  
Revenue  Actual   Actual   Actual   Projections   Budget   Variance  


General Fund Transfers  $   1,100,000   $   1,300,000   $      600,000   $      100,000   $      100,000                        -    
Lead Service Line Loan Repayment             
         Total Expenditures  $   1,100,000   $   1,300,000   $      600,000   $      100,000   $      100,000                        -    
       
Expenditures             


Operating Expenditures   $                     -   $                     -   $         53,940   $         50,000   $   1,443,333                        -    
Estimated Unspent Appropriations                       -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -    
         Total Expenditures  $                     -   $                     -   $         53,940   $         50,000   $   1,443,333                        -    
       
Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures    $   1,300,000   $      546,060   $         50,000   $ (1,343,333)                       -    
       
       
Beginning Fund Balance    $                     -   $   1,100,000   $   2,400,000   $   2,946,060   $   2,996,060                        -    


   Net Increase (Decrease)       1,100,000        1,300,000            546,060              50,000   $ (1,343,333)                       -    
       
           Ending Fund Balance   $   1,100,000   $   2,400,000   $   2,946,060   $   2,996,060   $   1,652,727                        -    


 
 Fund Expenditures 
 
 2022 2023 2024 2024 2025  Budget  
Operating Expenditures  Actual   Actual   Budget  9/30/24  Proposed   Variance  
Acquisitions  $                   -     $         53,940   $      765,000   $         40,177   $      700,000  -8.50% 
Livingston Attributable Funds Project                         -                          -            543,333                          -            543,333  0.00% 
Lead Service Line Loan Program                         -                          -                          -                          -            200,000    
Total Operating Expenditures  $                   -     $         53,940   $   1,308,333   $         40,177   $   1,443,333  10.32% 


       
Total Infrastructure Development  $                   -     $         53,940   $   1,308,333   $         40,177   $   1,443,333  10.32% 


 


Infrastructure Dev. 


Page | 95












2025 Budget Changes  
Revision 1 to Revision 2 (11.8.24) 


• Swimming Pool Fund 
o Updated Revenue 
o Corrected 2024 Budget amount 
o Added $50k in Capital 
o Included budget sheets for Pool Operations and Pool Concessions due to being left out 


in the first draft 
• Recreation Administration 


o Increased Marketing by $7k 
• Rec Fund 


o Updated Revenue for Programs, Jeffrey Camp, Preschool, Before/After Care and 
Miscellaneous 


• Service Department 
o Updated clothing allowance in Service Admin and Water Distribution  
o Moved Computer Maintenance, Software Fees and I Cloud Fees to IT 
o Increased the Contract amount in Urban Forestry by $30k – moved out of Capital 


• Human Resources  
o Shifted the Police Recruiting line item to the Recruiting and Onboarding Administration 


account line 
o Moved $13k from the Recruiting and Onboarding Administration account line to IT for 


NeoGov Software 
o Added $5k back into the Recruiting and Onboarding Administration account line 


• Building 
o Increased the Contract Professionals line item by $15k for Developer-reimbursed 


Expenses.  Increased revenue by the same amount. 
• Finance 


o Moved $30k to IT for Technology Upgrades 
• Development 


o Added $15k to Marketing, was not shown in original document 
• Safety 


o Increased Fire Contract expense based on updated info from Columbus 
• OPWC 


o Added the South Drexel & Grandon Avenue project for July payment 
• Revenue 


o Increased Property Tax revenue, Based on levy information provided by Franklin County 
o Increased Police Pension revenue, Based on levy information provided by Franklin 


County 
o Increased Road and Alley Fund revenue, Based on levy information provided by Franklin 


County 












department presentations
• Mayor’s Office/City Hall


• Auditor’s Office
• Building and Planning


• City Attorney
• Development
• Finance


• Grants
• Human Resources


• Mayors’ Court
• Technology
• Police


• Other Health and Safety







Mayor’s office
• Staffing Summary: No proposed changes.


• Expenditure Highlights:


• Continued funding for the City’s continued membership in regional 
partnerships such as the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
and the Central Ohio Mayor’s and Manager’s Association (COMMA);


• An allocation for tuition reimbursement for employees interested in 
obtaining additional education relevant to their area of work;


• Increased funding for training and professional development;


• A decrease of 10.92% in Mayor’s Office operating expenditures. 







Auditor’s Office
• New Department detail in budget (separated from Finance)


• Staffing Summary:  No proposed changes


• Expenditure Highlights:


• Audit fees for annual audit;


• Audit fees for ongoing internal audits.







Building and planning
• Staffing Summary:  No proposed changes. (New Building Department assistant 


previously accounted for in 2024 Budget). 


• Expenditure Highlights:


• The funding for subconsultants includes:


• Chief Building Official and building inspectors, Mike Boryca and associates


• City Planner, Jason Sudy


• Staff Consultant Architect, Karen Bokor 


• Franklin County Public Health, Plumbing Inspection Services


• Landscape Consultant, TBD 


• City Engineer, Dave Koch


• An increase in funding for abatement services to support expanded code 
enforcement;


• An increase in funding for contract professionals in anticipation of increased 
construction activity and corresponding plan review.







City attorney
• Expenditure Highlights:


• Continued funding for contracted City Attorney position;


• Continued funding for legal support for appeals, litigation, and 
special projects.







development
• Staffing Summary: No proposed changes.


• Expenditure Highlights:


• Funding for regional and national association memberships and conferences;


• $15,000 for various City plans and studies including updates to Land Use 
Strategy;


• $25,000 for a new home energy audit pilot program facilitated in partnership 
with the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC);


• An increased marketing budget to allow for additional print publications and 
videography assistance, as well as funds for updated camera equipment to aid 
in digital communications efforts;


• Sustainability funding for recycling drop-off days, air quality monitoring and 
other green initiatives. 







Finance
• Staffing Summary: No proposed changes. (New full-time Assistant Finance Director 


Accounted for in 2024).


• Expenditure Highlights:


• Continued funding for investment management;


• Increased funding for staff training and conferences;


• Property and Casualty Insurance charges;


• Increase in postage due to higher postal rates;


• Income Tax Collection fees, paid to the Regional Income Tax Authority (RITA);


• Charges for Franklin County Auditor for Property Tax Collection Fees;


• Reduction in Contract Professional fees due to the addition of a full-time Assistant 
Finance Director;


• A notable decrease in operating expenditures section due to new City Auditor 
section.;


• In IT Budget: Funding for technology upgrades, including budgeting software.







grants
• Expenditure Highlights:


• Funding from the Ohio Department of Natural Resources (ODNR) and 
State Capital Fund for the pedestrian and cyclist bridge, connecting 
the Schneider Park to the Alum Creek Trail, a Central Ohio Greenway;


• Increased funding for Bexley Celebrations and Events (BC&E), the main 
source of resources for the City’s signature community event series 
such as The Main Event, Fourth of July and Jazz in the Park;


• $130,000 for the final phase of the “Year of the Parks” grant 
appropriation to support community-enhancing initiatives like the 
outdoor reading room at the Bexley Public Library and the skate spot 
in Schneider Park.







Human resources
• Staffing Summary: No proposed changes.


• Expenditure Highlights:


• Continued funding for recruiting and onboarding expenses, including job 
posting advertisements, background checks, and specialized testing;


• Continued funding for specialized HR expertise, including legal consultation 
and HR contracts;


• Funding for all-employee learning events, including catering, which will 
provide accessibility to important learning opportunities that increase 
employee engagement;


• In IT Budget: New technology to streamline the recruiting and onboarding 
process across the City, improve the user experience for our 900+ job 
applicants annually, consolidate the onboarding process for an estimated 
150+ full-time and seasonal hires annually, and automate new-hire 
compliance requirement.







• Staffing Summary: No proposed changes.


• Expenditure Highlights:


• Continued funding to support the City’s contracted prosecutor to 
represent the City’s interests in Franklin County courts, as well as the 
contracted Court Interpreter;


• A slight increase in costs that correlate to the number of cases, such 
as prisoner sustenance;


• Funding for training for the Clerk of Court position;


• In Technology Capital Budget : Funding to support the upgrade of 
the core court software, CMI.


Mayor’s Court







• Staffing Summary: No proposed changes.


• Expenditure Highlights:


• Continued funding for telecommunications requirements, including but not limited 
to cellphone and mobile broadband, the City office phone network, internet 
services, and security and fire monitoring, and cybersecurity;


• Hardware expenditures expected to focus on retiring older, non-compatible PCs 
before Microsoft ends mainstream support for Windows 10 in October 2025;


• Software costs anticipated for, but not limited to, departmental line of business 
software for Police, Finance, Water Department, Mayor’s Court, Building and Zoning, 
Service, as well as Citywide Productivity Software Suites;


• Advancing already sustained cybersecurity initiatives with upgraded endpoint 
protection, security information and event management, expanded multifactor 
authentication, and ongoing policy development and compliance;


• Emphasizing training and professional development; 


• Addressing other operational requirements as needed.


technology







technology: Capital Fund 
Cisco Phone System EoL Update $40,000
New Mayor's Court Software $66,000
PC/Hardware Refresh for EoL Equipment $24,000
WiFi End Of Life Replacements $4,000
VIP On-Prem Migration $8,000
QA Software for Recording + Advanced Reporting / PD $6,240
Technology Capital Fund Total $148,240







• Expenditure Highlights:


• Continued funding for overtime for clerical support of the various boards 
and commissions;


• New funding for the Environmental Sustainability Action Committee;


Boards and commissions







• Staffing Summary: No proposed changes.


• Expenditure Highlights:


• Continued funding for Council compensation;


• Continued funding related to making the City’s Codified Ordinances 
available online.


City COuncil







• Staffing Summary: No proposed changes.


• Expenditure Highlights:


• Increased funding for patrol equipment; 


• Increased funding for LEADS contract;


• Continued funding for Emergency Management Program, including 
notification system;


• Funding to support year two of four towards national CALEA 
accreditation;


• Continued funding for community events such as National Night Out, 
Citizens Policy Academy, Safety Town, and Shop with a Cop.


Police: General Fund 







Police: Capital Fund 
Patrol E-Bikes $10,000


NOPTIC FLIR (night vision) $3,500


2 LTI Lasers $3,200


5 Portable Radios $25,000


Fleet Replacement - Three Vehicles $145,000


Windows $15,000


Heat Pump Units and CO2 Sensors $8,550


Range Repairs $6,000


Police Capital Fund Total $216,250







• Includes City of Columbus Division of Fire, Franklin County Emergency 
Management and Homeland Security, and Franklin County Public Health 
(FCPH) contracts


• Expenditure Highlights:


• $325,497 (11.8%) increase in the Fire Contract;


• Slight increase in disaster relief contract (FCEM&HS);


• $5,392 increase in mosquito contract through FCPH.


Other health and safety











 $8,000,000


 $10,000,000


 $12,000,000


 $14,000,000


 $16,000,000


 $18,000,000


 $20,000,000


• Overall reduction in income tax projection for 2025 based on 2024 actuals


• Trend returning to pre-pandemic rates, with residents returning to the workplace


10-year income tax summary







$22.249
MILLION


General fund revenue 


City Income Tax, 


$17,500,000 , 79%


Local Government, 


$575,000 , 3%


Real Estate Tax, 


$740,000 , 3%


Interest, 


$900,000 , 4%


Building Permits, 


$500,000 , 2%


Franchise and …
Grants, 


$1,410,000 , 6%
All Other , …


$22.370
MILLION







General fund expenditures 


General 


Government, 


$5,380,611 , 26%


Police Department, 


$6,998,241 , 33%
Fire Contract , 


$3,075,633 , …


Other Health and 


Safety , $173,202 , …


Public Service, 


$2,886,241 , 14%


Recreation, …
Bond Retirement , 


$1,224,358 , 6%


$20.853
MILLION







Investing in the future
General Fund Transfers


Capital Improvement Fund $800,000 


Street Fund $250,000 


Recreation Fund Transfer $270,000 


Infrastructure Development Fund $100,000 


Pool Fund $125,000 


Pool Replacement Fund $200,000 


Employee Severance Payout Fund $30,000 


Police Pension Fund $35,000 


Budget Stability $50,000 


Note: The appropriation ordinance also includes a late 2024 transfer of 
$500,000 to the Capital Fund and $600,000 to the Water Fund. 







Debt service


 $-


 $200,000


 $400,000


 $600,000


 $800,000


 $1,000,000


 $1,200,000


General Fund Road and Alley Fund Water Fund Jeffrey Mansion Sewer Fund Street Fund





		Slide 1

		Slide 2

		Slide 3

		Slide 4

		Slide 5

		Slide 6

		Slide 7

		Slide 8

		Slide 9

		Slide 10

		Slide 11

		Slide 12

		Slide 13

		Slide 14

		Slide 15

		Slide 16

		Slide 17

		Slide 18

		Slide 19

		Slide 20

		Slide 21:  

		Slide 22

		Slide 23

		Slide 24






Police Department Projected Cost Capital Fund Pool Fund Recreation Fund
Patrol E-Bikes 10,000 10,000
NOPTIC FLIR (night vision) 3,500 3,500
2 LTI Lasers 3,200 3,200
5 Portable Radios 25,000 25,000
Fleet Replacement - Three Vehicles 145,000 145,000
Permanent Ladder 6,750 6,750
Windows 15,000 15,000
Heat Pump Units and CO2 Sensors 8,550 8,550
Range Repairs 6,000 6,000
Public Records Management Software 10,000 10,000
Department Totals 233,000 233,000


Service Department Projected Cost Capital Fund Pool Fund Recreation Fund
Irrigation Repairs 50,000 50,000
Stanberry Pillar Masonry Repairs 4,000 4,000
Drexel Circle Masonry Repairs 6,000 6,000
Electronic Sign Board 22,000 22,000
Pickup Truck 55,000 55,000
Water Meter Replacement Program 190,000 190,000
Street Department - Small Plow Truck 61,000 61,000
Department Totals 388,000 388,000


Technology Projected Cost Capital Fund Pool Fund Recreation Fund
Cisco Phone System EoL Update 40,000 40,000
New Mayor's Court Software 66,000 66,000
PC/Hardware Refresh for EoL equipment 24,000 24,000
WiFi End Of Life Replacements 4,000 4,000
VIP On-Prem Migration 8,000 8,000
QA Software for Recording + Advanced Reporting / PD 6,240 6,240
Department Totals 148,240 148,240


Parks Capital Projected Cost Capital Fund Pool Fund Recreation Fund


Mansion Roof 63,000 63,000


JMP Flooring 11,000 11,000


Dishwasher in Servery 9,000 9,000
Pickleball Lights 95,000 95,000


Batting Cage 20,000 20,000


Four Season Shelter House* 0
Portable Trailer Stage* 75,000 75,000
AED at Havenwood 5,000 5,000
Pool Capital 50,000 50,000
Total Parks Capital 328,000 88,000 50,000 190,000


* To discuss in potential mid-year 2025 Capital Budget


2025 Capital Budget 
Based on a revised version of the 2025 Budget as presented November 12, 2024








10/22/24


1


By: Jess Saad


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEXLEY:


  Section 1. 
 That appropriations for calendar year beginning January 1, 2025 are authorized as follows:


 GENERAL FUND DEPARTMENTS


Mayors Office and City Hall
  Total Personal Services 408,808                             
   Total Other Expenditures 94,480                                
Total Mayor's Office 503,288                             


Grant Reimbursed Expenditures 1,410,000                          


Finance Department
  Total Personal Services 404,247                             
   Total Other Expenditures 565,250                             
Total Finance Department 969,497                             


Auditor's Office
  Total Personal Services 34,908                                
   Total Other Expenditures 75,000                                
Total Auditor's Office 109,908                             


City Attorney's Office 162,000                             


Civil Service/HR
  Total Personal Services 76,070                                
   Total Other Expenditures 46,630                                
Total Civil Service/HR 122,700                             


City Council
  Total Personal Services 64,240                                
   Total Other Expenditures 11,500                                
Total City Council 75,740                                


Mayor's Court
  Total Personal Services 95,150                                
   Total Other Expenditures 112,250                             
Total Mayor's Court 207,400                             


Development and Communications Office
  Total Personal Services 210,357                             
   Total Other Expenditures 194,000                             
Total Development Office 404,357                             


     Whereas, Section 26 of the Bexley City Charter requires City Council to adopt an operating budget for the ensuing fiscal 
year on or before December 31 and to adopt an appropriation ordinance authorizing an appropriation for each program 
or activity by department or major organizational unit:


Ordinance 35-24


An ordinance authorizing appropriations for the calendar year beginning January 1, 2025; to reappropriate all 
unexpended OPWC project appropriations for 2025, to authorize general Fund Transfers in 2024; and to confirm the 
appointment of Marc Fishel as City Attorney







10/22/24


2


Technology
  Total Personal Services 134,457                             
   Total Other Expenditures 384,264                             
Total Technology Department 518,721                             


Building and Zoning Department
  Total Personal Services 454,099                             
   Total Other Expenditures 353,325                             
Total Building Department 807,424                             


Senior Programs
  Total Personal Services 138,894                             
  Total Other Services 100,380                             
Total Senior Programs 239,274                             


Boards and Commissions
  Total Personal Services 7,576                                  
   Total Other Expenditures 14,000                                
Total Boards and Commissions 21,576                                


Police Department
  Total Personal Services 6,443,543                          
   Total Other Expenditures 554,699                             
Total Police Department 6,998,241                          


Fire Contract 3,075,633                          


Emergency Warning 22,655                                


Street Lighting
Total Personal Services 104,271                             
Total Other Expenditures 269,500                             
Total Street Lighting 373,771                             


Health Department 150,547                             


Service Department 
  Total Personal Services 499,097                             
   Total Other Expenditures 14,050                                
Total Service Department 513,147                             


Vehicle and Grounds Maintenance and Urban Forestry
  Total Personal Services 1,247,823                          
   Total Other Expenditures 714,000                             
Total Vehicle and Grounds Maintenance and Urban Forestry 1,961,823                          


Jeffrey Mansion
  Total Personal Services -                                       
   Total Other Expenditures 169,600                             
Total Jeffrey Mansion 169,600                             


Jeffrey Park
  Total Personal Services 569,214                             
   Total Other Expenditures 137,250                             
Total Jeffrey Park 706,464                             


Debt Service - Transfer to Bond Retirement Fund 1,224,358                          
 Debt Service - Transfers to Eco. Development Bond Retirement







10/22/24


3


   Total General Fund Operating Expenditures 20,748,124                       


Capital Transfer (to Capital Improvements Fund) 850,000                             
Transfer to Street Fund 250,000                             
Transfer to Recreation Fund 270,000                             
Transfer to Infrastructure Development Fund 100,000                             
Transfer to Swimming Pool  Fund 125,000                             
Transfer to Pool Replacement 200,000                             
Transfer to Employee Payout Fund 30,000                                
Transfer to Police Pension Fund 35,000                                
Transfer to Budget Stability Fund 50,000                                


1,910,000                          


Total General Fund 22,658,124                       


NON-GENERAL FUND DEPARTMENTS


State Highway Fund
  Total Personal Services 18,755                                
  Total Other Expenditures 40,000                                
Total State Highway 58,755                                


Street Maintenance Fund
  Total Personal Services 679,959                             
   Total Other Expenditures 323,000                             
Total Street Maintenance 1,002,959                          


RECREATION FUND 


Recreation Administration
  Total Personal Services 716,316                             
   Total Other Expenditures 61,350                                
Total Recreation Admin. 777,666                             


Recreation Programs
  Total Personal Services 32,656                                
   Total Other Expenditures 435,400                             
Total Recreation Programs 468,056                             


Jeffrey Preschool 
  Total Personal Services 406,691                             
  Total Other Expenditures 21,000                                
Total Preschool 427,691                             


Before and After Care
  Total Personal Services 417,512                             
  Total Other Expenditures 50,200                                
Total Before and After Care 467,712                             


Jeffrey Summer Camp
  Total Personal Services 484,114                             
  Total Other Expenditures 94,500                                
Total Jeffrey Summer Camp 578,614                             


Transfer to Bond Retirement 111,897                             


Total Recreation Fund 2,831,636                          


Bond Retirement Fund 1,778,501                          







10/22/24


4


Water Fund


Water Administration
  Total Personal Services 127,665                             
   Total Other Expenditures 2,338,734                          
Total Water Admin. 2,466,399                          


Water Distribution
  Total Personal Services 351,357                             
   Total Other Expenditures 342,000                             
Total Water Distribution 693,357                             


Debt Service 372,331                             


Total Water Fund 3,532,088                          


Sewer Fund


Sewer Administration
  Total Personal Services -                                       
   Total Other Expenditures 2,234,000                          
Total Sewer Administration 2,234,000                          


Sewer Service
  Total Personal Services 197,788                             
   Total Other Expenditures 815,000                             
Total Sewer Service 1,012,788                          


Debt Service 91,577                                


Total Sewer Fund 3,338,365                          


Refuse Fund
  Total Personal Services 131,660                             
   Total Other Expenditures 1,575,500                          
Total Refuse Expenditures 1,707,160                          


Police Pension Fund
  Total Personal Services 823,161                             
  Total Other 10,300                                
Total Police Pension Expenditures 833,461                             


Swimming Pool Fund


Swimming Pool Operations
Personal Services 30,470                                
Other 464,100                             
Total Pool Operations 494,570                             


Pool Concessions 4,000                                  


Total Swimming Pool Fund 498,570                             


Road and Alley Fund
Operating Expenses 1,532,000                          
Transfer to Bond Retirement 442,245                             
Total Road and Alley Fund 1,974,245                          







10/22/24


5


Mayor's Court Computer Fund 1,500                                  


Main Street TIF  Fund 591,500                             
Main Street TIF Fund General Fund Repayment 195,000                             
City Hall TIF Fund 127,000                             
Capital Improvements Fund 1,272,740                          
Health Insurance Fund 1,656,145                          
Friends of Jeffrey Park 1,000                                  
Bexley Youth Athletic 12,500                                
Tourism and Community Events 3,000                                  
Maryanna Holbrook Scholarship 30,000                                
Neighbors Helping Neighbors 3,231                                  
Employee Separation Fund 60,000                                
Special Assessments Fund 94,000                                
Friends of Jeffrey Preschool 3,000                                  
Law Enforcement Trust Fund 8,000                                  
DUI Enforcement and Education Fund 8,000                                  
Mandatory Drug Fine Fund 5,000                                  
Building Standards Fees 4,966                                  
Infrastructure Development Fund 1,443,333                          
Craig Kleiman Fund to Suppot Families with Special Needs 1,000                                  


Section 2. To reappropriate all unexpended OPWC project appropriations for 2025.


Section 3. To authorize the following transfers from the General Fund in 2024:
Capital Fund Transfer 500,000                             
Water Fund Transfer 600,000                             


Section 4. To confirm the appointment of Marc Fishel as City Attorney for 2025.


Section 4. That this ordinance shall go into effect and be in force from and after the earliest 
period allowed by law.  


Passed:__________, 2024


_________________________
Monique Lampke, President of Council


________________________
Mayor Ben Kessler


Attest:_____________________
Matt McPeek








11/8/24


1


By: Jess Saad


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEXLEY:


  Section 1. 
 That appropriations for calendar year beginning January 1, 2025 are authorized as follows:


 GENERAL FUND DEPARTMENTS


Mayors Office and City Hall
  Total Personal Services 408,808                             
   Total Other Expenditures 94,480                                
Total Mayor's Office 503,288                             


Grant Reimbursed Expenditures 1,410,000                          


Finance Department
  Total Personal Services 404,247                             
   Total Other Expenditures 535,250                             
Total Finance Department 939,497                             


Auditor's Office
  Total Personal Services 34,908                                
   Total Other Expenditures 75,000                                
Total Auditor's Office 109,908                             


City Attorney's Office 162,000                             


Civil Service/HR
  Total Personal Services 76,070                                
   Total Other Expenditures 40,130                                
Total Civil Service/HR 116,200                             


City Council
  Total Personal Services 64,240                                
   Total Other Expenditures 11,500                                
Total City Council 75,740                                


Mayor's Court
  Total Personal Services 95,150                                
   Total Other Expenditures 112,250                             
Total Mayor's Court 207,400                             


Development and Communications Office
  Total Personal Services 210,357                             
   Total Other Expenditures 209,000                             
Total Development Office 419,357                             


     Whereas, Section 26 of the Bexley City Charter requires City Council to adopt an operating budget for the ensuing fiscal 
year on or before December 31 and to adopt an appropriation ordinance authorizing an appropriation for each program 
or activity by department or major organizational unit:


Ordinance 35-24


An ordinance authorizing appropriations for the calendar year beginning January 1, 2025; to reappropriate all 
unexpended OPWC project appropriations for 2025, to authorize general Fund Transfers in 2024; and to confirm the 
appointment of Marc Fishel as City Attorney







11/8/24


2


Technology
  Total Personal Services 134,457                             
   Total Other Expenditures 458,764                             
Total Technology Department 593,221                             


Building and Zoning Department
  Total Personal Services 454,099                             
   Total Other Expenditures 368,325                             
Total Building Department 822,424                             


Senior Programs
  Total Personal Services 138,894                             
  Total Other Services 100,380                             
Total Senior Programs 239,274                             


Boards and Commissions
  Total Personal Services 7,576                                  
   Total Other Expenditures 14,000                                
Total Boards and Commissions 21,576                                


Police Department
  Total Personal Services 6,443,543                          
   Total Other Expenditures 554,699                             
Total Police Department 6,998,241                          


Fire Contract 3,075,633                          


Emergency Warning 22,655                                


Street Lighting
Total Personal Services 104,271                             
Total Other Expenditures 269,500                             
Total Street Lighting 373,771                             


Health Department 150,547                             


Service Department 
  Total Personal Services 506,597                             
   Total Other Expenditures 14,050                                
Total Service Department 520,647                             


Vehicle and Grounds Maintenance and Urban Forestry
  Total Personal Services 1,247,823                          
   Total Other Expenditures 744,000                             
Total Vehicle and Grounds Maintenance and Urban Forestry 1,991,823                          


Jeffrey Mansion
  Total Personal Services -                                       
   Total Other Expenditures 169,600                             
Total Jeffrey Mansion 169,600                             


Jeffrey Park
  Total Personal Services 569,214                             
   Total Other Expenditures 137,250                             
Total Jeffrey Park 706,464                             


Debt Service - Transfer to Bond Retirement Fund 1,224,358                          
 Debt Service - Transfers to Eco. Development Bond Retirement
   Total General Fund Operating Expenditures 20,853,624                       







11/8/24


3


Capital Transfer (to Capital Improvements Fund) 800,000                             
Transfer to Street Fund 250,000                             
Transfer to Recreation Fund 270,000                             
Transfer to Infrastructure Development Fund 100,000                             
Transfer to Swimming Pool  Fund 125,000                             
Transfer to Pool Replacement 200,000                             
Transfer to Employee Payout Fund 30,000                                
Transfer to Police Pension Fund 35,000                                
Transfer to Budget Stability Fund 50,000                                


1,860,000                          


Total General Fund 22,713,624                       


NON-GENERAL FUND DEPARTMENTS


State Highway Fund
  Total Personal Services 18,755                                
  Total Other Expenditures 40,000                                
Total State Highway 58,755                                


Street Maintenance Fund
  Total Personal Services 679,959                             
   Total Other Expenditures 323,000                             
Total Street Maintenance 1,002,959                          


RECREATION FUND 


Recreation Administration
  Total Personal Services 716,316                             
   Total Other Expenditures 68,350                                
Total Recreation Admin. 784,666                             


Recreation Programs
  Total Personal Services 32,656                                
   Total Other Expenditures 435,400                             
Total Recreation Programs 468,056                             


Jeffrey Preschool 
  Total Personal Services 406,691                             
  Total Other Expenditures 21,000                                
Total Preschool 427,691                             


Before and After Care
  Total Personal Services 417,512                             
  Total Other Expenditures 50,200                                
Total Before and After Care 467,712                             


Jeffrey Summer Camp
  Total Personal Services 484,114                             
  Total Other Expenditures 94,500                                
Total Jeffrey Summer Camp 578,614                             


Parks Capital 190,000                             


Transfer to Bond Retirement 111,897                             


Total Recreation Fund 3,028,636                          







11/8/24


4


Bond Retirement Fund 1,788,374                          


Water Fund


Water Administration
  Total Personal Services 127,665                             
   Total Other Expenditures 2,327,234                          
Total Water Admin. 2,454,899                          


Water Distribution
  Total Personal Services 351,957                             
   Total Other Expenditures 342,000                             
Total Water Distribution 693,957                             


Debt Service 413,945                             


Total Water Fund 3,562,801                          


Sewer Fund


Sewer Administration
  Total Personal Services -                                       
   Total Other Expenditures 2,234,000                          
Total Sewer Administration 2,234,000                          


Sewer Service
  Total Personal Services 197,788                             
   Total Other Expenditures 815,000                             
Total Sewer Service 1,012,788                          


Debt Service 101,369                             


Total Sewer Fund 3,348,157                          


Refuse Fund
  Total Personal Services 131,660                             
   Total Other Expenditures 1,575,500                          
Total Refuse Expenditures 1,707,160                          


Police Pension Fund
  Total Personal Services 823,161                             
  Total Other 10,300                                
Total Police Pension Expenditures 833,461                             


Swimming Pool Fund


Swimming Pool Operations
Personal Services 30,470                                
Other 464,100                             
Total Pool Operations 494,570                             


Pool Concessions 4,000                                  


Pool Capital 50,000                                


Total Swimming Pool Fund 548,570                             


Road and Alley Fund
Operating Expenses 1,532,000                          







11/8/24


5


Transfer to Bond Retirement 432,372                             
Total Road and Alley Fund 1,964,372                          


Mayor's Court Computer Fund 1,500                                  


Main Street TIF  Fund 591,500                             
Main Street TIF Fund General Fund Repayment 195,000                             
City Hall TIF Fund 127,000                             
Capital Improvements Fund 857,240                             
Health Insurance Fund n
Friends of Jeffrey Park 1,000                                  
Bexley Youth Athletic 12,500                                
Tourism and Community Events 3,000                                  
Maryanna Holbrook Scholarship 30,000                                
Neighbors Helping Neighbors 3,231                                  
Employee Separation Fund 60,000                                
Special Assessments Fund 94,000                                
Friends of Jeffrey Preschool 3,000                                  
Law Enforcement Trust Fund 8,000                                  
DUI Enforcement and Education Fund 8,000                                  
Mandatory Drug Fine Fund 5,000                                  
Building Standards Fees 4,966                                  
Infrastructure Development Fund 1,443,333                          
Craig Kleiman Fund to Suppot Families with Special Needs 1,000                                  


Section 2. To reappropriate all unexpended OPWC project appropriations for 2025.


Section 3. To authorize the following transfers from the General Fund in 2024:
Capital Fund Transfer 500,000                             
Water Fund Transfer 600,000                             


Section 4. To confirm the appointment of Marc Fishel as City Attorney for 2025.


Section 4. That this ordinance shall go into effect and be in force from and after the earliest 
period allowed by law.  


Passed:__________, 2024


_________________________
Monique Lampke, President of Council


________________________
Mayor Ben Kessler


Attest:_____________________
Matt McPeek








 


 
City Council Minutes 


Tuesday, December 3, 2024 
  
1. Call to Order         
 
Ms. Lampke called the meeting to order at 6:04 pm. 
  


2.         Roll Call of Members      
  


Council Members in Attendance: Alex Silverman, Troy Markham, Sam Marcellino, 
Monique Lampke, Jess Saad, Danny Hurley, Lori Ann Feibel 


  
           3.         Pledge of Allegiance  
  


4.         Public Comments regarding items not on the Agenda (Speaker Slip 
Required)  


 
Mr. Sean Turner spoke in opposition to the processes for communication with City 
Council. Ms. Lampke and Mr. Marcellino spoke briefly about process in response to Mr. 
Turner’s comments.     
  
5.          Special Guests 
  


a) Cadet Louis Fru with Capital University ROTC 
 
Councilman Silverman spoke about the Hometown Heroes program and 
Cadet Fru’s helpfulness and support of this project.  


 
b)  Bexley Parks and Recreation Volunteer of the Year 
 
Mayor Kessler presented Debra Stewart with the Barb Jenks Triffon 
Volunteer of the Year award.  
 
b) Matt Sexton, Applicant for Community Improvement Corporation 
 
Mayor Kessler invited Mr. Sexton to introduce himself and Ms. Lampke and 
Ms. Feibel both commented, thanking him for his willingness to serve. Ms. 
Saad also spoke in appreciation. 







 
6.         Tabled Ordinances with Special Guests  


  
a)     Resolution 10-24 confirming the Mayor’s appointments of members to the 


Community Improvement Corporation Board, introduced by Danny Hurley on 
October 22, 2024. This resolution is tabled. 


 
Mr. Hurley removed Resolution 10-24 from the table. 
Mr. Marcellino seconded. 
All in Favor: Alex Silverman, Troy Markham, Sam Marcellino, Monique Lampke, Jess 
Saad, Danny Hurley, Lori Ann Feibel 
Motion passed 7-0. 
 
Mr. Hurley moved to amend Resolution 10-24. 
Mr. Marcellino seconded. 
All in Favor: Alex Silverman, Troy Markham, Sam Marcellino, Monique Lampke, Jess 
Saad, Danny Hurley, Lori Ann Feibel 
Motion passed 7-0. 
 
Mr. Hurley moved to adopt amended Resolution 10-24. 
Mr. Marcellino seconded. 
All in Favor: Alex Silverman, Troy Markham, Sam Marcellino, Monique Lampke, Jess 
Saad, Danny Hurley, Lori Ann Feibel 
Motion passed 7-0. 


 
b)     Ordinance 35-24 authorizing appropriations for the calendar year beginning 


January 1, 2025; to reappropriate all unexpended OPWC project 
appropriations for 2025, to authorize general Fund Transfers in 2024 and to 
confirm the appointment of Marc Fishel as City Attorney, introduced by Jess 
Saad on October 22, 2024. This ordinance is tabled. 


  
Ms. Saad moved to remove Ordinance 35-24 from the table. 
Mr. Marcellino seconded.  
All in Favor: Alex Silverman, Troy Markham, Sam Marcellino, Monique Lampke, Jess 
Saad, Danny Hurley, Lori Ann Feibel 
Motion passed 7-0. 
 
Ms. Saad provided some brief background to the budget process and turned this over 
to Mayor Kessler for a discussion of changes. Mayor Kessler covered each of the 
budget changes since the last meeting and answered questions from multiple Council 
members and the Auditor on multiple items.  
 
At the conclusion of questions, Mayor Kessler thanked Ms. Martin and Ms. Meyer and 
the Directors for their work on the budget. Ms. Saad asked for thoughts from Council 







members on the budget and the general consensus was to defer the vote to next 
week. 
 
Ms. Saad moved to table Ordinance 35-24. 
Mr. Marcellino seconded. 
All in Favor: Alex Silverman, Troy Markham, Sam Marcellino, Monique Lampke, Jess 
Saad, Danny Hurley, Lori Ann Feibel 
Motion passed 7-0. 
 


c)     Ordinance 39-24 to establish compensation rates for non-bargaining unit 
employees of the City of Bexley, effective as of January 1, 2025, introduced by 
Jess Saad on October 22, 2024. This ordinance is tabled. 


  
No further action. 
 
7.  President’s Report 


  
Ms. Lampke mentioned that Mr. Humphrey is here in place of Mr. Fishel tonight. Ms. Lampke 
also shared about the quarterly meeting with Bexley City Schools. 
 


8.         City Attorney Report 
  
Mr. Humphrey did not have a report but thanked everyone for having him. 
 


9.         Auditor Report   
 
Mr. McPeek did not have a formal report.  
 


10.        Administrative Update 
  


a) Mayor’s Update 
 
Mayor Kessler covered some of the highlights of his report and invited Council to reach out if 
they are interested in a hard hat tour of COHatch. 
 


b) Recreation Department, Mike Price 
 
Mr. Price did not have a report but did welcome any questions. 
 


c) Police Department, Chief Gary Lewis 
 
Chief Lewis spoke about some recent highlights in his department and Ms. Saad and Mr. 
Silverman complimented the police department on recent activity. 
 


d) Building and Planning Department, Matt Klingler 







 
Mr. Klingler had no additions to his written report. Ms. Lampke asked about some changes to 
property complaints, which Mr. Klingler answered. Mr. Silverman asked about code 
enforcement, which Mr. Klingler answered. 
  


11.      Consent Agenda (No Speaker Slip Required)     
       


a)        Meeting Minutes from November 19, 2024 
  
 Mr. Humphrey read the item on the Consent Agenda.  
 
 Ms. Lampke moved to approve the Consent Agenda. 
 Mr. Marcellino seconded. 


All in Favor: Alex Silverman, Troy Markham, Sam Marcellino, Monique Lampke, Jess 
Saad, Danny Hurley, Lori Ann Feibel 
Motion passed 7-0. 


 
12.      Third Readings (No Speaker Slip Required) 
  


a)        Ordinance 40-24 amending Section 266.04 of the City of Bexley Codified 
Ordinances, introduced by Danny Hurley on November 12, 2024. 


 
Mr. Humphrey read the ordinance and Mr. Hurley provided some background on the 
ordinance.  
 
Mr. Hurley moved to adopt Ordinance 40-24. 
Mr. Marcellino seconded. 
All in Favor: Alex Silverman, Troy Markham, Sam Marcellino, Monique Lampke, Jess 
Saad, Danny Hurley, Lori Ann Feibel 
Motion passed 7-0. 


 
12.    Second Readings (Speaker Slip Required)     


  
a)        Resolution 11-24 to establish the dollar threshold of blanket purchase 


orders in the City of Bexley, introduced by Jess Saad on November 12, 
2024. 


 
Mr. Humphrey read Resolution 11-24 and Ms. Saad invited Ms. Martin to share more 
information on this resolution. Mr. McPeek spoke about this and also answered 
questions from Ms. Feibel and Mr. Hurley. 


 
c) Ordinance 41-24 authorizing the Mayor and Auditor to sign a Consent 


and Hold Harmless Agreement on behalf of the City of Bexley with the 
property owner 2409 Plymouth Ave. (Parcel No. 020-000309-00), 
regarding improvements made upon and within the City owned right-







of-way between the sidewalk and the property line, introduced by Sam 
Marcellino on November 19, 2024. 


 
Mr. Humphrey read Ordinance 41-24 and Mr. Marcellino invited Mayor Kessler to share 
more about this, which he did. The owner was present. Mayor Kessler discussed this 
situation which involves a side-yard fence and the role of staff review for this fence. 
Council members discussed this ordinance for several minutes.  


  
c)     Ordinance 42-24 to grant area variances, with conditions, from the 


minimum lot requirements to the property located at 700 Grandon 
Avenue zoned R-6 residential in order to allow that single lot to be split 
and to form two new lots that would not meet existing R-6 minimum lot 
requirements, and to grant additional variances to the applicable R-6 
development standards for minimum yard requirements, introduced by 
Sam Marcellino on November 19, 2024. 


 
Mr. Humprhey read Ordinance 42-24 and Mr. Marcellino briefly covered the background 
before inviting Mayor Kessler and Mr. Klingler to discuss. Council discussed this for a few 
minutes, and Ms. Lampke mentioned we may need to check in with Mr. Fishel on whether this 
issue will require a hearing.   
  


d) Ordinance 43-24 authorizing the Mayor and Auditor to sign a Consent 
and Hold Harmless Agreement on behalf of the City of Bexley with the 
property owner 44 S Parkview (Parcel  No. 020-004348-00), regarding 
improvements made upon and within the City owned right-of-way 
between the sidewalk and the property line, introduced by Sam 
Marcellino on November 19, 2024. 


 
Mr. Humphrey read Ordinance 43-24 and Mr. Marcellino provided some background.  


  
13.   First Readings (Speaker Slip Required)  
 


a) Resolution 12-24 to enter into a professional services agreement 
between the City of Bexley and Koch Engineering Group, LLC for general 
consultation and engineering services, introduced by Jess Saad on 
December 3, 2024. 


  
Mr. Humphrey read the ordinance and Ms. Saad spoke briefly about this and invited Mayor 
Kessler to share some additional information. Ms. Saad asked about the length of the 
contract, Mr. Hurley and Ms. Lampke also asked some questions about the contract and 
scope.  
 
14.   Tabled Ordinances  


  







a)      Ordinance 24-24 to create Section 452.24, Electric Vehicle Charger 
Metered Parking, in order to provide for the placement and enforcement 
of metered parking for on-street electric vehicle charging infrastructure, 
introduced by Alex Silverman on August 13, 2024. 


 
Mr. Silverman moved to remove Ordinance 24-24 from the table.   
Ms. Feibel seconded. 
All in Favor: Alex Silverman, Troy Markham, Sam Marcellino, Monique Lampke, Jess Saad, 
Danny Hurley, Lori Ann Feibel 
Motion passed 7-0. 
 
Mr. Silverman provided some background on this ordinance and invited Mayor Kessler to 
provide an update on recent conversations with Chief Lewis regarding enforcement from the 
parking officer, which can be handled under existing scope. Ms. Meyer also spoke about some 
of the enforcement conversation. Mr. Marcellino had some concerns about potential 
implications for overnight parking for residents nearby.  Mr. Markham, Mr. Marcellino, Mr. 
Silverman, and Mr. Hurley had additional questions which Mayor Kessler addressed. 
 
Mr. Silverman expressed interest in tabling Ordinance 24-24 to allow time for additional 
digestion and questions. Mayor Kessler asked Council to weigh in on opinion of whether or 
not non-EV cars should be permitted to park if they pay. Mr. Marcellino, Ms. Saad, and Mr. 
Markham felt there was an argument to be had for  allowing both EV and gas-powered 
vehicles to park in these spaces so long as they pay the required fees. 
 
Mr. Silverman moved to table Ordinance 24-24. 
Mr. Markham seconded. 
All in Favor: Alex Silverman, Troy Markham, Sam Marcellino, Monique Lampke, Jess Saad, 
Danny Hurley, Lori Ann Feibel 
Motion passed 7-0. 


  
 15.  Public Comments (Speaker Slip Required) 
  
None. 
 
16.  Finance Committee – Jessica Saad, Chair  
   
Ms. Saad spoke about a recent Bexley Education Foundation meeting. She also mentioned a  
holiday display and donation opportunity in the city. 
 
17.  Recreation and Parks Committee – Lori Ann Feibel, Chair 
  
No report. 
 
18.  Service and Environmental Committee – Alex Silverman, Chair 
  







Mr. Silverman spoke briefly about upcoming events, and then asked a question regarding Mr. 
Turner’s earlier comments. City Council members discussed both the content of the question 
and their opinions on engagement during the public comments sections of Council meetings. 
Several Council members stated they will follow up with Mr. Turner individually.  
 
19.  Zoning and Development Committee – Sam Marcellino, Chair 
  
No report.  
 
20.  Strategic and Health Committee – Danny Hurley, Chair 
  
Mr. Hurley spoke about a fundraiser event being held at the early childhood fundraiser. 
 
21.  Safety Committee – Troy Markham, Chair 
  
Mr. Markham spoke about his love of Bexley and wished his wife a happy 30th anniversary. 
 
22.  Adjourn 
 
Ms. Lampke moved to adjourn. 
Mr. Hurley seconded 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 9:15 pm. 
  
  







 


 
 


BEXLEY CITY COUNCIL POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
For the purpose of receiving comments from all speakers desiring to offer comments at City 
Council meetings, Council adopts the following policy:     
 


•      Speaker Slips are not required if you wish to comment on the Consent Agenda, at the 
Third Reading, or on a motion to adopt.  Speaker Slips are required at all other times. 


•       If a Speaker Slip is Required, any speaker wishing to address Council shall complete a 
Speaker Slip and turn it in to the Clerk of Council or the City’s Executive Assistant prior to 
the start of the meeting or during the designated agenda item requesting Speaker Slips 
be turned in.    Such Speaker Slip must include the speaker’s legal name, address, email 
address and phone number.   


•      All speakers must share their legal name/address when offering public comments.  
•      All public comments should be directed to City Council and should pertain to City of 


Bexley business only and where applicable, to the relevant Ordinance/Resolution.     
•      Comments must be made within a maximum of five (5) minutes (this limitation is the same 


rule that applies to City Council members per 220.01 (rule 13). 
•      Please avoid offering points of view that have already been addressed by other speakers, if 


possible.   
•      Undue interruption or other interference with the order of business is not permitted.     
•      Comments that are abusive, disparaging, threatening, intimidating and/or are personal 


attacks are always out of order.    
•       Violation of this policy may result in termination of the speaker’s comments and/or 


removal from the meeting.   
•      Council President reserves the right to limit the length/scope of Public Comments.     
•      You are also encouraged to email City Council Members(citycouncil@bexley.org) if you’d 


prefer. 
 


Presentations and Guests:     
We are grateful to have you attend a City Council meeting; please be sure to keep your 
presentation to a maximum of five (5) minutes in order to keep the meeting moving in an 
efficient and productive manner. Thank you for your understanding.     
     
City Council Policy for Correspondence:     
All correspondence addressed to City Council or requested to be distributed to City Council by 
the named sender is a matter of public record and will be placed on the City of Bexley Website 
(www.bexley.org) at Public Documents/City Council/Council Correspondence. If the subject of 
the correspondence is not on the Council Agenda, but pertains City business, the sender may 
discuss the issue during Public Comments. If the subject of the correspondence is on the Council 
Agenda, the sender may discuss the issue at the time the issue is addressed during the Council 
meeting.    



mailto:citycouncil@bexley.org

http://www.bexley.org/





 








Resolution 11-24  Page 1 of 2 


 
PROPOSED AMENDED RESOLUTION NO.  11 - 24 


 
 


By: Jess Saad 
 


A Resolution to establish the dollar threshold of blanket purchase orders  
in the City of Bexley. 


 
Whereas:  Ohio Revised Code Section 5705.41(D)(3) authorizes Bexley City Council to establish a 
dollar threshold for blanket purchase orders; and 


 
Whereas:  blanket purchase orders are used to streamline the purchase of items from a variety of 
vendors within a designated cost center; and  


 
Whereas:  the City of Bexley complies with all applicable laws and regulations regarding the 
issuance and use of blanket purchase orders, and desires to establish a dollar threshold of $100,000 
for blanket purchase orders;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEXLEY: 


 
Section 1.  The dollar threshold for blanket purchase orders is hereby established at $100,000 


for the City of Bexley. 
 
Section 2. The Finance Director is authorized and directed to issue blanket purchase orders in 


accordance with Ohio Revised Code Section 5705.41(D)(3) and the dollar threshold established by 
this resolution. 


 
Section 3. The Mayor and other authorized officials are authorized and directed to use blanket 


purchase orders in accordance with Ohio Revised Code Section 5705.41(D)(3) and the dollar 
threshold established by this resolution. 


 
Section 4.  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the earliest 


period allowed by law. 
  







Resolution 11-24  Page 2 of 2 


 
 


Passed: _________________, 2024 
 
      _____________________________ 
        Monique Lampke, President of Council 
 
Attest: ______________________ 
 Matt McPeek, Clerk of Council 
 
      Approved: ________________, 2024 
 
 
 
      _____________________________ 
      Ben Kessler, Mayor 
 
 
First Reading:  November 19, 2024 
Second Reading:   
Third Reading:   


 








Resolution 11-24  Page 1 of 2 
 


 
RESOLUTION NO.  11 - 24 


 
 


By: Jess Saad 
 


A Resolution to establish the dollar threshold of blanket purchase orders  
in the City of Bexley. 


 
Whereas, Ohio Revised Code Section 5705.41 (D)(3) authorizes Bexley City Council to 


establish a dollar threshold for blanket purchase orders; and 
 
Whereas, blanket purchase orders are used to streamline the purchase of items from a variety 


of vendors within a designated cost center; and  
 
Whereas, the City of Bexley intends to comply with all applicable laws and regulations 


regarding the issuance and use of blanket statements, and desires to establish a dollar threshold of 
$100,000 for blanket purchase orders;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEXLEY: 


 
Section 1.  The dollar threshold for blanket purchase orders is hereby established at $100,000 


for the City of Bexley. 
 
Section 2. The Finance Director is authorized and directed to issue blanket certificates in 


accordance with Ohio Revised Code Section 5705.41(D)(3) and the dollar threshold established by 
this resolution. 


 
Section 3. The Mayor and other authorized officials are authorized and directed to use blanket 


purchase orders in accordance with Ohio Revised Code Section 5705.41(D)(3) and the dollar 
threshold established by this resolution. 


 


Section 4.  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the earliest 
period allowed by law. 
  







Resolution 11-24  Page 2 of 2 
 


 
 


Passed: _________________, 2024 
 
      _____________________________ 
        Monique Lampke, President of Council 
 
Attest: ______________________ 
 Matt McPeek, Clerk of Council 
 
      Approved: ________________, 2024 
 
 
 
      _____________________________ 
      Ben Kessler, Mayor 
 
 
First Reading:  November 19, 2024 
Second Reading:   
Third Reading:   


 








Ordinance   41 - 24 
 
By: Sam Marcellino 
 


An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor and Auditor to sign a Consent and Hold 
Harmless Agreement on behalf of the City of Bexley with the property owner 


2409 Plymouth Ave. (Parcel No. 020-000309-00), regarding improvements made 
upon and within the City owned right-of-way between the sidewalk and the 


property line. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEXLEY, OHIO: 
 
Section 1.   
That the property owner at 2409 Plymouth Ave. (Parcel No. 020-000309-00) is 
permitted to install a fence in the Right-of-Way between the sidewalk and the 
property line as described above.  If consent is granted, the owner has committed to 
hiring a landscape architect and working with the City on final location and design of 
the fence.  
 
Section 2.   
That the Mayor and Auditor are authorized to enter into a Consent and Hold Harmless 
Agreement with the property owners, in form and substance satisfactory to the City 
Attorney, authorizing the encroachments as proposed in accordance with the 
submitted request on the condition that the property owners assume all responsibility 
for damage, loss and injury arising out of the location of said building features, 
including any additional cost to the City of Bexley incurred in connection with its use 
of right-of-way occasioned by the location of the improvements. 
 
Section 3.   
That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period 
allowed by law. 
 
Passed:__________, 2024 


     _____________________________ 
     Monique Lampke, President of Council 
 


Attest:_________________________ 
Matt McPeek, Clerk of Council 


    
     _______________________ 
      Ben Kessler, Mayor 
 


First Reading:  November 19, 2024  
Second Reading:  
Third Reading:  








Proposed Amended Ordinance   41 - 24 
 
By: Sam Marcellino 
 
An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor and Auditor to sign a Consent and Hold Harmless 


Agreement on behalf of the City of Bexley with the property owner 2409 Plymouth 
Ave. (Parcel No. 020-000309-00), regarding improvements made upon and within the 


City owned right-of-way between the sidewalk and the property line. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEXLEY, OHIO: 
 
Section 1.   
That the property owner at 2409 Plymouth Ave. (Parcel No. 020-000309-00) is 
permitted to install a fence in the Right-of-Way between the sidewalk and the western 
property line, as described above.subject to the following conditions: 


1. That the western fence line be located to the east of the city tree(s) at an 
adequate distance as determined by the City's lead arborist; 


2.  That the property owner provide a landscape plan to the satisfaction of the 
Building Director and any boards or commissions responsible for the review of 
the landscape design; 


3.  That the fence design and material be specified to the satisfaction of the 
Building Director and any boards or commissions responsible for the review of 
the fence placement and/or design. 


   If consent is granted, the owner has committed to hiring a landscape architect 
and working with the City on final location and design of the fence.  


 
Section 2.   
That the Mayor and Auditor are authorized to enter into a Consent and Hold Harmless 
Agreement with the property owners, in form and substance satisfactory to the City 
Attorney, authorizing the encroachments as proposed in accordance with the submitted 
request on the condition that the property owners assume all responsibility for damage, 
loss and injury arising out of the location of said building features, including any 
additional cost to the City of Bexley incurred in connection with its use of right-of-way 
occasioned by the location of the improvements. Prior to the execution of said Consent 
and Hold Harmless Agreement, Council shall be provided with the final design and 
landscape plan for the improvements. 
 
Section 3.   
That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period 
allowed by law. 
 
Passed:____________________, 2024 


     _____________________________ 
     Monique Lampke, President of Council 


 







Attest:_________________________ 
Matt McPeek, Clerk of Council 


     
       _______________________ 


      Ben Kessler, Mayor 
 


 
First Reading:    November 19, 2024  
Second Reading:  
Third Reading:  








Ordinance -24 700 Grandon Area Variance  Page 1 of 5 


Ordinance 42 - 24 
 
Introduced by:  Sam Marcellino 
 
An Ordinance to grant area variances, with conditions, from the minimum lot requirements 
to the property located at 700 Grandon Avenue zoned R-6 residential in order to allow that 
single lot to be split and to form two new lots that would not meet existing R-6 minimum lot 
requirements, and to grant additional variances to the applicable R-6 development standards 
for minimum yard requirements. 


 
WHEREAS,  The codified ordinances of the City of Bexley reserve to and grant Bexley City 
Council the authority to grant variances from the minimum lot requirements of any zoning 
district in the Planning and Zoning Code and to attach conditions to any variances granted; 
and 


 
WHEREAS,  The property whose street address is currently 700 Grandon Avenue, current 
Franklin County Auditor’s parcel number is 020-001821 being Lot 131 of Eastlawn Addition 
Subdivision recorded in Plat Book 9, page 5 of the records of the Recorder’s Office of Franklin 
County, Ohio is a 40  feet wide by 127 feet deep lot of record zoned R-6 High  Density Single-
Family Residential District, in the City of Bexley; and 


 
WHEREAS,  Bexley City Code Section  1226.02 Nonconforming Lots passed on November 11, 
2016 (ordinance 29-16) states:  


“(b) If two (2) or more contiguous lots or parcels or combinations of contiguous lots or 
parcels in single ownership located in the same zoning classification are of record at the 
time of passage or amendment of this ordinance or anytime thereafter and if all or part 
of the lots do not meet the requirements for lot width and area as established by this 
ordinance in the zoning district in which the lot(s) or parcels are located, the lands shall 
be considered to be an undivided parcel for the purposes of this Ordinance. 
(c)    Lots in Combination. If a vacant nonconforming lot or parcel in any district adjoins 
one or more lots or parcels in common ownership on the effective date of this Zoning 
Code or applicable amendment thereto, or any time thereafter, such lots shall be 
replatted and such parcels shall be combined to create conforming or more conforming 
lots and/or parcels as a prerequisite for development.”; and 
  


WHEREAS,  After the passage of Ordinance 29-16 the vacant lot #132 was combined with 
the original lot #131, 700 Grandon, upon which a single-story residential structure pre-existed, 
thus designating it as one undivided parcel; and 


 
WHEREAS,  The owner of the property has filed an application with the City, requesting a 
variance be granted from the minimum R-6 lot requirements to permit the existing combined 
lots #131 & 132 with dimensions of 80 feet wide by 127 feet deep lot to be subdivided into two 







Ordinance -24 700 Grandon Area Variance  Page 2 of 5 


smaller lots of 40 feet wide by 127 feet deep, neither of which would meet the minimum 
dimensional requirements of the zoning district; and 


 
WHEREAS,  The owner has also requested that Council grant the existing primary structure 
on the Plat #131 a variance from the minimum side yard requirements in the R-6 District which 
would become non-conforming as a result of the lot split; and the minimum side yard 
requirements in the R-6 District include shall be one-sixth of the lot width but not to exceed 8 
feet. The current integrated residential structure on the property would not meet the minimum 
side yard along its southern property line; and will require an area variance of 2.62 ft from the 
south side yard setback; and 


 
WHEREAS,  The proposed lot split would  restore the Eastlawn Addition original plat #131 
and as well as restore the original #132 lot for a residential structure to be built on the 40 feet 
wide by 127 feet deep lot. Both lots are adjacent to and fronting Grandon Ave. and they  require 
a 10 foot variance from the current R-6 minimum lot width of 50 ft; and   


 
WHEREAS,  This Council held a duly noticed hearing upon the owner’s application for 
variances from the requirements in an R-6 zoning district to permit the subdivision of an 
existing lot that meets the minimum lot and yard standards into the two lots, #131 and #132, 
that do not meet the minimum lot requirements and the owner’s request that this Council grant 
the variances necessary to permit such lot split; and,  


 
WHEREAS,  Bexley City Code Section 1234.10 prohibits the creation of a nonconforming lot 
and only City Council has the power to grant a variance for the subdivision of property that will 
not meet the minimum lot requirements of any district as provided by Bexley City Code Section 
1226.11(c) when the applicant proves such variances meet the criteria set forth in Section 
1226.11(c) by a preponderance of the evidence; and 


 
WHEREAS,  Based upon a preponderance of reliable, substantial and probative evidence 
from the hearing, City Council made a Decision and adopted findings of fact, conclusions of law 
and determinations; and 


 
WHEREAS,  This Ordinance is adopted to put into effect the Decision of Council on the 
application of the owner; 


 
  







Ordinance -24 700 Grandon Area Variance  Page 3 of 5 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEXLEY, OHIO: 
 
Section 1. Council finds that, following a duly noticed hearing, the Applicants have proven, by 


a preponderance of evidence, that they meet the factors set forth in Bexley City 
Code Section 1226.11(c)(1) - (7) necessary for an area variance for the property 
whose current address is 700 Grandon Ave., being Lot 131 of Eastlawn Addition 
Subdivision recorded in Plat Book 9 page 5 of the records of the Recorder’s Office of 
Franklin County, Ohio to subdivide a single conforming lot into two lots that do not 
meet the minimum lot requirements of the R-6 Medium Density Residential District 
in the City of Bexley. 


Section 2. The following area variances are granted from the R-6 District Regulations in Section 
1252.09 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Bexley for the property whose 
current address is 700 Grandon Ave., being Lot 131 of Eastlawn Addition Subdivision 
recorded in Plat Book 9 page 5 of the records of the Recorder’s Office of Franklin 
County, Ohio and conditions imposed: 


A. Lot 131: The minimum lot dimensions of Lot #131 as generally shown on Exhibit 
A attached to this Ordinance shall be 40 feet wide and 127 feet deep; the 
minimum front yard setback shall be 30 feet from the western property line 
abutting Grandon Avenue; the side yard setbacks shall be one-sixth of the 
property width of 40 ft, or 6.67 feet; and the rear yard setback shall be 25 feet;  


B. New Lot 132:  The minimum lot dimensions of the restored lot #132 as generally 
shown on Exhibit A attached to this Ordinance shall be 40 feet wide and 127 feet 
deep and the property shall have a new street address number on Grandon 
Avenue; 


C. Variance Conditions.  The variances granted in this Ordinance for the new 
Grandon lot are all subject to the following conditions: 


1. In the event that a site survey shows the existing AC unit and fence as being 
located on Lot 132, the current owner of Lot #131, addressed as 700 
Grandon must move the fence and A/C condensing unit so that it does not 
encroach onto the new lot #132. The screening of the A/C unit shall meet 
the requirements in Bexley code section 1266.04, and the fence shall meet 
the requirements in Bexley code section 1264. 


2. A 2.62 ft side yard area variance for the existing residential structure on Lot 
#131.   


3. The current owner of newly created lot 132 shall promptly prepare and file 
an application for a certificate of appropriateness with the Architectural 
Review Board to construct a new residence on its proposed New Grandon 
Lot for a residence and development in substantial conformance with the 
plans attached as Exhibit B for consideration and determination by the ARB.  
The new structure may not in any way encroach into the side yard setbacks 







Ordinance -24 700 Grandon Area Variance  Page 4 of 5 


in order to maintain the appropriate distance from the existing residential 
structure on Lot 131. Any substantial modifications to such plans that are 
approved by ARB shall be subject to review and approval by Council to satisfy 
this condition. 


4. Following final approval of a certificate of appropriateness beyond any 
necessary final Council approval and right of appeal, the owner shall prepare 
and file with the Board of Zoning and Planning an application for a 
subdivision without a plat as provided and required by Bexley ordinances, 
including Bexley City Code Section 1236.11. 


5. If construction of a new residence on the Grandon Avenue Lot 132 has not 
begun within one year of the final approval of the variances by Council, all 
variances approved in this Ordinance shall expire as provided in Bexley City 
Code Section 1226.11(e) and the newly split lots created as a result of the 
variances granted in this Ordinance shall be combined. Thereafter the 
Grandon Avenue #Lot 131 and the Grandon Avenue Lot #132 shall be treated 
as nonconforming lots in single ownership and be considered an undivided 
parcel for the purposes of any future development as provided in Bexley City 
Code Section 1226.02(b) irrespective of any lot or parcel combination or 
replat.  The owner is not prohibited from timely applying to Council for an 
extension of the variances as permitted in Bexley City Code Section 
1226.11(e) for consideration by Council. 


 
Section 3. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the earliest date 


permitted by law. 


 
 


_______________________________________ 
Benjamin J. Kessler, Mayor 
 
 
 
Dated:  ______________________________ 
 


 
_____________________________________ 
Matt McPeek, Clerk of Council 
 
 
 
 
Dated:  __________________________, 2024 


 
 
____________________________________ 







Ordinance -24 700 Grandon Area Variance  Page 5 of 5 


Monique Lampke, President of Council  
 
 
 
 
Dated:  ______________________________ 


 








Ordinance   43 - 24 
 
By: Sam Marcellino 
 


An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor and Auditor to sign a Consent and Hold 
Harmless Agreement on behalf of the City of Bexley with the property owner 44 S 
Parkview (Parcel  No. 020-004348-00), regarding improvements made upon and 
within the City owned right-of-way between the sidewalk and the property line. 


 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEXLEY, OHIO: 
 
Section 1.   
That the property owner at 44 S. Parkview Avenue (Parcel  No. 020-004348-00) is 
permitted to install two, 2 ft wide x 2 ft deep x 3 ft tall decorative stone columns with 
the address in the Right-of-Way between the sidewalk and the property line as 
described above and in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference. 
 
Section 2.   
That the Mayor and Auditor are authorized to enter into a Consent and Hold Harmless 
Agreement with the property owners, in form and substance satisfactory to the City 
Attorney, authorizing the encroachments as proposed in accordance with the 
submitted request on the condition that the property owners assume all responsibility 
for damage, loss and injury arising out of the location of said building features, 
including any additional cost to the City of Bexley incurred in connection with its use 
of right-of-way occasioned by the location of the improvements. 
 
Section 3.   
That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period 
allowed by law. 
 
Passed:__________, 2024 
     _____________________________ 
     Monique Lampke, President of Council 
 
Attest:_________________________ 
          Matt McPeek, Clerk of Council 
    
     _______________________ 
      Ben Kessler, Mayor 
 
First Reading:  November 19, 2024 
Second Reading:  
Third Reading:  








 
ORDINANCE  NO.  44 - 24 


 
 
By: Jessica Saad 
 


AN ORDINANCE TO APPROPRIATE $194,872 FROM THE WATER FUND INTO THE  
WATER ADMINISTRATION ACCOUNT TO PAY THE 2024 THIRD QUARTER  


WATER INVOICE FROM THE CITY OF COLUMBUS 
 


Whereas:  Due to drought conditions and resulting high water consumption, the 2024 budgeted 
allotment for the “Water Contract/Columbus” line item within the Water 
Administration account was not adequate to cover the cost of the actual water usage 
for the third quarter of 2024; and 


 
Whereas: The corresponding receipts for consumer water invoices for this period are also 


higher than forecasted due to the increase in consumption, but nonetheless 
additional appropriation is necessary in order to pay this invoice; and 


 
Whereas: This invoice will be the final invoice in 2024 for the Columbus water contract, and no 


additional appropriate is projected to be necessary; 
 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEXLEY: 
 


Section 1.  
That $194,872 is hereby appropriated from the Water Fund into the Water Administration Account 
in order to fund the payment of the 2024 third quarter water invoice from the City of Columbus. 
 
Section 2.  
That this ordinance shall go into effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by 
law.   
 


Passed:__________, 2024 
_________________________ 
Monique Lampke, President of Council 


 
Attest: _________________________  


Matt McPeek, Clerk of Council 
      Approved:___________, 2024 
 
 
      _______________________ 
      Mayor Ben Kessler 


 
First Reading:   November 19, 2024 
Second Reading:  
Third Reading:  
 















